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The Sony Financial Holdings Group (SFH Group) works to differentiate itself in all three
of its businesses, namely life insurance, non-life insurance and banking, by building business
models based on our originality. The SFH Group also strives to provide customer-oriented
and highly convenient financial products and services to individual customers.

The earnings generated through these business models based on our Originality
enhance our financial SOUNANESS, have led to the establishment of a strong
financial base. From this strong financial base, the SFH Group is executing an effective
overall Strategy that responds flexibly to changes in its business environment.
Through these measures, the SFH Group will accelerate growth and enhance its presence

within the industry.

Three Strengths for Accelerating Growth

"ORIGINALITY" |"SOUNDNESS" |“STRATEGY"

See Page 002 See Page 004 See Page 006
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ORIGINALITY

The SFH Group is a comprehensive financial services group comprising
Sony Financial Holdings Inc. (SFH), subsidiaries Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd.
(Sony Life), Sony Assurance Inc. (Sony Assurance), Sony Bank Inc. (Sony Bank),
and other group companies.

Our Vision GFOUP Structure (asof juy 1, 2010)

The SFH Group seeks to become the most highly trusted ‘ . . .
financial services group by customers. To this end, the SFH ’ Sony F|na nC|a| HOId"’]gS
Group will combine many different financial functions (savings,
investment, borrowing, and protection) to provide high-value-
added financial products and high-quality services that meet

every customer’s financial needs. . .
Life Insurance Business

100% owned ‘ .
. . - @
Our Principles » Sony Life
Put the Customer First
We will provide financial products and services that satisfy Mo Sony Life Insurance
customers by embracing their individual views, to ensure that (Philippines)
we help them lead prosperous lives with financial security. | 100% owned o LIPLA
. . 50% d
Give Back to Society e AEGON Sony Life Insurance
We believe that a special commitment to the public good is
demanded of a financial services enterprise. Conscious of this, | S0%owned ¢ a Reinsurance

we will realize our vision by upholding the highest ethics and a
strong sense of purpose, and thereby give back to society. In

addition, we will fulfill our responsibilities as a good corporate a5 rErs e e T ees

citizen and member of society.

_ o o " Sony Assurance
Strive for Originality
We will constantly strive to come up with fresh ideas from
basic principles as we pursue creativity and innovation, instead
of merely following custom and convention.
100% owned
Foster an Open Corporate Culture - ° " Sony Bank

We believe that every employee’s contribution is important to

develop our ideal of a financial services enterprise. We will thus

100% owned

foster an open corporate culture where employees can freely ® Sony Bank Securities

express their individuality and demonstrate their abilities to
the fullest.

® Consolidated subsidiaries
® Equity-method affiliates
® Non-consolidated subsidiaries
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The SFH Group's core companies Sony Life, Sony Assurance and Sony Bank
have each established business models based on our originality. This high
degree of originality is one of the SFH Group's key strengths, and constitutes
the engine behind its strong growth.

" Sony Life

Main Sales Channels

Lifeplanner sales
employees

Partners
(Independent agencies)

LB I KE E B E VDS L

777777777

Main Products
® Death-protection insurance @ Medical insurance and others

Strengths

ifeplanner sales employees with outstanding consulting skills design
I_ and sell customized life insurance policies to each and every customer.
Through extensive after-sales follow-up services, Sony Life builds strong
relationships of trust with customers.

" Sony Assurance

Main Sales Channels

FeeLTHE Difference

Coilllad, ERERATVC

Main Products
® Automobile insurance (Risk segmented) ® SURE medical and cancer insurance

Strengths
Internet ony Assurance provides highly unique and distinctive products at
more attractive and reasonable premiums than major non-life
insurance companies. Furthermore, Sony Assurance has developed high-
quality services while maintaining price competitiveness.
Telephone
€ SonyBank ® MONEYKit
Deposits (Yen, foreign currency) Mortgage loans
Investment trusts, foreign-exchange margin trading, and others
Internet

ony Bank has established a low-cost business structure unique to an

Internet bank. Through a lineup of highly convenient, high-quality
products leveraging the advantages of the Internet, Sony Bank meets the
asset management needs of individual customers.

Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Annual Report 2010 003
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SOUNDNESS

The SFH Group has steadily generated earnings while maintaining financial
soundness. This high degree of financial soundness is crucial to earning and
maintaining the trust of customers, and is also an essential foundation for
future growth.
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Financial Highlights

Sony Financial Holdings (consolidated)
(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
Ordinary revenues ¥ 653259 ¥ 758711 ¥ 759280 ¥ 822,153 ¥ 860,323 ¥ 978,991
Ordinary profit 12,269 25,377 18,354 44,500 34,253 84,373
Net income 6,375 11,537 10,021 24,255 30,722 48,126
As of March 31
Total assets 3,282,269 3,917,048 4,323,780 4,977,450 5,313,677 6,001,088
Net assets (Note 2) 182,817 263,040 270,179 261,627 204,897 269,439
Consolidated capital adequacy ratio

(Domestic criteria) (Note 3) 12.17% 9.99% 12.01% 14.62% 13.32% 12.05%

Sony Life (Non-consolidated)
For the years ended March 31

Ordinary revenues ¥ 604,093 ¥ 696,426 ¥ 689591 ¥ 741250 ¥ 765910 ¥ 881,798
Ordinary profit 17,070 24,359 14,895 39,290 32,409 80,099
Net income 10,102 9,616 7,494 18,514 33,783 46,138
As of March 31

Total assets 2,617,266 3,103,241 3,445,970 3,659,786 3,810,929 4,286,540
Net assets (Note 2) 141,142 217,833 216,568 182,671 140,730 191,312
Sony Assurance

For the years ended March 31

Ordinary revenues ¥ 38159 ¥ 45703 ¥ 51020 ¥ 55649 ¥ 61882 ¥ 68,174
Ordinary profit (loss) (2,806) (764) 2,044 2,817 2,178 2,565
Net income (loss) (1,9871) (447) 1,598 2,185 (1,556) 1,604
As of March 31

Total assets 46,685 56,103 67,468 78,645 86,698 98,340
Net assets (Note 2) 12,086 11,709 13,320 15,385 13,678 15,482

(Non-consolidated)
For the years ended March 31

Ordinary revenues ¥ 11,353 ¥ 17,225 ¥ 19470 ¥ 25988 ¥ 33,361
Ordinary profit (loss) (1,659) 2,228 1,354 2,746 414
Net income (loss) (1,663) 3,258 1,023 4,492 (710)
As of March 31
Total assets 618,459 754,768 806,848 1,211,000 1,411,956
Net assets (Note 2) 35,318 34,715 36,878 35,712 46,264
Non-consolidated capital adequacy

ratio (Domestic criteria) (Note 4) 11.97% 9.24% 11.49% 9.15% 13.37%

Notes: 1. All figures have been rounded down to the nearest ¥1 million.

2. Net assets and total assets have been calculated based on the “Accounting Standard for Presentation of Net Assets in the Balance Sheet” (ASB)
Statement No.5) and the “Guidance on Accounting Standard for Presentation of Net Assets in the Balance Sheet” (ASBJ Guidance No. 8) since FY2006.
SFH has calculated the consolidated capital adequacy ratio (domestic criteria) based on formulas stipulated in the FSA Notification No. 20 (2006),
which is based on Article 52-25 of the Banking Law, since FY2006. The Company applies Standard Two. The Company calculated the consolidated
capital adequacy ratio based on formulas stipulated in the Ministry of Finance Announcement No. 62 (1998), which is based on Article 52-25 of the
Banking Law, through FY2005. Calculations in all periods do not include insurance subsidiaries within the scope of consolidation. The Company has
applied FSA Notification No. 79 (2008), which establishes exceptions to the standards based on Article 52-25 of the Banking Law for determining the
capital adequacy of a bank holding company in light of the assets held by the bank holding company and its subsidiaries, since the end of March 2009.
Sony Bank has calculated its non-consolidated capital adequacy ratio (domestic criteria) based on FSA Notification No. 19 (2006), which establishes
standards based on Article 14-2 of the Banking Law for determining the capital adequacy of a bank in light of the assets held by the bank, since the
end of March 2007. The Bank applied previous standards through FY2005. The Bank has applied FSA Notification No. 79 (2008), which establishes
exceptions to the standards in FSA Notification No. 19 (2006), which establishes standards based on Article 14-2 of the Banking Law for determining
the capital adequacy of a bank in light of the assets held by the bank, since the end of March 2009.

w

»
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Sony Financial Holdings (Consolidated)

Net income

(Billions of yen)

Ordinary profit

(Billions of yen)

Ordinary revenues

(Billions of yen)

Total assets

(Billions of yen)

1,000 100 100 6,000
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600 60 60 3,600
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© 06 07 08 09 10 O 06 07 08 09 10 0 E E 08 09 10 O 06 07 08 09 10

For the years ended March 31 For the years ended March 31 For the years ended March 31 As of March 31
Financial Soundness Indicators (As of March 31)
The SFH Group strives to ensure a sony Life Sony Assurance
high degree of financial soundness, in Solvency margin ratio Solvency margin ratio Capital adequacy ratio

order to earn and maintain the trust %) (%)
of customers as a financial institution.
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Credit Ratings (As of July 1,2010)

(Non-consolidated basis; Domestic criteria)
(%)
150
120
90
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I Rating

Rating Agency Rating and Investment
Information (R&I)

@ Issuer ratings

& _ Sony Financial
Holdings

Rating Agency I Rating and Investment Japan Credit Rating
Information (R&I) Agency (JCR)

I Standard & Poor’s (S&P) I Moody'’s Investors Service

@ Insurance claims paying ability ~ @ Ability to pay insurance claims ~ ® Insurer financial strength rating @ Insurance financial strength rating

" Sony Life AA AA

A+

Aa3

(Outlook “Positive”)

Rating Agency Japan Credit Rating Agency I

(UCR)
Long-term senior debts rating

‘ » SonyBank

(Outlook “Stable”)

Standard & Poor’s (S&P)

Long-term counterparty credit rating @ Short-term counterparty credit rating

(Outlook “Positive”)
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STRATEGQGY

Backed by a strong financial base, the SFH Group is executing effective
business strategies that respond flexibly to changes in its business
environment, with the aim of enhancing corporate value.

The SFH Group Growth Strategies
he SFH Group seeks to increase corporate value based on steady growth at its three main

T subsidiaries. We are also working to enhance the corporate value of the SFH Group by

generating synergies through cross selling and other measures and by entering new business fields.

The SFH Group Today

The SFH Group in Future

@ Sony Life @ Sony Assurance (@ Sony Bank

® Driving Growth in the
® Three Core Businesses

Sony Life, Sony Assurance and Sony
Bank have set themselves apart by
developing business models that differ
from their existing competitors. As a
result, the three companies have pro-
vided customer-oriented and high-
quality financial products and services
to individual customers. Looking ahead,
the SFH Group will achieve sustained
growth by strengthening the competi-
tive advantages of each company
while enhancing their presence in
each industry.

006  Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Annual Report 2010

Promoting Group-wide
0 Synergies Through Cross
Selling and Other Measures

As deregulation proceeds in the finan-
cial services industry, the SFH Group
believes that it will be able to enhance
collaboration among Group companies
on the sale of financial products to
individual customers. By strengthening
and expanding collaboration among
its businesses, the SFH Group will
work to more efficiently develop new
customer bases.

Strengthening Fields Recently
@ Entered While Entering New
Business Fields

At AEGON Sony Life Insurance and
Sony Bank Securities, the SFH Group is
working to continuously enhance
products and services that meet
customer expectations, while steadily
expanding business volume. In fields it
has yet to enter, the SFH Group will
actively consider entering fields that
contribute to realizing its vision, as it
strives to diversify earnings sources
and expand earnings.



Sony Life

Mid-term Strategies

e Establish a dominant presence in the domestic
life insurance market by working to strengthen
consulting and sales capabilities based on life
planning consultations and after-sales follow-
up services

e Maintain and enhance sustainable growth by
expanding business fields

e Consistently increase MCEV*, a measure of
corporate value

* MCEV: market consistent embedded value

&

» Sony Assurance

Mid-term Strategies

e Conduct proactive marketing activities and
enhance service levels, with aim of increasing
direct premiums written

e Secure profitability by growing business
operations while properly controlling the loss
ratio and expense ratio

® Promote the online business model and
strengthen the website system, including the
system for the mobile phone website

'3

» SonyBank

Mid-term Strategies

Continuously grow business operations
(Retail balance)

Raise the efficiency of operations and enhance
profitability by improving risk management

Growth Strategies
Increasing
Corporate Value
N
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Growth at AEGON Sony Life Insurance
Expansion of Overseas Businesses

Driving Steady Growth at Sony Life

® Strengthening Consulting and Sales Capabilities

® Executing Profit Control and Risk Management on an
Economic Value Basis

> Timeline

Growth Strategies

Growth in the Automobile Insurance Business Marketing Channels

A Business Model
Based On Risk
Segmentation

Direct Marketing

Price % Maintaining
Competitiveness Competitiveness
Through a Low  Through High-
Expense Ratio  quality Services

Engaging in
Channel Sales

Promoting an Online Business Model

. High-value-added Services Offered

by Non-Life Insurance Professionals

AN

> Reducing the

Strengthening Online Promotions Expense Ratio

and Expanding Service Fields

> Timeline

Strengthening Win-Win Relationships With Customers
and Other Stakeholders Based on Earnings Growth

Improving
Shareholder Providing Products and
Value Services Befitting Sony

v
Dividends & ROE

Investment

i i More Convenient, *.  Appreciation al
Expanding Improving Cost ore Lonvenient, ppreciation, 9]
Revenues Efficiency More Price Attachment a
Competitive &  and Trust g
<

Contribution Remuneration and
..Growth Opportunities o
Expanding the S
Growth of Retail Balance i
Employees 2
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Message From Management

Katsumi lhara Teruhisa Tokunaka Hiromichi Fujikata
President, Representative Director Chairman, Representative Director Executive Vice President, Representative Director
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he global financial market turmoil seen in 2009 has largely settled down, and despite some disruptive factors,

strong economic growth in China, India and other newly emerging countries is supporting a recovery in global
economic conditions. On the other hand, although the Japanese economy is gradually improving, it has yet to
stage a self-sustained recovery, mainly as a result of stagnant personal consumption accompanying job uncertainty
and weak growth in personal income.

Under these conditions, the SFH Group conducted business operations aimed at becoming the most highly trusted
financial services group by customers through the provision of value-added products and high-quality services.

In FY2009 the SFH Group maintained financial soundness, while steadily expanding business volume in all of its
businesses, namely life insurance, non-life insurance, and banking. Consequently, consolidated ordinary revenues
increased 13.8% year on year to ¥978.9 billion. Consolidated ordinary profit rose 146.3% to ¥84.3 billion, and net
income increased 56.7% to ¥48.1 billion.

In addition, Sony Life's market consistent embedded value (MCEV), an important benchmark of its corporate
value, increased ¥493.1 billion from March 31, 2009 to ¥894.0 billion as of March 31, 2010, finishing higher than at
March 31, 2008. This increase was supported by an increase in new business value, the introduction of asset man-
agement portfolio changes, the revised asset management policies for certain insurance products, and a rise in interest
rates. Having positioned the lowering of interest rate risk as a priority, Sony Life strove to reduce the duration
mismatch risk between assets and liabilities by promoting the purchase of ultralong-term bonds. Looking ahead,
Sony Life will continue making active efforts to address the management issues arising from MCEV evaluations,
with the aim of continuously improving corporate value.

We recognize that it is precisely because of these difficult, worrisome times that our customers and sharehold-
ers hold particularly high expectations for the SFH Group. Sony Life celebrated its 30th founding anniversary in
August 2009, while in October 2009 Sony Assurance marked the 10th anniversary of the start of its business
operations. Sony Bank will also mark its 10th founding anniversary in 2011. In every business, management and
employees will make every effort to drive business development and raise corporate value so as to fulfill the
expectations of all stakeholders.

From June 2010, SFH adopted a new management structure. In order to lay stronger management foundations at
the SFH Group for the future, Teruhisa Tokunaka and Katsumi lhara were appointed Chairman, Representative Director
and President, Representative Director of Sony Financial Holdings Inc., respectively. Together with Executive Vice
President, Representative Director Hiromichi Fujikata, we are determined to lead the SFH Group into the future.

We look forward to your continued support and understanding as we endeavor to reach our goals.

July 2010

. Toleendes

Teruhisa Tokunaka
Chairman, Representative Director

Wilew g

Katsumi lhara
President, Representative Director

Hiromichi Fujikata
Executive Vice President, Representative Director
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Management Interview

Question 1

What are the SFH Group’s management policies and what

Management Policies and
Mid-term Targets

actions were taken in FY2009 to achieve them? What are your
mid-term management benchmarks?

Answer:

he SFH Group’s basic approach to enhancing corporate value

is based on steady growth in its three main businesses. SFH
group companies differentiate themselves from competitors in
each industry by building unique and distinctive business models,
and provide customer-oriented and highly convenient products and
services to individual customers. Going forward, the SFH Group
plans to sustain growth by strengthening the competitive edge of
its subsidiaries and to establish a solid presence in each industry.

Moreover, the SFH Group intends to enhance the corporate
value of the entire group by generating synergies among its three
main subsidiaries through cross selling and other measures, and by
developing business fields it has recently entered and entering new
business domains.

Through increased collaboration among group companies, the
provision of products and services, and the promotion of sharing
and mutual use of each other’s sales channels and infrastructure,
we seek to enhance synergies within the group in order to provide
comprehensive financial services that other more-traditional finan-
cial institutions do not offer. At AEGON Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd.
(hereafter AEGON Sony Life Insurance) and Sony Bank Securities
Inc. (hereafter Sony Bank Securities), we intend to continuously
enhance the range of products and services that satisfy the expec-
tations of customers, as we steadily expand business volume.
Furthermore, we are actively considering new business initiatives in
fields that traverse existing business lines, in an effort to increase
the SFH Group’s corporate value.

In regard to FY2009 measures, we worked to reduce the dura-
tion mismatch risk between assets and liabilities primarily in the
asset management operations of our life insurance business. This
measure was aimed at stabilizing earnings. Specifically, we length-
ened asset duration by promoting the purchase of ultralong-term
bonds. As a result, we reduced the impact of financial market
movements on the fluctuation of MCEV by lowering its sensitivity
to interest swap rates. This means that expansion in business

010  Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Annual Report 2010

volume is more directly reflected in MCEV growth. As a result of
efforts to increase the financial soundness of our asset portfolio,
we now have ample capital strength in terms of not only current
solvency standards but also MCEV calculations.

Looking ahead, we will promote investment in growth fields
across the financial services sector from a group-wide perspective.

The SFH Group positions consolidated ordinary revenues, con-
solidated ordinary profit and consolidated net income, as well as
consolidated adjusted ROE, as its key management benchmarks,
and aims to steadily expand each of them.

Reference: Consolidated adjusted ROE is calculated using the

following formula.

B Consolidated adjusted ROE=consolidated adjusted profit divided by
consolidated adjusted capital

« Consolidated adjusted profit is the total of the following amounts:

1) Sony Life: The amount of increase in embedded value (“EV*,”
adjusted net worth plus value of in-force business) during the
fiscal year plus dividends paid;

2) Sony Assurance: Net income plus provision for catastrophe
reserve and provision for reserve for price fluctuations, in each
case after taxes; and

3) Sony Bank: Net income

« Consolidated adjusted capital is the total of the following amounts:

1) Sony Life:
EV* as of the beginning of the fiscal year less dividends paid plus
EV* as of the end of the fiscal year, divided by two;

2) Sony Assurance:
The average amount of net assets plus the sum of catastrophe
reserve and reserve for price fluctuations, in each case after
taxes; and

3) Sony Bank: The average amount of net assets

* Sony Life has adopted market consistent embedded value (MCEV) as its
measure of embedded value (EV). (MCEV: EV that conforms with the MCEV
Principles, a unified international standard for MCEV reporting that was issued
by the European Insurance CFO Forum attended by the Chief Financial
Officers of major European insurance companies.)




Question 2
Synergies and
New Businesses

Could you explain your measures to expand business domains
by generating synergies and developing new businesses?

Answer:

n terms of generating synergies within the SFH Group, cross

selling initiatives harnessing the consulting skills of Sony Life's
Lifeplanner sales employees produced significant results. Sony
Assurance and Sony Bank’s products are sold primarily through
“virtual” sales channels such as the telephone and the Internet. By
selling these products through a “real” sales channel, i.e. Sony Life's
Lifeplanner sales employees, we are able to expand customer
contact points while enhancing the content of their life planning
proposals. In FY2009, Lifeplanner sales employees sold about 5% of
Sony Assurance’s new acquisition of automobile insurance policies,
and about 37% of the balance of Sony Bank’s mortgage loans
executed in this period.

We also took steps to enter new business domains. Two main
examples were Sony Life’s annuity business and its overseas
business development initiatives.

In the annuity business, AEGON Sony Life Insurance commenced
business operations for Japanese market in December 2009. This
company is a 50-50 joint venture between Sony Life and AEGON
International B.V. (hereafter AEGON) of the AEGON Group of the
Netherlands. In Japan’s aging society with fewer children, we
believe that a life insurance company devoted to individual annui-
ties is needed to address a broad range of customer needs for
annuities. This belief prompted us to establish AEGON Sony Life
Insurance. Through a 50-50 investment with AEGON, Sony Life also
established a joint venture life reinsurance company called SA
Reinsurance Ltd. (hereafter SA Reinsurance) in British Bermuda.

In overseas business development, Sony Life opened a repre-
sentative office in Taipei in July 2009, after opening one in Beijing
in October 2008, targeting the greater China region covering
Taiwan, Hong Kong and mainland China. The purpose is to gather
information and conduct surveys concerning local financial
services and insurance markets.

Furthermore, Sony Life and Sony Bank launched business opera-
tions from over-the-counter branches in response to diversifying
customer needs. Sony Life established a wholly owned subsidiary
LIPLA Co., Ltd. (hereafter LIPLA) as an exclusive life insurance
agency. In May 2010, LIPLA opened a one-stop insurance shop in
Yokohama, Kanagawa Prefecture. In addition to Sony Life insurance
products, the shop helps customers open Sony Bank yen ordinary
deposit accounts and handles its mortgage loans, as well as Sony
Assurance’s automobile insurance. In these ways, LIPLA aims to
operate a shop that addresses a broad range of customer needs for
SFH Group products.

In June 2010, Sony Bank opened “Housing Loan Plaza,” its first
over-the-counter branch, in the Yaesu district of Chuo-ku, Tokyo,
to enhance services for customers seeking face-to-face loan
consultations.

In other areas, M&As will be carefully considered as a means of
entering new business domains in light of current financial market
conditions. In order to make the most of the competitive advan-
tages presented by the unique and distinctive business models of
each SFH Group company, we will focus on M&As that support the
unique growth path of each company from a functional perspective.

Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Annual Report 2010 011
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Life Insurance
Business Management
Policies and

Mid-term Targets

Question 3

What are your growth strategies and mid-term targets for the
life insurance business? What actions were taken in FY2009 to
achieve them?

Answer:

ur growth strategy for the life insurance business is based on
O steady growth in the domestic life insurance business. Since
its founding, Sony Life’s corporate mission has been “To work for
customers’ financial security and stability by offering optimal life
insurance products and high-quality services.” Guided by this mis-
sion, Sony Life has pursued its original ideals for life insurance by
providing value as only Sony Life can. Going forward, Sony Life will
continue to provide optimal protection through a consulting-sales
approach based on each customer’s life plan. At the same time,
Sony Life will work to provide high-quality services by maintaining
optimal protection after they sign up for insurance policies. This
will involve finely tuned follow-up services and continuous main-
tenance of appropriate insurance coverage. Efforts will also be
focused on raising the sophistication of risk-return management
systems in response to future regulatory changes, including
changes in accounting and solvency standards. Aiming to expand
business domains, Sony Life will work to put AEGON Sony Life
Insurance, an annuities company which started business operations
in December 2009, on a firm growth trajectory, while striving to
develop overseas businesses with significant growth potential.

In FY2009, Sony Life reported higher new policy amount and
policy amount in force than in the previous fiscal year, as a result
of the rigorous implementation of a consulting-sales approach
and follow-up services. The size of the Lifeplanner channel, which
is Sony Life's primary sales channel, increased by 145 individuals
from March 31, 2009 to 4,036 individuals at March 31, 2010. This
increase reflected rigorous recruitment screening and enhanced
education and training programs. On the product front, in
November 2009 Sony Life launched a new income protection-
type insurance product featuring low-priced premiums for
particularly healthy individuals.
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Raising the sophistication of risk-return management systems
was an important priority for Sony Life. In this area, Sony Life
continuously reviewed its asset portfolio so as to reduce interest
rate risk, and achieved a substantial reduction in risk.

Next is AEGON Sony Life Insurance. With Sony Life as its sales
agent, Lifeplanner sales employees are conducting sales activities
on behalf of AEGON Sony Life Insurance. Sales are also commis-
sioned to several financial institutions. In overseas business devel-
opment, we opened a representative office in Taipei in July 2009,
after opening one in Beijing in October 2008, for the purpose of
conducting market surveys and other activities in the greater
China region.

Sony Life manages its business operations using many different
mid-term management benchmarks, including policy amount and
the size of sales channels, in addition to MCEV, which was intro-
duced as an indicator of corporate value.

Number of Lifeplanner Sales Employees at Sony Life
(Number)

4,250

4,000

3,750
3,500
3,250
0 06 07 08 09 10

As of March 31



Non-Life Insurance
Business Management
Policies and

Mid-term Targets

Question 4

What are your growth strategies and mid-term targets for
the non-life insurance business? What actions were taken in
FY2009 to achieve them?

Answer:

@0

I n the non-life insurance business, Sony Assurance will work to
actively improve the level of marketing and services, with the
aim of increasing direct premiums written. Adjusted ROE will be
maintained at a certain level by ensuring profitability through
the appropriate control of the loss ratio and the expense ratio.
Furthermore, Sony Assurance will promote an Internet-based
business model that is cognizant of the full-scale advent of the
Internet era, while strengthening Internet-based systems including
mobile communication systems.

On the marketing front, Sony Assurance has long made strategic
advertising investments, taking into account market conditions and
effective advertising media. In light of growth in the direct insurance
market in recent years, Sony Assurance’s advertising investments
will increase, but will be kept within the scope of growth in premium
income in order to maintain the ratio of advertising expenses at a
constant level relative to overall business expenses. In terms of
general advertising spending in Japan, in FY2009 Internet advertis-
ing took on a stronger presence than newspaper advertising.
Therefore, Sony Assurance will also focus its efforts on Internet
advertising going forward.

Ensuring profitability is also important to Sony Assurance. In this
regard, Sony Assurance will maintain its competitiveness while
ensuring that it takes steps to improve profitability. In automobile
insurance, Sony Assurance is considering revising insurance pre-
mium rates based on a projected increase in the loss ratio resulting
from increased driving distances and other factors, as well as a
revision to the industry’s “reference loss cost rates”.

In FY2009, Sony Assurance accelerated the transition from
contracting new policies via telephone calls at its call center or
mail, to Internet-based policy contracting via its website. From
February 2009, Sony Assurance expanded Internet discounts for
customers who complete all contracting procedures for new insur-
ance policies through its website, ranging from obtaining insurance

estimates to signing up. As a result, the ratio of new policies
contracted via the Internet reached a record high in FY20009.
Accordingly, Sony Assurance reduced the acquisition cost for new
policies, including personnel expenses at its call center. Sony
Assurance rolled out a new marketing slogan, “Closer to you, with
your car” and conducted an advertising campaign involving TV
commercials featuring its accident response services. In over-the-
counter sales of automobile insurance at banks, Sony Assurance
strengthened marketing activities mainly by increasing the number
of tie-up banks and expanding its sales channels. By actively
working in these ways to expand business volume and ensure
profitability through improved operating efficiency, Sony Assurance
achieved steady growth in its business results.

Over the mid-term, Sony Assurance aims to achieve and
maintain targets set for each indicator, including direct premiums
written, ordinary profit, net income, adjusted ROE and the solvency
margin ratio.

Direct Premiums Written at Sony Assurance

(Billions of yen)

80

60

40
20
0 06 07

For the years ended March 31

08 09 10
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Banking Business
Business Management
Policies and

Mid-term Targets

Question 5

achieve them?

What are your growth strategies and mid-term targets for
the banking business? What actions were taken in FY2009 to

Answer:

Lk fm

n the banking business, Sony Bank seeks to achieve sustained
| growth in business volume, improve profitability and maintain
financial soundness.

Sony Bank intends to achieve sustained growth in business
volume by approaching customers who it has yet to reach, through
new sales methods and channels. Sony Bank aims to achieve sus-
tained growth in the retail balance, which is the sum of customers’
yen deposits, foreign currency deposits, investment trusts, and
personal loan balance. Because its share of the overall retail finan-
cial market is still small, Sony Bank believes that there is substantial
room for expansion.

Sony Bank intends to enhance ALM efficiency and profitability.
It will maximize risk-return profiles through risk diversification and
enhance efficiency in step with its expanding asset volume.
Leveraging the features of its low-cost business model driven by
Internet banking, Sony Bank will redouble efforts to raise the
sophistication of operations, as it works to enhance customer
satisfaction and cost efficiency.

To maintain financial soundness, Sony Bank will maintain the
capital adequacy ratio at a certain satisfactory level.

014  Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Annual Report 2010

In FY2009, Sony Bank continued to pursue customer satisfac-
tion as an asset management bank for individual customers, while
striving to expand the range of services from a customer perspective.
In order to capture growth opportunities arising when the financial
market improves, Sony Bank began offering margin trading and
contract for difference (CFD) transactions as part of its securities
services. Additionally, Sony Bank launched stock trading services
from its mobile banking site for mobile phone users, and began
offering stock investment information from its Internet banking
site for PC users. In another initiative, Sony Bank commenced
syndicated loan operations to strengthen its revenue base by
diversifying investment methods.

Looking ahead, Sony Bank aims to establish a dominant pres-
ence as an asset management bank for individual customers, while
achieving sound growth through the pursuit of higher efficiency.

Sony Bank positions management indicators such as the retail
balance, gross operating profit and capital adequacy ratio as its
mid-term targets.

Retail Balance at Sony Bank

(Billions of yen)

2,500
2,000

1,500

1,000
500 I
0 06 07 08

As of March 31

09 10



Question 6

Could you please outline the SFH Group's capital and

Capital and Dividend Policies

dividend policies?

Answer:

n the insurance and banking sectors, business operations are
currently being reviewed in preparation for stricter capital regu-

lations. Another important development is the introduction of IFRS.

In light of these future developments, it has become increasingly
important for SFH Group companies to ensure financial soundness
and formulate capital policies for future growth.

Indicators of financial soundness include the solvency margin
ratio in the insurance sector, which shows an insurance company’s
ability to pay insurance claims, and the capital adequacy ratio in
the banking sector. At the end of March 2010, Sony Life and Sony
Assurance had solvency margin ratios of 2,637.3% and 1,018.5%,
respectively—with both figures near the top end of the range in
the industry. Sony Bank’s non-consolidated capital adequacy ratio
(domestic criteria) stood at 12.09% at the end of March 2010. This
figure was far higher than the required soundness standard of 4%
under the Banking Law of Japan for banks without overseas busi-
ness operations. At this time, we believe that there is no need to
increase capital in response to stricter domestic solvency standards
that will be applied to insurance companies in Japan from FY2011.

On the other hand, the basic tenet of our shareholder return
policy has been to achieve stable dividend payments. Because SFH
is a holding company, shareholder dividends are primarily funded
by dividend income from its subsidiaries. However, Sony Assurance
has yet to fill a retained deficit that has built up since its founding,
and Sony Bank is expected to need funds to increase shareholders’
equity in line with future growth. For these reasons, we must focus
on retaining internal reserves in the near term. Furthermore, finan-
cial soundness standards are expected to become increasingly
strict, mainly because of the introduction of IFRS and stricter sol-
vency standards (involving risk management based on economic
value) in the insurance sector. Therefore, management has decided
to continue retaining internal reserves in the near term, while
setting the annual dividend for FY2009 at ¥3,000 per share, the
same as in FY2008.

Please see page 5 for further details on financial soundness.
Please see page 39 for further details on dividends.

Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Annual Report 2010 015

>
o
o
c
—t
t
>
(5]
(%]
mal
T
(9]
=
o
c
o

Klesso)n

o
N
o
IO
n
o
w




Developments in the Past Year

Life Insurance Business

B Expanding Into New Business Fields

~December 2009: AEGON Sony Life Insurance Begins Sales of
Variable Individual Annuities~

AEGON Sony Life Insurance was established as a 50-50 joint ven-
ture between Sony Life and AEGON and obtained its life insurance
business license from the Financial Services Agency in August 20009.
It is a life insurance company specializing in individual annuities
that aims to meet the varied pension
needs of its customers in Japan's aging
society with a falling birthrate. In
December last year, the company began
selling variable individual annuities
through Sony Life’s Lifeplanner sales
employees and steadily expanded the
number of financial institutions handling
these products, starting with the conclu-
sion of business agency agreements with =
The Tokyo Star Bank, Limited and
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation. Product brochure
~January 2010: Sony Life Establishes Reinsurance Company and
Completes License Registration~

As part of collaboration between the two companies, Sony Life
and AEGON established reinsurance company SA Reinsurance as a
50-50 joint venture in British Bermuda in October 2009. The
company completed the registration of its license with the
Bermuda Monetary Authority in January 2010.

~February 2010: Sony Life Establishes LIPLA to Operate a One-stop
Insurance Shop~

In February 2010, Sony Life established LIPLA as a wholly owned
subsidiary to operate a one-stop insurance shop as its directly run
sales agency. As Sony Life’s exclusive life insurance agency, LIPLA
provides optimal protection to customers based on life planning
consultations. Moreover, LIPLA helps customers open Sony Bank
yen ordinary deposit accounts and handles its mortgage loans as
well as Sony Assurance’s automobile insurance. The company
started operations in May this year and opened its shop in
Yokohama, Kanagawa Prefecture.

“LIPLA" shop
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B Launching New Products

~April 2009: Sony Life Launches Cancer Hospitalization Insurance,
Advanced Medical Treatment Rider and Hospitalization Surgical
Benefits Rider~

To enhance its product lineup in response to a broader range of
customer needs, Sony Life commenced sales of the following new
products in April 2009: Cancer Hospitalization Insurance, Advanced
Treatment Rider and Hospitalization Surgical Benefits Rider. As part
of its social contribution efforts, Sony Life has revised the terms for
paying benefits for medical insurance and other policies, and has
begun paying surgical procedure benefits to bone marrow donors.

~November 2009: Sony Life Begins Offering Discount Rider for
Nonsmokers and Others in Excellent Health and Raised the
Maximum Policy Amount for Self-Reported Applications~

Sony Life commenced sales of a new product, namely a Discount
Rider for Nonsmokers and Others in Excellent Health, in November
2009. The rider can be added to family

income insurance (including riders and
special provisions of living standard
insurance). One of three insurance pre-
mium rates—the rate for nonsmokers in
excellent health, nonsmokers in normal
health or smokers in excellent health—is
applied to reduce insurance premiums,
according to the policyholder’s health
and smoking status. To enhance cus-
tomer convenience, Sony Life also raised

the maximum policy amount for self-
reported applications from ¥15 million
to ¥30 million.

Product brochure

B Overseas Expansion

~July 2009: Sony Life Opens Representative Office in Taipei~

In July 2009, Sony Life opened a representative office in Taipei to
research the financial and insurance markets of the Republic of
China (Taiwan). Sony Life also opened a representative office in
Beijing in the People’s Republic of China (China) in October 2008.

Please see page 42 and the following pages for further details on the life
insurance business.



Non-Life Insurance Business

B Improving Services

~October 2009: Sony Assurance Launches "Committed Service” to
Provide E-mail Responses Within Three Hours~

In October 2009, Sony Assurance started a service that makes a
commitment to responding within three hours to customer e-mail
inquiries received between 9:00 and 17:00 on weekdays. Although
the service is available only within limited time periods, Sony
Assurance has facilitated the use of e-mail inquiries from customers
by committing in advance to an e-mail response time.

B Expanding Sales Channels

~October 2009: Sony Assurance Launches Automobile Insurance
Sales via Jibun Bank~

Sony Assurance is striving to expand sales channels that leverage
the features of its direct business model. It is expanding over-the-
counter bank sales as one of its important sales channels. Since
October 20009, it has been possible to obtain a product overview
and request a brochure for Sony Assurance’s automobile insurance
products on the mobile phone website of Jibun Bank Corporation.
Since March 2010, Sony Assurance has been supplying quotations
and application services for automobile insurance products on the
website of The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd. Moreover, from April of the
same year, Sony Assurance began offering bank over-the-counter
services for the first time through the branch representatives of The
Bank of Yokohama, Ltd.

B Launching New Products

~May 2009: Sony Assurance Starts Sales of Overseas Travel
Accident Insurance on Website~

Sony Assurance started sales of overseas travel accident insurance
on its PC and mobile phone websites in May 2009. Sony Assurance’s
overseas travel accident insurance offers the convenience of being
able to complete contract procedures as late as 21:00 on the day
of departure and provides a rational and discounted paperless
service that eliminates the need to send documents by mail.
Through its business alliance with JI Accident & Fire Insurance Co.,
Ltd., a member of the JTB Group, Sony Assurance is able to make
use of the Group’s worldwide network to provide an even better
level of service. The JTB Group commands extensive experience in
overseas travel accident insurance.
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Overseas travel accident insurance site (PC version) (Japanese only)

Please see page 56 and following pages for further details on the non-life
insurance business.

Broadening the Range of Securities Trading Services
(Financial Products Intermediary
Services) —

48
B MOMEYEIT

LA L e B

In January 2010, Sony Bank began offer-
ing a stock trading service on its mobile
phone banking service site to bolster
financial products intermediary services
with Sony Bank Securities, in response to
the wide-ranging asset management
needs of its customers.

[
Mobile phone banking
service site (Japanese only)

In February 2010, Sony Bank started to supply its customers,
through the financial products intermediary services provided by
Sony Bank Securities, with “Stock Investment Information.” It
provides an easy-to-use compilation of the information needed to
make stock investment decisions. It features a search function that
enables users to locate stocks even if they do not know the names
and stock code numbers of companies, by entering product names
and other keywords. It also features a function for visually display-
ing shareholder benefits (Kabunushi yutai), which are a topic of high
interest to customers, with photographs. Additionally, Sony Bank
Securities broadened its range of services by offering margin
trading (standardized margin transactions) in August 2009 and
contract for difference (CFD) services in December 2009.

Expanding into New Business Fields

In October 2009, Sony Bank commenced corporate financing
through syndicated loans to diversify its investment portfolio of
more than ¥1 trillion. Sony Bank aims to expand its range of fund
investment methods and strengthen its revenue base by adding
wholesale corporate loans to its investment portfolio. The existing
portfolio mainly consists of securities, primarily Japanese govern-
ment and corporate bonds, as well as mortgage and other loans for
individual customers.

Please see page 58 and the following pages for further details on the
banking business.
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CSR

Stance on CSR

The SFH Group believes that a special commitment to the public
good is demanded of a financial services enterprise, and seeks to
achieve its corporate vision and thus give back to society by
upholding the highest ethics and a strong sense of purpose. The
SFH Group's corporate vision is to become the most highly trusted
financial services group by customers. The SFH Group will combine
many different financial functions (savings, investment, borrowing,
and protection) to provide high-value-added financial products and
high-quality services that meet every customer’s financial needs.
The SFH Group believes that the pursuit of greater corporate value
through sound business activities is the basis of its responsibility to
society as a company.

Furthermore, in order to fulfill its responsibilities as a member of
society, the SFH Group actively gives back to society, and believes
that the continuation of these activities will earn it even greater
trust from local communities and customers. To this end, the SFH
Group is aware that it must treasure its relationships with customers,
shareholders, employees, business partners, local communities and
all other stakeholders and make management decisions mindful of
the interests of each group.

Every company in the SFH Group conducts various CSR activities
based on these approaches.

Environmental Protection Activities

System for Using Green Power

In April 2005, Sony Life became the first company in the Japanese life
insurance industry to employ the Green Power Certification System*
and has utilized this system since then. This system promotes the use
of green power in business activities to help protect the environment
by reducing COz emissions. At present, Sony Assurance and Sony
Bank are also participating in this system, thereby helping to pro-
mote solar, wind-powered, geothermal, biomass, and other power
generation that uses natural energy resources.

* Green Power Certification System

By trading the natural electric power (green power) generated from solar, wind,
geothermal, biomass, and other natural energy resources as a form of certification,
companies need not build their own power generating facilities. Even when distance to
a green generation facility makes direct consumption of green power unfeasible, this
system includes companies that consume green power indirectly. Consequently, this
system helps companies contribute to the proliferation of natural electric power
generation and to protect the environment as part of their voluntary measures. For
more details on the green power certification system, please refer to the website of
Japan Natural Energy Company Limited.

(http://www.natural-e.co.jp/english/).

Green Power Certification
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Donating to the "Sorabear Foundation”

In collaboration with the “Sorabear Foundation” a non-profit orga-
nization (NPO) engaged in global warming prevention activities,
Sony Assurance has launched a program to install solar power
generators at kindergartens by capitalizing on its method of
calculating automobile insurance premiums based on the distance
driven in a year. The program is linked to the calculation of actual
distances driven when renewing policies. Policyholders whose
actual distance driven is less than their forecast amount are
considered to be contributing to environmental conservation
through this reduction in the estimated emission of carbon dioxide.
Sony Assurance further enhances its policyholders’ contribution to
environmental conservation by donating ¥1 per 100 kilometers of
distance not driven to the “Sorabear Foundation.” Money raised
through Sony Assurance’s donations is used by the “Sorabear
Foundation” to install solar power generators, “Sorabear Power
Generation Equipments,” at kindergartens and nursery schools
across Japan. “Sorabear Power Generation Equipments” were
donated to the Souzou-no-Mori Nursery School in Nasushiobara
City, Tochigi Prefecture, in November 2009 and to the Nagano
Nursery School in Minamishimabara City, Nagasaki Prefecture, in
March 2010.

Moreover, Sony Life in March 2010 began offering policy guides
and agreements on CD-ROM. If policyholders choose to receive a
CD-ROM when they sign up for insurance, Sony Life donates some
of the paper and printing cost savings to the “Sorabear Foundation.’

The brothers Sora (left) and Bear (right) are the characters of the “Sorabear Founda-
tion.” Designer Shinzi Katoh modeled them on polar bears which are gradually losing
their habitat as the northern polar cap recedes due to global warming.

nhine Kalak



Acquisition of ISO 14001 Certification

Sony Life, Sony Assurance and Sony Bank have acquired ISO 14001
certification, the international standard for environmental manage-
ment systems. All three companies pursue energy-saving and natu-
ral resource-saving activities, such as working toward targets for
the reduced consumption of energy and photocopier paper, and
promote green procurement to raise the portion of eco-products
used as office supplies.

Participation in the “Climate & Children
Supporters”* Program
Since FY2008, Sony Bank has participated in the “Climate & Children
Supporters” program, which simultaneously supports a project to
prevent global warming and help children in developing countries.
Through participation in this program, Sony Bank supports global
warming prevention activities that purchase and redeem emission
rights. In addition, Sony Bank has donated a fixed amount (¥2
million) annually for three years to UNICEF in support of a water
and sanitation project in the Republic of Mozambique.
* “Climate & Children Supporters” helps combat global warming by purchasing
emissions rights and makes a donation to UNICEF at the time of purchase. Many

companies participate in the program as a way of supporting children in developing
countries that are affected by natural disasters.

Helping Reduce Greenhouse Gas Emissions Through
an Investment Trust

Since FY2008, Sony Bank has purchased emissions rights on behalf
of customers investing above a certain amount of money in eligible
funds and donated these rights to the Japanese government. In this
way, Sony Bank is offering individual customers the opportunity to
contribute to the reduction of greenhouse gas emissions through
investments that offset their COz emissions. The emission rights
are purchased by Sony Bank from some of the sales commissions
and trust fees earned as the sales company of eligible funds. This
allows customers to participate in environmental protection
activities while investing their assets.

Customers holding
target funds

Emission rights
market (CDM)

Purchase from part
of sales commissions
and trust fees

Sales commissions
and trust fees

Sony Bank

Issue contribution Donate emission
certificate rights

|

Japanese
government

Emissions rights

Social Contribution Activities

Sony Life Volunteers’ Club

The Sony Life Volunteers’ Club was established by a Sony Life
volunteer group in 1995, after the Great Hanshin-Awaji Earthquake.
Each member of the group participates in running the club with
their donations.

The club continues to support the elderly victims of the earth-
quake. Sony Life Volunteers’ Club also supports a wide range of
activities, including hosting youth education events at care houses,
operational support for the “Oita International Wheelchair Marathon,”
a worldwide wheelchair marathon tournament, and support for the
“Relay For Life."*

* Relay For Life
Relay for Life is a worldwide charity movement that organizes events to increase
cancer awareness as well as raise funds for fighting the disease. Patients, survivors, and
their families participate in day-long (usually 24-hour) relay races, held so far at over
5,000 locations in more than 20 countries. Japan’s first event took place in Tsukuba,
Ibaraki Prefecture, when participants walked around the track of a Tsukuba University
stadium for eight hours in 2006. The events are gaining traction in Japan and were
held at 15 locations in 2009, a year when over 1,700 Sony Life employees and family
members participated, walking in the 24-hour-long relays together with current cancer
patients and their families as well as helping to organize and run the events.

Sony Life Volunteers’ Club supports Relay for Life throughout Japan as its way of
contributing to the creation of a society that does not fear cancer, and embraces life
together with patients.

Support for Special Olympics Nippon (Japan)

Since FY1996, Sony Life has been offering financial support to
Special Olympics Nippon, an accredited nonprofit organization that
helps people with intellectual disabilities by providing indepen-
dence and opportunities to participate in the community through
sports. Employees also volunteer to help conduct the events. Sony
Life is increasing awareness and understanding of Special Olympics
Nippon's activities through establishing regional organizations and,
by supporting daily activities, movie events, and charity events. In
FY2009, Sony Life provided financial support of ¥5 million, and in
FY2010 is planning to take part as a volunteer in the 5th Special
Olympics Nippon National Summer Games Osaka 2010 scheduled
in November 2010.

(Left) Ms. Yuko Arimori, Director of Special Olympics Nippon (Japan)
(Right) Mr.Taro Okuda, President, Representative Director of Sony Life
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Eye Mate Fund

Since FY1997, Sony Life has made financial donations every year to
the Eye Mate Fund, established by The Eye Mate, Inc., which aims
to help visually-challenged people participate in society. Sony Life
makes a donation matching the total raised by employees. The
funds are donated to The Eye Mate for training guide dogs. In
FY2009, Sony Life and its employees donated a total of ¥11.03
million to the Eye Mate, bringing cumulative donations for training
guide dogs to more than ¥140 million.

PR e T R i

A guide dog walking experience for the general public

Volunteer Activities

Sony Life established a Social Contribution Department to
strengthen support and share information on volunteer activities
undertaken by its employees throughout Japan. Along the same lines,
Sony Life created the Volunteer Activity Coordination Committee.

Sony Life designates the anniversary of its founding as Volunteer
Day, when all employees are encouraged to consider and imple-
ment local clean-up activities and other activities like donating
blood that benefit their community.

To help its employees actively contribute to society, Sony Life
has established a volunteer leave program and implemented a
leave program for bone marrow donors. The company also holds
lifesaving training events using automated external defibrillators
(AED) and other equipment.

Sony Assurance participates in fundraising activities for the Japan
Committee for UNICEF. Sony Assurance also collects used stamps to
help organizations that provide medical care overseas.

Volunteer activities
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“Life Planning Courses” Offered at 190 Schools
Since FY2005, Sony Life has provided students from elementary
school to university, but mainly high school students, the opportu-
nity to take part in Life Planning Courses given by Lifeplanner sales
employees throughout Japan. Under the guidance of Lifeplanners,
students begin to create a hypothetical family and then envisage
the birth of children, education, buying a house and other dreams
and aspirations. While receiving advice on the funds required for
the simulated life plan, they learn what is needed to achieve their
goals and dreams. As of July 1, 2010, Life Planning Courses had
been given at 190 schools.

Life planning course held by Sony Life



Corporate Governance

Internal Control System

In FY2006, SFH's Board of Directors stipulated a Basic Policy on
Establishing an Internal Control System in compliance with the
Companies Act of Japan to ensure the appropriateness of company
business activities. In line with this policy, SFH has established and
operates an appropriate internal control system.

In FY2008, SFH also introduced an Internal Control and Financial
Reporting System in accordance with the Financial Instruments and
Exchange Law of Japan, with the aim of strengthening internal
control governing financial reporting. As a listed company, SFH has
put in place and operates the necessary organizational system and
operational rules for disclosing proper financial information.

M Basic Policy on Establishing an Internal Control System
1. System to ensure that the execution of duties by directors and
employees is legally compliant and in accordance with the
Articles of Incorporation
i. The Board of Directors has established a code of conduct as a
basic policy for compliance and made this code clear to SFH's
executives, employees and subsidiaries.
ii. The Board of Directors has created a compliance manual that
provides specific compliance guidelines and a compliance
program that defines specific plans.
The Board of Directors has created a compliance supervisory
department to promote its compliance program. The compli-
ance supervisory department regularly reports to the Board of
Directors on the progress of the compliance program.

SFH Group Internal Control

Vi.

iv. The Board of Directors has formulated the Basic Group Policy on
Eradicating Criminal Influences. This policy describes the firm
stance the group takes to counter anti-social influences and
build the structure necessary to fulfill this policy.

v. The Board of Directors has established an internal hotline

system and informed SFH'’s executives, employees and sub-
sidiaries about the system. This system allows employees or
others who become aware of business policies, operations or
other activities that contravene (or are in danger of contraven-
ing) laws and regulations to report directly to a hotline desk.
The system prohibits any action from being taken against
employees or others who provide such notification.

The Board of Directors has established an internal audit super-
visory department, which is independent from other operating

departments. The internal audit supervisory department liaises
and cooperates with the statutory auditors and the accounting
auditor; monitors and verifies, from an independent and objec-
tive viewpoint, the implementation and operational status of
the internal control system; and reports regularly to the Board
of Directors the status of internal audits.

vii. The Board of Directors has formulated internal audit regulations,

which define the basic policy regarding internal audits, and

informs SFH's executives and employees and subsidiaries of these.

SFH

General Meeting of Shareholders

Compensation Advisory Committee bbb Board of Directors

Board of Statutory
Auditors

Statl
Auditors

Executive Committee

Independent
Auditor

Corporate
Communications
& Investor Relations
Department

Corporate
Planning
Department

Corporate
Control
Department

Accounting
Department

Human
Resources and Audit
General Affairs Department
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2. System for preserving and managing information related to the
execution of duties by directors

SFH has established record-keeping regulations to ensure that

documents pertaining to the execution of duties by directors, such

as records of decisions at Board of Directors and Executive

Committee meetings, are appropriately preserved and managed in

accordance with these regulations and laws.

3. Systems on regulations related to risk management

i. The Board of Directors has formulated the fundamental prin-
ciples for risk management activities as a basic policy for group
risk management and informs SFH's executives, employees and
subsidiaries of these.

ii. The Board of Directors has established a risk management
supervisory department to manage risks appropriately for SFH
and its subsidiaries, in accordance with each entity’s scale,
characteristics and type of business. This department reports
regularly to the Board of Directors on the status of risk
management.

iii. The Board of Directors evaluates the capital adequacy of sub-
sidiaries to ensure that their levels of capitalization are sufficient
in light of the risks the SFH Group directly faces and to imple-
ment appropriate capital allocations. If necessary, the Board of
Directors takes measures designed to strengthen capital bases.

iv. The Board of Directors formulates contingency plans to build a
system that enables the SFH Group to respond rapidly to a crisis
and take measures to minimize the impact of these risks. The
Board of Directors makes these plans known to SFH's execu-
tives, employees and subsidiaries.

4. Systems to ensure the efficient execution of duties by directors

i. The Board of Directors formulates approval regulations, organi-
zational and task-sharing regulations and other internal provi-
sions, and creates an appropriate structure for the efficient
execution of duties.

ii. The Board of Directors formulates business plan control
regulations, which are employed to control non-consolidated
and consolidated medium-term business plans and annual
business plans.

iii. The department in charge of business planning reports regu-
larly to the Board of Directors regarding the progress of group-
wide plans.

5. System to ensure the appropriateness of operations by SFH
and the corporate group, including SFH's parent company and
subsidiaries

i. In addition to exercising shareholder rights as a financial holding
company, SFH ensures the appropriateness of its subsidiaries’
operations by exercising management control in accordance
with the management control agreements made between SFH
and its subsidiaries.

ii. SFH deliberates and examines the appropriateness and compli-
ance of groupwide transactions, alliances or new business by
subsidiaries that have the potential to significantly impact the
management of the group before the commencement of those
transactions. Such issues are resolved at or reported to the
Board of Directors.
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SFH’s Audit Department takes responsibility for ensuring that
subsidiaries have appropriate internal control systems in place
and monitors and verifies the results of internal and third-party
audits of subsidiaries.

iv. SFH and its subsidiaries submit management information about
the group as needed to SFH's parent company and interact with
the parent company’s internal audit supervisory department.

6. Items pertaining to employees who are requested to assist statu-
tory auditors in their duties

If directors receive requests from statutory auditors for employees

to be allocated to assist them in their duties, the directors assign

such personnel without delay.

7. Independence from directors of employees assigned as men-
tioned directly above

Statutory auditors must agree to the appointment, removal and

evaluations of employees assigned to assist them in their duties.

8. System for directors and employees to report to statutory
auditors, and other reporting system
i. If directors or employees are requested to provide business
reports to statutory auditors, they do so without delay.
ii. If directors or employees receive notification via the internal
hotline system, they report immediately to the statutory auditors.

9. Other systems to ensure the effectiveness of audits by
statutory auditors

Representative directors endeavor to forge and deepen relation-

ships with statutory auditors based on mutual understanding and

trust by fostering the environment that is necessary for audits by

statutory auditors.

Management Systems

SFH uses the statutory auditor system. It appoints outside directors
who work with statutory auditors to supervise management,
thereby strengthening corporate governance.

SFH is a listed company with a listed parent company (Sony
Corporation, hereafter Sony, which holds 60% of SFH's shares). For
this reason, SFH has specified a Policy Concerning the Measures to
Protect Minority Shareholders in Transactions with the Controlling
Shareholder to protect the interests of minority shareholders.

* SFH prepares and discloses a Corporate Governance Report and Information
Pertaining to Controlling Shareholders in accordance with the regulations of Tokyo
Stock Exchange Group, Inc. These documents can be viewed at the Tokyo Stock
Exchange or SFH's website (http://www.sonyfh.co.jp/index_en.html).



B Board of Directors (s of july 1,2010)

SFH, as a pure holding company, allows its three representative
directors to concurrently serve as non-executive directors of sub-
sidiaries, with the aim of integrating its management system and
strengthening its corporate governance. Furthermore, from the
perspective of group-wide efficiency in business operations, the
three representative directors of SFH's subsidiaries serve as non-
executive directors of SFH.

SFH's Board of Directors is made up of nine members, of whom
one is an outside director. The outside director is appointed as an
independent director of SFH as required by the Tokyo Stock
Exchange to protect ordinary shareholders.

In order to receive general management advice concerning the
SFH Group, SFH has appointed directors from outside the SFH
Group. These two individuals serve as a director and a corporate
executive officer of parent company, Sony.

SFH'’s Articles of Incorporation stipulate that there can be up to
12 directors.

B Statutory Audits, Internal Audits and Accounting Audits
(As of July 1,2010)

SFH's Board of Statutory Auditors has five members, of whom
three are outside statutory auditors. Statutory auditors audit the
execution of duties by directors based on the audit policy, audit
plan, audit methodology and assignment of audit duties stipulated
by the Board of Statutory Auditors.

Statutory auditors attend important meetings, including Board
of Directors’ meetings, review the details of reports received from
directors, key personnel and other people, and examine SFH's oper-
ations and financial condition. At the same time, statutory auditors
maintain close collaboration with outside directors, the director
and employees in charge of internal audits to enhance the super-
visory function with respect to corporate management.

SFH's Articles of Incorporation stipulate that there can be up to
five statutory auditors.

SFH performs internal audits through its Audit Department. The
Audit Department reports directly to the director in charge of inter-
nal audits (the chairman and representative director of SFH) and is
independent of the company’s operating divisions. It conducts
internal audits from an independent and objective standpoint.

Please see page 28 for further details.

The names, accounting firm and back-up team of the Certified
Public Accountants (CPAs) who acted as the accounting auditors of
SFH are as follows.

Accounting firm
CPAs
Accounting audit team

PricewaterhouseCoopers Aarata
Keiichi Otsuka, Takuei Maruyama
Three CPAs, five others

B Compensation for SFH’s Directors and Statutory Auditors
The policy for determining the compensation of executive directors
and outside directors stipulated by resolution of the Board of
Directors and the policy for determining the compensation of
statutory auditors stipulated by resolution of the Board of Statutory
Auditors is as follows. Directors with no executive duties, except
outside directors, and non-executive statutory auditors are, in
principle, paid no compensation.

The compensation of individual executive directors and outside
directors is deliberated by the Compensation Advisory Committee
and determined by resolution of the Board of Directors based on
the committee’s report. Meanwhile, the compensation of individual
statutory auditors is determined by resolution of the Board of
Statutory Auditors.

(1) Executive Directors

The main responsibility of executive directors is to continuously
increase corporate value as managers of SFH and the SFH Group.
Consequently, SFH’s basic policy is to determine compensation for
executive directors, considering a balance between a fixed portion
and a results-linked portion with a focus on securing talented
human resources and ensuring that compensation serves as an
effective incentive for improving business performance.

a) Compensation

Compensation consists of a fixed portion depending on position
such as president and representative director and executive vice
president and representative director, and a results-linked portion
depending on the performance of SFH and the SFH Group as a
whole and individual responsibilities.

The results-linked portion could range from 0% to 200% of the
standard amount subject to achievement of management targets
for SFH and the SFH Group and discharge of responsibilities.

b) Level

A suitable level of compensation shall be paid in order to secure
talented individuals. In determining the level, consideration is given
to the results of third-party surveys of the compensation levels of
corporate managers and other information.

c) Retirement benefits

SFH sets aside an amount equivalent to a defined portion of com-
pensation for every year in office and pays the full amount on
retirement. A defined portion of the reserved amount is converted
into shares of SFH and granted, with the aggregate number of
shares converted at the market price and paid on retirement.

(2) Outside Directors

The main responsibility of outside directors is to enhance the
transparency and objectivity of corporate management through
the oversight and supervision of the performance of duties by
executive directors. Consequently, SFH’s basic policy is to deter-
mine compensation for outside directors as fixed compensation
with a focus on securing talented human resources and ensuring
that supervision and oversight function effectively.

a) Compensation

Compensation is paid in a fixed amount according to role.
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b) Level

A suitable level of compensation shall be paid in order to secure
talented individuals. In determining the level, consideration is given
to the results of third-party surveys of the compensation levels of
corporate managers and other information.

c) Retirement benefits

None

(3) Statutory Auditors

The main responsibility of statutory auditors is to ensure the trans-
parency and objectivity of corporate management by conducting
operational and accounting audits. Consequently, SFH's policy is to
determine compensation for statutory auditors as fixed compensa-
tion with a focus on securing talented individuals and ensuring that
the audit function is working effectively.

a) Compensation

Compensation is paid in a fixed amount according to role.

b) Level

A suitable level of compensation shall be paid in order to secure
talented individuals. In determining the level, consideration is given
to the results of third-party surveys of the compensation levels of
statutory auditors.

c) Retirement benefits

A fixed amount is paid according to role.

SFH has formulated Compensation Advisory Committee
Regulations to clarify the process for determining the compensa-
tion of directors of SFH and representative directors of subsidiaries,
and established the Compensation Advisory Committee to
deliberate these matters. Consisting of a small number of SFH
directors, including the outside director, the Compensation Advisory
Committee receives advice from the Board of Directors of SFH and
the boards of directors of subsidiaries as necessary, and reports the
results of its deliberations to the respective boards of directors.
The above policies are also deliberated by the Compensation
Advisory Committee.

Details of compensation for SFH’s directors and statutory
auditors for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2010 were as follows:

Compensation
Number of (Amounts other than
Category payees compensation (Note 1))
Compensation for directors 4 ¥180 million (¥26 million)
Compensation for statutory
auditors 1 ¥ 21 million (¥1 million)
Total 5 ¥202 million (¥28 million)

(Note 1) Amounts other than compensation include a provision for reserve for
directors’ retirement benefits for the fiscal year.

Details of compensation for outside directors for the fiscal year
ended March 31, 2010 were as follows:

Compensation Compensation from SFH

Number of (Amounts other parent company, etc.
Category payees than compensation) (Note 2)
¥27 million
Outside directors 3 (¥1 million) ¥20 million

(Note 2) Compensation from SFH parent company, etc. shows compensation received
as a director or statutory auditor from the parent company Sony or its
subsidiaries, etc. (including subsidiaries of SFH, etc.).
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B Environment Relating to the Exercise of Voting Rights

SFH does the following to make it easier for shareholders to

exercise their voting rights.

<General Meeting of Shareholders>

 SFH sets the meeting date to avoid dates on which other
companies’ annual general meetings are concentrated.

 SFH posts the Notice of Convocation on its website.

 SFH provides a partial translation of the Notice of Convocation
in English.

e SFH uses an electronic voting platform.

 SFH posts the results of voting on its website.

Compliance

M Basic Stance on Compliance

To ensure the ongoing health and appropriateness of business
operations, SFH must encourage all executives and employees to
deepen their understanding of SFH's corporate philosophy and the
laws and regulations that pertain to its businesses, foster compli-
ance with these laws and regulations, and manage its operations in
a transparent and appropriate manner based on a strong sense of
ethics. Including all these factors in its definition of “compliance,”
SFH considers compliance one of its most important management
tasks. Accordingly, SFH has established systems to ensure that all
executives and employees are fully aware of their duties and
responsibilities under laws and regulations.

As a financial holding company with insurance and banking
subsidiaries, SFH is responsible for understanding the state of
compliance of its group companies and advising these companies
on compliance issues as it deems necessary. The first level of
compliance-related responsibility lies with individual group
companies, which are responsible for establishing systems to raise
their level of compliance in line with their specific industry, type of
operations and scale of business. SFH, on the other hand, has the
role of maintaining an ongoing understanding of and promoting
group companies’ compliance from the viewpoint of group
management.

B Compliance Systems at SFH and SFH Group Companies
SFH'’s Compliance Systems

SFH's Board of Directors has established a compliance manual*
and compliance program™*. SFH mounts ongoing efforts to ascer-
tain the state of conformance and progress of compliance and
takes the initiative in establishing compliance systems for itself
and its group companies.

Under authority delegated by the Board of Directors, SFH's
Executive Committee directs each department to plan and enforce
necessary compliance-related measures.



SFH's Corporate Control Department takes overall control of
compliance planning, proposal creation and promotion. This depart-
ment also monitors the compliance status of group companies.

* Compliance manual

This manual outlines SFH’s compliance system, describes the group’s corporate
philosophy and indicates laws and regulations for conformance of which executives
and employees should be aware. The manual also establishes measures for handling
situations discovered to be in conflict with laws and regulations—non-compliant
activities—and for confirming the compliance status.

** Compliance program

This program, conducted annually, in principle, defines a specific set of actions for
confirming the state of compliance, as well as training and other related items.

Compliance Systems at SFH Group Companies
Group companies are responsible for establishing effective
compliance systems in line with their specific industry and type
of operations.

Compliance Meetings
SFH holds regular Compliance Meetings with group companies to
conduct prior consultation on compliance-related issues and
exchange information regarding the state of compliance promotion
and legal issues. The Corporate Control Department serves as the
secretariat for these meetings, whose members include SFH and
group company executives, general managers and other staff in
charge of compliance, depending on items being discussed. The
results of meeting deliberations are reported to the Board of
Directors and at meetings of other bodies.

M Internal Hotline System

An internal hotline system is in place to enable executives and
employees of SFH and the SFH Group companies, as well as tem-
porary employees and the employees of business partners, to
report business policies of the Sony Group, SFH and the SFH Group
or operating or other activities that they are convinced contravene
(or are in danger of contravening) laws and regulations or the
internal regulations of the Sony Group, SFH or SFH Group compa-
nies. Informants may notify any of the hotline desks that have been
established at each SFH Group company or the Compliance
Hotline at Sony Corporation, which serves as the desk for the Sony
Group, as appropriate. SFH is responsible for taking appropriate
measures to protect informants and strictly managing and
responding to any information they provide.

SFH communicates with Sony regarding appropriate responses
to notifications received via the Compliance Hotline at Sony
Corporation, as well as about notifications of issues having the
potential to affect Sony Group companies other than those in the
SFH Group.

Conflicts of Interest Policy (Summary)

SFH has formulated a Management Policy Concerning Conflicts of
Interest and established the structures required by the Banking Law
of Japan, the Insurance Business Law of Japan, and the Financial
Instruments and Exchange Law of Japan. The policy and structures
are designed to ensure that customers’ interests are not harmed by
SFH Group companies.

B Summary of Conflicts of Interest Policy

The SFH Group* has established a structure under the provisions of
the Banking Law of Japan, the Insurance Business Law of Japan, and
the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law of Japan to ensure
that customers’ interests are not harmed when making transac-
tions with SFH Group companies™ in circumstances of potential
conflict of interest between customers of SFH Group companies
and Sony Group finance companies* or between customers of SFH
Group companies and customers of Sony Group finance companies.
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* Under this policy, “SFH Group companies” represents Sony Life, Sony Life Insurance
(Philippines), Sony Assurance, Sony Bank, Sony Bank Securities, AEGON Sony Life
Insurance and SA Reinsurance; *SFH Group” represents SFH and SFH Group
companies; and “Sony Group finance companies” represents SFH Group companies
and Sony Finance International, Inc.

1. SFH has established a structure and takes all necessary action to
prevent customers’ interests from being harmed by the transac-
tions outlined below (“transactions to be managed”).

1) Transactions that put the SFH Group's interest first in circum-
stances where there is a conflict of interest between the SFH
Group and customers

2) Transactions that profit from customer information

3) Transactions that profit from competing interests between
customers

4) Other transactions in which it is evident that the interests of
customers may be harmed by SFH Group companies

2. For the purposes of the Management Policy Concerning Conflicts
of Interest, “customers” whose interest should be protected are
customers of the following businesses that SFH Group compa-
nies engage in.

1) Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd.

Life insurance business, business of registered financial institutions,

and other businesses that can be conducted by Sony Life under

relevant laws.

2) Sony Life Insurance (Philippines) Corporation

Life insurance business and other business that can be conducted

by Sony Life Insurance (Philippines) under relevant local laws.

3) Sony Assurance Inc.

Non-life insurance business and other business that can be

conducted by Sony Assurance under relevant laws.

4) Sony Bank Inc.

Banking business (including bank agency business by banking

agents), business of registered financial institutions, and other

business that can be conducted by Sony Bank under relevant laws.

5) Sony Bank Securities Inc.

Trading of financial instruments and other businesses that can be

conducted by Sony Bank Securities under relevant laws.

6) AEGON Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd.

Life insurance business and other business that can be conducted

by AEGON Sony Life Insurance under relevant laws and regulations.

7) SA Reinsurance Ltd.

Reinsurance business and other business that can be conducted by

SA Reinsurance under relevant local laws and regulations.
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1. Structure

SFH has established a structure to manage conflicts of interest in
the SFH Group by making the director who is head of the Corporate
Control Department responsible for managing conflicts of interest,
and the Corporate Control Department the business unit respon-
sible for managing conflicts of interest.

2.Action

The director responsible for oversight of the management of

conflicts of interest shall order SFH Group companies to take the

actions outlined below when the director deems them necessary

on the basis of reports from SFH Group companies, customer

complaints, or other sources:

1) Block the flow of information between divisions where a conflict
of interest may arise

2) Suspend the transaction concerned, or change the terms and
conditions or method of the transaction

3) Disclose the conflict of interest, or the potential for a conflict of
interest, to customers

4) Take any other action deemed necessary by the business unit
responsible for managing conflicts of interest

3. Record-keeping

The division responsible for managing conflicts of interest shall

maintain records as outlined below and retain them for five years.

1) Records that specify transactions to be managed

2) Records associated with actions taken to appropriately protect
customers

Basic Policy on Eradicating Criminal Influences
SFH has formulated a Basic Group Policy on Eradicating Criminal
Influences, as follows. SFH and the SFH Group companies have
built the structures to take a firm stance on countering criminal
influences.

M Basic Group Policy on Eradicating Criminal Influences

1.The SFH Group recognizes the importance of strictly avoiding
any association with criminal elements from the perspectives of
social responsibility, compliance, and corporate defense. It has
therefore implemented frameworks to shut out criminal
influences.

2.The SFH Group strictly rejects unfounded demands by criminal
influences. Furthermore, the Group has put in place a framework
for acting firmly, on an organizational basis, against those who
make unfounded demands.

3.The SFH Group works closely with the police and external
specialist entities, even during ordinary times, to ensure appro-
priate assistance and cooperation should it be threatened by
criminal influences.
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SFH has put in place the following structures for strictly avoiding
any association with criminal elements.
SFH has established a department for dealing with criminal
influences and appointed a person responsible for preventing
unfounded demands.
SFH collects information on criminal influences by cooperating
with external specialists.

Risk Management

One of SFH'’s roles as a financial holding company is to further
enhance and integrate group-wide risk management by centralizing
the Group’s management resources.

W Basic Policy on Group Risk Management
As a financial holding company, SFH enhances the corporate
value of the group by aligning risk management with group-wide
strategic objectives and management policies, while tailoring
operating subsidiaries’ risk management to the types of risk
inherent in their respective lines of business.
SFH adopts all necessary supplemental measures to ensure effec-
tive risk management, after confirming each operating subsidiary
has independently and responsibly established its own risk man-
agement structure to achieve its own management objectives.
SFH takes steps to eliminate excessive concentration of risk in
specific areas, establish appropriate controls over intra-group
transactions and control the ripple effect of risk within the group.

B SFH and the SFH Group Risk Management Structure

SFH's Board of Directors formulates fundamental principles for
risk management and communicates them to directors, employ-
ees, and throughout the SFH Group. The Board also identifies the
types of risks specific to subsidiaries’ scale, business, and other
attributes and establishes structures designed to manage them
effectively. SFH's Executive Committee, which is appointed by the
Board of Directors, executes routine tasks pertaining to group risk
management; specifically, while subsidiaries each assess, monitor,
and manage their risks on their own, the Corporate Control
Department, which is responsible for SFH's risk management,
controls risks through monitoring and holding Risk Management
Meetings with subsidiaries’ risk management divisions. The
Corporate Control Department also reports its findings on the
state of risk management regularly to SFH's Board of Directors
and Executive Committee.



B Types of Risk Managed by SFH and Subsidiaries
The types of risk managed by SFH and subsidiaries are as follows:

The types and definitions of risk that SFH and its subsidiaries
must manage are as follows:

Each Group company establishes its own framework for manag-
ing risk as appropriate for its scale and the attributes and type of
its business, and optimizes its frameworks for the types of risks
faced according to internal definitions.

As the operating and business environment changes, subsidiaries’
risk management departments review the risk types and definitions
set forth below, amending them as appropriate for new conditions.
Market Risk
Risks associated with losses due to changes in the value of assets
and liabilities, including off-balance-sheet items such as derivative
instruments, as a result of unfavorable fluctuations in interest rates,
the value of securities held, exchange rates, and other factors.

Risk Management Structure

Credit Risk

Risks associated with losses due to declines or loss in the value of
assets, including off-balance-sheet items such as derivative instru-
ments, resulting from deterioration in the financial position of retail
and corporate customers, of issuers of the debt obligations held, or
of counterparties to derivatives and other contracts entered into.
Real Estate Investment Risk

Risks associated with losses due to declines in the market value of
owned real estate or in the profitability of real estate holdings on
account of unfavorable trends in prices and rents, respectively.
Liquidity Risk

Risks associated with losses are as follows:

- Cash Flow Risk

Risks associated with losses due to our inability to make cash
payments because of failure to maintain sufficient cash reserves at
settlement, as well as risks associated with losses if SFH and group
companies are forced to raise funds under unfavorable conditions
in order to fulfill cash payment obligations.

* Market Liquidity Risk

Risks associated with losses due to inability to conduct market
transactions, in particular from an inability to unwind our market
position at a given time, as well as risks associated with losses if we
are forced to complete transactions under unfavorable market
conditions, in each case due to market turmoil or other factors.

SFH
Board of Statutory General Meeting of Shareholders
Auditors

Statutory Auditors

Reporting

Board of Directors

Executive Committee

Corporate Control Department
(Centralized Risk Management)

Officer in Charge
(Chairman, Representative Director)

Audit Reporting
Department

Audit

Reporting

Supervisory Department:
Corporate Control
Department

Investment Risks

Market Risk

Credit Risk

Real Estate
Investment Risk

Administrative Risk
Insurance
Underwriting Risk Systems Risk Reputational Risk Going Concern Risk
Liquidity Risk Legal Risk

Supervisory Department:  Supervisory Department:
Corporate Communications Corporate Planning
& Investor Relations Department
Department

Confirmation | Reporting

Risk Management Meetings

Sony Assurance

Control, advice, | Present risk
monitor | management policies

Each company puts risk management into practice independently
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Insurance Underwriting Risk

Risks associated with losses due to significant differences between

the assumptions SFH and group companies use to establish

appropriate premium levels, including assumptions regarding the

expected frequency and scale of insured events and future

economic conditions.

Administrative Risk

Risks associated with losses due to errors, misconduct, malfunction,

and other factors related to problems with our internal administra-

tive processes.

Systems Risk

Risks associated with losses arising from IT-system malfunction or

breakdown, improper use or leakage of confidential information

stemming from IT system problems.

Legal Risk

Risks associated with losses due to violations of applicable laws,

rules and regulations occurring during the course of doing business

operations, as well as the risk of loss due to litigation. In particular,

we are exposed to legal risk with respect to:

* the provision of services, including the introduction of new
businesses, products and services;

* entry into various legal agreements, as well as the renewal,
amendment, termination or rescission of agreements; and

« various legal and administrative proceedings.

Reputational Risk

Risks associated with losses resulting from harm to our reputation

in the market and among customers as a result of unethical behavior,

unfair business practices, improper disclosure, or other factors.

Going Concern Risk

The risk that SFH and group companies will be unable to continue

operations as the result of a deterioration in financial position, liquidity

problems, system failures, scandals, accidents, and other crises.

Privacy Policy
SFH has formulated a Privacy Policy™* governing the handling of
personal information. It sets out the company’s policies on its use of
personal information within the specific purposes and its acquisition
of personal information to ensure compliance with applicable laws
and regulations. SFH has also established and observes Rules on
Information Security that set out specific security control protocols.
SFH monitors how SFH Group companies’ security control pro-
tocols are working. Specific group measures include the formulation
of and revision of the Privacy Policy, setting up an organization to
protect personal information and appointing persons responsible,
preparing a set of rules and a manual covering the handling of per-
sonal information, and education and training programs on the
handling of personal information and information security.
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SFH and SFH Group companies strive to maintain entrusted
personal information so that it is accurate and up-to-date to the
extent necessary for the purposes of its use, and to protect per-
sonal information through steps to prevent unauthorized access,
leakage, falsification, loss, destruction, and other incidents.

* Visit SFH website at (http://www.sonyfh.co.jp/index_en.html) for more about
Privacy Policy.

Internal Audits
SFH performs internal audits through its Audit Department.
Reporting directly to the director in charge of internal audits
(chairman and representative director), this department operates
outside the other lines of operational reporting and, from an
independent and objective standpoint, conducts internal audits to
check and evaluate the appropriateness of work processes and risk
management. SFH subsidiaries each have their own internal audit
divisions to perform internal audits designed to match their specific
industry, the scale of their businesses, and the types of risk they
face. SFH's Audit Department monitors the results of internal
audits and external audits of group companies with the aim of
ensuring the soundness of management of operations. When
necessary, SFH's Audit Department provides advice and proposals
to subsidiaries’ internal audit divisions. SFH's Audit Department
regularly reports the results of its monitoring activities to the
director in charge and the Board of Directors. Should the director
in charge perceive it necessary, as a result of the monitoring, SFH'’s
Audit Department may directly audit subsidiaries within the scope
of governing laws and regulations.

The Audit Department also cooperates with SFH's statutory
auditors and external auditors, such as the independent auditor.

Relationship With Parent Company, Sony
Corporation

W Capital and Personnel Relationships

SFH is a financial holding company established by a corporate
spin-off from Sony on April 1, 2004. On October 11, 2007, SFH'’s
shares were listed on the First Section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange,
the initial public offering was conducted in Japan and overseas,
after which Sony’s shareholding became 60%. As a result of this
capital relationship, SFH may be subject to the influence of Sony,
irrespective of the intentions and interests of other shareholders
with regard to all matters requiring shareholder approval. These
matters include the appointment and dismissal of SFH directors
and statutory auditors, mergers and other organizational restruc-
turing, material asset and business transfers, amendments to the
Articles of Incorporation, and the payment of dividends.



Internal Auditing Structure

SFH

Officer in Charge

(Chairman, Representative Director)

Reporting

Audit Department

Board of
Statutory
Auditors

Statutory
Auditors

Board of
Directors

Reporting

Executive
Committee

Operational
Departments

Directly Auditing, as needed

Sony Life

WV

Internal Audit Division

Audit

Operational Divisions

In order to receive general management advice concerning the
SFH Group and strengthen the audit system, SFH has appointed
directors from outside the company. Of these, two directors and
one statutory auditor serve concurrently as directors or corporate
executive officers of Sony. Moreover, one statutory auditor each of
Sony Assurance and Sony Bank serves concurrently as an employee
of Sony.

B Ensuring Independence in Business Activities and Using
the “Sony” Trade Name and Trademark

The SFH Group is developing business activities based on a man-

agement policy and management strategy that are independent

from Sony, from the standpoint of protecting policyholders and

Sony Assurance

Internal Audit Division

Operational Divisions

Monitor

Sony Bank

vV vV

Internal Audit Division

Audit Audit

Operational Divisions

depositors. At the same time, group companies have entered into
royalty agreements with Sony for the use of the "Sony” trade
name and trademark for the purpose of raising each company's
profile and trustworthiness. However, these agreements can be
rescinded by Sony under certain conditions such as if Sony’s share
of voting rights in SFH falls below a majority, or SFH’s percentage
ownership of the voting rights of SFH Group companies drops.
Furthermore, SFH Group companies pay royalty fees to Sony
based on these agreements.
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Corporate Information

Corporate Information (as of March 31, 2010)

Name Sony Financial Holdings Inc.

Established April 1,2004

Head office 1-1, Minami Aoyama 1-chome, Minato-ku, Tokyo, Japan

Business Management control of subsidiaries (life insurance companies, non-life insurance companies, banks and others)

specified by the Insurance Business Law of Japan and the Banking Law of Japan and all duties incidental to that role.

Number of Employees | SFH:36
(Consolidated: 6,982; Life insurance business: 5,879; Non-life insurance business: 813; Banking business: 254)

Common Stock ¥19,900 million

Note: The number of employees of SFH includes employees on loan from Sony, Sony Life Insurance, Sony Assurance and Sony Bank. In regard to the number of employees, the life
insurance business includes employees of Sony Life Insurance and Sony Life Insurance (Philippines); the non-life insurance business includes employees of Sony Assurance; and
the Banking business includes employees of Sony Bank and Sony Bank Securities.

Organizational Chart (s of juy 1,2010)

Sony Financial Holdings Inc.

General Meeting
of Shareholders

Board of Statutory Auditors

Statutory Auditors

Board of Directors

Audit Department Audits group companies, including SFH
Executive

Committee Business Execution Departments

Business planning and administration
Pursue synergies among group businesses

Corporate communications and investor relations

Investor Relations Department

Corporate Control Department Risk management and compliance
Accounting Department Accounting
LRI S e e PATE SRk ey Human resources and general affairs

Organizational Chart of e

Business Operations (as of july 1,2010)

Banking business
Sony Bank Inc.

A A
. L]
0 .
Vv : N2 . v
Life insurance business Life insurance business Life insurance business Banking busi
Sony Life Insurance AEGON Sony Life LGREEEEED SA Reinsurance Ltd S aBn ':gs usqgssl
(Philippines) Corporation Insurance Co., Ltd. ’ ony Bank securities Inc.
1 Consolidated subsidiaries —— Trade name and trademark license > Management control fee
{_____! Affiliate accounted for by the equity method =~ -----3 > Sales and referrals of the other’s products —— Shareholding
Note: The information for each business is based on SFH's classification of segment information.
Annual Schedule
Announcement of Full Year Announcement of 1Q Announcement of 2Q Announcement of 3Q
Consolidated Financial Results Consolidated Financial Results Consolidated Financial Results Consolidated Financial Results
o ; ey
Shareholder Newsletter? ?Annual Report (English) Interim Disclosure Report
(Kabunushi Tsushin) Disclosure Report (Japanese) Interim Shareholder Newsletter
Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders (Kabunushi Tsushin)
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SFH Group Company Profiles

As of July 1,2010

Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd.

Established August 10, 1979
Head office 1-1, Minami Aoyama 1-chome, Minato-ku, Tokyo, Japan
Business Life insurance

Common Stock

¥70,000 million

Share ownership

Sony Financial Holdings Inc. 100%

o Som U rmmrn 7]
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www.sonylife.co.jp (Japanese only)

Sony Assurance Inc.

Established June 10, 1998
Head office 37-1, Kamata 5-chome, Ota-ku, Tokyo, Japan
Business Non-life insurance

Common Stock

¥20,000 million

Share ownership

Sony Financial Holdings Inc. 100%

Sony Bank Inc.
Established April 2,2001
Head office 3-26, Kanda-Nishikicho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan
Business Banking

Common Stock

¥31,000 million

Share ownership

Sony Financial Holdings Inc. 100%

mn wEman
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iR mE-w S BRARF=i i N

sam g - F_
- - e v sw a

www.sonysonpo.co.jp (Japanese only)

Sony Life Insurance (Philippines) Corporation

Established August 26, 1998
Head office Makati City, Philippines
Business Life insurance

Common Stock

937 million Philippine pesos

Share ownership

Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd. 100%
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LIPLA Co., Ltd.
Established February 22, 2010
Head office 1-1, Minami Aoyama 1-chome, Minato-ku, Tokyo, Japan
Business Life insurance sales, Non-life insurance sales, Banking agency business

Common Stock

¥150 million

Share ownership

Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd. 100%

Sony Bank Securities Inc.

Established June 19, 2007
Head office 3-26, Kanda-Nishikicho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan
Business Financial products and exchange business

Common Stock

¥2,500 million

Share ownership

Sony Bank Inc. 100%

R ShE

sonybank-sec.net (Japanese only)

AEGON Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd.

Established August 29, 2007
Head office 9-11, Akasaka 2-chome, Minato-ku, Tokyo, Japan
Business Life insurance business

Common Stock

¥10,000 million

Share ownership

Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd. 50%
AEGON International B.V. 50%

LT

n - = RO
— gt -0
i by L

www.aegonsonylife.co.jp (Japanese only)

SA Reinsurance Ltd.

Established October 29, 2009
Head office British Bermuda
Business Reinsurance business

Common Stock

¥5,000 million

Share ownership

Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd. 50%
AEGON International B.V. 50%
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Senior Management of SFH

As of July 1,2010

Chairman, Representative Director

Teruhisa Tokunaka
In charge of Audit Department

Director

Taro Okuda

President, Representative Director of
Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd.

Director

Masaru Kato
EVP, CFONete ) of Sony Corporation

Standing Statutory Auditor (Outside)

3
/

Hiroshi Sano

Statutory Auditor of Sony Life Insurance Co,, Ltd.
Statutory Auditor of Sony Assurance Inc.
Statutory Auditor of Sony Bank Inc.

Statutory Auditor

So Sato
Standing Statutory Auditor of
Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd.

034 Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Annual Report 2010

President, Representative Director

Katsumi lhara

In Charge of Corporate Planning Department,
Corporate Control Department and Human
Resources and General Affairs Department

Director

Shinichi Yamamoto

President, Representative Director of
Sony Assurance Inc.

Director (Outside)

Yasushi Ikeda™te?
Attorney and Partner, Miyake Imai & lkeda

Statutory Auditor (Outside)

Executive Vice President, Representative Director

Hiromichi Fujikata

In Charge of Corporate Communications
& Investor Relations Department and
Accounting Department

Director

Shigeru Ishii

President, Representative Director of
Sony Bank Inc.

Director

Ryuji Yasuda

Professor, Graduate School of International
Corporate Strategy, Hitotsubashi University
Outside Director of Sony Corporation

Statutory Auditor (Outside)

Takemi Nagasaka

SVPNee ) Senjor General Manager,
Accounting Division of Sony Corporation

Statutory Auditor

Takatoshi Yajima
Standing Statutory Auditor of Sony Assurance Inc.

Statutory Auditor of Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd.

Hiroshi Ueda
Standing Statutory Auditor of Sony Bank Inc.

Notes: 1. EVP stands for Executive Vice President,
CFO stands for Chief Financial Officer and
SVP stands for Senior Vice President.

2.Yasushi lkeda is an Independent Director

(“Dokuritsu Yakuin”), whose appointment is
required by Tokyo Stock Exchange Group Inc.
in order to protect the interests of general
shareholders.



Senior Management of Three Main Subsidiaries

As of July 1,2010

Sony Life

Representative Director

Title Name Concurrent Positions at Sony and Main SFH Group Companies
Chairman, Director Kunitake Ando —
President, Taro Okuda Director of Sony Financial Holdings Inc.

Director Masamitsu Shimaoka |—
Director Mitsuhiro Koizumi —
f . Chairman, Representative Director of Sony Financial Holdings Inc.
Director Teruhisa Tokunaka Director of Sony Assurance Inc.
President, Representative Director of Sony Financial Holdings Inc.
Director Katsumi lhara Director of Sony Assurance Inc.
Director of Sony Bank Inc.
Executive Vice President, Representative Director of Sony Financial Holdings Inc.
Director Hiromichi Fujikata Director of Sony Assurance Inc.

Director of Sony Bank Inc.

Standing Statutory

Auditor So Sato Statutory Auditor of Sony Financial Holdings Inc.
Standing Statutory Auditor of Sony Financial Holdings Inc.
Statutory Auditor Hiroshi Sano Statutory Auditor of Sony Assurance Inc.

Statutory Auditor of Sony Bank Inc.

Statutory Auditor

Takatoshi Yajima

Standing Statutory Auditor of Sony Assurance Inc.
Statutory Auditor of Sony Financial Holdings Inc.

Sony Assurance
Title Name Concurrent Positions at Sony and Main SFH Group Companies
President, e . ) . I
Representative Director Shinichi Yamamoto Director of Sony Financial Holdings Inc.
Director Norio Misaka —
. . Chairman, Representative Director of Sony Financial Holdings Inc.
Director Teruhisa Tokunaka Director of Sony Life Insurance Co.,, Ltd.
President, Representative Director of Sony Financial Holdings Inc.
Director Katsumi lhara Director of Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd.
Director of Sony Bank Inc.
Executive Vice President, Representative Director of Sony Financial Holdings Inc.
Director Hiromichi Fujikata Director of Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd.

Director of Sony Bank Inc.

Standing Statutory
Auditor

Takatoshi Yajima

Statutory Auditor of Sony Financial Holdings Inc.
Statutory Auditor of Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd.

Standing Statutory Auditor of Sony Financial Holdings Inc.

Statutory Auditor Hiroshi Sano Statutory Auditor of Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd.
Statutory Auditor of Sony Bank Inc.
Statutory Auditor Yoshiki Matsuyama General Manager, Accounting Department, Accounting Division of Sony Corporation
Title Name Concurrent Positions at Sony and Main SFH Group Companies
President, . . . ) . .
Representative Director Shlgeru Ishii Director of Sony Financial Holdings Inc.

Auditor

Director Hidehiko Nakamura |—
Director Masahiko Tokuyama |—
Director Sumio Kanzawa —
President, Representative Director of Sony Financial Holdings Inc.
Director Katsumi lhara Director of Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd.
Director of Sony Assurance Inc.
Executive Vice President, Representative Director of Sony Financial Holdings Inc.
Director Hiromichi Fujikata Director of Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd.
Director of Sony Assurance Inc.
Director Manabu Idei General Manager, Corporate Planning Department of Sony Financial Holdings Inc.
Director Tohru Nakajima —
Standing Statutory Hiroshi Ueda Statutory Auditor of Sony Financial Holdings Inc.

Statutory Auditor

Hidemichi Takenaka

Planning Manager, International Tax Planning Section, Planning and Administration
Department, Accounting Division of Sony Corporation

Statutory Auditor

Hiroshi Sano

Standing Statutory Auditor of Sony Financial Holdings Inc.
Statutory Auditor of Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd.
Statutory Auditor of Sony Assurance Inc.
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History

1979 | August “Sony Prudential Life Insurance Co., Ltd.” (Sony Prudential Life, currently Sony Life) is established
1981 April Sony Prudential Life commences operations with the launch of Lifeplanner system
1987 | July Sony Prudential Life agrees with Prudential Financial, Inc. to terminate joint venture
1991 April Sony Pruco Life Insurance Co., Ltd. (renamed from Sony Prudential Life in September 1987) changes name to
“Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd.” (Sony Life)
1998 | June Non-Life “Sony Insurance Planning Co., Ltd.” (Sony Insurance Planning, currently Sony Assurance) is established
August Life Sony Life establishes “Sony Life Insurance (Philippines) Corporation” as a wholly owned subsidiary in the Philippines
1999 September Non-Life Sony Insurance Planning changes name to “Sony Assurance Inc.” (Sony Assurance)
Sony Assurance launches sales of automobile insurance (Sales commenced over the Internet in September and
telephone in October)
2001 | April “Sony Bank Inc.” (Sony Bank) is established
May Sony Life’s Lifeplanner sales employees begin selling Sony Assurance automobile insurance
June Sony Bank commences operations
Sony Bank launches the “"MONEYKit” service site
2002 March Group Sony Life begins underwriting group credit life insurance for Sony Bank’s mortgage loans
June Non-Life Sony Assurance launches sales of medical and cancer insurance
2004 | April SFH “Sony Financial Holdings Inc.” (Sony Financial Holdings) is established as a financial holding company
June Group Sony Bank launches sales of individual annuities offered by Sony Life
October Group Sony Assurance begins offering fire insurance to Sony Bank’s mortgage loan customers
December Group Sony Life’s Lifeplanner sales employees begin brokering Sony Bank’s mortgage loans
2005 December Sony Bank begins handling credit cards and commences financial products intermediary services
2006 | June Sony Bank launches mobile banking service
2007 | June Sony Bank establishes “Sony Bank Securities Inc.” (Sony Bank Securities) as a wholly owned subsidiary
August Sony Life establishes "AEGON Sony Life Planning Co., Ltd.”
(AEGON Sony Life Planning, currently AEGON Sony Life Insurance)
October Sony Financial Holdings is listed on the First Section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange
Sony Bank Securities starts business operations
Sony Bank and Sony Bank Securities launch financial products intermediary services
December Sony Life is permitted to handle banking agency business for Sony Bank
036 Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Annual Report 2010




2008 March Sony Bank becomes a wholly owned subsidiary of Sony Financial Holdings
May Sony Bank begins handling foreign exchange margin transactions
August Sony Bank ties up with Seven Bank, Ltd. in banking agency business
October Life Sony Life opens a representative office in Beijing
2009 | January Non-Life Sony Assurance establishes the “insurance selection” page on its website to offer recommended insurance
products of other insurance companies and began selling a pet insurance product on this site
May Non-Life Sony Assurance launches sales of overseas travel accident insurance
June Non-Life Sony Assurance launches sales of MEDCOM, an additional cancer treatment insurance policy, offered by SECOM
General Insurance Co., Ltd.
July Sony Life opens Representative Office in Taipei
August Sony Bank begins offering margin trading through the financial products intermediary services offered by Sony
Bank Securities
AEGON Sony Life Planning obtains life insurance business license from the Financial Services Agency and
changes its name to “AEGON Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd.” (AEGON Sony Life Insurance)
October Sony Bank commences corporate financing through entry into the syndicated loan business and other measures
Sony Life establishes “SA Reinsurance Ltd.” (SA Reinsurance) in British Bermuda as a reinsurance company
specializing in variable annuities
December Sony Life begins sales of the variable individual annuity products of AEGON Sony Life Insurance
Sony Bank forms tie-up with F&M Co., Ltd. in conducting banking agency business
Sony Bank Securities begins offering contract for difference (CFD) services
2010 | January SA Reinsurance completes license registration in British Bermuda
February AEGON Sony Life Insurance concludes business agency agreement with Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation
(SMBC) and begins sales of variable individual annuity products at SMBC
Sony Life establishes “LIPLA Co., Ltd.,” a wholly owned subsidiary, to operate one-stop insurance shop as its
directly run sales agency
May Sony Life begins sales of the products of Sony Life, Sony Assurance and Sony Bank through “LIPLA” shop
June Sony Bank opens its first over-the-counter branch called “"Housing Loan Plaza”
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Stock Information

Information on Common Stock, Shares Outstanding

Increase in Increase in
Increase in Total Number of Common Stock Common Stock Capital Surplus Capital Surplus
Date Issued Shares Shares Issued (Millions of yen) (Millions of yen) (Millions of yen) (Millions of yen)
April 1, 2004 (Note 2) 2,000,000 2,000,000 500 500 175,877 175,877
June 25, 2004 (Nete3) 100,000 2,100,000 5,000 5,500 5,000 180,877
October 10, 2007 (Nete4) 75,000 2,175,000 14,400 19,900 14,400 195,277

Notes: 1. SFH is authorized to issue 8,000,000 shares of common stock. The shares outstanding listed above are all common stock with full voting rights and no restrictions, which
is the standard share for SFH. SFH does not use a trading unit system.

2. Issued when the company was established.
3.Issued in a private placement of 100,000 shares (0.05 shares for each share) to shareholders for an issue price of ¥100,000 per share. The amount added to common

stock was ¥50,000 per share.

4. Issued in a general book-building offering for an issue price of ¥400,000 per share and an underwriting price of ¥384,000 per share. The amount added to common stock

was ¥192,000 per share and the total amount paid was ¥28.8 billion.

Stock Exchange Listing (as of july 1,2010)

The First Section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange (Securities code: 8729)

Major Shareholders (as of March 31, 2010)

Number of Percentage of
Name Shares Held Ownership (%)
Sony Corporation 1,305,000 60.00
The Chase Manhattan Bank NA London SL Omnibus Account 69,034 3.17
Goldman Sachs and Company Regular Account 55,289 2.54
The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd. (Trust Account) 43,091 1.98
Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd. (Trust Account) 42,390 1.94
The Chase Manhattan Bank 385036 34,510 1.58
State Street Bank and Trust Company 28,404 1.30
Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd. (Trust Account 9) 21,294 0.97
State Street Bank and Trust Company 505103 19,508 0.89
Mellon Bank NA Treaty Client Omnibus 18,196 0.83

Distribution of Share Ownership (s of March 31, 2010)

By type of shareholder By geographic region (foreign investors)
Financial Asia Oceania 0.37%
instruments firms _— 2.36%
0.41% assEmEEmEEEEmEEsE
N . o H Middle East Foreign investors and
\ = Foreigninvestors 7 .) 5.40% corporations domiciled
= 27.18% H in Japan
EessssmmsEEmmnnn 0.14%
Total number of 1 Europe
sharesissued 36.10%

2,175,000

Financial institutions
8.41%

North America
55.63%

Individuals and others

Corporations 3.80%

60.20%
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Dividend Policy
Dividends

For the years ended March 31 2009 2010 2011 (Forecast)
Dividend per Share Year-end ¥3,000 ¥3,000 ¥3,000

Annual ¥3,000 ¥3,000 ¥3,000
Annual Dividend Amount ¥6,525 million ¥6,525 million —
Dividend Payout Ratio (Consolidated) 21.2% 13.6% 16.3%
Dividend on Net Assets (Consolidated) 2.8% 2.8% —

Basic Policy on Returning Profits to Shareholders

SFH places priority on returning profits to shareholders and raising return on equity. Our basic policy is to pay a stable dividend to
shareholders while ensuring the high financial soundness needed to gain and maintain the confidence of customers of group companies
as well as the internal reserves needed for future business development.

SFH pays dividends from surplus once yearly as a year-end dividend. SFH’s articles of incorporation allow for the payment of interim
dividends. The General Meeting of Shareholders is responsible for deciding on year-end dividends and the Board of Directors decides on
interim dividends.

Based on a resolution at the General Meeting of Shareholders held on June 25, 2010, SFH paid an annual dividend of ¥3,000 per share
in FY2009, for a total payment of ¥6,525 million, in accordance with the foregoing basic policy.

We will use internal reserves to meet the financial requirements of developing and driving the growth of new businesses while
effectively using internal reserves to invest in IT systems as the businesses of our existing group companies expand. In this manner, we
will work to return profits to shareholders, with the aim of enhancing our corporate value.

Share Prices
(Yen)
500,000

400’000+T¥T++D*'L$+$
AR TR

200,000

100,000

0071011 120812 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12091 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12101 2 3 4 5

Trading Volume
(Shares)
800,000

600,000
400,000

200,000

0071011 120812 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 120912 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 1210/12 3 4 5
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Review of Operations

041
042
056
058

At a Glance
Life Insurance Business
Non-Life Insurance Business

Banking Business
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At a Glance

Life Insurance Business

Non-Life Insurance Business
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Banking Business

Ordinary Revenues
(Billions of yen)

Ordinary Revenues
(Billions of yen)

Ordinary Revenues
(Billions of yen)

0 06 07 08 09 10

0 06 07 08 09 10

Ordinary Profit

(Billions of yen)

Ordinary Profit (Loss)

(Billions of yen)

Ordinary Profit (Loss)

(Billions of yen)

Operating Company

@ Sony Life

® Sony Life Insurance (Philippines)
o LIPLA

© AEGON Sony Life Insurance

® SA Reinsurance

Operating Company
@ Sony Assurance

Operating Company
© Sony Bank
® Sony Bank Securities

* Figures in the above graphs are for the years ended March 31.
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Life Insurance Business

FH'’s life insurance business comprises Sony Life, a wholly owned subsidiary of SFH; Sony Life Insurance

(Philippines) (established in 1998), a wholly owned subsidiary of Sony Life; and LIPLA (established in
2010), which operates a directly run sales agency. Other companies include AEGON Sony Life Insurance
(established in 2007), an equity-method affiliate 50% owned by Sony Life that specializes in individual
annuities; and the reinsurance company SA Reinsurance (established in 2009).

Sony Life was established in August 1979 as Sony Prudential Life Insurance Co., Ltd, a joint venture
between Sony Corporation and the major U.S. insurance company, Prudential Financial, Inc. The company'’s
mission is “To work for customers’ financial security and stability by offering optimal life insurance products
and high-quality services.” Sony Life's innovative systems and high-quality services are rooted in offering
customized life insurance through consulting by Lifeplanner sales employees with extensive financial knowl-
edge, in order to derive the greatest intrinsic value from life insurance. These systems and services brought
innovation to Japan'’s life insurance industry. In 1989, Sony Life introduced a new sales channel called the

Partner (independent agencies) system.

Market Conditions

Japan’s life insurance market grew consistently after World War I,
driven by Japan’s economic growth and an increasing prevalence of
nuclear families, as well as the government’s support measures for
systems designed to assist individual efforts to prepare for social
security programs (such as tax deductions for life insurance premiums).
Together with the entry into the market by new players such as
foreign life insurance companies and the life insurance companies
affiliated with non-life insurance firms, the household subscription
rate in Japan for life insurance reached a peak of 95.0% (total of
all life insurance) in FY1994. However, as a result of declines in
individual income following the collapse of the economic bubble,
and a loss of trust in life insurance stemming from a string of

Size of Life Insurance Market
Industry-wide Policy Amount in Force*’
and Number of Policies in Force*?

(Trillions of yen) (Thousands of policies)

2,000 200,000
1,500 ] [ | 150,000
-
1,000 100,000
500 50,000
0 91 % 97 00 03 06 09 ©

M Policy amount in force

Number of policies in force
For calendar years
*1 The policy amount in force is the total of individual life insurance and individual annuities.
*2 The number of policies in force is the total of individual life insurance and individual annuities.
Source: Summary of Life Insurance Business by the Life Insurance Association of Japan
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bankruptcies among life insurance companies beginning in 1997,
the total policy amount in force for the life insurance industry
steadily declined from its peak in FY1996, with the household
subscription rate falling to 86.0% in FY2009.

At the same time, Japan’s aging population and falling birthrate
have led to a shift in customer needs from traditional death
protection products to “third sector” insurance such as individual
annuities, which are intended to provide for living expenses after
retirement, and medical and nursing care insurance. Since 2007,
competition for sales of medical insurance has also intensified
following the full liberalization of over-the-counter sales of
insurance products at banks.

Household Life Insurance Subscription Rate
(All Conventional Life Insurance*)
(%)

100
80
60
40

20

0 91 94 97 00 03 06 09

For calendar years

* All Conventional Life Insurance is the total of private-sector insurance (including Japan Post
Insurance), Postal Life Insurance, and JA Cooperative Insurance.

Source: FY2009 Nationwide Survey on Life Insurance by the Japan Institute of Life Insurance



Business Strengths

During the three decades since its founding, Sony Life has steadily
expanded its operations and increased its share of business in a
shrinking life insurance market by designing and selling customized
life insurance based on consultations by Lifeplanner sales employees,
and by providing extensive after-sale follow-up services. With these
high-quality sales channels, Sony Life has distinguished itself from
its competitors, and achieved a competitive advantage in the
industry. This competitive advantage is maintained through careful
recruitment and training of personnel with a wealth of sales experi-
ence and exceptional abilities to attract new customers, as well as
a unique sales method that includes the design and sale of cus-
tomized products developed through life planning consultations;
performance-linked compensation; and the mutual sharpening of
skills among Lifeplanner sales employees. This sales method has
raised awareness among customers of the need for death protec-
tion products*, and such products account for approximately 90%
of Sony Life's product portfolio. In addition, after the sale they
conduct appropriate follow-up activities in line with changes in the
customer’s lifestyle, not only to review their life plans and maintain
the necessary security, but to provide appropriate information and
propose solutions through consultations on matters other than
insurance, such as referrals for nursing care facilities, hospitals and
attorneys. These efforts have allowed Sony Life to gain the trust of

Industry-wide Policy Amount in Force* and
Sony Life's Market Share

Trillions of yen %,
Y

1,500 6.0

1,000 I 40
500 2.0
0 01 02 03

04 05 06 07 08 09 10 00

M Policy amount in force
Sony Life’s share (excluding Japan Post Insurance)
As of March 31

Source: Data officially disclosed by individual life insurers
* All figures for individual life insurance

customers as a “Life-long escort.” Sony Life had a total of 4,036
Lifeplanner sales employees as of March 31, 2010, an increase of
145 from March 31, 2009. Sony Life will continue to strengthen its
recruitment and training programs for Lifeplanner sales employees,
while enhancing its unique sales support system, with the view to
improving the quality of Lifeplanner sales employees.

The number of people in their 30s and 40s, Sony Life's main
customer base, should remain stable for the time being. However,
Sony Life must respond to structural changes, including the grow-
ing need among seniors in their 50s and 60s for asset management
after retirement, and the future decline in the population of our
main customer base. In December 2009, Sony Life began selling
variable individual annuity products via AEGON Sony Life Insurance,
which specializes in individual annuities, through its Lifeplanner
sales employees and over-the-counter sales at banks.

As a result of implementing the aforementioned measures, as of
March 31, 2010, Sony Life had a 3.7% share of the industry-wide
policy amount in force, ranking 7th among 47 life insurance com-
panies, and a 7.0% share of the new policy amount, ranking 5th in
the industry.

* Death protection products in this case represents the total new policy amount after

deduction of endowment and educational insurance, individual annuities, and
medical insurance.
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Industry-wide Net New Policy Amount* and
Sony Life's Market Share

(Trillions of yen) (%)
o
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o
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20 20
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M New policy amount

Sony Life’s share (excluding Japan Post Insurance)
For the years ended March 31
* Excludes increases or decreases in policy conversions

During the past year, Sony Life made proactive efforts to develop new business fields and sales channels. In December 2009 Sony Life began selling
variable individual annuities through AEGON Sony Life Insurance. In January 2010, SA Reinsurance, which was established in British Bermuda as a
50-50 joint venture between Sony Life and AEGON, completed the registration of its license with the Bermuda Monetary Authority. In February

2010, Sony Life established LIPLA to operate a one-stop insurance shop as its directly run sales agency. Of these developments, the start of sales of
variable individual annuities at AEGON Sony Life Insurance is detailed below.

e December 2009: Launch of Sales of Variable Individual Annuities

AEGON Sony Life Insurance was established as a 50-50 joint venture between Sony Life and AEGON. It is a life insurance company specializing in
individual annuities. In December 2009, the company began selling variable individual annuities through Sony Life's Lifeplanner sales employees.
Based on business agency agreements, the company also started sales at The Tokyo Star Bank, Limited, followed by the launch of sales at Sumitomo
Mitsui Banking Corporation in February 2010 as well as The Minato Bank, Ltd. and The Fukushima Bank, Ltd. in April 2010. AEGON Sony Life Insurance
plans to continue steadily expanding the network of financial institutions offering AEGON Sony Life Insurance products. The variable individual
annuity products offered through these institutions include the guaranteed lifetime withdrawal benefit (GLWB type) products “Winning Road” and
"My History,” and the guaranteed minimum accumulation benefit (GMAB type) product “Victory Run.”
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Overview of Market Consistent Embedded Value
(Positioning for Management and Upcoming
Initiatives)

Sony Life regards embedded value (EV) as an important indicator
for determining corporate value and announces this figure at the
end of each fiscal year. EV is a tool that permits measuring the
corporate value of a life insurance company from many perspectives.
This tool is widely used in other countries, particularly in Europe.
Sony Life bases its decision to disclose EV on the belief that current
life insurance accounting measures using methods legally man-
dated in Japan are insufficient to provide information about results
of operation and profitability in each fiscal period. For example, in
the first year of a new life insurance policy, the income statement
includes expenses that may exceed the policy’s annual premium

The Composition of MCEV

income. Life insurers cover this expense and produce a profit during
the entire term of the policy. As a result, it is impossible to
accurately determine a life insurer’s performance by looking at
financial statements for only a single fiscal year. This is particularly
true for a fiscal year when sales are strong because the new policies
cause up-front expenses to climb. Higher sales thus cause profit to
fall at first. EV is @ means of providing financial information that
supplements the financial statements. Furthermore, Sony Life
believes that EV, which is a method for assessing corporate value
based on economic value, is also a valuable indicator for managing
business operations.

In November 2008, Sony Life started announcing market
consistent embedded value (MCEV) instead of traditional EV. To
establish uniform rules for calculating and disclosing EV, the

 EV is one measure of corporate value for life insurers.

¢ Life insurers have a profit structure in which initial costs exceed annual premiums in the initial fiscal year of a new
policy, and profits are made by recovering these costs during the period of insurance. Consequently, business
management cannot be accurately assessed based solely on results data for a single fiscal year.

¢ Accordingly, EV is widely used overseas, especially in Europe, as a tool for comprehensively evaluating life insurers.

General profit structure of a life insurer

Policy date
A 4

Profits

- n I B

Period

MCEV =

Total net assets

+ Reserve for price fluctuations

+ Contingency reserves

+ Reserve for possible loan losses

+ Unrealized gains or losses on
held-to-maturity securities

+ Unrealized gains or losses on land

and buildings

+ Unfunded pension liabilities
+ Intangible fixed assets
— Tax effect equivalent of above

seven items

+ Valuation gain or loss on subsidiaries
and affiliated companies

(Results of business activities to date)
Total of the following amounts
on the balance sheet date

(Expected future profits
from existing policies)

Calculate the total amount of future
profits from policies in force on the
balance sheet date: Profits in one year
+ profits in two years + profits in three
years ... profits in 50 years.

However, this total is discounted to
give a present value because these
profits are not obtainable on the
balance sheet date, nor are they
guaranteed to be earned in the future.
(Valuations reflect future assumptions
about changes in interest rates and
mortality rates.)

Sony Life concludes policies with new customers each year, but EV represents the future value of net assets and
policies in force on a certain balance sheet date, and does not include the value of new policies it may write in

the future.

044  Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Annual Report 2010



European Insurance CFO Forum, which is made up of major
European insurance companies, published the Market Consistent
Embedded Value Principles®*" (MCEV Principles) in June 2008.
This rule will most likely result in the uniform use of MCEV in the
future. Furthermore, economic value standards or market consis-
tent evaluations will probably become even more important as
methods for determining corporate value. This is why Sony Life
decided to use an MCEV that conforms to the MCEV Principles.
Sony Life regards MCEV as an extremely useful indicator. One
reason is that MCEV allows it to analyze specific causes of changes
in corporate value. MCEV is also essential for reflecting the above
analysis in management strategies, with the aim of achieving con-
sistent growth in corporate value mainly by acquiring new policies.
In addition, to prepare for the start of corporate value evaluations

Adjusted net worth

Adjusted net worth is calculated as the market value of assets allocated for the covered business in excess of
statutory policy reserve and other liabilities as of the valuation date. It is the total amount of the net assets line on
the balance sheets, adding a reserve for price fluctuations, contingency reserves, reserve for possible loan losses,
along with unrealized gains or losses on held-to-maturity securities and unrealized gains or losses on land and build-
ings, deducting unfunded pension liabilities and intangible fixed assets, and adjusting for the amount of tax effect
equivalent to these seven items, on which valuation gains or losses on subsidiaries and affiliated companies are
added (see below). Adjusted net worth is divided into required capital and the free surplus.

Value of existing business

The value of existing business is the present value of certainty-equivalent profit deducting the time value of
options and guarantees, and frictional costs and the cost of non-hedgeable risks. The new business value is

calculated in the same way.
Present value of certainty-equivalent profit

based on economic value, Sony Life is also using MCEV methodol-
ogy to perform market consistent asset and liability evaluation and
risk management. Sony Life, through the use of MCEV evaluation,
ascertains the magnitude of interest rate risk and the reduction of
that risk as an important issue for management. To lower exposure
to interest rate risk, Sony Life is making investments in ultralong-
term bonds. In addition, it controls profit from in-force policies and
designs new policies while paying attention to MCEV. Along with
these measures, Sony Life is constantly working on raising corpo-
rate value by increasing sales of new policies, lowering the lapse
and surrender rate, reducing the operating expense ratio, and
making other improvements.

*1 Copyright® Stichting CFO Forum Foundation 2008
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Present value of certainty-equivalent profit is the present value of profit based on the future cash flows generated
from the covered business. The risk-free rate is used for assuming investment return on all assets and the discount
rate. The present value of certainty-equivalent profit reflects the intrinsic value of options and guarantees.

Time value of options and guarantees

Sony Life has calculated the time value of options and guarantees using the stochastic method with risk-neutral
scenarios. The time value of options and guarantees is calculated as the difference between the present value of
certainty-equivalent profit and the present value of stochastic future profits. Time value of options and guarantees
incorporates the minimum guarantees of variable life insurance, minimum interest-rate guarantee for interest
rate-sensitive whole life insurance, the interest dividend for semi-participating products, and surrender options.

Frictional costs

Sony Life has calculated frictional costs as the present value of investment costs and taxes on assets backing the

required capital at each point of time in the future.
Cost of non-hedgeable risks

The present value of the cost to hold required capital to cover future non-hedgeable risks. Sony Life has reflected
allowance for uncertainty of non-economic assumptions and the portion of economic assumptions considered non-
hedgeable in this cost. Specifically, Sony Life has assumed a risk margin based on the method prescribed in QIS4 of
the EU Solvency Il framework as the cost of non-hedgeable risks and calculated it using the cost of capital approach.

® New business value (D + @: a component of MCEV)

Business included in the calculation of new business value is only that acquired during the one-year period ended at
the calculation date, which is consistent with the financial information Sony Life has disclosed, and does not include
the value of new business expected to be acquired in the future. The value of new business is the value as of the
calculation date and is calculated based on the same assumptions used for the value of existing business on the
same date. As the value of new business includes profits and losses from the point of sale to the calculation date,
actual investment gains and losses during the year ended at the same date are reflected.
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MCEV as of March 31,2010
The MCEV of Sony Life as of March 31, 2010 is as follows. New
business value indicates the value of new business acquired during
the year ended March 31, 2010.

Value of existing business has largely increased due to a change
in the market environment including steepening of the yield curve
for interest swap rates, which helped to increase MCEV. Also Sony

Life has been working to reduce the duration mismatch risk
between assets and liabilities. As already announced in the press
release “Impact of Asset Management Policy Changes and Other
Factors on Sony Life’s Market Consistent Embedded Value” on
March 15, 2010, the time value of options and guarantees which is
an item to reduce MCEV, has been largely declined, which also had
a large effect.

(Billions of yen)

As of March 31 2009 2010 Change
MOV ¥400.9 ¥ 894.0 ¥493.1
Adjusted Net WOrth ... ... e 195.4 206.2 10.8
Total Net @SSets ... ..ottt e 140.7 191.3 50.6
Reserve for price fluctuations ........... ..ot 37 9.6 6.0
CoNtiNGENCY FESEIVES ..o\ttt et ettt 45.5 48.5 3.0
Reserve for possible loan losses . ....... ... 0.0 0.0 0.0
Unrealized gains or losses on held-to-maturity securities ........................ 26.7 (20.5) (47.2)
Unrealized gains or losses on land and buildings . ................ ...t 289 12.5 (16.4)
Unfunded pension liabilities .. ..........oouiiinii e (6.8) (6.6) 0.1
Intangible fixed @ssets . ... ... ..ot (12.2) (13.9) (1.7)

Tax effect equivalent of above sevenitems ..., (31.1) (10.7) 203
Valuation gain or loss on subsidiaries and affiliated companies ................... — (4.0) (4.0)
Value of existing business ........ .o 205.4 687.8 482.4
Present value of certainty-equivalent profit .............. ... ... ... 673.1 887.2 214.0
Time value of options and gUarantees . ...............ieererererererennnnennn. (228.7) (37.7) 191.1
FrICIONAl COSES .\ttt ettt e (58.5) (11.5) 47.0

Cost of non-hedgeable risks . ...... .. ...t (180.5) (150.2) 30.3

Of which, new business value ........... ... o i 15.4 55.6 40.2
Present value of certainty-equivalent profit ........... ... . .. oL, 62.8 76.9 14.1
Time value of options and gUarantees ................coeviuernireinennenannnn. (28.1) (4.1) 239
FrICEIONAl COSES ..\ttt ettt e e e e (1.7) (0.3) 1.3

Cost of non-hedgeable risks ....... ... ... .. ... .. . .. . i (17.7) (16.8) 0.9

(Free surplus and required capital in adjusted net worth)

(Billions of yen)

As of March 31 2009 2010 Change
Adjusted Net WOrth ... ..o ¥ 1954 ¥206.2 ¥ 108
Fre@ SUMPLUS ..ttt e (173.8) 206.2 380.0
ReQUIrEd CaPItal . . . vttt ettt e e e e 369.2 — (369.2)

There was a big improvement in the free surplus from negative
¥173.8 billion as of March 31, 2009 to positive ¥206.2 billion as of
March 31, 2010. The free surplus improved because required capital
was zero at the end of March 2010, resulting from the reduction in
the duration mismatch risk between assets and liabilities and the
steepening of the yield curve for interest swap rates.

Sony Life set its required capital as the larger of the amount of
capital required for the current solvency margin ratio of 600% and
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the amount of capital to cover risks based on an internal model
based on economic value. While the Japanese solvency regime will
be revised at the end of March 2012, the calculation is based on
the current solvency margin regime, because it is expected that
MCEV would not be materially different even if required capital
were set to the revised regulatory minimum solvency capital from
the end of March 2012.



(New business margin)

The new business margin described below is the ratio of the value

of new business to the present value of premium income. The new
business margin has largely increased due to the same reasons for
the increase in value of existing business. The primary reasons are

the change in the market environment including steepening of the

yield curve for interest swap rates and decrease in the time value of

options and guarantees as a result of asset management policy
changes to reduce the duration mismatch risk between assets and
liabilities. The present value of premium income is calculated apply-
ing the same assumptions as those for the calculation of new
business value, and is based on the premium before the deduction
of the reinsurance premium.

(Billions of yen)

As of March 31 2009 2010 Change
New businessvalue .......... ... . ¥ 154 ¥ 55.6 ¥40.2
Present value of premium inCOME . ... ..ottt 866.9 875.4 8.5
New business value/Present value of premiumincome ............ ... .. .. .......... 1.8% 6.4% 4.6 points

Relationships between the acquired annualized premiums from new policies and the present value of premium income from new

business for the year ended March 31, 2010 are as follows:

(Billions of yen)

As of March 31 2009 2010 Change E
Single premium from new business .......... ... ¥353 ¥44.9 ¥9.6 2
Annualized premiums from level premium new business*' ........................... 75.4 83.2 7.8 S
Average annualization multiplier*? . ... ... ... . . 11.03 9.99 (1.04) %
*1 Annualized premiums from level premium new business is calculated by multiplying the number of payments in a year by the amount of premiums received at a time. It should g_
be noted that the definition of annualized premiums here is different from that used in disclosure such as financial results and annual reports. ©

wn

*2 The average annualization multiplier is calculated as (Present value of premium income — Single premium from new business) / Annualized premiums from level premium

new business.

(The covered business in the MCEV calculations)
The covered business is the business operated by Sony Life, its
subsidiary and its affiliate company.

(Treatment of subsidiaries and affiliated companies in the MCEV

calculation)

Sony Life's calculations of adjusted net worth include the following

values regarding subsidiaries and affiliated companies:

* AEGON Sony Life Insurance is valued at net asset value minus
intangible fixed assets and Insurance Business Law Article 113
deferred assets, multiplied by the participation rate, which is
¥6.1 billion.

« Sony Life Insurance (Philippines) is valued at book value under
Japanese GAAP adjusted for unrealized gains/losses due to for-
eign exchange rate movement (after-tax), which is ¥2.8 billion.

* Other companies are valued at book value under Japanese GAAP,
which is ¥2.8 billion.

There are no other values reflected in the values of subsidiaries
and affiliated companies except for the above, and all other results
solely reflect Sony Life itself (on a non-consolidated basis).

650-0¥0d
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Reconciliation Analysis from MCEV at the End of the Prior Year

The table below shows the reconciliation analysis of MCEV as of March 31, 2010, from MCEV as of March 31, 2009, of which format is in

line with the one prescribed by MCEV Principles.

(Billions of yen)

Value of
Required existing
Free surplus capital business MCEV
Opening MCEV (MCEV as of March 31,2009) ........................ ¥(173.8) ¥ 369.2 ¥205.4 ¥400.9
Opening adjustMents . ... ........ouueun e, (7.0) — — (7.0)
Adjusted 0pening MCEV . ... ...\t (180.8) 369.2 205.4 393.9
New business value . ......... ..o — — 55.6 55.6
Expected existing business contribution (risk-free rate) ................ (1.5) 29 17.0 18.4
Expected existing business contribution (in excess of risk-free rate) ..... (1.0) 1.9 10.5 11.5
Transfers from value of existing business and required capital
tofree sUPlUS ... ot 36.0 (23.3) (12.7) —
ONNEWBUSINESS ...\ttt (31.3) — 31.3 —
EXPErience Variances .. .....ueen ettt et e 0.0 — (1.1 (1.0)
AssUmPLIon Changes .. ......ou it 22.5 (22.5) (26.4) (26.4)
Other operating VarianCe . ... ................oeeeieeuienaenenaena... 245.7 (245.7) 215.3 215.3
Operating MCEV earnings .............. .. o, 301.7 (286.6) 258.2 273.3
ECONOMIC VAITANCES . . o\ttt ettt e e e e e e e e 85.4 (82.6) 224.1 227.0
Other non operating variance ...................ccoiiiiiiinani.. - = = =
Total MCEV @arMiNgs . . ..o v vttt e e e e e e e e et aaas 387.1 (369.2) 482.4 500.3
Closing adjustMents ... ........uuuu et ¥ (0.2) Y — ¥ — ¥ (0.2)
Closing MCEV (MCEV as of March 31,2010) ......................... ¥ 206.2 ¥ — ¥687.8 ¥894.0

(1) Opening adjustments
These adjustments reflect changes in dividends paid to shareholders.

(2) New business value
This figure reflects increases resulting from the acquisition of new
business during the year ended March 31, 2010.

(3) Expected existing business contribution (risk-free rate)

This figure includes the release of the portion for the year ended
March 31, 2010, of the time value of options and guarantees and
the cost of non-hedgeable risks, in addition to the release of the
expected existing business contributions at a risk-free rate from the
opening MCEV (as of March 31, 2009).

(4) Expected existing business contribution (in excess of risk-free rate)
This figure reflects the profit expected in excess of the risk-free rate
generated by holding assets such as ordinary corporate bonds,
convertible bonds, loans, stocks and real estate. The expected yield
used to calculate the expected existing business contribution in
excess of the risk-free rate for the year ended March 31, 2010, was
1.245%, which was developed by reflecting Sony Life’s view of the
market environment and annual investment plans for the year
against the asset balance at the end of the previous fiscal year.
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(5) Transfer from value of existing business and required capital to
free surplus

This figure indicates changes in the free surplus by transferring the
profit for the year ended March 31, 2010, from the existing business
value to the free surplus and from changes in the required capital.
The transfer of profit, the first item, includes the transfer of
expected profit that it was assumed would be realized during the
year ended March 31, 2010, under the MCEV calculation as of
March 31, 2009, and the transfer of profit for the year ended March
31, 2010, calculated under the new business value for the year
ended March 31, 2010, which is added in (2) above.

The value of MCEV itself does not change as a result of this
transfer as the transfer merely constitutes an internal shift among
MCEV components.

(6) Experience variances
These variances show the impact on MCEV of the actual versus
assumed differences in non-economic expected profit for the year
ended March 31, 2010, under the MCEV calculation as of March 31,
2009, and of the differences between actual policies in force as of
March 31, 2010, and those that were projected to be in force on
March 31, 2009, using persistency assumptions. The primary causes
are changes in unfunded pension liabilities and intangible fixed
assets reflected in adjusted net worth.

These variances reflect the impact of one-time expenses incurred
during the year ended March 31, 2010, if applicable.

Please see page 53 for information about one-time expenses.



(7) Assumption changes

This figure indicates the impact of changes in the assumptions,
mainly on mortality and morbidity rates, lapse and surrender rates
and operating expense rates.

In addition to the impact of the regular annual update of the
assumptions, the figure also includes the impact of the update of
mortality and other rates for accidental and health (A&H) products
as announced in the press release “Impact of Asset Management
Policy Changes and Other Factors on Sony Life's Market Consistent
Embedded Value” on March 15, 2010. It is to change mortality rates
for A&H products from those based on the company’s own experi-
ence of life insurance products to those based on the company’s
own experience of A&H products. It also includes the application of
morbidity deterioration trends to those products for which such
trends are observed.

(8) Other operating variance

In addition to the impact of improvements and corrections of the
model used in calculating MCEV, the figure also includes the impact
of the following two changes as announced in the press release
“Impact of Asset Management Policy Changes and Other Factors on
Sony Life’s Market Consistent Embedded Value” on March 15, 2010,
which resulted in an increase of ¥225.3 billion in MCEV.

a) Change to interest rate sensitive whole life insurance

Sony Life has decided no investments will be made in stocks or
other risk assets, but only in bonds, aiming at stable asset manage-
ment regarding this product.

b) Change to semi-participating products

Sony Life has decided it will invest in no stocks or other risk assets,
and rather, it will aim to achieve stable asset management by
investing only in bonds. In accordance with this change, Sony Life
changed its calculation method of dividends to policyholders from
its method of adding gains/losses on sale of securities to interest
income and dividends as dividend resources, to a method of provid-
ing dividends based on interest income, which is unaffected by
fluctuations in asset market value.

Sony Life has been selling interest rate sensitive whole life insur-
ance, which generates increased benefits in line with asset invest-
ment performance, and semi-participating products, which pay a
fair share of dividends from the asset investment gains in excess of
the assumed interest rate. With regard to these products, Sony Life
had mainly conducted bond-based asset management, but part of
its assets had also been invested in risk assets, including stocks.
Meanwhile, Sony Life has recognized it necessary to mitigate the

mismatch risk from the asset-liability duration gap for the purpose
of ensuring financial health in its practice of risk management on
an economic value basis. Accordingly, Sony Life has increased its
investment ratio of ultralong-term bonds and drastically reduced
its holding ratio of stocks and other risk assets in an attempt to
revise its asset portfolio. As a result, investment income primarily
consists of interest income from bonds, and the volatility risk on
the rate of return on the held assets has been mitigated by the
reduction in risk assets. Regarding the above two products, Sony
Life has regarded it necessary to mitigate the mismatch risk from
the asset-liability duration gap for the purpose of ensuring financial
health. Sony Life also believes that continued investment in long-
term bonds contributes to providing policyholders with stable
returns over the long term. Sony Life believes these revisions help
to reduce interest rate risks and allow a more stable return (through
increased benefits and interest dividends every 5 years) to policy-
holders than before in the long run.

(9) Operating MCEV earnings
This figure shows the aggregate amount of items (2) through (8).

(10) Economic variances
These variances show the impact of actual to assumed differences
in economic assumptions, such as market interest rates and implied
volatilities, that were reflected in the market environment when
calculating MCEV as of March 31, 2009, on future values and the
impact of the actual to assumed difference in expected asset
investment income that were assumed would be realized during
the year ended March 31, 2010, under MCEV as of March 31, 2009.
Most of the difference is created by the former factor, of which
major reasons for increases in the value of existing business include
the update of economic scenarios due to the change in the market
environment such as steepening of the yield curve for interest swap
rates and a change in the implied volatilities, accounting for an
increase in the present value of certainty-equivalent profit by
¥182.0 billion, as well as decreases in the time value of options and
guarantees, in the cost of non-hedgeable risks, and in the frictional
costs by ¥3.8 billion, ¥23.3 billion and ¥17.5 billion, respectively.
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(11) Other non operating variance
There are no differences based on other factors.

(12) Closing adjustments
These adjustments reflect the impact of valuation gains or losses
by the foreign exchange rate on Sony Life Insurance (Philippines).
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Sensitivity Analysis

The impact of changing the underlying assumptions of MCEV is as follows:

Sensitivities
(Billions of yen)
Change in Rate of
Assumption Change in Assumption MCEV Amount Change
Base Nochange .........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiinena.. ¥894.0 ¥ — —
Interest rates 100bp decrease .............coeuiiiiiiiain.. 782.9 (111.7) (12%)
TO0bp INCrease . ....o.vveeeinee i, 918.5 24.5 3%
Stock/real estate market value 10% deCrease . .......ovuvenerenenenanannnn.. 878.2 (15.8) (2%)
Stock/real estate implied volatility ~— 25% increase .............coeviiiiiniiinnn. 890.0 (4.7) (0%)
Interest swaption implied volatility ~ 25% increase ...............coooiiiiiiiia... 888.5 (5.5) (1%)
Maintenance expenses T10% decrease . .....ovevviiiiii i 904.8 10.8 1%
Lapse and surrender rates X 0.9 919.9 258 3%
Mortality rates Death protection products: x0.95 ............. 925.4 313 4%
Third-sector/annuity products:x 0.95 .......... 890.9 (EX))] (0%)
Morbidity rates X095 . 920.5 26.5 3%

Changes in adjusted net worth within the amount of change in MCEV are shown in the table below. Of items not specified in this table,
only the value of existing business has been changed while adjusted net worth remains the same.

(Billions of yen)

Interest rates TOODP dECIRASE .. ..ottt ettt e e e ¥ 391.0
TOODP INCIBASE . . o v vt e ettt et et e et et e e e e e (326.3)
Stock/real estate market value TO% dECIEASE .« .« vttt e ettt e e (13.3)
Stock/real estate implied volatility =~ 25% INCre@Se ... ... ...iniu ittt e et (0.1)

Sensitivity of new business value

(Billions of yen)

New Business Change in Rate of

Assumption Change in Assumption Value Amount Change
Base Nochange .........cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiinin. ¥55.6 ¥ — —
Interest rates 100bp decrease .............oeuiiiiiniiain.. 25.8 (29.8) (54%)
T00bp iNCrease ......ovvveeveein .. 70.1 14.5 26%

Stock/real estate market value 10% decrease . .......vuveinenen i, 55.6 (0.0) (0%)
Stock/real estate implied volatility =~ 25% increase .............ccooviiiiiiiiin.... 55.4 (0.2) (0%)
Interest swaption implied volatility =~ 25% increase ..............cooviniiininannn.. 543 (1.3) (2%)
Maintenance expenses Decrease 10% ..........cooiiiiiiiiiininn. 56.8 1.2 2%
Lapse and surrender rates X0.9 60.4 4.8 9%
Mortality rates Death protection products:x0.95 ............. 57.9 2.3 4%
Third-sector/annuity products:x 0.95 .......... 55.4 (0.2) (0%)

Morbidity rates X0.95. 58.4 2.8 5%

(1) Interest rates

developed using the interest rate model. The floor in downward

This sensitivity represents the impact of an immediate parallel shift
of the swap curve as of March 31, 2010. Adjusted net worth would
change as the market value of bonds and other assets held were to
change. At the same time, the value of existing business would also
change as interest rates, the discount rate, yields of new bonds to
be purchased in the future as the existing bonds mature, and the
investment return on stocks, real estate, and other assets were to
change. Here, the sensitivity scenarios were established so that the
parameters related to interest rate volatility were equal to those
derived for the base case. Only the parameters related to the
interest rate term structure were altered when scenarios were
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changes in interest rates was set at 0%.

(2) Stock and real estate market value

This sensitivity represents the impact of immediate changes in
market values of stock and real estate as of March 31, 2010.
Adjusted net worth would change if the market value of stock and
real estate were to change. At the same time, the value of existing
business would change as the amount of assets changes. Here,
Sony Life has excluded ¥15.8 billion of stocks of subsidiaries and
affiliated companies recorded on the balance sheet from the scope
of this sensitivity.



(3) Implied volatility of stock and real estate

This sensitivity represents the impact of an increase in the implied
volatilities of stock and real estate used in calculating the time
value of options and guarantees. The value of convertible bonds
and others would also change. If stock implied volatilities were
changed, the value of convertible bonds and others would change
and thus adjusted net worth would change. At the same time, the
value of existing business would also change as the time value of
options and guarantees is affected.

(4) Interest swaption implied volatility

This sensitivity represents the impact of an increase in the implied
volatility of interest swaptions used in calculating the time value of
options and guarantees. The value of existing business would
change as the time value of options and guarantees changes.

(5) Maintenance expenses

This sensitivity represents the impact of a decrease in maintenance
expenses. It should be noted that maintenance expenses do not
include sales commissions from the in-force policies payable to
Sony Life's Lifeplanner sales employees in future periods.

(6) Lapse and surrender rates
This sensitivity represents the impact of a decrease in lapse and
surrender rates.

(7) Mortality rates

This sensitivity represents the impact of a decrease in the mortality
rates. Sony Life has shown the impact on death protection products
and the impact on third-sector insurance and annuity products
separately, as they would have different impacts. Sony Life has
covered base policies and riders of which the principal benefits are
accidental death, disability, cancer, medical and nursing benefits, and
individual annuities with respect to the third-sector insurance and
annuity product segment. No management actions were reflected.

(8) Morbidity rates
This sensitivity represents the impact of a decrease in the morbid-
ity rates of sickness and others in third-sector products.

(9) Required capital

While the Japanese solvency regime will be revised at the end of
March 2012, the calculation is based on the current solvency
margin regime, because it is expected that MCEV would not be
materially different even if required capital were set to the revised
regulatory minimum solvency capital from the end of March 2012.
Accordingly, sensitivity to using the current regulatory minimum
solvency capital is not presented.

(10) Other

The following points should be noted regarding sensitivity:

e Frictional costs and the cost of non-hedgeable risks do not
change in the sensitivity tests.

* Values of a subsidiary and an affiliated company are not changed.

* The impact of changing more than one assumption at a time is
not congruent with the sum of impacts for each assumption.

Primary Assumptions

B Economic Assumptions

(1) Risk-free rate

Sony Life has used the interest swap rate of Japanese yen as of
March 31, 2010 as a risk-free rate for the certainty equivalent
projections. As there are no data available beyond 50 years, Sony
Life assumed that forward rates in the 51st year and beyond were
equal to those in the 50th year. Sony Life has used Bloomberg's
interest swap rate as its data source. The spot yields of the swap

rate for key terms are as follows: ?
As of March 31 2009 2010 %
Term é‘
Tyear ...l 0.75% 0.45% 2
SYEArS ©.vviieiiaa.., 0.97 0.76 §
T0Y€ars .....oovevneennnnn. 1.31 1.46 @
20years .......iiiiiiin.. 1.79 2.19
30years ...l 1.88 2.32
40years ..., 1.89 2.37
S50years ................... 1.92 2.42

Sony Life has not added liquidity premium on the risk free rate,
as there are no products which are considered appropriate to apply
liquidity premium as they have reasonably predictable cash flow
and are considered illiquid.

650-0¥0d

(2) Interest rate model

Sony Life has calibrated the interest rate model to the market as of
March 31, 2010. Sony Life has estimated parameters for the inter-
est rate model from the yield curve and the implied volatilities of
interest swaptions with different terms. Sony Life has used 1,000
scenarios generated by Milliman, Inc. in calculating the time value
of options and guarantees under the stochastic method, where
interest rate is floored at 0%.

The implied volatilities of the interest swaptions used in Sony
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Life's estimation are as follows:

%

As of March 31 2009

Term of swap (in years) ~ Term of option (in years) Japanese yen U.S. dollar Euro UK pound

1 year Tyear ..o 38.4% 54.5% 34.5% 42.5%
5 years Tyear .. 42.2 40.3 27.6 30.1
5 years Syears...... 29.7 276 17.5 15.8
5 years TYEAMS .ottt 25.1 24.8 16.0 13.2
5 years TOYEAMS . o ettt 22.0 22.1 14.5 11.0
10 years Tyear ... 354 35.7 27.0 26.8
10 years Syears. ... 25.2 25.7 17.5 14.7
10 years TYEAIS o o 22.3 23.8 159 12.9
10 years TOyears. ... 20.0 22.1 15.3 11.8
15 years Tyear ..o 313 33.7 254 25.1
15 years Syears......oo 23.0 24.5 17.7 14.8
15 years TYEAMS . ottt 213 23.5 16.7 13.2
15 years TOYeArs . ..ot 20.2 21.4 16.6 12.1

%

As of March 31 2010

Term of swap (in years) ~ Term of option (in years) Japanese yen U.S. dollar Euro UK pound

1 year Tyear ... 40.3% 60.8% 50.5% 53.0%
5 years Tyear ... 41.8 314 253 233
5 years Syears.. ... 27.1 21.0 16.4 14.9
5 years TYEAIS . oot 234 19.0 14.6 13.1
5 years TOyears. ... 20.9 16.6 13.6 11.6
5 years I5years. ..o 20.5 14.8 13.8 12.0
5 years 20 YRAS . oottt 22.5 13.5 16.1 129
10 years Tyear ... 30.3 24.8 19.8 17.2
10 years Syears.. ... 23.6 19.2 15.9 13.5
10 years TYEAMS ¢ ottt e 21.4 17.8 14.9 12.5
10 years TOyears. ... 20.4 16.0 14.4 1.7
10 years TI5years. .o 21.1 14.2 15.2 12.1
10 years 20 YRAMS . oottt e 22.5 12.7 17.5 12.8
15 years Tyear ... 25.2 223 18.5 15.8
15 years Syears.. ... 22.2 17.7 15.6 13.5
15 years TYEAIS . oo 214 16.4 14.9 12.6
15 years TOyears. ..o 21.0 14.7 14.7 11.8
15 years TI5years. o 21.7 12.9 15.6 12.1
15 years 20Y@arS . oot 22.5 11.7 17.7 12.5
20 years Tyear ... 23.7 20.5 18.4 15.2
20 years Syears. ... 22.3 17.0 16.0 13.6
20 years TYRAMS oottt 21.5 15.8 15.5 12.6
20 years TOyears. ..o 21.5 14.0 15.2 11.8
20 years 15 years . o 22.0 12.6 15.9 11.8
20 years 20YRAMS ..ottt 22.4 11.5 17.7 12.0
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® Other Assumptions

Assumptions including mortality and morbidity rates, lapse and
surrender rates, and operating expense rates, were developed based
on product best estimates as of March 31, 2010. Best-estimate
assumptions are developed to reflect past and current experiences
as well as expected experiences in the future. Expected future
changes in assumptions should be reflected only when they are
supported by sufficient reasons. With the exception of deteriorating
trends in morbidity rates, no other expected future changes are
assumed in the best estimate assumptions applied. Assumptions
were developed as follows:

(1) Mortality and morbidity rates

Developed based on experiences over the three most recent years.
Deteriorating trends in morbidity rates are taken into account for
those A&H products to which deteriorating trends were observed
when the experience data were analyzed in conducting the
statutory stress test.

(2) Lapse and surrender rates
Lapse and surrender rates for the base case were developed based
on experiences over the three most recent years. Sony Life has also
developed dynamic assumptions in accordance with the level of
interest rate or investment performance. The dynamic assumptions
are made for the following products:
* Variable life insurance
* Semi-participating products
* Non-participating whole life insurance
* Non-participating endowment insurance

Since Sony Life has not identified explicit correlations between
interest rates or account values to the amount of minimum guar-
antee and the lapse and surrender rates regarding products other
than variable insurance, Sony Life has developed dynamic surrender
rates by referring to the experience with similar products and
domestic and overseas trends of practice. Going forward, Sony Life
will strive to improve dynamic surrender rates for the relevant
products by carefully monitoring experiential data and referring to
experience with similar products and trends of practice in Japan
and other countries.

(3) Operating expense ratio

Sony Life has developed unit costs of the expenses incurred for
maintenance and administration of policies and payments of claims
based on the actual operating expenses in the most recent year.

Sony Life Insurance (Philippines), a subsidiary, is evaluated as its
equity converted into a yen amount and its profits and losses are
not reflected as a life insurance business. So, Sony Life has not
reflected administration expenses incurred at the company regard-
ing management of the relevant subsidiary in the unit costs.

While AEGON Sony Life Insurance, an affiliated company, is not
evaluated as a life insurance business, it is not just valued at its book
value but valued at net asset value minus intangible fixed assets and
Insurance Business Law Article 113 deferred assets, multiplied by the
participation rate. So, administration expenses incurred at Sony Life
regarding management of this company are reflected in the unit costs.

Administration expenses of other subsidiaries and affiliated
companies are not excluded from the unit costs as their impact is
limited. The look-through effect of the relationship with subsidiaries
and affiliated companies is not considered except for the points
described above.

There are no one-time expenses which were incurred during the
year ended March 31, 2010 and excluded from the unit costs.

Expenses that were not reflected in the unit costs accounted for
less than 1% of total operating expenses.

The unit costs include management administration charges
payable to the parent company, SFH. The look-through effect has
not been considered with regards to the relationship with Sony
Financial Holdings Inc., except for the points described above.

http://www.sonyfh.co.jp/en/news_e/article_e/100528_01.pdf

Sony Life has obtained an opinion on the disclosure of MCEV results as of March 31, 2010, from Milliman, Inc., which is an external
actuarial consulting firm with expertise concerning MCEV valuations, to review the calculations of MCEV.
* Full information about MCEV including the opinion from Milliman, Inc. is available on the SFH Group’s website at
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Glossary of MCEV-related Terminology
(in Alphabetical Order)

Appraisal value

® A corporate value based on projected cash flows receivable for
shareholders from existing business and future new business. It is
defined as the current MCEV plus new business value acquired in
the future.

Asymmetric risk

® The risk where symmetric upward and downward changes on
assumptions do not result in symmetric changes in cash flow.
Such risk includes minimum guarantee of variable life insurance
and policyholder dividend payment. These risks are evaluated
with a stochastic method and presented as time value of options
and guarantees.

Best estimate assumption
® The assumption that is most expected to occur in the future.

Calibration
® To set various stochastic model parameters in a market
consistent manner.

Cost of capital approach

® One of the approaches to calculate risk margin. The cost of risk
is determined by taking the present value of the cost to hold
capital required in the future periods.

Cost of non-hedgeable risks

® The present value of the cost to hold required capital to cover
future non-hedgeable risks. As risks regarding the asymmetric
nature of cash flows not reflected in the present value of
certainty-equivalent profit are fully reflected in the time value of
options and guarantees, Sony Life has reflected the allowance for
uncertainty of non economic assumptions and the portion of
economic assumptions considered non-hedgeable of economic
assumptions with respect to the cost of non-hedgeable risks in
this cost.

054 Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Annual Report 2010

Free surplus
® The portion of adjusted net worth other than the required capital.

Frictional costs
® The present value of investment costs and taxes on assets
backing the required capital at each point of time in the future.

Implied volatility

® The expected rate of future variability embedded in current
option prices, and represents the expected value of the market
against the price fluctuation.

Look through
® To measure the impact of an action on an entire business group,
rather than only on a particular part of the group.

Non-financial risk
® Examples are mortality risk, longevity risk, disability risk,
operating expense risk, surrender risk and operational risk.

Non-hedgeable non-financial risk
® A non-financial risk such that deep and liquid capital markets do
not exist to hedge such risk.

Non-hedgeable risk
® Non-hedgeable risk is composed of non-hedgeable financial risk
and non-hedgeable non-financial risk.



Options and guarantees

® The following are some features of options and guarantees:

+ Policy cash flow would be changed by exercising options granted
to the policyholder, which may or may not be exercisable at the
discretion of the policyholder. An example of such features is the
exercise of surrender option.

+ It includes guarantee of benefits or policyholder values. An
example is a minimum death benefit guarantee for variable
life insurance.

Present value of certainty-equivalent profit

® Present value of certainty equivalent profit is the present value
of profit based on the future cash flows generated from the
covered business.

QIS4

® Quantitative Impact Study. Conducted prior to implementation
of the EU Solvency II. The 4" study was conducted in May 2008
and is referred as QIS4.

QIS5

® The latest Quantitative Impact Study following the QIS4. It is
expected to be executed between August and November 2010. The
European Commission has published its draft on April 15, 2010.

Required capital

® MCEV Principles define required capital as the capital necessary
to hold in excess of statutory policy reserve (excluding contin-
gency reserve), and the larger of the solvency capital to meet the
statutory required minimum level and the capital necessary to
meet the internal objectives or to achieve the company’s
targeted credit rating.

Required capital of Sony Life is set as the larger of the
amount of capital corresponding to the solvency margin ratio of
600% and the amount of capital to cover risks based on the
internal model.

Risk-free rate

® The reference rate defined in MCEV Principles. MCEV Principles
states that it should be the swap rate to the currency of the
cash flows.

Risk margin
® The cost to hold capital to cover non-hedgeable risks reflected in
evaluating the insurance liability on an economic value basis.

Risk neutral probability

® A pseudo probability derived so that the present value of future
expected values under multiple scenarios discounted with
current risk-free rates is equal to the current value.

Risk neutral scenario
® An interest rate scenario generated under risk-neutral probabilities.

Solvency Il

® A new solvency regulation base on economic value to be applied
uniformly within the EU that the European Commission is
preparing to implement from 2012.

Technical provision
® The value of liability on an economic value basis, which equals to
the present value of best estimate cash flows plus Risk Margin.

Time value and intrinsic value

® An option value that has two elements, time value and intrinsic
value. Intrinsic value is the option value under certainty equiva-
lent conditions. Time value is the value of options other than
intrinsic value, which is calculated as the difference between the
present value of certainty-equivalent profit and the present value
of stochastic future profit.
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Non-Life Insurance Business

ecause non-life insurance must reassure both individuals and companies, there are many different types
of non-life insurance. Broken down by category, non-life insurance includes automobile, fire, marine and
personal accident insurance, as well as compulsory automobile liability insurance.

SFH'’s non-life insurance business is conducted by a wholly owned subsidiary Sony Assurance. Sony
Assurance’s core products are automobile insurance, and medical and cancer insurance. It also sells overseas
travel accident insurance and other insurance products. Sony Assurance began business operations in
September 1999. Since then, the company has met the challenge of valuing the direct relationship with
each customer, and always providing new value for customers over the Internet and telephone.

Market Conditions

Japan's non-life insurance industry saw a steady stream of mergers
among large non-life insurers in the early 2000s. Recently, several
major non-life insurers—feeling a stronger sense of urgency regard-
ing domestic market conditions, where no growth is expected given
the maturing market—have conducted another series of mergers
to form three major non-life insurance groups. Meanwhile, direct
insurance companies funded by capital from the major non-life
insurance companies have entered the market, and there has been
steady progress with the liberalization of insurance products and
premiums as a result of deregulation. Under these conditions, the
non-life insurance industry is expected to face increasingly fierce
competition going forward.

The automobile insurance category, which is positioned as Sony
Assurance’s core product category, accounts for the largest share
of Japan's non-life insurance industry. When compulsory automo-
bile liability insurance is included, automobile insurance accounts
for approximately half of industry-wide non-life insurance pre-
mium revenues. In addition, the leading non-life insurance com-
panies, which sell automobile insurance through agencies and
other means nationwide, account for approximately 90% of all
non-life insurance premium revenues in Japan’s automobile
insurance market.

Automobile Insurance Market and Market Share of
Major Direct Non-Life Insurers

(Billions of yen) (%)
4,000 8.0
3,000 6.0
2,000 4.0

1,000 l 20
0

01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 0O

M Total direct premiums written*
Market share of major direct insurers
For the years ended March 31
* Total for all domestic and foreign-owned insurers
Source: Data officially disclosed by individual non-life insurers, etc.
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However, growth of automobile insurance premium revenues
has been weak in recent years because of several factors, including
declining auto sales, a shift in demand to light motor vehicles, for
which premium rates are low, and reduced premium rates based on
good driving records at renewal of policies. Looking ahead, Sony
Assurance cannot expect a substantial increase in car ownership or
growth in Japan’s automobile insurance market, due in part to the
economic recession triggered by the global financial crisis.

In this climate, there has been steady growth in insurance
premium revenues at direct non-life insurance companies, which
emerged in the late 1990s as a result of deregulation. Their share of
the automobile insurance market has also increased year by year.

Direct non-life insurance companies are able to offer more
attractive premiums than the non-direct non-life insurance
majors because they enjoy a superior cost structure, supported
by more concentrated and efficient operations through direct
sales over the Internet or telephone. Consumers have also
gradually become increasingly aware that direct non-life
insurers provide consistent, high-quality services. In addition,
steady increases in insurance premium revenues and market
share are projected even amid intensifying competition, in a
maturing market. This projected growth is driven in part by the
stronger price-consciousness of customers in the prevailing
recessionary environment.

Direct Premiums Written (Automobile Insurance) of
the Top Six Major Direct Insurers
(Billions of yen)
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—
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= Sony Assurance
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Business Strengths

Sony Assurance provides automobile insurance featuring outstand-
ing coverage at reasonable premiums by segmenting risk into
categories such as customers’ driving distance. On the services
front, Sony Assurance takes extra steps to allow customers to
experience in advance its high-quality services in regard to accident
responses. For example, Sony Assurance commits to a high level of
service quality beforehand to reassure its customers. With broad
customer appreciation for both its pricing and services, Sony
Assurance commands an approximate 34% market share* among
the top six major direct insurers in Japan. Sony Assurance has also
maintained the leading position in terms of direct premiums writ-
ten for the past eight consecutive years.

Share of Direct Premiums Written

o o . o P o -~
(Automobile Insurance) of the Six Major Direct Insurers Policies in Force at Sony Assurance 2
(Billions of yen) (Thousands of policies) g
Company E 80 2,000 oy
O
o
@
QO
Company D ; 60 1,500 g'
ony =1
Assurance - - <

34% ||

ey € FY2009 © 1000
20 500
Company B Company A
Y 06 07 08 09 10 0

Source: Data officially disclosed by individual non-life insurers, etc.

Enhancing Insurance Products Other Than Automobile Insurance
« Overseas Travel Accident Insurance

In May 2009, Sony Assurance started sales of overseas travel accident insurance on its PC and mobile phone websites
through a business alliance with JI Accident & Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. Sony Assurance’s overseas travel accident insurance
offers the convenience of being able to complete contract procedures as late as 21:00 on the day of departure and pro-
vides rational features such as a discounted paperless service that eliminates the need to send documents by mail.

* Insurance Selection

Sony Assurance operates an insurance selection page on its website to offer the recommended insurance products of
other insurance companies. In January 2009, Sony Assurance began selling a pet insurance product offered by Anicom
Insurance, Inc. In June 2009, it also launched an additional cancer treatment insurance policy, MEDCOM, offered by

SECOM General Insurance Co., Ltd.
Enhancing Over-the-counter Bank Sales

Sony Assurance is working to expand automobile insurance sales channels that leverage the characteristics of its direct
business model. In December 2007, over-the-counter sales of insurance products at banks were fully liberalized. Since

Sony Assurance has also secured a high degree of profitability by
properly controlling operating expenses through a business structure
based on the direct insurer model, in addition to the aforemen-
tioned rational pricing system for insurance premiums.

Meanwhile, Sony Assurance has enhanced its product lineup in
areas other than automobile insurance. One is SURE medical and
cancer insurance, which is based on the concept of providing a
wide range of insurance protection at reasonable premiums. The
other is an overseas travel accident insurance product, which was
launched in 2009.

* Refers to FY2009 market share based on direct premiums written by the top six
major direct insurers for automobile insurance.

Net Premiums Written and the Number of

M Automobile insurance
Personal accident insurance
Others
Number of policies in force*
* The number of policies in force refers to the sum of automobile insurance, and medical and
cancer insurance, which together account for 99% of net premiums written.

650-0¥0d

then, Sony Assurance has actively promoted over-the-counter sales of its insurance products at banks. Its first step was to
commence sales of automobile insurance on the website of The Hiroshima Bank, Ltd. in May 2008. Sony Assurance began
providing product overviews and accepting brochure requests for its automobile insurance products on the mobile phone
website of Jibun Bank Corporation in October 2009. Since March 2010, Sony Assurance has been supplying quotations
and application services for automobile insurance products on the website of The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd. Moreover, from
April of the same year, Sony Assurance began offering bank over-the-counter services for the first time through the
branch representatives of The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd.

[C]:][:]}
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Banking Business

FH’s banking business comprises Sony Bank, a wholly owned subsidiary, and Sony Bank Securities, a

wholly owned subsidiary of Sony Bank.

Sony Bank is an Internet bank that provides highly convenient, high-quality financial products and services
centered on asset management to individual customers. Sony Bank began operations in June 2001. Since then,
we have offered yen and foreign currency deposits, investment trusts, foreign-exchange margin transactions,
and other asset management products as well as mortgage loans at rates that are fair, reasonable, and close
to market prices. Now that the Internet has found its way into every aspect of life, Sony Bank aims to provide
services that earn the long-term trust of customers through its MONEYKit service site. Service offerings
include information that enables customers to proactively consider financial choices and take action, and
user-friendly functions, along with highly transparent, easy-to-understand financial products and services.

Market Conditions

While acknowledging signs of an upturn in domestic and overseas
economic conditions, the Bank of Japan has maintained monetary
policies that are conscious of concerns over fiscal deterioration
mainly in Europe, as well as the risk of a downturn in future eco-
nomic conditions and price levels. Under these policies, the Bank of
Japan has maintained its stance on proactive monetary easing.
Against this backdrop, long-term interest rates (yields on ten-year
Japanese government bonds) have remained mainly at around
1.3%. Amid stronger awareness of increasing deflation as well as an
economic slowdown caused by weak internal demand, there may
be stronger calls for the introduction of additional monetary easing
measures going forward.

Meanwhile, Japan's personal financial assets currently total
approximately ¥1,400 trillion, representing nearly three times the
nation’s GDP. Furthermore, when considering future changes in
Japan’s demographic structure and its maturing economy, one
extremely important issue is how individuals will manage and
invest their financial assets. In this context, the asset management
needs of individuals have grown.

Growth Potential in the Retail Financial Services Market

City banks
Japan Post Bank ¥141.0 trillion
¥176.4 trillion 26%

32%
Individual deposits
Approx. ¥546 trillion

= Internet banks

Sony Bank'’s services are designed to address these needs. It is
widely expected that improving the quality of financial services and
raising their efficiency will encourage more efficient economic
activities, and ultimately contribute to a better quality of life for
Japanese people. In fact, advancements in information and com-
munications technologies have driven operational and technical
innovation in the financial services sector, leading to improvements
in the quality of financial services. The rapid penetration of the
Internet and the development of related technologies in recent
years have made banking operations—such as deposits, loans, asset
management, fund transfers and fund settlement—accessible to
individuals in an even more comfortable environment for them.

Sony Bank intends to develop banking operations that fully
harness evolving Internet technologies, with the aim of increasing
convenience for its customers.

Sony Bank
¥1.3 trillion
41%

Internet banks
Total ¥3.3 trillion

Others
¥1.9 trillion
59%

c

Sources: Prepared based on the Nikkin Report by The Japan Financial News Co., Ltd. and data
officially disclosed by various financial institutions. Excludes data for Shinkin banks,
credit associations, labor credit associations, agricultural cooperatives and certain
other organizations.

= ¥3.3 trillion
(As of September Ehy
30, 2009)
Trust banks, etc.
¥33.5 trillion i
6% Regional Pa_nks
¥148.1 trillion
27%
Second regional
banks ¥43.7 trillion
8%
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Business Strengths

In finance, trading prices and commissions relative to constantly
changing interest rates and exchange rates are determined through
the process of competition. This has long remained confined to the
world of professional investors, who painstakingly manage large
investments backed by tremendous funding power. Through
advancement in information processing and communications tech-
nologies, Sony Bank believes that it is possible for individual inves-
tors to also receive industry-standard financial services. Based on
this approach, Sony Bank has made a point of setting trading prices
and commissions closer to actual market prices, while providing

Industry-wide Mortgage Loan Balance and Sony Bank’s Share

(Trillions of yen) (%)
100 1.0
80 0.8
60 0.6
40 0.4
20 0.2
g 05 06 07 08 09 g

Mortgage loan balance (domestically licensed banks)
Sony Bank's share
Notes: 1. For the calendar year
2. Total of banking accounts of domestically licensed banks, trust accounts and overseas
branch accounts (for Japan), excluding The Resolution and Collection Corporation, Ki
Deposit Management Bank (dissolved on March 31, 2002), the Bridge Bank of Japan
(dissolved on March 8, 2004), the Second Bridge Bank of Japan and the Japan Post Bank.
3.The largest estimated size of the mortgage loan market was approximately ¥170
trillion in 2009, including Shinkin banks, credit associations, Japan Agricultural
Cooperatives, Japan Housing Finance Agency and certain other organizations.
Source: “Loans to Individuals (Housing Funds)” from Bank of Japan statistics.

easy-to-understand financial products and services, with the aim of
delivering such financial services that professional investors enjoy.
Sony Bank sets itself apart from traditional, full-service banks with
bricks-and-mortar branches by providing highly convenient, high-
quality financial products and services centered on asset manage-
ment to individual customers over the Internet. With broad
customer appreciation for its consistent emphasis on customers
and its services, Sony Bank has steadily increased its retail balance.
In addition, Sony Bank has consistently scored high in customer
satisfaction surveys issued by various media organizations.

Retail Balance at Sony Bank

(Billions of yen)
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Yen deposits
Foreign currency deposits
Investment trusts
Personal loan balance

As of March 31
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In FY2009, Sony Bank and Sony Bank Securities continued to launch new financial products. The two companies also extended business hours at
the Customer Center and took other steps to continuously enhance services, with details as follows:

Enhancing Securities Investment Services

In August 2009, Sony Bank began offering margin trading (standardized margin transactions) through the financial products intermediary services
of its wholly owned subsidiary, Sony Bank Securities, to expand the range of its services as an asset management bank. With this move, Sony Bank
now offers a larger range of securities investment options on its MONEYKit service site. In January 2010, Sony Bank launched stock trading
services for mobile phone users. In February 2010, Sony Bank revised the post-login financial products intermediary services screen to begin
providing ‘Stock Investment Information,” which is an easy-to-use compilation of the information needed to make stock investment decisions.

Entry into the Syndicated Loan Business

In October 2009, Sony Bank commenced corporate financing through syndicated loans to diversify its investment portfolio of more than ¥1
trillion. Sony Bank aims to expand its range of fund investment methods and strengthen its revenue base by adding wholesale corporate loans to
its investment portfolio. The existing portfolio mainly consists of securities, primarily Japanese government and corporate bonds, as well as

mortgage and other loans for individual customers.
Commencement of CFD Services

Sony Bank Securities began offering contract for difference (CFD) services in December 2009. CFDs, which are available in many countries
throughout the world on major stock price indexes, stock price index futures, individual equities and such commaodities as gold and crude oil,
stipulate that the seller will pay to the buyer the difference between the current value of an asset and its value at contract time. These services
allow investors to speculate on price movements on margin without the need to own the underlying assets. By commencing CFD services, Sony
Bank Securities is offering investors global investment opportunities and hedging instruments for only a small outlay.

Sony Bank Securities is providing these services through collaboration with FXOnline Japan Co., Ltd., a group company of IG Group Holdings

plc, a UK.-based leader in CFD services.
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Analysis of the SFH Group Operating Performance for FY2009

SFH (Consolidated)

Operating Results

In FY2009, SFH posted consolidated ordinary revenues of ¥978.9 billion, up 13.8% from
the previous fiscal year. This increase was due to ordinary revenue growth in the life and
non-life insurance businesses, which contrasted with a decline in ordinary revenues in the
banking business. In the life insurance business, ordinary revenues rose 15.1%, to ¥882.0
billion, owing to higher income from insurance premiums associated with a steady increase
in policy amount in force, as well as an increase in investment income amid relatively
favorable conditions in the financial markets. In the non-life insurance business, ordinary
revenues grew 10.2% year on year, to ¥68.1 billion, thanks to higher net premiums written,
resulting from an increase in the number of its mainstay automobile insurance policies in
force. In the banking business, ordinary revenues declined 8.6% year on year, to ¥30.5
billion, due to the impact of declining worldwide interest rates. This was despite higher
interest income on loans stemming from an increase in the balance of mortgage loans.

Consolidated ordinary expenses rose 8.3% compared with the previous fiscal year, to
¥894.6 billion, due to increases in ordinary expenses in the life and non-life insurance busi-
nesses, despite lower ordinary expenses in the banking business. In the life insurance busi-
ness, ordinary expenses increased 9.3% year on year, to ¥802.2 billion, due to an increase in
provision for policy reserve and others stemming from improved asset management condi-
tions of the separate account, despite a large drop in investment expenses due to a recov-
ery in the stock market. In the non-life insurance business, ordinary expenses grew 9.9%
year on year, to ¥65.6 billion, due mainly to an increase in the net losses paid accompany-
ing a rise in the number of insurance policies in force. In the banking business, ordinary
expenses fell 15.8%, to ¥28.5 billion, reflecting a decline in interest expenses due to falling
interest expenses on deposits stemming from lower interest rates.

As a result, consolidated ordinary profit surged 146.3% from the previous fiscal year, to
¥84.3 billion. Broken down by business, ordinary profit from the life insurance business
jumped 145.2% year on year, to ¥79.7 billion. Ordinary profit from the non-life insurance
business climbed 17.8% year on year, to ¥2.5 billion. In the banking business, ordinary
profit totaled ¥1.9 billion, compared with an ordinary loss of ¥0.5 billion in the previous
fiscal year.

SFH posted extraordinary losses of ¥7.0 billion. This was mainly due to ¥5.9 billion in
provision for reserve for price fluctuations in the life insurance business. This compares with
¥20.4 billion in reversal of such reserve for price fluctuations recorded under extraordinary
gains in the previous fiscal year.

After accounting for extraordinary gains and losses, provision for reserve for policyhold-
ers’ dividends, and income taxes, net income increased 56.7% compared with the previous
fiscal year, to ¥48.1 billion.

Financial Position
As of March 31, 2010, total assets amounted to ¥6,001.0 billion, up 12.9% from a year earlier.

The major components of assets were securities (mostly Japanese government bonds) of
¥4,488.4 billion, up 21.2% from March 31, 2009; monetary trusts of ¥300.7 billion, down
50.6% from March 31, 2009; and loans of ¥714.4 billion, up 19.6% from March 31, 20009.

Total liabilities amounted to ¥5,731.6 billion at fiscal year-end, up 12.2% from a year
earlier. The major components of liabilities were policy reserve and others of ¥4,088.1
billion, up 11.1% from March 31, 2009; and deposits of ¥1,509.2 billion, up 13.9% from
March 31, 2000.

Total net assets amounted to ¥269.4 billion at March 31, 2010, up 31.5% from a year
earlier. Net unrealized gains on other securities, net of taxes, totaled ¥17.5 billion, a sub-
stantial improvement from net unrealized losses on other securities, net of taxes, of ¥4.8
billion in the previous fiscal year. This was because of an increase in the fair market value of
securities held, associated with a recovery in financial market conditions.

Ordinary Revenues and

Ordinary Profit
(Billions of yen) (Billions of yen)
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Cash Flows

Net cash provided by operating activities in FY2009 amounted to ¥494.2 billion, down
¥235.8 billion from FY2008. This was mainly due to a significant increase in inflows in the
previous fiscal year stemming from a net decrease in call loans in the banking business.

Net cash used in investing activities totaled ¥378.7 billion, down ¥391.1 billion from the
previous fiscal year. This was due to a substantial year-on-year decline in outflows of
payments for purchases of securities in the banking business.

Net cash used in financing activities was ¥6.5 billion, up ¥1.9 billion from the previous
fiscal year. The increase stemmed from an increase in subordinated borrowings aimed at
strengthening the financial soundness of the banking business.

As a result of the above factors, cash and cash equivalents as of March 31, 2010 stood at
¥200.5 billion, up ¥108.9 billion from a year earlier.

Risk-monitored Loans

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2009 2010
Category
Bankruptloans ...t ¥ 64 ¥ 295
Non-accrual delinquent loans .................... 674 1,007
Past due loans (3 monthsormore) ............... — —
Restructuredloans ............ ... oL 225 621
Total ..o ¥964 ¥1,924




SFH's consolidated operating results come from its life insurance, non-life insur-
ance, and banking businesses. Segment-by-segment reviews of FY2009 operating
performance are presented below.

Life Insurance Business

SFH’s life insurance business consists of Sony Life, a wholly owned subsidiary of SFH; Sony
Life Insurance (Philippines), a wholly owned subsidiary of Sony Life; and AEGON Sony Life
Insurance and SA Reinsurance—both equity method affiliates 50% owned by Sony Life.

Sony Life accounts for nearly all of SFH’s life insurance business. A discussion of

the non-consolidated operating performance of Sony Life follows.

New Policy Amount

New policy amount—total policy amount of new insurance policies—for individual life
insurance and individual annuities grew 4.5% year on year, to ¥4,049.2 billion in FY2009.
The number of new policies rose 9.0% to 582 thousand. Sales of family income insurance
were robust thanks to the release in November 2009 of a Discount Rider for Nonsmokers
and Others in Excellent Health.

A breakdown of the new policy amount shows that individual life insurance was up 4.8%
year on year, to ¥4,017.5 billion, and individual annuities were down 18.9%, to ¥31.7
billion. Additionally, group life insurance declined 52.2% to ¥7.2 billion.

Annualized premiums from new policies for individual life insurance and individual
annuities increased 11.5% to ¥68.7 billion. Within this, annualized premiums for medical
protection, living benefit and other products climbed 21.0% to ¥16.2 billion.

The rate of increase in annualized premiums from new policies exceeded that of the new
policy amount. This was due to solid sales of a cancer hospitalization insurance product,
launched in April 2009. This product does not have death protection and is not included in
the new policy amount, but is included in annualized premiums from new policies.

Policy Amount in Force

Policy amount in force refers to the total amount of coverage that Sony Life provides to
individual policyholders. The total policy amount in force for individual life insurance and
individual annuities rose 2.9% year on year, to ¥33,470.7 billion at March 31, 2010.The
number of policies in force increased 6.4% to 5,010 thousand. We believe these figures
reflect a high level of customer satisfaction with policy details and high acclaim for after-
sale follow-up services. Although the overall policy amount in force in Japan’s life insurance
industry has been declining since 1996, Sony Life's policy amount in force for individual life
insurance and individual annuities increased ¥953.1 billion in FY2009, maintaining steady
growth for the 29th straight year since commencing operations.

A breakdown of policy amount in force shows that individual life insurance was up 2.9%
year on year, to ¥33,164.1 billion, and individual annuities were up 6.3% at ¥306.6 billion.
Additionally, group life insurance was up 10.6% at ¥1,127.4 billion, while group annuities
were down 1.6% at ¥72.3 billion.

Annualized premiums from insurance in force for individual life insurance and individual
annuities grew 4.6% year on year, to ¥573.3 billion. Within this, annualized premiums for
medical protection, living benefit and other products rose 5.0%, to ¥133.0 billion.

Sales of Products

Death protection type of products* accounted for around 90% of new policies (policy
amount basis) in FY2009. Within this, whole life insurance accounted for 11.8%, term life
insurance for 73.1%, endowment and educational insurance and individual annuities for
7.6%, variable life insurance for 5.2%, and other for 2.3%. FY2009 saw robust sales of
family income insurance following the launch in November 2009 of a Discount Rider for
Nonsmokers and Others in Excellent Health.

*The new policy amount for death protection type of products represents the total new policy amount after
deduction of those for endowment and educational insurance, individual annuities, and medical insurance.

New Policy Amount and
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Lapse and Surrender Rate
The lapse and surrender rate* (policy amount basis) for individual life insurance and
individual annuities rose 0.42 of a percentage point year on year, to 7.21% in FY2009. One
reason for the increase in lapse and surrender rate was that some customers switched to
more rational insurance products following the launch in November 2009 of a family
income insurance discount rider for nonsmokers and others in excellent health.

Going forward, Sony Life will continue striving to maintain an acceptable lapse and
surrender rate by providing customized protection based on the life plan of each customer,
as well as providing enhanced after-sale follow-up services.

* The lapse and surrender rate shows the ratio derived by dividing the amount of lapses and surrenders, not adjusted
for policy amount decreases, increases, and reinstatements, by the policy amount in force at the beginning of the
fiscal year.

Income from Insurance Premiums and Insurance Claims

and Other Payments

Insurance premiums received from policyholders totaled ¥698.1 billion in FY2009, up
steadily from ¥660.6 billion in FY2008, mainly as a result of growth in the policy amount
in force. Income from insurance premiums rose 5.8% to ¥700.1 billion on growth in the
policy amount in force. At the same time, insurance claims paid to policyholders totaled
¥64.8 billion in FY2009, versus ¥62.0 billion in FY2008; insurance benefits were ¥34.6
billion, versus ¥32.8 billion; annuity payments were ¥7.7 billion, versus ¥7.1 billion; and
surrender payments were ¥162.6 billion, versus ¥168.1 billion. Insurance claims and other
payments edged down 0.2% year on year, to ¥274.2 billion.

Asset Management

Sony Life’s investment policy in its general account is to invest with an emphasis on
balancing returns and market risk while seeking to ensure stable interest and dividend
income and sound assets. Sony Life is working to extend the duration of its portfolio by
investing in bonds, mainly Japanese government bonds, and shifting from bonds with short
maturities to longer maturity ones.

Sony Life invested mainly in ultralong-term bonds with maturities of 20 years or more in
FY2009. In response to changes in market conditions, Sony Life reduced its holdings of
convertible bonds. After reducing its holdings of Japanese stocks in FY2008, Sony Life
maintained such holdings at just under 2% of its portfolio in FY20009.

General account assets totaled ¥3,912.9 billion as of March 31, 2010, up 10.7%, or
¥377.1 billion, from a year earlier. Within the general account, Japanese government and
corporate bonds (excluding convertible bonds) totaled ¥3,310.4 billion, accounting for
84.6% of the general account total; convertible bonds ¥13.2 billion, accounting for 0.3%;
Japanese stocks ¥72.5 billion, accounting for 1.9%; foreign securities ¥75.2 billion, account-
ing for 1.9%; policyholder loans ¥127.5 billion, accounting for 3.3%; real estate ¥79.9 billion,
accounting for 2.0%; and cash and deposits, call loans ¥116.4 billion, accounting for 3.0%.

Sony Life holds monetary trusts for accounting classification purposes. The above asset
breakdown shows Sony Life’s asset composition in real terms, reflecting assets included in
monetary trusts, which have been summed together by type of security. Although these
trusts also include convertible bonds and Japanese stocks, the balances of such assets at
fiscal year-end were both zero.



Unrealized Gains and Losses on Securities
Unrealized gains and losses on securities* refer to the differences between the carrying
amounts and fair values of securities. When the fair value of an asset is higher than its
carrying amount, the sale of the asset at fair value would result in a gain on the sale.
Consequently, unrealized gains can function as a provision for various risks. A portion of
unrealized gains and losses on securities and real estate are included in the total solvency
margin (numerator) used in calculating the solvency margin ratio (see pages 67 and 68).
Unrealized gains on securities in the general account totaled ¥19.9 billion at March 31,
2010, down ¥30.9 billion from March 31, 2009. Of this, Japanese stocks had unrealized
gains of ¥10.4 billion, versus ¥1.4 billion a year earlier; Japanese government and corporate
bonds had unrealized gains of ¥37 million, versus ¥53.8 billion; and foreign securities had
unrealized gains of ¥7.8 billion, versus ¥3.8 billion in unrealized losses a year earlier. Further,
convertible bonds had unrealized losses of ¥0.3 billion, versus unrealized losses of ¥21.2
billion a year earlier.

Reference: As of March 31, 2010, Sony Life assumed unrealized gains on stocks would be zero with the Nikkei Stock
Average at 9,167 and TOPIX at 809.

* Unrealized gains and losses on securities list the total of net unrealized gains or losses on held-to-maturity bonds
and available-for-sale securities with fair values. The total of securities includes investments in monetary trusts.

Core Profit
Core profit is an indicator of the profit-earning capacity of the primary insurance business
over a one-year period. Primary insurance business refers to the management of insurance
premiums received from policyholders, along with investment income to pay insurance
claims, benefits, and annuities, as well as to making policy reserve provisions for future
payments. The addition to core profit of capital gains and losses, including gains and losses
on the sale of securities, as well as one-time gains and losses, results in ordinary profit as
listed in the statements of income.

Sony Life's core profit rose 69.8%, to ¥64.5 billion in FY2009, buoyed by an increase in
premium income, growth in interest income and dividends, and a decline in policy reserve
provision related to minimum guarantees on variable insurance policies.

Note: Sony Life, similar to most life insurers organized as stock companies, primarily sells non-participating life
insurance. This contrasts with life insurers organized as mutual companies, which typically offer participating
policies for which premiums include an additional amount equal to the funds used for policyholder dividends.
This additional amount is recorded as core profit and the funds used for policyholder dividends are included in
core profits. Mutual companies consequently tend to show relatively higher core profits than stock companies
of similar scale.
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Breakdown of Ordinary Profit (Core Profit)
(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2009 2010
Core profit Y ¥ 38,005 ¥64,517
Capital gains ...... ..o 42,137 29,947
Income from monetary trusts,net.............. — 14,839
Income from trading securities,net ............. 1,084 —
Gains on sale of securities ..................... 32,115 15,107
Gains on derivatives,net ...................... 8,937 —

Foreign exchange gains,net ................... — —
Other capital gains ...t — —

Capital loSSes . ... vvi i 63,914 11,355
Losses on monetary trusts,net ................ 12,842 —
Losses on trading securities,net ................ — —
Losses on sale of securities .................... 16,157 10,073
Devaluation losses on securities . ............... 31,899 —

Losses on derivatives,net ..................... — —

Foreign exchange losses,net ................... 2,614 833
Other capital losses .......................... 399 449
Net capital gains (losses) B ........... (21,776) 18,591
Core profit plus net capital gains (losses) [A] + [B] ...... 16,228 83,108
Other one-time gains . .........coviiiiiin.. 16,315 —
Gains from reinsurance ........... .. ... — —
Reversal of contingency reserve ................ 16,315 —
Other ... — —
Other one-time losses .............c.coviuinn. 134 3,009
Losses from reinsurance ............. ... .. ... — —
Provisions for contingency reserve ............. — 3,005
Provisions for specific reserve for
possible loan losses ............ ...l 134 3

Provisions for reserve for loan losses from
borrowers in specific foreign countries ......... — —

Write-off of loans ............................ — —

Other ........... i, — —
Net other one-time gains (losses) [C] ........... 16,180 (3,009)
Ordinary profit (Al +[B] +[C] .. ¥ 32,409 ¥80,099

Notes: 1. Core profit for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009 [A] includes income gains of ¥11,986 million in income from
monetary trusts; other capital losses include impairment losses of ¥399 million from investment partnership.
2. Core profit for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2010 [A] includes income gains of ¥8,047 million in income from
monetary trusts; other capital losses include impairment losses of ¥449 million from investment partnership.

Negative Spread

Life insurers use a portion of the premiums received from policyholders to provide policy
reserves for the payment of future claims. The policy reserves assume an annual return
based on a fixed interest rate. This interest rate is known as the assumed interest rate. A
negative spread occurs when the actual investment yield for some policies is lower than the
assumed interest rate due to deterioration in the investment environment or other reasons.

Sony Life's negative spread decreased from ¥21.3 billion in FY2008 to ¥11.5 billion in
FY2009. This negative spread amount can be offset by other income sources. Including the
negative spread, core profit was ¥64.5 billion.

The investment yield for core profit was 2.17% in FY2009, up from 1.90% in FY2008;
and the average assumed interest rate was 2.51%, compared with 2.59% in FY2008. The
general account investment yield increased substantially, from 1.11% in FY2008 to 2.54%
in FY2009 due to the recording of impairment losses on securities held in FY2008.



Formula for Calculating Negative Spread

Investment yield
interest rate*?

Average assumed
for core profit*’

X

General account
policy reserves*?

Negative spread

*1 Investment yield for core profit is the yield on general account policy reserves after subtracting the provision
for policyholder dividend reserve from the general account investment returns included in core profit.

*2 Average assumed interest rate is the assumed yield on general account policy reserves.

*3 General account policy reserves are calculated based on the following formula for policy reserves in the
general account, excluding contingency reserve: (Policy reserves at beginning of term + policy reserves at end
of term — assumed interest) x 1/2

Ordinary Profit and Net Income

Sony Life’s ordinary revenues grew 15.1% year on year to ¥881.7 billion in FY2009, driven
by growth in income from insurance premiums on firm policy amount in force, as well as
by higher investment income in a relatively favorable financial market environment.
Ordinary profit surged 147.1%, to ¥80.0 billion, buoyed by higher ordinary revenues and a
significant year-on-year decline in impairment loss on securities held. Net income jumped
36.6%, to ¥46.1 billion, due to the substantial increase in ordinary profit. In FY2009, we
made a ¥5.9 billion provision for reserve for price fluctuations (treated as an extraordinary
loss). In FY2008, we made a ¥20.4 billion reversal of reserve for price fluctuations (treated
as extraordinary gains).

Solvency Margin Ratio

The solvency margin is an indicator of payment ability. Life insurers accumulate policy
reserves to prepare for the payment of future claims, allowing them to adequately respond
to risks within a normally anticipated range. However, unforeseen events can occur as a
result of changes in the environment, including major disasters and substantial declines in
the stock market. The solvency margin ratio is one measure used by regulatory authorities
to determine whether an insurer has the ability to pay in response to the risk of such
unpredictable events.

Sony Life's solvency margin ratio remained high as of March 31, 2010, at 2,637.3%, up
576.8 percentage points from a year earlier. The higher solvency margin ratio stemmed
from a number of factors, including an increase in capital owing to improved net income, as
well as an increase in unrealized gains on securities amid more favorable market conditions
and a decline in asset management risks reflecting a reduction in equity-related assets.
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Solvency Margin Ratio

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2009 2010
(A) Total solvency margin ...............cooiiiin... ¥531,321 ¥630,237
Common stock,etc. ...l 131,190 170,329
Reserve for price fluctuations ...................... 3,653 9,637
Contingency reserve ...........ooovviiiiineann.. 45,491 48,497
Reserve for possible loan losses .................... 0 0
Net unrealized gains on other securities x 90%
(100% ifLOSSES) v e 17,679 33,040
Net unrealized gains on real estate x 85%
(100% if lOSSES) ' vvvvve e 4,899 1,633
Excess amount of policy reserves based
on Zillmermethod ...t 302,226 316,510
Unallotted portion of reserve for
policyholders’ dividends . ......................... 382 2,346
Future profits ...... ... i — 1,022
Deferred tax assets ...........ccovvririienneinn... 25,797 47,219

Subordinateddebt ......... ... ... . ... .. — —
Deductibleitems ............c i — —

(B) Total risk
V(Ri+Re)?+ (Re+Rs+R)Z+Ra.....ooiii i, 51,571 47,792
Insurance risk R, 18,595 19,199
Third-sector insurance risk Re vovvvviiinn 7,008 7,094
Assumed interest rate risk S 11,241 11,395
Asset management risk Rs oo, 24,689 18,932
Business management risk Ra oo, 1375 1,292
Minimum guarantee risk R7 e 7,243 8,023
(C) Solvency margin ratio
[(A)/{(B)x 1/2}] x 100 .............cccouuiin... 2,060.5% 2,637.3%

Notes: 1. The foregoing figures were calculated based on provisions in Articles 86 and 87 of the Insurance Business
Law Enforcement Regulations and the Ministry of Finance Announcement No. 50 (1996). (Excess amount of
policy reserves based on Zillmer method were calculated based on Article 1-3-1 of the Ministry of Finance
Announcement No. 50.)

2. Minimum guarantee risk was calculated based on the standardized approach.

Non-performing Assets
Sony Life’s asset assessment is shown below. Sony Life does not have any risk-monitored
loans (loans for which repayment conditions are not ordinary). Moreover, all figures listed
in the loans by borrower category are classified as normal loans.

Sony Life's loan balance was ¥127.5 billion as of March 31, 2010. As we do not engage in
commercial lending™, the entire loan balance consists of policyholder loans, which are
limited to recoverable surrender payments.

* Life insurers earn interest income by lending a portion of their assets under asset management. Loans are catego-
rized as either policyholder loans provided as a service to customers or commercial loans. The loan balance com-
prises the sum of these two categories.
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Risk-monitored Loans

As of March 31

(Millions of yen)

2009 2010

Category
Bankruptloans ......... ...
Non-accrual delinquent loans ......................
Past-due loans (three months or more) .............
Restructured loans ..................c.ooii...

y— y—

Loans by Borrower Category

As of March 31

(Millions of yen)

2009 2010

Category
Bankrupt and quasi-bankrupt loans .................
Doubtfulloans ..o,

VA ¥ —

122,600 129,867

¥122,600 ¥129,867
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Non-life Insurance Business

SFH'’s non-life insurance business is conducted by a wholly owned subsidiary Sony Assurance.

A discussion of the operating performance of Sony Assurance, which operates
SFH's non-life insurance business, follows.

Policies in Force

The number of policyholders of Sony Assurance’s mainstay automobile insurance, and
medical and cancer insurance continued to grow steadily in FY2009. Number of policies in
force—the sum of automobile insurance and medical and cancer insurance—rose by about
120 thousand year on year, to around 1.27 million as of March 31, 2010.

Net Premiums Written

Net premiums written correspond to sales at most non-life insurance companies and com-
prise the premiums received from policyholders (direct premiums written), plus or minus
reinsurance premiums (adding direct reinsurance premiums received and subtracting direct
reinsurance premiums paid). Sony Assurance’s net premiums written rose 10.4% year on
year, to ¥67.4 billion in FY2009. Broken down by type of insurance, voluntary automobile
insurance grew 11.2% to ¥59.6 billion, accounting for 88.4% of total net premiums written,
and personal accident insurance, consisting mainly of medical and cancer insurance,
increased 3.4% to ¥7.1 billion, accounting for 10.6% of the total. Non-voluntary-automobile
and non-personal-accident insurance—i.e., fire, marine, and compulsory automobile liability
insurance—increased 20.3%, to ¥0.6 billion.

Net Loss Ratio

The net loss ratio describes the ratio of the total amount of insurance-claim payments
(net losses paid) and damage-survey expenses (loss adjustment expenses) to net premiums
written. Sony Assurance’s net loss ratio rose 2.2 percentage points, to 57.2% in FY2009,
due to an increase in the rate of accidents for automobile insurance. By type of insurance,
net loss ratio on voluntary automobile insurance rose 2.3 percentage points, to 61.1%; and
the ratio on personal accident insurance, including medical and cancer insurance, increased
0.5 of a percentage point, to 22.9%.



Net Expense Ratio

The net expense ratio is the ratio of the total cost for marketing and maintaining insurance
to net premiums written. These expenses include company operating costs and new product
development costs. In FY2009, Sony Assurance’s net expense ratio declined 0.6 of a per-
centage point, to 26.1%, thanks to ongoing enhancement of operating efficiency.

The combined ratio—the sum of the net loss ratio and the net expense ratio—rose 1.6
percentage points, from 81.7% in FY2008 to 83.3% in FY2009.

Underwriting Profits

Underwriting profits indicate profits generated from underwriting insurance. Underwriting
profits are calculated by subtracting from underwriting income (net premiums written,
etc.) any underwriting expenses (net losses paid and loss adjustment expenses, etc.) and
operating, general, and administrative expenses associated with underwriting, then adding
or subtracting other income and expenses (corporate taxes associated with compulsory
automobile liability insurance, etc.). Sony Assurance’s underwriting profits grew 18.9%
year on year, to ¥1.9 billion in FY2009 due to higher net premiums written and a lower
net expense ratio.

Ordinary Profit (Loss) and Net Income (Loss)

Sony Assurance'’s ordinary revenues increased 10.2% year on year, to ¥68.1 billion in
FY20009, driven by growth in net premiums written on robust sales of new automobile
insurance policies. Despite an increase in the net loss ratio, ordinary profit rose 17.8% to
¥2.5 billion, mainly due to the increase in ordinary revenues and a decline in the net
expense ratio. Net income in FY2009 totaled ¥1.6 billion, compared with a net loss of ¥1.5
billion in FY2008. This was due to a large year-on-year decline in extraordinary losses,
following losses on disposal of fixed assets in FY2008.

Total Assets Composition and Investment Policy

Sony Assurance’s total assets grew 13.4% from March 31, 2009, to ¥98.3 billion as of
March 31, 2010. Of total assets, cash and deposits totaled ¥3.5 billion, accounting for 3.6%
of total assets; securities ¥73.2 billion, accounting for 74.5%; tangible fixed assets ¥0.3
billion, accounting for 0.3%,; intangible fixed assets ¥1.9 billion, accounting for 1.9%; and
other assets ¥19.3 billion, accounting for 19.7%. Sony Assurance’s basic investment policy
is to invest in yen-denominated bonds in order to ensure stable investment returns over
the medium to long term, taking into account the market environment and asset man-
agement risks.
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Solvency Margin Ratio

The solvency margin ratio is an important indicator of the ability of non-life insurers to pay
claims. Sony Assurance’s solvency margin ratio was 1,018.5% as of March 31, 2010, up 25.5
percentage points from March 31, 2009, remaining at a sound level.

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2009 2010
(A) Total solvency margin . ...............cooeien... ¥24,195 ¥27,444
Capital or treasury ..........c.ooiiiiiiiiiiiin 13,852 15,456
Reserve for price fluctuations .................... 12 27
Contingency reserve ...............coiuiiiiinann. 3 6
Catastrophe reserve ............c.coevuiiinuenon. 10,500 11,918

Reserve for possible loan losses .................. — —

Net unrealized gains on other securities x 90%
(100% if LOSSES) '+ vvvvreeee e (173) 36

Net unrealized gains on real estate x 85%
(100% if loSSES) .+ .vveveii e — —

Excessrefundreserve ............ ... ... — —
Subordinated debt ........... ... ool — —
Deduction by intentional possession .............. — —

Other ..... ... il — —
(B) Total risk

V(Ri+R2)Z+ (Rs+Ra)2+Rs+Re................ 4,872 5,388

Ordinary insurance risk [Ri] e, 4,097 4,599

Third-sector insurance risk  [Rg] ................. 0 0

Assumed interest raterisk  [Rs] .............. ... 8 10

Asset management risk [Re] coviniiii, 294 288

Business managementrisk  [Rs] ................. 150 165

Major catastrophe risk [Re] e 614 614
(C) Solvency margin ratio

[(A) /{(B) x 1/2)] x 100 ......................... 993.0% 1,018.5%

Note: The foregoing figures were calculated based on provisions in Articles 86 and 87 of the Insurance Business Law
Enforcement Regulations and the Ministry of Finance Announcement No. 50 (1996). Capital or treasury is
derived by subtracting expected outflows, net unrealized valuation and translation gains/losses, and deferred
tax assets from total net assets.

Non-performing Assets
Sony Assurance’s self-assessment indicates its assets are sound, as shown below.

Risk-monitored Loans

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2009 2010
Category
Bankruptloans ...t ¥— ¥—

Non-accrual delinquent loans .................... — —
Past-due loans (3 months ormore) ............... — —
Restructuredloans ............................. — —

Loans by Borrower Category

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2009 2010
Category
Bankrupt and quasi-bankrupt loans ............... ¥— ¥—

Doubtfulloans ........... ..., — —




Banking Business

SFH’s banking business comprises Sony Bank, a wholly owned subsidiary, and Sony Bank
Securities, a wholly owned subsidiary of Sony Bank.

Sony Bank accounts for nearly all of SFH's banking business. A discussion of the oper-
ating performance of Sony Bank (non-consolidated) and Sony Bank Securities follows.

Gross Operating Profit

Sony Bank derives gross operating profit from net interest income, net fees and commis-
sions, and net other operating income. In FY2009, Sony Bank's gross operating profit
jumped 37.6% year on year to ¥14.9 billion, owing to an increase in net interest income,
despite declines in net other operating income and net fees and commissions.

Sony Bank uses the deposits received from customers primarily to invest in securities
and provide mortgage loans. Net interest income refers to the spread between funding
costs, including interest paid on deposits, and the interest received on securities, loans, and
other items. Net interest income rose 96.1% year on year, to ¥13.0 billion in FY2009,
owing to a decline in interest expenses on deposits stemming from falling deposit interest
rates, as well as to an increase in interest income on loans stemming from growth in the
mortgage loan balance.

Net fees and commissions refers to the spread between the fees and commissions
received from investment trust, foreign exchange, and other operations, and the fees and
commissions paid for ATM usage, foreign exchange, and other operations. Net fees and
commissions fell to negative ¥0.1 billion in FY2009, from a positive ¥0.3 billion in FY2008,
due mainly to an increase in expenses incurred in handling mortgage loans.

Net other operating income refers to income from operations not included in net interest
income or net fees and commissions. These include gains and losses on foreign exchange
transactions; gains and losses on the sale and purchase of bonds, including government
bonds; and gains and losses on swaps and other financial derivatives held as hedges for
securities and other investments. Although there were no impairment losses on securities,
Sony Bank posted a decline in income from foreign exchange transactions for foreign
currency deposits due to falling interest rates and a decrease in valuation gain on financial
derivatives held as hedges. Accordingly, net other operating income fell 45.6% year on year
to ¥2.1 billion in FY2009.

General and Administrative Expenses
General and administrative expenses rose 13.3% year on year, to ¥11.6 billion, due mainly
to higher system-related expenses.

Ordinary Profit and Net Income (Loss)

Sony Bank’s ordinary profit surged 606.5% year on year to ¥2.9 billion, owing to a decline
in interest expenses on deposits accompanying lower interest rates, as well as an increase
in net interest income reflecting higher interest income on loans due to an increase in the
mortgage loan balance. Sony Bank posted net income of ¥1.6 billion in FY2009, versus a
net loss of ¥0.7 billion in FY2008.

Number of Accounts

Sony Bank continued efforts to acquire new customers in FY2009 while working to expand
its lineup of products and services and raise brand recognition. As a result, the number of
customer accounts increased steadily to 796 thousand at March 31, 2010, up 72 thousand
from a year earlier.

Gross Operating Profit
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Customer Assets
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Customer assets (total of deposits and investment trusts) rose 14.7% year on year to
¥1,610.0 billion as of March 31, 2010, due mainly to growth in yen deposits. Yen deposits
were up 13.5% at ¥1,184.9 billion, accounting for 73.6% of customer assets; and foreign
currency deposits were up 15.2% at ¥325.0 billion, accounting for 20.2%. As a result, total
deposits grew 13.8% to ¥1,510.0 billion, accounting for 93.8% of customer assets.
Additionally, investment trusts increased 29.4% to ¥100.0 billion, accounting for 6.2% of
customer assets.

Yen time deposits performed favorably, boosted by special bonus interest rates offered
during the winter 2009 bonus season. The balance of investment trusts grew in line with
improved base values accompanying worldwide increases in stock prices.

Loans rose 23.0% from a year earlier to ¥586.6 billion as of March 31, 2010. In addition to
a steady increase in the balance of mortgage loans, this was due to growth in corporate
loans, driven by a syndicated loan product launched in October 2009. The corporate loan
balance at fiscal year-end was ¥23.3 billion.

The balance of mortgage loans rose steadily in FY2009, buoyed by Sony Life providing
banking agency services for Sony Bank, which it started in January 2008. As a result, the
balance of mortgage loans was up 18.5% from a year earlier to ¥555.1 billion as of March
31, 2010. Mortgage loans accounted for 94.6% of overall loans. In addition to mortgage
loans, we provide credit card loans and special-purpose loans.

Sony Bank's securities investments consist of investments with interest rate risk, mainly
Japanese government bonds, and investments with credit risk, mainly investment grade
corporate bonds.

The balance of securities increased ¥56.9 billion, or 6.9%, from a year earlier to ¥880.1
billion as of March 31, 2010. Japanese government bonds were down ¥24.8 billion at
¥263.5 billion; municipal bonds were up ¥1.7 billion at ¥7.0 billion; corporate bonds were
up ¥23.0 billion at ¥326.3 billion; and other securities were up ¥57.0 billion at ¥280.1
billion. Additionally, securities rated AA or above accounted for 80.8% of the total*.

Sony Bank’s investment in Sony Bank Securities of ¥3.0 billion (¥1.5 billion in common
stock and ¥1.5 billion in capital surplus) is recorded as Japanese stocks. On June 1, 2010,
Sony Bank increased its equity stake by ¥2.0 billion, to ¥5.0 billion (¥2.5 billion in common
stock and ¥2.5 billion in capital surplus) as of July 1, 2010.

Note: Sony Bank uses the Basel Il standardized approach and classifies its securities, based on ratings by five rating
agencies: Moody's Investors Service, Standard & Poor’s, Rating and Investment Information, Japan Credit Rating
Agency, and Fitch Ratings.

Sony Bank's total assets grew 14.2% from a year earlier to ¥1,612.1 billion as of March 31,
2010. For main items, securities totaled ¥880.1 billion, accounting for 54.6% of total assets;
loans ¥586.6 billion, accounting for 36.4%; call loans ¥55.0 billion, accounting for 3.4%;
and monetary claims purchased ¥3.2 billion, accounting for 0.2%.

The capital adequacy ratio is an important measure of a bank'’s financial soundness.

Sony Bank’s non-consolidated capital adequacy ratio (domestic criteria) was 12.09% as
of March 31, 2010, down 1.28 percentage points from a year earlier. This ratio is well above
the 4.0% required by the Banking Law as a minimum for banks that operate only in Japan,
indicating that Sony Bank maintains a sound financial position.

Note: Calculated based on FSA Notification No. 19 (2006), which establishes standards based on Article 14-2 of the
Banking Law for determining the capital adequacy of a bank in light of the assets held by the bank. Sony Bank
has applied FSA Notification No. 79 (2008), which establishes exceptions to the standards based on Article
14-2 of the Banking Law for determining the capital adequacy of a bank in light of the assets held by the bank,
since FY2008.



Sony Bank Non-consolidated Capital Adequacy Ratio (Domestic Criteria)
(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2009
Capital Commonstock ...........coovviiiii.. ¥ 31,000
Capital surplus . ... 21,000
Retained earnings ...........c.coiiie.... 5,586
Tier I (core) capital A] ....... 57,586
Preferred securities with step-up
interest rate provision ............. . ... —
General reserve for possible loan losses .. ... 211
Subordinated debt ............. . ... 2,000
Subordinated term debt and term
preferred stock ....................... 2,000
Tier II (supplementary) capital B]........ 2,211
Tier III (sub-supplementary) capital c ... —
Capital subtotal [A + B + (] D] ....... 59,798
Deductions E]........ —
Total capital [D] - [E] Fl........ 59,798
Risk-adjusted assets Balance sheetitems........... 422,826
Off-balance sheet items ....... 1,395
Result of dividing operational
risk equivalent amount by 8% .. 22,830
Total risk assets Gl ....... 447,052
Capital adequacy ratio (domestic criteria) [F]/[C] ... 13.37%
Reference: Tier [ ratio (domestic criteria)  [A] /[G] ... 12.88%

Note: Calculated based on FSA Notification No. 19 (2006), which establishes standards based on Article 14-2 of the
Banking Law for determining the capital adequacy of a bank in light of the assets held by the bank. Sony Bank
has applied FSA Notification No. 79 (2008), which establishes exceptions to the standards based on Article
14-2 of the Banking Law for determining the capital adequacy of a bank in light of the assets held by the bank,
since FY2008. Sony Bank applies domestic criteria.

Sony Bank strives for small-loan diversification in its lending to individuals, screens potential
borrowers based on prescribed credit screening standards, and manages loans after they
have been granted. In lending to corporate customers, Sony Bank sets maximum loan limits
according to customer credit and adheres to standards that prevent excessive lending to
particular borrowers. The sales division also works independently of the screening division,
and the bank ensures that financing proceeds only following due diligence via relevant
deliberative entities. In addition, Sony Bank has established a meticulous loan management
and screening system. As a result of these efforts, non-performing loans remain low in all
categories as shown below, and the bank maintains a sound asset structure.

Risk-monitored Loans
(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2009
Category
Bankruptloans ...t ¥ 64
Non-accrual delinquent loans .................... 674
Past-due loans (three months or more) ........... —
Restructured loans .............ooieiuiiiineni... 225
Total . e ¥964

Problem Loans Based on the Financial Reconstruction Law
(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2009
Category
Bankrupt and quasi-bankrupt loans ............... ¥ 154
Doubtfulloans ........... ... .o, 584
Sub-standard loans .............. ... ... 225
Normalloans ... ... ..., 485,603
TOtal v ¥486,568

Sony Bank Securities opened for business in October 2007 and had a total of 42 thousand
accounts as of March 31, 2010, up from 28 thousand accounts a year earlier. Deposited
assets totaled ¥18.6 billion as of March 31, 2010, up from ¥10.2 billion a year earlier.

Non-consolidated Capital Adequacy
Ratio (Domestic Criteria)
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SFH Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Balance Sheets
Sony Financial Holdings Inc.
As of March 31, 2009 and 2010

(Millions of yen)
2009 2010
Assets:
Cash and due from banks ....... ... e ¥ 42,794 ¥ 103,649
Callloans and bills bought . . ... ... oo e 95,709 146,879
Monetary claims purchased ... ....... ... .ot 16,163 3,292
Monetary TrUSES . . ... o 608,846 300,743
SECUMLIES . v et ettt ettt et e e et e e e ettt 3,703,062 4,488,458
LOaNS .« . ettt e 597,542 714,486
Tangible fixed @SSEts . .. ... ..ottt 83,619 81,931
LaNd L 33,076 33,076
BUILAINGS . . .ot 47,790 47,176
LEASEA @SSELS . . e . e vttt ettt e e e e e e e e e e 340 274
CoNSIUCLION IN PrOBIESS . . ..ottt ettt ettt et et e e e e et e e 1,179 —
Other tangible fiXed @SSELS . .. ...ttt 1,232 1,405
Intangible fixed @SSES .. .. .. ...ttt 18,788 20,687
SOFEWANE . . 16,710 19,120
GoOAWILL . .o 2,004 1,503
LEASEA @SSELS . . . e ettt ettt e e e e e 0 0
Other intangible fixed @ssets . ...........oiuiniiniii 72 64
DUE frOmM @EENCIES . . .ttt ettt ettt e e e 1 —
DUE frOmM FEINSUTETS . ..ottt et ettt et et e ettt e et e et e e e e e e e 144 205
FOr@IgN EXCNANEES . . . o .ottt et et e e e e e 6,355 5,100
OFNI @SSEES . . . e ettt ettt ettt e e e e e e 91,424 101,684
Deferred tax @SSets .. .. ..ottt 49,889 34,987
Reserve for possible l0an losSes . ... ...........iii it (665) (1,019)
TOTALASSEES . .. .ottt ettt et e e e e e ¥5,313,677 ¥6,001,088

076  Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Annual Report 2010



(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
Liabilities:

Policy reserves and Others ... .. ...ttt ¥3,680,731 ¥4,088,186
Reserve for outstanding claims . ...... ... i 34,843 39,151
POLICY TESEIVES . . . o ettt ettt e e et e e e e 3,643,348 4,043,958
Reserve for policyholders’ dividends ......... ... ..o 2,539 5,076

DUE T0 @ZENCIES . . ..ottt et et e e e 1216 1,445

DUE tO FRINSUIETS . . . .ottt ettt et e et et e e e e e e e et e e 1,042 853

DEPOSIES .ottt 1,325,320 1,509,295

Callmoney and bills sOld . . ... ..ot e 10,000 10,000

BOITOWEA MONEY . . .. ettt ettt e e e et e e e e e e e e e 2,000 2,000

FOreign eXChanges . . . ..ottt e e e 8 20

Other liabilities . ... ... o e 68,086 90,699

Reserve for employees’ bonUSES . .. ... ...t e 2,251 2,496

Reserve for employees’ retirement benefits ............. ... 13,435 15,915

Reserve for directors’ retirement benefits .......... ... i 310 360

SPECIALTESEIVES . . . e ettt ettt ettt et ettt e e e e e 3,667 9,667
Reserve for price fluctuations .. ........ ..o i 3,666 9,665
Reserve for financial products transaction liabilities .......... .. ... . il 1 2

Deferred tax liabilities . ...........oouin oo 0 0

Deferred tax liabilities on land revaluation ............. ... ... .. o i i 706 706

Total Liabilities . . ... ..o 5,108,779 5,731,648

Net Assets:

Shareholders’ equity
COMMON SEOCK oottt e 19,900 19,900
Capital SUMPLUS « . .« ettt e 195,277 195,277
Retained earnings (deficits) ...............iuiiiuiii (2,251) 39,350
Total shareholders' eqUItY .. .. ... ...uiu it et 212,925 254,527

Valuation and translation adjustments
Net unrealized gains (losses) on other securities, net of taxes .....................c..cooo... (4,853) 17,511
Net deferred losses on hedging instruments, net of taxes . ...........cooouiiiiiiniinninn... (1,449) (960)
Land revaluation, NEt Of TAXES .. ...t . ittt ettt ettt e et (1,475) (1,475)
Foreign currency translation adjustments .............. .. .. it (248) (163)
Total valuation and translation adjustments ................cc.iiuiininnieuninainanan... (8,028) 14,912

TOtal NEL ASSEES . ..ottt et e et e e e 204,897 269,439

Total Liabilities and Net ASSES . ... .. ...ttt e e e ¥5,313,677 ¥6,001,088
See accompanying “Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.”
Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Annual Report 2010 077
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Consolidated Statements of Income

Sony Financial Holdings Inc.
For the years ended March 31, 2009 and 2010

(Millions of yen)

2009 2010

Ordinary REVENUES . ...ttt et e ettt e e e e e e e e et ¥860,323 ¥978,991
Ordinary Revenues from the Life Insurance BUSINESS: . .. .......o.iutitininint i, 765,145 880,353
Income from iNSUrANCE PremMIUMS . . . ..ottt ettt ettt et e 661,676 699,459
[NSUrANCE PreMIUMS ... ..ottt ettt e e ettt et e e e e 660,308 697,525
Ceded reinsurance COMMISSIONS . ...ttt ettt ettt et e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1,368 1,933
INVESEMENt INCOME . ... .. e 99,064 175,374
Interest income and dividends . ........ ... . i e 56,056 70,599
Income from monetary trusts, NEL .. .......ou ittt e — 22,887
Income from trading securities, NEt .. ... ...ttt 1,084 —
Gains on sale of SECUMILIES ... ... .outu it e 32,145 15,153
Gains on redemption Of SECUNMLIES .. ... vutu ittt ettt e 807 3,939
Gains on derivatives, NBL . .. .. ...ttt 8,937 —
Other iNVeStMENt INCOME . ..o\ttt ettt ettt e e 33 37
Gains on separate accounts, Net ......... ... i — 62,757
Other ordinary iNCOME ... ...ttt et e e e e e 4,404 5,519
Ordinary Revenues from the Non-life Insurance BUSINSS: . .........c.viuerineireneneenennnn.. 61,872 68,172
UNderwriting iNCOME .. . . ..ottt et e e e e 61,137 67,468
Net premiums WHItEEN .. ...t 61,106 67,440
Interest and dividends on deposits of premiums ...t 31 27
INVESTMENT INCOME . ... . i i 718 681
Interest income and dividends . ... ... . i 685 688
Gains 0N sale Of SECUMLIES ... ..ottt ettt e e e e 61 7
Gains on redemption of SECUMtIeS .. .........inuit it 3 12
Transfer to interest and dividends on deposits of premiums .................. ..., (31 (27)
Other ordinary INCOME .. ..ottt e e e e e e 16 22
Ordinary Revenues from the Banking BusSiness: ..............oiuiiiiiiiii .. 33,306 30,466
INTEreST INCOME . . . . ettt et e e e e e e e e 22,046 23,393
Interest iNCOME 0N LOANS . .. ...\ttt e e e e 9,293 11,962
Interest income and dividends on SeCUNties ............ouuiiuiniiiiiinaan.. 10,452 10,930
Interest income on call loans and bills bought .......... . ... ... ... i 2,021 86
Interest income on deposits with banks . ....... ... i 10 53
Interest income on interest rate SWaps ... .......c..ueointtiitt it 10 2
Other iNterest iNCOME . . ..o\ttt et e 258 358

Fees and COMMISSIONS . ... .ottt ettt et e e et et 2,106 1,924
Other operating iNCOME .. ..ottt e ettt 9,035 5,122
Gains on foreign exchange transactions, Net .............couiuiiiir it inennenenn... 7,938 4,723
ONrS 1,096 398
Other ordinary iINCOME ... ...ttt e e e et 118 26

(Continued on next page)
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(Millions of yen)

2009 2010

Ordinary EXPENSES . . ..ottt e e ¥826,070 ¥894,618
Ordinary Expenses from the Life Insurance Business: ..............oiiiiiiniiinneiiinnn.. 733,544 801,870
Insurance claims and other payments .. .........ouiiu ittt 274,793 274,285

INSUrANCE ClaIMS . . .o ettt ettt e e e e e e 62,102 64,859

ANNUItY PAYMENTS ... 7,111 7,742

Insurance benefits ....... .. . 32,898 34,670

SUITENEr PAYMENES .o vttt ettt ettt et et e e e e e et 168,137 162,697

Other PAYMENTS . . . ettt et ettt e e e e e e e 2,172 1,950

Reinsurance premiums ... ...ttt 2,371 2,366
Provision for policy reserves and others ......... ...t 219,075 395,583

Provision for reserve for outstanding claims ....... ... i 1,708 2,311

Provision for policy reserves . .. ...... . .o 217,327 393,267

Interest portion of reserve for policyholders’ dividends ............... ... ..., 39 4
INVESTMENT EXPENSES . . ...ttt ettt e e 133,545 20,411

INTEIEST EXPENSES . . ettt ettt et e e e e e 42 29

Losses on monetary trusts, net ........... ... 856 —

Losses on sale Of SECUNILI®S .. ....o.ou it 16,157 10,078

Devaluation l0SSes 0N SECUNILIES ... ... vut ittt e 31,899 —

Losses on redemption of SeCUrities .. ...........ouuiuiiiin it 262 361

Foreign exchange l0Sses, Net . ... ... ..ottt e 2,382 870

Provision for reserve for possible loan losses ..............c. i 134 3

Depreciation of real estate forrentand others ......... ... .. . i i 2,932 2,693

Other iNVEStMENT EXPENSES . . .. e\ttt e et ettt ettt 6,664 6,373

Losses on separate acCouNts, Nt . ... ... ettt 72,212 —

OPperating EXPENSES .. ...ttt ittt et 93,883 96,777

Other ordinary EXPENSES . . ..« v vttt ettt e e e e e 12,246 14,813 -
Ordinary Expenses from the Non-life Insurance BUuSINeSS: .............coviiiriiineinineannn.. 59,257 65,164 §

UNerwriting XPENSES . .. vttt et ettt ettt et e e et e et e e e 43,829 48,807 ni

NEt 0SSES PAId . . ..ottt 29,952 34,573 §

LOSS @djUSEMENT EXPENSES .. . e ettt ettt ettt e et et e et e e e 3,632 4,009 §'

Net commission and brokerage fees ......... ... ... . . i i 681 893

Provision for reserve for outstanding losses . ........ ...t 1,482 1,996

Provision for underwriting reSErves .. ...........uou oottt 8,079 7,334

Other underwriting @XpPenSes . . ... ..ottt 0 0
INVESTMENT EXPENSES . . . oottt ettt ettt e 177 13

Losses 0N sale Of SECULIES . . ..o . v ettt ettt e 143 12

Devaluation l0Sses on SeCUrities .............ouiuiniiniiii i, 29 —

Losses on redemption of SECUMLIES . ... ...ttt 4 1 o
Operating, general and administrative XPENSEes . ... .....o.outitir ittt 15,242 16,322 é
Other ordinary EXPENSES . . ... . v vttt ettt e ettt e e e e 7 20 o

O

(Continued on next page)

o
o
0
0
Q
S
<

€02-0024d

Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Annual Report 2010 079



Consolidated Statements of Income (Continued)

(Millions of yen)

2009 2010

Ordinary Expenses from the Banking BuSiness: ..............oiuiiiiiniiiiiaan.. 33,268 ¥ 27,583
INterest EXPENSES ... ... 15,394 10,364
Interest eXpenses ON AEPOSILS . ... ... .utu ettt et e e e 14,501 8,535
Interest expenses on call money and billssold ............ ... oo i, 58 31
Interest on borrowed MONEY .. .. ... ...ttt e 38 50
Interest expenses on iNterest rate SWaPS ... ....ouutttint ittt 796 1,745

Other INterest EXPENSES ... .. v ettt et ettt ettt e ettt et e et e 0 1

Fees and COMMUSSIONS . . ..ottt e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1,225 1,204
Other Operating EXPENSES . ..« .ttt ettt et e et e e e e e e e e 5,107 2,986
General and administrative eXPENSES . ... ...ttt ettt ettt e 11,264 12,621
Other OrdiNary EXPENSES . . . ... v ittt ettt et e e e e e et 275 407
Ordinary Profit .. .. ... 34,253 84,373
EXtraordinary Gains . . ..o .o ettt ettt e ettt e e e e e e 20,471 0
Gains on disposal of fixed @SSets .. ...........oiiiiii e 1 0
Reversal of reserve for price fluctuations ......... ... i 20,470 —
EXraordinary LOSSES . . ...ttt ettt et e et e e 3,917 7,056
Losses on disposal of fixed @ssets ... ... ... ...ttt e 3,879 1,051
IMPAIrMENT LOSSES . . . . ..ttt et e et e e e 20 5
Provision for reserve for price fluctuations ............ ..ot — 5,998
OTNErS 16 —
Provision (Reversal) for Reserve for Policyholders’ Dividends .. ..............ccooiuiuiiiiini... (429) 3,516
Income Before INCOME TAXES . . ..o\ v vttt ettt ettt e e e e et et e 51,238 73,799
InCome Taxes—CUITENT . .. ... e 14,915 24,079
Income Taxes—deferred ... ... ...ttt 5,600 1,593
TOtal INCOME TAXES . . . v vt ettt e et e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 20,516 25,673
NEL INCOME ...t et e e 30,722 ¥ 48,126

See accompanying “Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.”
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Sony Financial Holdings Inc.
For the years ended March 31, 2009 and 2010

(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
Shareholders’ Equity
Common stock
Balance at the end of the previous period ........ ... ... i ¥ 19,900 ¥ 19,900
Changes during the period
Total changes during the period . ........ ... .o.iieiu ittt — —
Balance at the end of the current period ......... ... ... .. . .. . i i 19,900 19,900
Capital surplus
Balance at the end of the previous period . ........ ..o, 195,277 195,277
Changes during the period
Total changes during the period . ............c.uuiu it — —
Balance at the end of the current period .......... .. ..co.iuiiiiiiin i ... 195,277 195,277
Retained earnings (deficits)
Balance at the end of the previous period ................ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaann (26,417) (2,251)
Changes during the period
Dividends from SUMPLUS . ... ..ottt ettt (6,525) (6,525)
NEL INCOME .o 30,722 48,126
Decrease resulting from change in scope of application of equity method ................. (31) —
Total changes during the period .. ....... ... .. i 24,166 41,601
Balance at the end of the current period .................ooiiuiiiii i, (2,251) 39,350
Total shareholders’ equity
Balance at the end of the previous period ........ ...t 188,759 212,925
Changes during the period
Dividends from SUMPLUS .. ..ttt ettt e (6,525) (6,525)
Net INCOME . e 30,722 48,126
Decrease resulting from change in scope of application of equity method ................. (31) —
Total changes during the period . ... ... .. ... i 24,166 41,601
Balance at the end of the current period .......... .. ... . . i 212,925 254,527

(Continued on next page)
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets (Continued)

(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
Valuation and Translation Adjustments
Net unrealized gains (losses) on other securities, net of taxes
Balance at the end of the previous period ..............coiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnin.n. ¥ 74,902 ¥ (4,853)
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity ............................. (79,756) 22,365
Total changes during the period ... ......... ... 0o, (79,756) 22,365
Balance at the end of the current period ............ ... c.ooiiiiiiiiiiiaii .., (4,853) 17,511
Net deferred losses on hedging instruments, net of taxes
Balance at the end of the previous period ..............coiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnenn. (1,345) (1,449)
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity ............................. (104) 489
Total changes during the period .. ......... ... . i (104) 489
Balance at the end of the current period ............ ... c.coiiiiiiiiiiiii i, (1,449) (960)
Land revaluation, net of taxes
Balance at the end of the previous period .............ooiiiiniiiiiiieanenanannnns (1,475) (1,475)
Changes during the period
Total changes during the period . ........ .. .. .o — —
Balance at the end of the current period ................ouiiiiininii i (1,475) (1,475)
Foreign currency transaction adjustments
Balance at the end of the previous period ...............viiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiananns 786 (248)
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity ............................. (1,035) 85
Total changes during the period ... ......... ... iuuiieie e, (1,035) 85
Balance at the end of the current period ........... ... .. ..ot (248) (163)
Total valuation and translation adjustments
Balance at the end of the previous period ........... ..., 72,868 (8,028)
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity ............................. (80,896) 22,940
Total changes during the period .. ... . ... .. . i i (80,896) 22,940
Balance at the end of the current period ........... ... ... oo (8,028) 14,912
Total Net Assets
Balance at the end of the previous period ........... ... i ¥261,627 ¥204,897
Changes during the period
Dividends from sUrplus ... ........oouiutiuit it (6,525) (6,525)
Net iNCOME ... 30,722 48,126
Decrease resulting from change in scope of application of equity method ............ (31) —
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity ............................. (80,896) 22,940
Total changes during the Period .. ... ... .. ...ttt (56,730) 64,541
Balance at the end of the current period ............ ... . . . il ¥204,897 ¥269,439

See accompanying “Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.”
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Sony Financial Holdings Inc.
For the years ended March 31, 2009 and 2010

(Millions of yen)
2009 2010
Cash flows from operating activities:
Income before iINCOME tAXES . ..« .o u vttt e e e et ¥ 51,238 ¥ 73,799
Depreciation of real estate for lease ........... ...t 2,932 2,693
Depreciation and amortization . ............o.utiu ittt 3,243 3,971
IMPAIMMENT LOSSES . . . . ettt ettt et e e e e e e 20 5
Amortization of goodwill . ... e 501 501
Increase in reserve for outstanding claims ......... ... i 3,190 4,307
Increase in POLICY MESEIVE . . .. ..ttt ettt e e e e et 225,407 400,601
Increase in interest portion of reserve for policyholders’ dividends ......................... 39 4
Increase (decrease) in reserve for policyholders’ dividends ................................ (429) 3,516
Increase in reserve for possible loan loSses . ...... ... 338 354
Increase in reserve for employees’ retirement benefits .......... ... .. . il 1,936 2,550
Increase in reserve for directors’ retirement benefits ............ . ... il 57 50
Increase (decrease) in reserve for price fluctuations ......... ..o, (20,470) 5,998
Increase in reserve for financial products transaction liabilities ............................ 0 1
Interest income and dividends .. .........iuitit it (78,789) (94,681)
(Gains) LOSSES ON SECUMLIES .. .o\ttt ettt ettt e e et e e e e e e 87,400 (74,733)
INTErEST EXPENSES . ..ottt ettt e e e e e e e 15,437 10,394
EXChaNge lOSSES . . . ..ottt et 8,416 2,395
Losses on disposal of tangible fixed assets ............. .o 68 198
Equity in losses of affiliates .. ... 173 307
Net iNCrease INL0ANS .. .. ...ttt e e e e e et (130,007) (109,797)
Net iNCrease in dePOSITS . . ..« . vt u ittt e et e e 182,175 183,758
Net (increase) decrease in call loans and bills bought ............. .. ... ..., 302,659 (5,170)
Net (increase) decrease in foreign exchanges (assets) . .............oeiiiieininienann... (4671) 1,254
Net increase in foreign exchanges (liabilities) ............ ... iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiann... 8 11 -
OBNEIS, NMEE . - o e ettt ettt oottt 22,823 10,578 5
SUDTOTAL ..ottt 673,703 422,874 n&
Interest and dividends received ........ ... ... i 81,813 99,486 §
L AT 1« U (14,567) (11,165) §'
Policyholders’ dividends paid ... ...........oiniuiini e (1,577) (983)
INCOME LAXES PAIA . . . o\ ettt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e (9,334) (15,985)
Net cash provided by operating activities .. ............o.iuuiu it . 730,038 494,225

(Continued on next page)
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(Millions of yen)

2009 2010

Cash flows from investing activities:
INVeStMents in MONELAry trUSES . ... ... ...ttt ettt e et ¥  (34,758) ¥ (55,750)
Proceeds from sale of monetary trusts . ....... ... 316,794 372,000
PUFChAses Of SECUMTIES . ... vttt ettt ettt et e et e e (2,288,460) (1,441,592)
Proceeds from sale and redemption of securities ............ ... il 1,285,092 770,912
INVESEMENES N LOBNS . . . o ettt et e et e et et (47,351) (46,145)
Proceeds from collections of l0ans . ... ... ..o i e 13,683 17,840
OLREIS, MEE . . ottt e e e e e e e e (2,655) 13,583
Total of net cash used in investment transactions . .. .............c..cuutieinuinenean... (757,656) (369,151)
Total of net cash provided by (used in) operating activities and investment transactions .. .. .. (27,618) 125,073
Purchases of tangible fixed @assets .. ...........coiiuiinirii it (2.413) (2,514)
Proceeds from sale of tangible fixed assets .............coiiiiii i 1 0
Purchases of intangible fixed @Ssets ... .........ooiiuti it (9,745) (6,739)
Purchases of securities of subsidiaries ............. .. . . i — (300)
Net cash used in INVeStiNg aCtIVITIES . ... ..o\ttt ettt e (769,813) (378,706)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Increase in subordinated bOrrOWINGS . ... ...ttt 2,000 —
Cash dividends paid . ........ooiuiuii e (6,515) (6,521)
OLREIS, NMEL . . e e e e e e e e e e e e (76) (59)
Net cash used in financing aCtiVIties .. ... .........oueuniu it (4,591) (6,580)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents ............................... (184) 20
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents .............. .. ... ... .. oo, (44,551) 108,959
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the fiscal year .............. .. .. ... ... .. .. 136,186 91,634
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the fiscalyear .................... ... ... ... 91,634 200,593

See accompanying “Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.”

Note: The above Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows have been prepared based on Article 210-10 of the Insurance Business Law Enforcement Regulations.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (For the year ended March 31, 2010)

1. Basis of Presenting Consolidated Financial Statements

Sony Financial Holdings Inc. (*SFH") and its domestic subsidiaries maintain their accounting records and prepare their financial statements
in Japanese yen in accordance with the provisions set forth in the Company Law of Japan, the Insurance Business Law of Japan and the
Banking Law of Japan and in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and practices in Japan, which differ in certain
respects from the application and disclosure requirements of generally accepted accounting principles and practices under the International
Financial Reporting Standards. SFH's overseas subsidiary, located in the Philippines, maintains its accounting records and prepares its finan-
cial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and practices prevailing in the Philippines.

2. Principles of Consolidation

(1) Scope of consolidation

Number of consolidated subsidiaries: 5
Consolidated subsidiaries: Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd., Sony Life Insurance (Philippines) Corporation, Sony Assurance Inc., Sony Bank Inc.,
Sony Bank Securities Inc.

Number of non-consolidated subsidiaries: 1

Non-consolidated subsidiary: LIPLA Co., Ltd.

LIPLA Co., Ltd. is excluded from the scope of consolidation because its assets, ordinary revenues, net income and retained earnings are so
immaterial that its exclusion from the scope of consolidation does not hinder a rational judgment of the SFH Group’s financial position
and results of operations.

(2) Application of the equity method

Number of affiliates accounted for by the equity method: 2

Affiliates accounted for by the equity method: AEGON Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd., SA Reinsurance Ltd.

The name of AEGON Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd. was changed from AEGON Sony Life Planning Co., Ltd. in August 2009. SA Reinsurance
Ltd. newly became an affiliate accounted for by the equity method due to establishment of the company.

Number of non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates that are not accounted for by the equity method: 1
Non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates that are not accounted for by the equity method: LIPLA Co., Ltd.

LIPLA Co., Ltd., a subsidiary, is not accounted for by the equity method because its net income and retained earnings are so immaterial that
its exclusion does not hinder a rational judgment of the SFH Group's financial position and results of operations.

(3) Fiscal year-end of consolidated subsidiaries

The financial statements of Sony Life Insurance (Philippines) Corporation are prepared with a fiscal year-end of December 31.
Appropriate adjustments are made for material transactions between December 31 and March 31, the date of the consolidated
financial statements of SFH. All other subsidiaries prepare their respective financial statements as of March 31, the same date as the
consolidated financial statements of SFH.

(4) Valuation of assets and liabilities of consolidated subsidiaries
All of the assets and liabilities of the acquired subsidiaries are stated at fair value as of the date of acquisition of control.

(5) Amortization of goodwill
Goodwill is amortized using the straight-line method over 5 years.

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(1) Securities

Securities are stated in the following manner: Securities held for trading purposes (“trading securities”) are stated at fair value with unreal-
ized gains and losses charged to income. The cost of such securities sold is determined by the moving-average method. Held-to-maturity
securities are stated at amortized cost (straight-line method) using the moving-average method. Available-for-sale securities whose fair
values are readily determinable are stated at fair value in the consolidated balance sheets based on market prices prevailing at each
balance sheet date, with unrealized gains (losses), net of taxes, included in net assets and acquisition costs calculated using the moving-
average method. Available-for-sale securities whose fair values are deemed extremely difficult to determine are stated at acquisition cost

based on the moving-average method.
Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Annual Report 2010 085
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(2) Derivative financial instruments
Derivative financial instruments are stated at fair value, with changes in fair value included in income for the period in which they arise,
except for derivatives that are designated by SFH and its domestic subsidiaries (the “Companies”) as “hedging instruments.”

(3) Tangible fixed assets (excluding leased assets)
All tangible fixed assets, including real estate for lease, are initially recorded at cost. Subsequent expenses related to asset improvements
are capitalized or are recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Companies and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance charges are
charged to income when incurred.

Depreciation is generally computed by the straight-line method for buildings and by the declining-balance method for other tangible
fixed assets over the estimated useful lives of the assets, as follows:

+ Buildings 2 to 47 years

- Other tangible fixed assets 2 to 20 years

(4) Intangible fixed assets (excluding leased assets)
Intangible fixed assets are amortized using the straight-line method. Software for internal use is amortized using the straight-line method
mainly over 5 years, its estimated useful life.

(5) Leased assets
All leased assets with respect to non-ownership-transfer finance leases are amortized by the straight-line method over the lease term,
without any residual value.

(6) Reserve for possible loan losses

The reserve for possible loan losses is calculated by the Companies in accordance with self-assessment guidelines and write-off and reserve
guidelines established at each subsidiary. With respect to loans to borrowers subject to bankruptcy, court-guided rehabilitation, or similar
legal or formal proceedings, the Companies provide a specific reserve in the amount of the loan balance less amounts collectable from
collateral, guarantees and other means. For other loans, the Companies provide a general reserve by applying the historical loan loss ratio
determined over certain periods. Each loan is subject to asset assessment by the operational department of the relevant company in
accordance with its self-assessment guidelines, and the results of the assessment are reviewed by the respective internal audit departments,
which are independent from the operational departments, before the amount of reserve is finalized.

(7) Reserve for employees’ bonuses
The reserve for employees’ bonuses is provided for the estimated amount of bonuses the Companies are required to pay for services pro-
vided during the current fiscal year.

(8) Reserve for employees’ retirement benefits

The reserve for employees’ retirement benefits is provided for the payment of retirement benefits to employees, in the amount deemed
accrued at the fiscal year-end, based on the projected retirement benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets at the fiscal year-end.
Unrecognized prior service cost is amortized using the straight-line method over 10 years within the employees’ average remaining service
period at incurrence. Unrecognized net actuarial gain (loss) is amortized using the straight-line method over 7 to 10 years within the
employees’ average remaining service period, commencing from the fiscal year immediately following incurrence. Unrecognized net
obligation at transition is amortized using the straight-line method over 15 years.

<Change in accounting policies>

The Companies adopted the Partial Amendments to Accounting Standard for Retirement Benefits (Part 3) (ASBJ Statement No. 19, July 31,
2008) effective April 1, 2009. As a result, unrecognized net actuarial gain (loss) decreased by ¥5 million. However, this had no impact on
ordinary profit and income before income taxes because actuarial gain (loss) is amortized commencing from the fiscal year immediately
following incurrence.

(9) Reserve for directors’ retirement benefits

The reserve for directors’ and statutory auditors’ retirement benefits is provided based on the internal regulations of SFH and its domes-
tic subsidiaries and calculated at the amount that would be payable if all eligible directors and statutory auditors were to resign at the
fiscal year-end.

(10) Reserve for price fluctuations

Pursuant to requirements under the Insurance Business Law, the reserve for price fluctuations is provided for price fluctuations primarily
related to stocks, bonds and foreign currency-denominated assets which are exposed to losses due to market price fluctuations. This
reserve is only used to reduce losses arising from price fluctuations on those assets.
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(11) Translation of foreign currencies

Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Japanese yen at the foreign exchange rates in effect at each
balance sheet date, whereas components of net assets denominated in foreign currencies are translated at historical rates. The current
year's profit and loss accounts are translated into yen using the average exchange rate for the fiscal year.

(12) Hedge accounting

SFH'’s banking subsidiary applies either deferred hedge accounting or fair value hedge accounting to account for transactions it enters into
to hedge interest rate risks on financial assets. SFH's banking subsidiary uses interest rate swaps to offset fluctuations in interest rates on
fixed-rate loans by identifying the hedged items that are grouped based on their maturity, in accordance with “Accounting and Auditing
Treatments on Application of Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments in the Banking Industry” (Industry Audit Committee of Japanese
Institute of Certified Public Accountants Statement No. 24). Interest rate swaps and others are used as hedging instruments to offset
fluctuations in the fair value of fixed-rate bonds which are classified as available-for-sale securities. Both of the above-mentioned hedging
instruments are identified so that their significant terms are nearly identical to those of the hedged items. Accordingly, such hedges are
considered as highly effective, resulting in a substitution for evaluating the effectiveness of the hedging transactions.

(13) Accounting for consumption taxes

The consumption taxes received and paid by the Companies, excluding loss adjustment expenses and operating, general and administrative
expenses of SFH’s non-life insurance subsidiary, are not included in income and expenses. Under the Consumption Tax Law of Japan, the
consumption taxes paid on property and equipment are not deductible from the consumption taxes received; they are recorded as “other
assets” and amortized on a straight-line basis over 5 years. Other non-deductible consumption taxes are charged to income as incurred.

(14) Policy reserves

Pursuant to the Insurance Business Law, SFH's domestic life insurance subsidiary maintains a policy reserve for the fulfillment of future
obligations under life insurance contracts. The policy reserve is established by the net level premium reserve method, which assumes a
constant or level amount of net insurance premiums over the term of the relevant policy when calculating the amount of the reserve
required to fund all future policy claims. The net insurance premium is a portion of the premium covering insurance underwriting risk,
which is estimated based on factors such as mortality rates, investment yield, surrender rates and other factors. The net level premium
reserve for individual insurance contracts underwritten from FY1996 is calculated using mortality and interest rates set by the Financial
Services Agency as standard policy reserve. Additionally, the net level premium reserve for individual insurance contracts underwritten
before FY1996 is calculated using mortality and interest rates approved by the supervisor of insurance business in Japan.

(15) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash equivalents consist of highly liquid investments without significant market risks, such as demand deposits and short-term investments
with an original maturity of 3 months or less.

(16) Changes in accounting policies, procedures and presentation rules
Not applicable
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(17) Changes in presentation
Not applicable

(18) Additional information

Changes in the method of calculating the fair value of available-for-sale securities

Following the announcement of Practical Issue Task Force No. 25 “Practical Solution on Measurement of Fair Value for Financial Assets”
(October 28, 2008), SFH's banking subsidiary examined its accounting treatment of the floating-rate Japanese government bonds it held
within “available-for-sale securities” and determined that the fair market values as of March 31, 2009, could not be deemed fair values.
Therefore, SFH had evaluated these bonds based on reasonably estimated amounts. However, after examining the recent market environ-
ment, SFH determined that market values as of March 31, 2010, could be considered fair values. Therefore, SFH evaluated these bonds
accordingly, based on their market values.
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4. Notes to the Consolidated Balance Sheet

088

The balance of loans includes ¥295 million in loans to debtors in bankruptcy (before deductions for reserve for possible loan losses)
and ¥1,007 million in "non-accrual delinquent loans” (before deductions for reserve for possible loan losses). Loans to debtors in
bankruptcy include debtors that have been in arrears on principal or interest payments for a considerably long period of time or
loans (before deductions for reserve for possible loan losses) on which principal or interest payments are considered unlikely to
occur in the future for other reasons and on which interest income is not recognized. These loans are with reasons defined under
Article 96-1-3, i through v of the Corporate Income Tax Law Enforcement Guidelines (Enforcement Order 97 of 1965), or 96-1-4 of
the same guidelines.

“Non-accrual delinquent loans” are loans on which accrued interest income is not recognized, excluding “bankrupt loans” and loans
on which interest payments are deferred in order to support the borrowers’ recovery from financial difficulties.

The balance of loans includes ¥621 million in “restructured loans” (before deductions for reserve for possible loan losses).
“Restructured loans” are loans on which terms and conditions have been amended in favor of the borrowers (e.g., reduction of
the original interest rate, deferral of interest payments, extension of principal repayments or debt waiver) in order to support the
borrowers’ recovery from financial difficulties, excluding “bankrupt loans,” “non-accrual delinquent loans” and “past due loans (3
months or more).”

On March 31, 2002, SFH's domestic life insurance subsidiary revalued its land for operating purposes, as permitted by the Land
Revaluation Law (Law No. 34, enacted March 31, 1998—the “Law”). The tax effect of the revaluation difference is accounted for
differently, depending on whether there are gains or losses; when there is a loss, a valuation allowance is fully provided for the tax
effect of the loss, and when there is a gain, the tax effect is recorded in “deferred tax liabilities on land revaluation.” After excluding
these amounts, the net revaluation difference is reported as “land revaluation” in net assets. The revaluation method stipulated by
Article 3-3 of the Law was based on the land appraisal in conformity with Article 2-5 of the Law Enforcement Order related to the
Law (Government Ordinance No. 119, effective from March 31, 1998).

Accumulated depreciation of tangible fixed assets as of March 31, 2010 was ¥17,138 million.

The balance sheet includes ¥373,604 million of assets and liabilities in equal amounts related to separate accounts as of March 31,
2010, at SFH’s domestic life insurance subsidiary.

Securities include shares in non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates worth ¥12,236 million. Among this, investments in jointly
controlled companies are ¥11,936 million.

Changes in the reserve for policyholders’ dividends at SFH's domestic life insurance subsidiary for the fiscal year ended March 31,
2010, are as follows:

Balance at beginning of the fiscal year ..................... ¥2,539 million
Policyholders’ dividends during the fiscal year ............... ¥983 million
Increase ininterest .............. ..o, ¥4 million
Provision for reserve for policyholders’ dividends ............ ¥3,516 million
Balance at end of the fiscalyear........................... ¥5,076 million

Securities with a book value of ¥10,479 million were pledged as collateral for ¥10,000 million of call money and bills sold at March
31, 2010. In addition to the assets described above, securities with a book value of ¥69,256 million were pledged as collateral for cash
settlements, variation margins of futures markets and certain other purposes at March 31, 2010.
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n Net assets per share amounted to ¥123,880.11.

m Financial Instruments

<Additional information>

As ASB| Statement No. 10 “Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments” (March 10, 2008) and ASBJ Guidance No. 19 “Guidance on
Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments” (March 10, 2008) went into effect for fiscal years beginning on or after April 1, 2009,
SFH adopted this Accounting Standard and Guidance in the fiscal year ended March 31, 2010.

(1) Description of financial instruments

(i) Policy on financial instruments

The SFH Group conducts its life insurance, non-life insurance and banking businesses in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance
Business Law of Japan, the Banking Law of Japan and other relevant provisions. With regard to financial assets (except for assets in separate
accounts as stipulated in Item 1, Article 118 of the Insurance Business Law of Japan in the life insurance business), to ensure steady invest-
ment income SFH holds various investment assets, including Japanese government and corporate bonds, foreign government and corporate
bonds, Japanese stocks and loans. Deposits from individual customers in the banking business account for nearly all of SFH'’s financial
liabilities. Although SFH holds financial assets as well as financial liabilities, which are subject to the risk of interest rate and exchange rate
fluctuations, it strives to protect itself from the negative effects of these fluctuations by maintaining an appropriate balance between
assets and liabilities by conducting asset-liability management (ALM) in each of its businesses. In addition, the banking subsidiary conducts
derivatives transactions as one aspect of its ALM.

(ii) Financial instruments and related risk

Securities and loans constitute the majority of the SFH Group'’s financial asset holdings. Most of its securities holdings are in Japanese
government and corporate bonds. Other holdings include Japanese stocks, convertible bonds, foreign securities and funds invested in
investment associations. These holdings are intended either for holding to maturity or for purely investment purposes, and they are subject
to various risks, including interest rate fluctuation risk, issuer credit risk, stock price fluctuation risk and exchange rate fluctuation risk.
Furthermore, the Group holds some of its financial assets in the shares of overseas unlisted companies, which have limited liquidity.

The majority of loans are policy loans in the life insurance business, and individual mortgage loans in the banking business. These loans
carry the credit risk of default, as well as interest rate risk. However, policy loans are limited to the amount of surrender payments, and
mortgage loans are backed by real estate. Consequently, loan-related risks are relatively low.

Financial liabilities, meanwhile, are mainly deposits from individual customers, which are subject to interest rate risk. As some of these
deposits are denominated in foreign currencies, they are subject to exchange rate fluctuation risk, as well as interest rate risk.

Derivatives transactions in the banking business are conducted primarily as one aspect of ALM. In this category, we apply hedge account-
ing. Interest rate swap transactions are used to hedge against the interest rate risk of fixed-rate loans. When hedges commence, the
banking subsidiary ensures hedge effectiveness by confirming that the finance receivables to be hedged and the interest rate swaps (the
hedging method used) are grouped to within 3 months of each other. Interest rate swaps and others are used as hedging instruments to
offset fluctuations in the fair value of fixed-rate bonds classified as available-for-sale securities. When the hedge is implemented, the bank-
ing subsidiary determines hedge effectiveness by confirming that the cash flows of the securities to be hedged match those of the hedging
method (such as interest rate swaps). In addition to hedging purposes, derivatives transactions are conducted based on short-term interest
rate and exchange rate forecasts within a limit set forth in advance and are subject to interest rate and exchange rate risk.

Transactions involving financial instruments are subject to liquidity risk. Liquidity risk includes cash flow risk and market liquidity risk.
Cash flow risk is the risk of our inability to make cash payments when due because of an inability to maintain sufficient cash reserves, as
well as the risk of loss if we are forced to raise funds under unfavorable conditions in order to obtain cash to meet our payment obligations.
Market liquidity risk is risk of loss due to an inability to conduct market transactions, in particular from an inability to change our market
position at a given time, as well as the risk of loss if we are forced to complete transactions under unfavorable market conditions, in each
case due to market turmoil or other factors.
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SFH formulates fundamental principles for risk management and manages risks specific to its subsidiaries’ scale, business content and other
attributes. Our Risk Management Guidelines establish specific conditions for managing group risks, while each of the subsidiaries manages
risks on its own. SFH's Corporate Control Department submits periodic reports to SFH's Board of Directors and Executive Committee on
subsidiaries’ risk management conditions recognized through monitoring or by holding Risk Management Meetings.

@ Credit risk

The SFH Group uses the following methods to manage the credit risk of its principal subsidiaries:

(a) To manage issuer credit risk on securities, at SFH's life insurance subsidiary, the risk management division periodically obtains credit
and market value information.

(b) In line with various provisions for asset management risk, at SFH's non-life insurance subsidiary, the investment division is the operat-
ing division that determines issuer credit risk and market values on securities. The risk management division periodically submits
reports to the Executive Committee on a monthly basis.

(¢) In line with various provisions for managing credit risks, SFH’s banking subsidiary manages risks involving lending to individual custom-
ers. For each loan, the subsidiary conducts credit screenings, manages credit information, determines collateral and handles problem
assets. In this manner, the banking subsidiary operates a system to manage individual credit.

With regard to lending to corporate customers, for each loan, the banking subsidiary performs credit screenings, sets credit limits,
manages credit information such as credit ratings by outside agencies, determines security and collateral and handles problem assets.
In this manner, the banking subsidiary operates a system to manage risk. The subsidiary manages market credit risk, such as securities
issuer credit risk and, on derivatives transactions, counterparty risk, by periodically determining credit and market value information.

The risk management division manages credit. The division periodically reports risk management conditions to management via
Executive Committee and Board of Directors meetings. In addition, the internal audit division conducts regular audits.

@ Market risk
The SFH Group uses the following methods to manage the market risk of its principal subsidiaries:
(a) The life insurance subsidiary manages various market-related risks in the following manner:
O Interest rate risk
Asset management risk management provisions clearly spell out such details as risk management methods and procedures. Based on
ALM policies that are determined through such methods as deliberation by the Executive Committee, the subsidiary determines and
confirms actual risk conditions at Board of Directors meetings. The subsidiary’s risk management division maintains an overall grasp
on the interest rates and durations of financial assets, and monitors risk through gap analysis and interest rate sensitivity analysis,
among other methods. The division periodically reports such information to the Board of Directors and the Executive Committee.
O Exchange rate risk
With regard to the risk of exchange rate fluctuations, in accordance with ALM policy, the subsidiary allocates assets to ensure the
amount of its securities denominated in foreign currencies remain within a specified percentage of total assets.
O Price fluctuation risk
The subsidiary’s risk management division periodically analyzes the amount of risk on its securities holdings by determining their
basis point value. The risk management division reports this information regularly to the Board of Directors and the Executive
Committee.
(b) SFH’s non-life insurance subsidiary manages various market-related risks in the following manner:
O Interest rate risk
Asset management risk provisions clearly spell out such details as risk management methods and procedures based on risk manage-
ment policies determined by the Board of Directors. Accordingly, the investment division manages risk on an ongoing basis. The risk
management division monitors individual risks and reports to the Executive Committee on a monthly basis.
O Price fluctuation risk
The risk management division sets the risk tolerance limits on available-for-sale securities holdings, monitors these holdings to
ensure that they do not exceed the prescribed risk amount, and reports to the Executive Committee on a monthly basis.
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(c) SFH’s banking subsidiary manages various market-related risks in the following manner. The risk management division handles each of
these risks and reports risk management conditions regularly to management via Executive Committee and Board of Directors meet-
ings. In addition, the internal audit division conducts regular audits.

o

o

o

Interest rate and exchange rate risk

In accordance with market risk management provisions, the subsidiary manages the risk of changes in value and losses in income
resulting from changes in the value of assets and liabilities (including off-balance-sheet items), owing to fluctuations in various
market risk factors, such as interest rates, exchange rates and stock prices. Market risk management provisions clearly spell out such
details as risk management methods and procedures. Based on ALM policies that are determined through such methods as delibera-
tion by the Board of Directors, an ALM committee meets—typically once each month—to understand and confirm actual conditions
and deliberate future responses and risk conditions. On a daily basis, the risk management division maintains an overall understand-
ing of interest and exchange rates on financial assets and liabilities, as well as their durations, conducts monitoring that includes
value at risk (VaR) and interest rate sensitivity analysis, and ensures regulatory conformance. The subsidiary also uses ALM to con-
duct interest-rate swaps, currency swaps, foreign exchange and other derivatives transactions to hedge against interest and exchange
rate fluctuation risks.

Market price fluctuation risk

The subsidiary manages holdings of investment products, including securities, in accordance with market risk management provi-
sions. Of these, the investment division, which primarily purchases securities externally, strives to reduce market price fluctuation risk
by conducting pre-screening, setting investment limits and monitoring investments on an ongoing basis. In addition, based on short-
term interest and exchange rate forecasts, the risk management division uses VaR to understand the amount of trading-related
market risk involved in securities held for trading purposes, as well as currency and interest-rate related derivatives transactions. The
division also ensures regulatory conformance.

Derivatives transactions

The subsidiary manages derivatives transactions in accordance with market risk and credit risk provisions. The subsidiary also sepa-
rates and conducts internal checks of individual departments’ execution of transactions, evaluation of hedge effectiveness and oper-
ations management.

@ Liquidity risk

The SFH Group uses the following methods to manage the liquidity risk of its principal subsidiaries.

(a) At the life insurance subsidiary, in line with liquidity risk management provisions the accounting division prepares and updates cash
flow plans in a timely manner based on the reports it receives from individual divisions, and the risk management division manages
on-hand liquidity.

SFH’s non-life insurance subsidiary establishes provisions related to liquidity risk. Its cash flow management division prepares and
updates cash flow plans. The risk management division manages liquidity risk by monitoring the situations.

SFH'’s banking subsidiary manages cash flow by dividing the situation into phases, depending on the degree of pressure on cash flow. In
addition to establishing reporting methods, the subsidiary establishes and revises guidelines as necessary. To manage market liquidity
risk, the subsidiary works to understand market liquidity conditions that pertain to the types of products it handles. The subsidiary
formulates and revises guidelines on a product by product basis, as necessary. The risk management division handles the liquidity man-
agement mentioned above, and the division reports risk management conditions regularly to management via Board of Directors and
Executive Committee meetings. In addition, the internal audit division conducts regular audits.

(b)

(iv) Supplementary explanation of the fair value of financial instruments

Market prices of financial instruments are considered to indicate their fair value, unless market prices are not available. In this case, rational
methods are used to measure their fair values. Although these measurements use assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances, the resulting values may differ if measured using different assumptions.

Derivatives transaction contract amounts indicated in “(2) Fair value information on financial instruments” do not themselves indicate

the volume of market risk related to derivatives transactions.
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(2) Fair value information on financial instruments

Below is fair value information on financial instruments as of March 31, 2010, excluding securities whose fair values are deemed extremely

difficult to determine.

(Millions of yen)

2010
Consolidated
balance sheet
As of March 31 amount Fair value Difference
(1) Cash and due from banks . .........ouiiii e ¥ 103,649 ¥ 103,649 ¥ —
(2) Callloans and bills bought .. ........ i 146,879 146,879 —
(3) Monetary claims purchased . ......... ..ottt 3,292 3,292 —
(4) Monetary trusts

Monetary trusts for trading PUrPOSES . . .. .. e vttt 681 681 —

Other monetary TruSES . ... ...ttt e 300,061 300,061 —
(5) Securities

Trading SECUMILIES « .« . vttt et ettt et e et e e et e e 350,255 350,255 —

Held-to-maturity SECUMLIES . . ...\ttt et e 2,346,789 2,327,483 (19,305)

Available-for-sale securities .............cooieiiii i 1,757,936 1,757,936 —
(B) LOANS ..ttt ettt e e 714,486

Reserve for possible loan losses™ ... .. .. ... .. .o (807)

Loans (after deduction for reserve for possible loan losses) ....................... 713,678 782,898 69,220
Total Financial ASSets . ...... ...ttt ¥5,723,225 ¥5,773,139 ¥ 49,914
(1) DEPOSIES ..o e e e et e e e e e e ¥1,509,295 ¥1,508,525 ¥ (770)
(2) Callmoney andbillssold ............ . ..o iiiiiiiiii i, 10,000 10,000 —
Total Financial Liabilities .. ...........iuiuee ettt ¥1,519,295 ¥1,518,525 ¥ (770)
Derivative financial instruments

Hedge accounting not applied ......... ... ¥ 4,740 ¥ 4,740 ¥ —
Hedge accounting applied . ..............oiiiiiiii [7,525] [7,525] —
Total Derivative Financial INStruments .. ..........o.uiuniin i, . ¥ [2,784] ¥ [2,784] ¥ —

*1. Excludes general and specific reserves for possible loan losses.

*2. Figures are totals resulting from derivatives transactions, which are accounted for as other assets and liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets. If the total is a

debt amount, the above figure is shownin [ |.

(Note 1) Measurement of the fair value of financial instruments

Financial Assets

(1) Cash and due from banks, (2) Call loans and bills bought, and (3) Monetary claims purchased

The fair value is regarded as the carrying amount, as they are approximately equal.
(4) Monetary trusts

In individual monetary trusts mainly for investment purposes, the fair value of stocks is the market price on stock market, and that of
bonds is the market price on financial instrument exchanges or the price indicated by a financial institution. Please see the “Fair value

information on monetary trusts,” which indicates fair values by purpose.
(5) Securities

The fair value of stocks is the market price on stock market or financial instrument exchanges. The fair value of bonds and investment
funds is the market price or the price indicated by a financial institution. Please see the “Fair value information on securities,” which

indicates fair values by purpose.
(6) Loans
@ Loans in the banking business

The fair value of these loans is measured by estimating their future cash flows and then applying a prescribed discount rate. The
discount rate is determined by adding to the Libor-based yield curve a rate corresponding to a set risk premium. On loans to indi-
vidual customers, the risk premium equals the rate used to determine the reserve for possible loan losses. For loans to corporate

customers, the rate equals the cumulative default rate, determined by rating.
@ Policy loans in the life insurance business

Policyholder loans are valued by discounting future cash flows to their current value. For automatic premium loans, the book value

is used as a near approximation of their fair value.
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Financial Liabilities

(1) Deposits
The fair value of deposits is measured according to type by estimating the deposits’ future cash flows and then applying a prescribed
discount rate. The discount rate is determined by adding to the Libor-based yield curve a premium corresponding to the banking
subsidiary’s cumulative default rate by rating.

(2) Call money and bills sold
The fair value is regarded as the carrying amount, as they are approximately equal.

Derivative Transactions

Please see “Derivative financial instruments,” which indicates measurement of fair value.

(Note 2) Securities whose fair values are deemed extremely difficult to determine are as follows. They are not included in “(5) Securities”
of Financial Assets in (Note 1) above.

(Millions of yen)

2010

Consolidated
balance sheet

As of March 31 amount
@ Unlisted stocks in non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates™ .. ... ... ... . ittt ¥12,236
@ Unlisted stocks other than (D) @above ™ . .. ... . 90
@ Investment in partnership™®™ ... 21,151
Lo L ¥33,477

*1. As unlisted stocks have no market prices and their fair values are deemed extremely difficult to determine, they are not included in the scope of fair value disclosure.

*2. As assets included in “investment in partnership” are stocks in unlisted companies and their fair values are deemed extremely difficult to determine, they are not
included in the scope of fair value disclosure.

*3. Impairment losses of ¥449 million were recorded for the year ended March 31, 2010. Impairment losses are principally recorded when their fair value as of the end
of the fiscal year has declined by 50% or more from the acquisition cost.

(Note 3) Future redemption schedule of monetary claims and securities with maturities

(Millions of yen)

2010
More than More than
1 year 5 years
As of March 31 1 year or less to 5 years to 10 years Over 10 years
Cashand due frombanks ......... ... i, ¥103,649 ¥ — ¥ — ¥ —
Call loans and bills bought . ......... ... i 146,879 — — —
Monetary claims purchased ..ottt 3,310 — — —
Securities
Held-to-maturity securities .. ... 7,745 45,939 9,127 2,298,223
BONAS ... 7,645 45,239 9,022 2,243,131
Japanese government and municipal bonds ............. .. ... 6,103 38,007 8,817 2,220,203
Japanese corporatebonds . ......... ..o 1,542 7,232 205 22,928
OtherS e 100 700 104 55,092
Available-for-sale securities .......... .. .. i 218,242 577,069 447,802 397,923
BONdS ... 176,402 368,376 421,882 396,680
Japanese government and municipalbonds ................... 67,449 140,522 400,061 396,083
Japanese corporate bonds ... ........ oo 108,953 227,853 21,821 597
Others .t 41,839 208,693 25,920 1,242
0N ™ e 8,500 22,374 22,071 533,924
Total ..o ¥488,327 ¥645,383 ¥479,002 ¥3,230,071

* This figure excludes ¥127,615 million of loans such as policyholder loans that have no fixed redemption period.
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(Note 4) Future return schedule of deposits and other liabilities with interest

(Millions of yen)

2010
More than More than More than More than
1 year 2 years 3 years 4 years More than
As of March 31 1 year or less to 2 years to 3 years to 4 years to 5 years 5 years
Deposits™ ... ¥1,440,003 ¥26,619 ¥17,241 ¥3,307 ¥2,028 ¥20,095
Call money and billssold .............. 10,000 — — — — —
Total ....oovvviiiiii ¥1,450,003 ¥26,619 ¥17,241 ¥3,307 ¥2,028 ¥20,095
* Demand deposits are included in “1 year or less.”
The following provides fair value information on securities as of March 31, 2010:
e Trading-purpose securities
(Millions of yen)
As of March 31 2010
Valuation gains charged t0 INCOME ... ... ..t e ettt et ¥67,293
¢ Held-to-maturity securities
(Millions of yen)
2010
Consolidated
balance sheet
As of March 31 amount Fair value Difference
Fair values exceeding the consolidated balance sheet amount
BONAS . ¥ 290,788 ¥ 294,619 ¥ 3,831
Japanese government and municipalbonds . ......... ... ool 278,989 282,671 3,681
Japanese corporate bonds ... ... .. 11,798 11,948 150
OIS & e 42,503 50,448 7,945
SUDLOtAl ..ot 333,291 345,068 11,777
Fair values not exceeding the consolidated balance sheet amount
BONAS 2,013,099 1,982,022 (31,076)
Japanese government and municipalbonds ............. ... i 1,992,857 1,962,100 (30,756)
Japanese corporate bonds . ... ... ... 20,241 19,922 (319)
Ohers .. ..o 399 392 (6)
SUDLOtAl ..ot 2,013,498 1,982,415 (31,083)
TOtAL . .ot ¥2,346,789 ¥2,327,483 ¥(19,305)
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* Available-for-sale securities

(Millions of yen)

2010
Consolidated
balance sheet Acquisition
As of March 31 amount cost Difference
Consolidated balance sheet amount exceeding the acquisition cost
BONds .. ¥1,171,105  ¥1,140,664 ¥30,441
Japanese government and municipalbonds .......... ... ... ool 876,312 849,676 26,636
Japanese corporate bonds ... ... .. 294,792 290,987 3,804
EQUItY SECUMILIES ...ttt e e 51,198 40,242 10,956
OFhEIS . o ettt 171,815 166,246 5,568
SUBEOTAL ..ttt 1,394,119 1,347,153 46,966
Consolidated balance sheet amount not exceeding the acquisition cost
BONAS ... 221,977 226,139 (4,161)
Japanese government and municipal bonds .......... ... .. il 152,549 156,126 (3,576)
Japanese corporate bonds ... ........i.i i 69,427 70,012 (584)
EQUILY SECUTILIES . .+ .o ettt e et e ettt et e e e e e 10,984 11,481 (497)
OFhers . ..o 134,147 136,825 (2,677)
SUBLOtal ... 367,109 374,446 (7,336)
TOtAl . .o ¥1,761,229 ¥1,721,599 ¥39,629

Notes: 1. As unlisted stocks of ¥42 million in the consolidated balance sheet amount and an investment in partnership of ¥21,151 million in the consolidated balance
sheet amount have no market prices and their fair values are deemed extremely difficult to determine, they are not included in the table above.
2. Commercial paper of “Monetary claims purchased” is included in the table above.

* Held-to-maturity securities sold during the period
Not applicable

* Available-for-sale securities sold during the period

(Millions of yen)

2010

For the year ended March 31 Sales Gainson sales  Losses on sales

BONAS . . . ¥319,100 ¥ 8,112 ¥ 7,550

Japanese government and municipalbonds ........ .. .. o 180,599 4,139 277
Japanese corporate bonds . ........ . 138,500 3,972 7,272 -
EQUIity SECUTItIES . . ..o 32,028 6,712 581 §
OLNETS e e e e e e 48,386 734 2,307 o
Total . oo ¥399,516 ¥15,559 ¥10,438 g
o
3

* Reclassification of debt securities

In accordance with the Practical Issue Task Force No. 26 “Tentative Solution on Reclassification of Debt Securities” (December 5, 2008),
some securities (bonds linked to the Nikkei 225 stock index) were reclassified from “available-for-sale securities” to “held-to-maturity
securities” on December 17, 2008.

(1) Fair value: ¥49,832 million

(2) Consolidated balance sheet amount: ¥41,904 million

(3) Net unrealized losses on other securities, net of taxes*: ¥(8,353) million

* When reclassifying, the difference (after tax effect accounting) between the fair value at time of reclassification and the acquisition cost is recorded in net assets

as “net unrealized gains (losses) on other securities, net of taxes.” The amount is amortized over the period until maturity in the similar manner as the amortized
cost method.

o
o
[o)]
?
-
)
)

Klesso)n

€02-0024d

Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Annual Report 2010 095



m The fair value information on monetary trusts as of March 31, 2010, is as follows:

* Monetary trusts for trading purposes

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2010
Monetary trusts for trading purposes
Consolidated balance sheet amouNt . . ... ... .t ¥ 681
Valuation gains/losses charged t0 INCOME ... ... ..ttt ettt et e et 5,711

Note: Valuation gains or losses charged to income includes reversal of valuation gains or loss recorded at the end of the previous period.

* Other monetary trusts

(Millions of yen)

2010

Items whose

Items whose consolidated

consolidated balance sheet

Consolidated balance sheet amount does

balance sheet Acquisition amount exceeds not exceed

As of March 31 amount cost Difference  acquisition cost  acquisition cost
Other monetary trusts ............c..oueueiuenenn.n.. ¥300,061 ¥297,546 ¥2,514 ¥2,968 ¥(453)

Notes: 1. The amount of jointly invested monetary trusts that is included in the table above for the year ended March 31, 2010 is ¥271 million.
2."Items whose consolidated balance sheet amount exceeds acquisition cost” and “Items whose consolidated balance sheet amount does not exceed
acquisition cost” are the breakdown of the difference.

m Derivative financial instruments

I. Derivatives to which hedge accounting is not applied
(1) Interest rate derivatives

(Millions of yen)

2010
Notional Notional
amount amount Valuation
As of March 31 total over 1 year Fair value gains/losses
Over-the-counter transactions
INEEreSt rate SWAPS . . ... vnets ettt ¥52,820 ¥52,820 ¥(200) ¥(200)
TOtAl . ot ¥ — ¥ — ¥(200) ¥(200)

Notes: 1. The above transactions are valued at the market value, and valuation losses are recorded in the consolidated statements of income.
2. Market values of over-the-counter transactions are calculated mainly using discounted present value and other methods.

(2) Currency derivatives

(Millions of yen)

2010
Notional Notional
amount amount Valuation
As of March 31 total over 1 year Fair value gains/losses
Over-the-counter transactions
Forward foreign exchanges
SOld o ¥ 58,692 ¥— ¥ (62) ¥ (62)
Bought ... ... 170,793 — 4,197 4,197
Foreign exchange margin transactions
Sold .. 32,680 — 503 503
Bought ... ... 13,818 — 346 346
Currency options
Sold L 406 — (10) (5)
TOtaAl . o ¥ — ¥— ¥4,974 ¥4,980

Notes: 1. The above transactions are valued at the market value, and the valuation gains (losses) are recorded in the consolidated statements of income.
2. Market value is measured mainly using discounted present value and other methods.
3. Figures include discounted forward forex contracts.
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(3) Credit derivatives transactions

(Millions of yen)

2010

Notional Notional
amount amount Valuation
As of March 31 total over 1 year Fair value gains/losses

Over-the-counter transactions
Credit default options

SOld o o ¥ 932 ¥ 932 ¥(100) ¥(100)
BOUGNE ..ttt 9,564 6,138 66 66
TOtal . ¥ — ¥ — ¥( 33) ¥ (33)

Notes: 1. The above transactions are valued at the market value, and the valuation gains (losses) are recorded in the consolidated statements of income.
2. Market value is measured mainly using discounted present value.
3."Sold" represents transactions in which the credit risk is accepted; “Bought” represents transactions in which the credit risk is transferred.

II. Derivatives to which hedge accounting is applied

(1) Interest rate derivatives

(Millions of yen)

2010

Notional Notional

As of March 31 amount amount
Hedge accounting Hedging instrument Hedged item total over 1 year Fair value
Deferred hedge accounting Interest rate swaps Loans ........................... ¥164,970 ¥164,592 ¥(2,301)
Fair value hedge accounting Interest rate swaps Available-for-sale securities (bonds) . . 160,791 140,398 (7,121)
TOtAL . .ot ¥ — ¥ — ¥(9,422)

Notes: 1. SFH applies deferred hedge accounting and fair value hedge accounting in accordance with "Accounting and Auditing Treatments on Application of
Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments in the Banking Industry” (Industry Audit Committee of Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants
Statement No. 24).

2. Fair value is measured using discounted present value.

(2) Currency derivatives

(Millions of yen)

2010

Notional Notional

As of March 31 amount amount
Hedge accounting Hedging instrument Hedged item total over 1 year Fair value
Fair value hedge accounting Currency swaps Available-for-sale securities (bonds) .. ¥45,651 ¥32,300 ¥1,897
Total . oo ¥ — ¥ — ¥1,897

Notes: 1. SFH applies mainly fair value hedge accounting.
2. Fair value is measured mainly using discounted present value.
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Fair value information on investment and rental property

<Additional information>

As ASB) Statement No. 20 “Accounting Standard for Disclosures about Fair Value of Investment and Rental Property” (November 28, 2008)
and ASBJ Guidance No. 23 “Guidance on Accounting Standard for Disclosures about Fair Value of Investment and Rental Property”
(November 28, 2008) became effective for fiscal years beginning on or after April 1, 2009, SFH adopted this Accounting Standard and
Guidance from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2010.

SFH’s domestic life insurance subsidiary owns rental office buildings in Tokyo and other cities. Income related to investment and rental
property amounted to ¥3,641 million for the year ended March 31, 2010. Its main revenues were accounted for in the life insurance
business’ “interest income and dividends,” and its main expenses were accounted for in the life insurance business’ “depreciation of real
estate for rent and others” and “other investment expenses.”

Below is the consolidated balance sheet amount, net of changes, and the fair value. The fair value is measured by a licensed third-party
real estate appraisal agent.

(Millions of yen)
As of March 31 2010

Consolidated balance sheet amount

Balance at the end of the previous period ... ... .. .. .. ¥79,111

Changes during the PEriod . ... ... .ttt et et e e (6,910)

Balance at the end of the current Period . ... .........c.uiu ittt 72,200
Fair ValUe . . . ¥82,973

Notes: 1. The consolidated balance sheet amount is the acquisition cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
2.The gross decrease is due mainly to the change in purpose of property as a result of the banking subsidiary starting to use a portion of rental office buildings.
The amount due to this change is ¥4,575 million.

Retirement benefit obligations and its supplemental information as of March 31, 2010 were as follows:

The domestic life insurance subsidiary provides a lump-sum retirement benefit plan to sales staff and a defined benefit corporate pension
plan and defined contribution pension plan to internal office staff. The non-life insurance subsidiary provides a lump-sum retirement ben-
efit plan and a defined contribution pension plan. SFH and its banking subsidiary mainly provide a lump-sum retirement benefit plan.

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2010
Retirement benefit 0bligations .. ... ... ... . i ¥(26,949)
PLan @SSELS ...ttt ettt e e e e e e e e 5,716
Unfunded retirement benefit obligations . ... ... .. ... . i (21,232)
Unrecognized net obligation at transition ... .. ...... . ..t 2,071
Unrecognized net actuarial SaiN . .. ... ... 5,209
UNrecognized Prior SEIVICE COSE . ... v u ittt ettt ettt ettt e e e e et e e e e e e e e e (645)
Net retirement benefit OblIALIONS . . . .. ...ttt ettt et e e e (14,597)
Prepaid PENSION COSES . ... vttt ettt ettt et e et ettt et e et e e e e e e e e e e 1,317
Reserve for employees’ retirement benefits ... .. ... ... . .o ¥(15,915)

Note: SFH and certain consolidated subsidiaries calculate retirement benefit obligations based on the simplified method.
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(iii) Retirement benefit expenses

(Millions of yen)

For the year ended March 31 2010
SBIVICE COSt .ttt ¥2,476
[ITSE33ECE aa00000000000000000000660000060000060000060000606000000000060006060006060006060006060006060006600066000000 300
Expected return on Plan @SSELS . . ... ...ttt ettt e e e (168)
Amortization of net obligation at transition .. .. .. ... ... e 414
Amortization of net actuarial Gain .. ... ... 635
AMOrtization Of Prior SEIVICE COST .. ...ttt ettt et ettt ettt e e e e e (129)
() T TP 285
Retirement benefit eXPEenSes . ... ... .. . ¥3,816

Notes: 1. SFH and certain consolidated subsidiaries include the retirement benefit expenses in the service cost based on the simplified method.
2. Other includes defined contribution pension plan payments.

(iv) Basis for calculating retirement benefit obligations

2010
Method of allocating projected retirement benefits ......... . .. . .. i Straight-line or point method
DISCOUNE Fate ... e e 1.3%-1.5%
Expected return on plan @ssets . ... ... ...ttt 3.7%
Prior service cost amortization Period .. ...... ...ttt e 10 years
Net actuarial gain amortization period .. ...........ouiii ittt 7-10 years
Net obligation at transition amortization period ............ ... .. .. il 15 years

m Contracts of commitments to provide credit line and overdrafts of the banking subsidiary are agreements to lend to customers, up to
a prescribed amount, as long as there is no violation of any condition established in the contracts.
The amount of unused commitments at March 31, 2010 was ¥14,988 million and the amount of unused commitments whose
original contract terms are within 1 year at March 31, 2010 was ¥14,988 million.

Borrowed money includes subordinated borrowings of ¥2,000 million subject to a special contract that subordinates the fulfillment of
this obligation to other obligations.

Expected future losses of the domestic life insurance subsidiary under the life insurance policyholder protection structure stipulated
under Article 259 of the Insurance Business Law amounted to ¥7,987 million. Such losses are recognized as expenses during the fiscal
year in which they are contributed.

5. Notes to the Consolidated Statement of Income

n Net income per share is calculated based on the weighted-average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the period.
For the year ended March 31, 2010, net income per share was ¥22,127.13. There were no potential dilutive securities.
The basis for this calculation for the year ended March 31, 2010 is net income of ¥48,126 million, the entire amount of which is
applicable to common stocks. The weighted-average number of shares outstanding for the year ended March 31, 2010 was
2,175,000 shares.

Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Annual Report 2010 099

=y
=1
o
=1
0,
=
v
®
a
=2
o
=]

661L—-090d

Klesso)n

€02-0024d




6. Notes to the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Types and numbers of shares issued are as follows:

(Thousands of shares)

2010
Number of Number of Number of Number of
shares as of ~ shares increased  shares decreased shares as of
For the year ended March 31 March 31,2009  during the period  during the period March 31,2010
Issued shares
COMMON SEOCK ... v ettt 2,175 — — 2,175
Total ..o 2,175 — — 2,175
Treasury stock
CommON SEOCK . ..ottt — — — —
Total. .o — — — —
E Information on dividends is as follows:
(1) Dividends paid
Aggregate Cash
Type of amount of dividends
Resolution shares dividends per share Record date Effective date
Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders Common ¥6,525
heldon June 23,2009 .............ciiiiiiiiin.... stock million ¥3,000 March 31,2009 June 24,2009
(2) Dividends to be paid in the next fiscal year
Aggregate Cash
Type of amount of Source of dividends
Resolution shares dividends dividends per share Record date Effective date
Ordinary General Meeting of Common ¥6,525  Retained
Shareholders held on June 25,2010 ...... stock million earnings ¥3,000 March31,2010 June 28,2010

7. Notes to the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

The reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents in the statements of cash flows to cash and cash deposits as stated in the consoli-
dated balance sheets as of March 31, 2010, is as follows:

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2010
Cash and due from banks . .. ... .. i e ¥103,649
Call loans of domestic life insurance subSIIany ... ...... .ot 91,800
Securities of the non-life insurance subsidiary maturing within 3 months of the acquisitiondate ...................... 5,144
Cash and cash @QUIVALENTS .. .. .. .ottt e e e et e e e e ¥200,593

H Cash flows from investing activities include cash flows from lending operations of the insurance business.
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Sony Life Financial Data (Consolidated)

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd. and consolidated subsidiaries
As of March 31, 2009 and 2010

(%]
(o]
P4
=<
—
=
m

(Millions of yen)
2009 2010

Assets:
€ash @Nd dEPOSIES . . ..o v ettt ettt e e e e e e ¥ 25675 ¥ 46,112
Callloans .. ..o e e e 45,800 91,800
Monetary TrUSES . . . ..o 607,625 288,772
SBCUMIEIES .ot 2,818,578 3,538,090
T o T P 120,469 127,615
Tangible fiXed @SSELS . . ...ttt e 82,806 80,937
AN e 33,076 33,076
BUILAINGS . . .ot 47,499 46,839
LEASEA @SSELS . . . e ettt ettt ettt e e 337 272
CoNStruCtion IN PrOGIESS . ...ttt ettt ettt e ettt 1,179 -
Other tangible fixed @SSELS . .. .. ...uiu ittt e 714 749
Intangible fixed @SSELS ... ... ...t 12,187 13,863
SOFEWAIE . .o 12,137 13,815
LEASEA @SSELS . . . o .ottt ettt e e e e 0 0
Other intangible fixed @ssets . .........o.oiuiniie i 49 47
Due from @ENCIES .. ...ttt ettt e 1 -
Due from FEINSUTEIS . ..ottt ettt ettt et et e et e et e e e e 104 120
Oher @SSELS . . . .ottt 61,989 71,239
Deferred taX @SSELS . . ...ttt ettt et e e e e e e 35,439 27,705
Reserve for possible l0an loSSEs .. ... ....o.iinii it (208) (212)
TOtALASSEES . . .ottt e e ¥3,810,470 ¥4,286,045
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(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
Liabilities:

Policy reserves and Others . .. ...ttt e ¥3,614,211 ¥4,012,335
Reserve for outstanding claims . ...... ... i 19,114 21,425
POLICY FESEIVES . . . ettt ettt e et e e e e e e 3,592,557 3,985,833
Reserve for policyholders’ dividends . ........ ... ..o 2,539 5,076

DUE T0 @ZENCIES . . . ..ttt ettt e e e e e e 1216 1,445

DU tO FRINSUIELS . . . .ottt ettt et ettt e e e e et e e e e et e 880 716

Other liabilities . ... ... ..o e 36,924 55,539

Reserve for employees’ retirement benefits ......... .. . 12,728 14,991

Reserve for directors’ retirement benefits ........ ... i 95 118

Reserve for price fluctuations ......... ... i 3,653 9,637
Reserve for price fluctuations .. ........ .. . i 3,653 9,637

Deferred tax liabilities .. .........ooooi i e 0 0

Deferred tax liabilities on land revaluation ............ .. ... i 706 706

Total Liabilities . . . ..o e 3,670,417 4,095,492

Net Assets:

COMMON SEOCK . .ottt ettt e e ettt e e et e e et e et e e e 70,000 70,000

Capital SUTPLUS . . . ettt e e et e e e 5,865 5,865

Retained @arNiNGS . . ... ...ttt 61,986 100,825

Total shareholders’ equity ...........c.oiuiuiiin i e 137,851 176,690

Net unrealized gains on other securities, Nnet of taXxes ............c.ovieiriineiinennenennn.. 3,925 15,501

Land revaluation, Net Of TAXES . . . ...t u ettt et ettt e et e (1,475) (1,475)

Foreign currency translation adjustments . . ............iiueu i, (248) (163)

Total valuation and translation adjustments ................oueieininenninenenn e 2,201 13,862

TOtal NEE ASSEES . ..ottt ettt ettt e e 140,052 190,553

Total Liabilities and Net ASSES . ... ...ttt ittt et e ¥3,810,470 ¥4,286,045
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Consolidated Statements of Income

Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd. and consolidated subsidiaries
For the years ended March 31, 2009 and 2010

(Millions of yen)

2009 2010

Ordinary REVENUES . ...ttt et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e et ¥766,245 ¥882,045
Income from iNSUFANCE PreMIiUMS . .. .o u ettt ettt et et et et et ettt e et e et et 662,078 700,158
INVESTMENT INCOME .. ... e e 99,049 175,640
Interest income and dividends ....... ... ... 56,041 70,864
Income from monetary trusts, MEL . . . ..o u vttt e ettt e = 22,887
Income from trading securities, Net . . ...« .ottt 1,084 -
Gains on sale Of SECUMILIES . . .. ..ottt e 32,145 15,153
Gains on redemption Of SECUMLIES . . .. v\ttt et 807 3,939
Gains on derivatives, MBt ... ... .ttt 8,937 -
Other iNVeStMEeNt INCOME . . ..o\ttt ettt et ettt et 33 37
Gains on separate accounts, Net . ....... ... i i - 62,757
Other ordinary iINCOME .. ...ttt ettt et e e e e et e e e 5117 6,247
Ordinary EXPENSES . . ..o e ettt et ettt et et e e e e e 733,704 802,264
Insurance claims and other PaYMENLS . .. ... ..ttt e 274,793 274,285
Insurance Claims ... ... .o e 62,102 64,859
ANNUILY PAYMENTS ...ttt ettt ettt e e et et e e e e e e 7,111 7,742
Insurance benefits ....... .. .. .o 32,898 34,670
SUMTENAET PAYMENTES . .« et ettt ettt et e e e e e e et e e e e et e e 168,137 162,697
Other PAYMENLS ... .ottt ettt ettt et ettt e e et et e e e 4,544 4,316
Provision for policy reserves and others ........ ... ... i 219,075 395,583
Provision for reserve for outstanding claims .............. . i 1,708 2,311
Provision for poliCy FESEIVES . .. ...ttt et e e 217,327 393,267
Interest on policyholders’ dividend reserve ...........oouiuiniii i 39 4
INVESTMENt @XPENSES ... ... 133,545 20,627
INEErest EXPENSES .. ...ttt 42 29
Losses on monetary trusts, Net . ... .. ...ttt et 856 -
Losses 0N sale Of SECUNLIES .. ... vttt ettt e 16,157 10,078
Devaluation L0SSES ON SECUMLIES . .« . v . ettt ettt ettt et e e e 31,899 -
Losses on redemption of SECUMLIES . ... ...ttt e 262 361
Foreign exchange loSses, Net . ... ...ttt e 2,382 870
Provision for reserve for possible 0an l0SSeS . .........oiuin i 134 3
Depreciation of real estate forrentand others .......... ... .. i 2,932 2,763
Other iNVESTMENt EXPENSES ...ttt ettt ettt e et e ettt e et e et e e e aeenes 6,664 6,519
Losses on separate acCoUNtS, NEL .. ... ...ttt i 72,212 -
OPErating EXPENSES . .. et ettt ettt ettt e e et e e e e e e e e 94,091 97,003
Other OrdiNary EXPENSES ... ... v ettt et ettt e e e e e et e et e e e e e 12,198 14,763
Ordinary Profit ... ... e 32,540 79,781

(Continued on next page)
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(Millions of yen)

2009 2010

EXtraordinary Gains . .. ... ...ttt e e e ¥ 20,447 ¥ 0
Gains on sale of fiXxed @SSELS . . . .. .ottt 1 0]
Reversal of reserve for price fluctuations ......... ... ... i 20,446 -
Reversal of reserve for price fluctuations ............ ..o, 20,446 -
EXEraordinary LOSSES . .. ...ttt ettt ettt e et e e e e e e e 97 6,107
Losses on disposal of fixed @ssets .. ............iiuiiuiinti i 60 116
IMPAIMENT LOSSES .. .ottt ettt e et et e et e 20 5
Provision for reserve for price fluctuations . .......... ..ot - 5,984
Provision for reserve for price fluctuations .......... .. .. i - 5,984

Other extraordinary lOSSES . .. .. .....uttiutt ettt 16 -
Provision (Reversal) for Reserve for Policyholders’ Dividends ..................cccooiiiiiiiion... (429) 3,516
Income Before INCOME TAXES . ..o v vttt ettt et e et et 53,320 70,157
INComMe TaXeS—CUITENT . .. .. e 14,087 22,688
Income Taxes—deferred . ... ... ...t 5317 1,630
TOtal INCOME TAXES .. v vttt ettt ettt et et et e e e e e ettt e e et e 19,405 24,318
Nt INCOMIE .ottt ettt ¥ 33,915 ¥ 45,839
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd. and consolidated subsidiaries
For the years ended March 31, 2009 and 2010

(Millions of yen)
2009 2010
Shareholders’ Equity
Common stock
Balance at the end of the previous period ...t ¥ 65,000 ¥ 70,000
Changes during the period
ISSuANCe Of NEW SNAIES .. .. ...ttt e et e 5,000 -
Total changes during the period .. ... .. .. i 5,000 -
Balance at the end of the current period ............ ... . o i, 70,000 70,000
Capital surplus
Balance at the end of the previous period ...t 865 5,865
Changes during the period
ISSUANCE Of NEW SNAIES .. ..ottt ettt et e e 5,000 -
Total changes during the period .. ... ... .. .. i 5,000 -
Balance at the end of the current period ............ ... .o i, 5,865 5,865
Retained earnings
Balance at the end of the previous period ......... ...t 35,102 61,986
Changes during the period
Dividends from SUTPLUS . ... ..ottt et et e e (7,000) (7,000)
NELINCOME . ..o e e e e e 33,915 45,839
Decrease resulting from change in scope of application of equity method ................. (31) -
Total changes during the period .. ... ... .. i 26,884 38,839
Balance at the end of the current period .......... ... ... i, 61,986 100,825
Total shareholders’ equity
Balance at the end of the previous period ......... ..ot 100,967 137,851
Changes during the period
Issuance of NEW ShAres ... .. ...ttt e e 10,000 -
Dividends from SUIPLUS . ... ..ttt (7,000) (7,000)
Nt INCOME . . e e e e 33,915 45,839
Decrease resulting from change in scope of application of equity method ................. (31) -
Total changes during the period .. ... ... .. i 36,884 38,839
Balance at the end of the current period ............ .. ... i, 137,851 176,690

(Continued on next page)
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(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
Valuation and Translation Adjustments
Net unrealized gains on other securities, net of taxes
Balance at the end of the previous period ........ ... ... i ¥ 82,898 ¥ 3,925
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity ................ ... ... (78,972) 11,576
Total changes during the Period ... .............iun ettt (78,972) 11,576
Balance at the end of the current period ............ ... i, 3,925 15,501
Land revaluation, net of taxes
Balance at the end of the previous period ... ...........oiueinireinien i eiieineannns (1,475) (1,475)
Changes during the period
Total changes during the Period . . ...........iu ettt - -
Balance at the end of the current Period . ................eunirein e s (1,475) (1,475)
Foreign currency translation adjustments
Balance at the end of the previous period ..............c.ooiiuiiiiiniiiiiiiniiiaiaae 786 (248)
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity .................................. (1,035) 85
Total changes during the Period ... ... .......o.uuiue ittt (1,035) 85
Balance at the end of the current period .. .............uuiuiuin e, (248) (163)
Total valuation and translation adjustments
Balance at the end of the previous period ........ ... 82,209 2,201
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity ..................... ... ... ..... (80,008) 11,661
Total changes during the Period ... ... .......iuuu ittt (80,008) 11,661
Balance at the end of the current period ............ ... .o i, 2,201 13,862
Total Net Assets
Balance at the end of the previous period ..............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii .. 183,177 140,052 -
Changes during the period §
Issuance of NEW Shares ... ... ...ttt e 10,000 - ﬂQ;
Dividends from SUTPLUS . .. ...ttt ettt e e e e (7,000) (7,000) 3
NELINCOME . ...ttt et 33915 45,839 &
Decrease resulting from change in scope of application of equity method ................. (31) - .
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity ................ .. .. ... ... ... .. (80,008) 11,661
Total changes during the period ... ......... ... .. i, (43,124) 50,500
Balance at the end of the current period ........ ... ¥140,052 ¥190,553
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd. and consolidated subsidiaries
For the years ended March 31, 2009 and 2010

(Millions of yen)
2009 2010
Cash flows from operating activities

Income before iNCOME tAXES . .. ..o\ttt e et e e e e e ¥ 53,320 ¥ 70,157
Depreciation on leased real estate ......... ...ttt 2,932 2,763
Depreciation and @amortization . ............outntittn it e 1,843 2,339
IMPAIMENT LOSSES . .« .ottt 20 5
Increase in reserve for outstanding claims ......... ... 1,708 2,311
Increase in POLICY MESEIVES . .. .. ...ttt ettt et e e et e 217,327 393,267
Increase in interest of reserve for policyholders’ dividends ........... ... ...l 39 4
Increase (decrease) in reserve for policyholders’ dividends .................c.cooiiiiniin... (429) 3,516
Increase in reserve for possible loan l0Sses ... ... ... ...t 134 3
Increase in reserve for employees’ retirement benefits ......... ... . ... il 1,820 2,333
Increase in reserve for directors’ retirement benefits ........... ... . ... oL 24 22
Increase (decrease) in reserve for price fluctuations ...............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin... (20,446) 5,984
Interest income and dividends ... ...........i.iiiii i (56,041) (70,864)
(GaiNS) LOSSES ON SECUMLIES .+ . v v vttt et et ettt e e e e e e e e ettt et e i aaas 84,082 (75,231)
INTerest EXPENSES ... .. 42 29
EXChange lOSSES . . . .ottt ettt 2,382 870
Losses on disposal of tangible fixed assets ..............oioiiiiii i 66 116
Equity in losses of affiliates . ... ... ... .o e 173 307
(Increase) decrease in due from ageNCIES ... ...ttt ie ettt (1) 1
(Increase) decrease in due from F@INSUIEIS .. ...\ tu ettt ettt et e e e ieeanas 39 (15)
Decrease in other assets (excluding those related to investing and financing activities) ....... 19,728 20,501
Increase (decrease) in dUe t0 AGENCIES ... ... tuttn ittt ettt e (92) 229
Increase (decrease) in dU tO FEINSUIETS ... ..\ttt ettt e ee e eeeaenens 139 (163)
Increase in other liabilities (excluding those related to investing and financing activities) .. ... 427 449
(@] T S T A 1,018 (12,520)
SUDTOTAL . .t 310,261 346,422
Interest and dividends received . ... ...ttt 58,971 74,976
INEEIESE PAIA . o .ot ettt ettt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e (42) (29)
Policyholders’ dividends paid . ...........o.iiiiii i (1,577) (983)
L T 0 Y P (1,903) (4,955)
INCOME TAXES PAIA « . . o v ettt et et et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e (8,480) (15,275)
Net cash provided by operating activities ...............c..iuiiiieiini .. 357,228 400,153

(Continued on next page)
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(Millions of yen)

2009 2010

Cash flows from investing activities
INVeStMeNts in MONELArY trUSES . .. ...\ttt et ettt et e et e e e e eeens ¥ (34,758) ¥ (45,000)
Proceeds from sale of monetary trusts ......... ...t 316,294 372,000
PUFChAseSs Of SECUMLIES . .o\ttt et e e e e et e et ettt (1,520,347) (1,111,839)
Proceeds from sale and redemption of securities ..............c. i 900,207 488,949
INVESEMENTS IN LOANS . . . o .ottt ettt et e e et e e (47,351) (46,145)
Proceeds from collections of loans . ........ ...t 13,683 17,840
(@ Y= T T (2,655) 13,583
Total of net cash used in investment transactions .. ...............o.euereueninennenn. (374,927) (310,611)
[Total of net cash provided by (used in) operating activities and investment transactions] . . . .. [(17,699)] [89,542]
Purchases of tangible fixed @sSetS .. ...........iuiineiii e (2,122) (1,908)
Proceeds from sale of tangible fixed assets ...........c. .o 1 0
Purchases of securities of SUDSIdIAMNES .. ... ...ouitir ittt - (300)
Purchases of securities of affiliates ......... ..o (2,000) (9,500)
(] T A T PP (5,908) (4,358)
Net cash used in investing aCtiVities .. ... .........ouiinetnin e, (384,956) (326,678)

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of shares ..............ouiiiuiiii i 10,000 -
Cash dividends Paid ... .....ontui it (7,000) (7,000)
(1 1T T P (76) (58)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities ..............cc.oeieirnininininennn. 2,923 (7,058)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents ............................... (184) 20
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ...............cooiiiiiinieininnnn... (24,989) 66,437
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the fiscalyear ................................... 96,465 71,475
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the fiscalyear ........... ... . . i, ¥ 71475 ¥ 137,912
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Sony Life Financial Data (Non-consolidated)

Non-consolidated Balance Sheets

Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd.
As of March 31, 2009 and 2010

(Millions of yen)
2009 2010
Composition Composition
Amount (%) Amount (%)
Assets:
Cash and deposits .. ......oueinii e ¥ 25174 0.7% ¥ 45707 1.1%
@ 15 13
DEPOSITS ..ottt 25,158 45,693
Callloans . ... 45,800 1.2 91,800 2.1
Monetary trusts . ... 607,625 15.9 288,772 6.7
SECUMLI®S .ot 2,819,638 74.0 3,539,114 82.6
Japanese governmentbonds ............ ..o oo 2,196,830 3,023,972
Japanese municipalbonds ......... .. ... oo 29,190 28,433
Japanese corporate bonds .......... .o 270,253 99,351
Japanese Stocks . .. ... 70,620 103,098
Foreign securities ... 189,426 186,043
Other SeCurities ...........ouiuiiiriiiiiiii e, 63,317 98,214
LOaNS .« .o e 120,462 3.2 127,599 3.0
Policy loans ....... ..ot 120,462 127,559
Tangible fixed @ssets ...........oiuiitiiii 82,793 2.2 80,923 1.9
Land .. 33,076 33,076
BUIlINGS . . .o oot 47,498 46,839
Leased @SSets .. ..ottt 337 272
Construction iN Progress . ... .....ueiueeueeeennenneaeannnnn. 1,179 -
Other tangible fixed @ssets ............cooviiiiiiiniiiinennn.. 701 735
Intangible fixed @ssets ...........co.iiiiiiiii 12,187 03 13,862 0.3
SOfEWAE . . e 12,136 13,814
Leased @SSets ... ...utiti 0 0
Other intangible fixed assets .......... ... ..., 49 47
Due from agencies ...........cueiriniitit i 1 0.0 - -
Due from reiNSUrers . .........c.ueiniiiniiiiniiineeneneann.. 104 0.0 120 0.0
Other @ssets .. ..ottt e 61,911 1.6 71,165 1.7
Otherreceivables . ........ ... i 29,096 41,580
Prepaid eXpenses ... ... 992 1,288
AcCrued iNCOME . ..ottt et 11,252 22,399
MoNEY 0N dEPOSILS .« . e vttt ettt 3,969 3,875
Collateral pledged on forward transactions ..................... 13,583 -
Advance PaYMENtS ... ....c.uuueneneit ettt 1,336 322
Other 1,679 1,699
Deferred tax @ssets .........oueuiiriniii i 35,439 0.9 27,686 0.6
Reserve for possible loan losses ........................ ... (208) (0.0) (212) (0.0)
TOLALASSEES - v e ettt et e e ¥3,810,929 100.0% ¥4,286,540 100.0%
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(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
Composition Composition
Amount (%) Amount (%)
Liabilities:
Policy reserves and others ... ¥3,614,027 94.8% ¥4,012,112 93.6%
Reserve for outstanding claims .............. ..ol 19,111 21,424
POLICY FeSEIVES . . o .\ttt 3,592,376 3,985,610
Reserve for policyholders’ dividends ........................... 2,539 5,076
Duetoagencies ...... ...t 1216 0.0 1,445 0.0
Due to reinsSUrers . ......ouiit it 880 0.0 716 0.0
Other liabilities ........ .o 36,891 1.0 55,501 13
Accrued INCOME TaX .« oottt e e e e e e e 9,530 16,943
Otherpayables ....... ... o 6,032 16,772
ACCrUEd EXPENSES . .. e vttt et et et e 11,883 12,088
Unearned iNCOME ... ..ottt e 883 949
Deposits reCeIVEd ... ..ottt 360 372
Deposits received for guarantee ..o 6,252 5,627
Lease obligations ............ouiuiiiiiiii 388 325
Policy suspense and other suspense ..................c..ooue.. 1,560 2,420
Reserve for employees’ retirement benefits ....................... 12,727 03 14,989 0.3
Reserve for directors’ retirement benefits ........... ... ... . ... 95 0.0 118 0.0
Reserve for price fluctuations .......... ... .. .. i 3,653 0.1 9,637 0.2
Reserve for price fluctuations ..o 3,653 9,637
Deferred tax liabilities on land revaluation ........................ 706 0.0 706 0.0
Total Liabilities . .. ... 3,670,198 96.3 4,095,228 95.5
Net Assets: %‘
COMMON SEOCK © ..ottt e e 70,000 1.8 70,000 1.6 a.
Capital surplus . ..... ..o 5,865 0.2 5,865 0.1 :;J
Capital FeSEIVE ..ottt 5,865 5,865 %
Retained earnings ............couiiniiiiii i 62,325 1.6 101,464 2.4 >
Earned reserve . ... ...ttt 8,478 9,878
Other retained €arnings .........coueuintireneneenenennenen.. 53,847 91,585
Unappropriated retained earnings for the period .............. 53,847 91,585
Total shareholders’ equity .............coviiiiiiiiiiiin... 138,190 3.6 177,329 4.1
Net unrealized gains on other securities, net of taxes .............. 4,015 0.1 15,458 0.4
Land revaluation, net of taxes . .............oueineunineianain .. (1,475) (0.0) (1,475) (0.0)
Total valuation and translation adjustments ...................... 2,539 0.1 13,982 0.3 -
Total NEt ASSES . ..ottt ettt et 140,730 37 191,312 4.5 =
Total Liabilities and Net Assets ..........couiiiiiiiiinnnenn ¥3,810,929 100.0% ¥4,286,540 100.0% f
O
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Non-consolidated Statements of Income
Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd.
For the years ended March 31, 2009 and 2010

(Millions of yen)

2009 2010

Ordinary REVENUES . ...ttt et e e ettt e e e e e e e e et ¥765,910 ¥881,798
Income from iNSUFANCE PreMIiUMS . ... ettt ettt et et et et e ettt e et e et 662,011 700,101
INSUFANCE PreMILUMS . . o\ttt ettt ettt et ettt et e ettt e et e e s 660,642 698,168
Ceded reinsurance CoOMMIUSSIONS . ... . vt vttt ettt et et et et et e et e et e et eeees 1,368 1,932
INVESTMENT INCOMIE . . . .ottt ettt ettt ettt e e et et et e e e e e e eee e 98,781 175,397
Interest income and dividends .. ......... o i 55,803 70,668
Interest income from deposits ... ... ..ottt e 0 0
Interest income and dividends from SECUNILIES ... ...ttt 39,033 54,662
Interest income from l0ans .. ... ...ttt 4,732 4,991
Rent revenue from real @state .............ouintin it e 11,632 10,942
Other interest income and dividends . ........... ..ot 404 71
Income from monetary trusts, NEL . .. ... ..ottt = 22,887
Income from trading SeCUrties, NeL . ... ... ottt e 1,084 -
Gains 0N Sale Of SECUIILIES . . . . .ot ettt ettt e e e e e e e e e e 32,115 15,107
Gains on redemption Of SECUNLIES . .. ... .ottt 807 3,939
Gains oN deriVatiVes, NMBT . . . ...ttt ettt ettt e e e e 8,937 -
Other inVestMEeNt INCOME . ... .ottt ettt e e e e e e 32 37
Gains on separate accounts, NEL .. ... ...ttt e — 62,757
Other ordinary INCOME . ...ttt ettt et e e e e et e e e 5117 6,299
Income for annuity FIdEIS ... ... ..ot e 1,779 1,449
Income for deferred payment of claims ....... ... . 2,351 3,591
Other ordinary INCOME .. ...ttt et et e e e e e e e e e a 987 1,258

(Continued on next page)
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(Millions of yen)

2009 2010

Ordinary EXPENSES . . ..ottt e e ¥733,500 ¥801,698
Insurance claims and other PayMeNtS ... ......outu ittt e e 274,778 274,278
INSUranCe Claims ... ..ot e 62,090 64,855
ANNUILY PAYMENTS . ...ttt ettt e e e e 7,111 7,742
InSUrance benefits .. ... ... oiie i 32,898 34,670
SUMTENAET PAYMENES . .« et ettt ettt e et et e e e e e et e e e e et et 168,135 162,694
Refund to policyholders . . . ... e 2,172 1,950
ReINSUraNCe PremiUmMS . . ..ottt ettt ettt 2,370 2,364
Provision for policy reserves and others ........ ... .o i 219,031 395,551
Provision for reserve for outstanding claims ........... ... o i 1,706 2,312
Provision for PoliCy FESEIVES . .. ...ttt e e e 217,285 393,234
Interest on policyholders’ dividend reserve .............o.iiiiiiiii i 39 4
INVESTMENt EXPENSES ... ... e 133,777 20,584
INEErESt EXPENSES . ..ottt ettt et 42 29
Losses on monetary trusts, NEL .. ... ...ttt e 856 -
Losses 0N Sale Of SECUNLIES .. ..t . vttt ettt ettt e e e e e 16,157 10,073
Devaluation [0SSes 0N SECUTItIES . .. ..o .ottt 31,899 -
Losses on redemption of SECULIES . ... ...ttt e 262 361
Foreign exchange loSSes, NEt . .. ...ttt e e e e 2,614 833
Provision for reserve for possible loan losses ........... ... i 134 3
Depreciation of real estate for rentand others .......... ... .. i 2,932 2,763
Other INVESLMENT BXPENSES . . ..t .ttt ettt ettt et et e e et et et e e e et eens 6,664 6,518
Losses on separate acCouNts, NEL . ... ... ..ottt e 72,212 -
OPerating EXPENSES ... ..ttt ettt ettt et e e e e e e 93,928 96,860
Other OrdiNary EXPENSES . .. vttt ettt ettt et e e et e et e e e 11,983 14,424
Payments of deferred claims ........... .o i 1,898 2,611
TaXES e ettt e e e e e e e e e e e 6,226 6,470
Depreciation . ... ...ttt e 1,836 2,334
Provision for reserve for employees’ retirement benefits ......... ... .. .. . 1,995 2,982
Provision for reserve for directors’ retirement benefits .......... . ... . ..ol 24 22
ONT o e 2 2
Ordinary Profit .. .. ... 32,409 80,099

(Continued on next page)
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Non-consolidated Statements of Income (Continued)

(Millions of yen)
2009 2010
EXtraordinary Gains ... ... ...ttt e e et ¥ 20,446 ¥ -
Reversal of reserve for price fluctuations ..............o.iiiiiiini i 20,446 -
Reversal of reserve for price fluctuations ............ ... ... i 20,446 -
EXtraordinary LOSSES . . ... ...ttt et 97 6,107
Losses on disposal of fixed @SSEts ... .........oiuiuiniit i 60 116
IMPAIrMENT LOSSES . . . ..ottt et e e et e 20 5
Provision for reserve for price fluctuations ........ ... - 5,984
Provision for reserve for price fluctuations ............. ... - 5,984
Other extraordinary lOSSES ... ... ...ttt 16 -
Provision (Reversal) for Reserve for Policyholders’ Dividends .....................cccoiioo.... (429) 3,516
Income Before INCOME TAXES . . . ..ttt ettt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e 53,188 70,475
INCome Taxes—CUITENT . .. ...ttt et e e e 14,087 22,688
Income Taxes—deferred . .. .. ... ..uu ittt 5317 1,649
TOtal INCOME TAXES . oo e ettt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19,404 24,337
Net INCOME .. ¥ 33,783 ¥ 46,138
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Non-consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd.
For the years ended March 31, 2009 and 2010

(Millions of yen)
2009 2010
Shareholders’ Equity
Common stock
Balance at the end of the previous period ... ¥ 65,000 ¥ 70,000
Changes during the period
Issuance of NEW Shares . .. .. ...ttt et 5,000 -
Total changes during the period .......... ... .. i i, 5,000 -
Balance at the end of the current period . .......... ... ..., 70,000 70,000
Capital surplus
Capital reserve
Balance at the end of the previous period . ......... ... i 865 5,865
Changes during the period
Issuance of NeW Shares . . ... ..ottt 5,000 -
Total changes during the period ........ ... .o ... 5,000 -
Balance at the end of the current period . .......... ... ... i 5,865 5,865
Total capital surplus
Balance at the end of the previous period . ......... ... i 865 5,865
Changes during the period
Issuance of NeW Shares ... ... ...ttt 5,000 -
Total changes during the period ........ ... ..o, 5,000 -
Balance at the end of the current period . .......... ... ... 5,865 5,865
Retained earnings
Earned reserve
Balance at the end of the previous period . ......... ... .. i 7,078 8,478
Changes during the period
Dividends from SUMPIUS . ... ..ottt e 1,400 1,400
Total changes during the period ....... ... ...t 1,400 1,400
Balance at the end of the current period . .......... ... ..., 8,478 9,878
Other retained earnings
Unappropriated retained earnings
Balance at the end of the previous period . ......... ... 28,464 53,847
Changes during the period
Dividends from SUMPLUS . . . . ..o\ttt et e (8,400) (8,400)
Net INCOME . e 33,783 46,138
Total changes during the period ....... ... ..ot ... 25,383 37,738
Balance at the end of the current period . ........... ... ... 53,847 91,585
Total retained earnings
Balance at the end of the previous period . ..............o i 35,542 62,325
Changes during the period
Dividends from SUMPLUS . . . ... oo\ttt et (7,000) (7,000)
NEE INCOME ..ttt ettt i 33,783 46,138
Total changes during the period .......... ..o, 26,783 39,138
Balance at the end of the current period .. ...........c i, 62,325 101,464
Total shareholders’ equity
Balance at the end of the previous period . ........ ...t 101,407 138,190
Changes during the period
Issuance of NEW ShAres . ... .. ..ot 10,000 -
Dividends from SUMPLUS . . . .. ..o\ttt (7,000) (7,000)
LI =S o Tl 1 <P 33,783 46,138
Total changes during the period ... .. ... ittt 36,783 39,138
Balance at the end of the current period .......... ..., 138,190 177,329

(Continued on next page)
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Non-consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets (Continued)

(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
Valuation and Translation Adjustments
Net unrealized gains on other securities, net of taxes
Balance at the end of the previous period . ......... ... ..o ¥ 82,739 ¥ 4,015
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity ............................ (78,723) 11,442
Total changes during the period ........... ... ..o i, (78,723) 11,442
Balance at the end of the current period .......... . ... ... 4,015 15,458
Land revaluation, net of taxes
Balance at the end of the previous period .......... ..ottt (1,475) (1,475)
Changes during the period
Total changes during the period ......... ... iiin .. - -
Balance at the end of the current period .. ............oiiiiii .. (1,475) (1,475)
Total valuation and translation adjustments
Balance at the end of the previous period ............. ... il 81,263 2,539
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity ............................ (78,723) 11,442
Total changes during the period ........... ... . ..o iiiiiiiiin .. (78,723) 11,442
Balance at the end of the current period ............ .. .. i, 2,539 13,982
Total Net Assets
Balance at the end of the previous period ............. ... 182,671 140,730
Changes during the period
Issuance of NEW ShAres .. .. ...ttt e 10,000 -
Dividends from SUMPLUS . . . . ..ottt e et (7,000) (7,000)
Nt INCOME .. e e 33,783 46,138
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity ............................ (78,723) 11,442
Total changes during the period ....... ... ... ... i . (41,940) 50,581
Balance at the end of the current period ......... ... ... i ¥140,730 ¥191,312
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Loans by Borrower Category

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2009 2010
Bankrupt and quasi-bankrupt loans ... ... ¥ - ¥ -
DOUBLfULLOANS . . e - -
SUD-StaNdard LOANS . .. ..ot e e - -
SUDTOTAl ..ottt - -
[96 L0 tOtAl] ..ottt [ [-]
NOIMAL LOANS . . oottt et e e e e e e e e e 122,600 129,867
Lo} 2 ¥122,600 ¥129,867

Notes: 1. Bankrupt and quasi-bankrupt loans are loans to borrowers who are subject to bankruptcy, corporate reorganization or rehabilitation or other similar proceedings and
other borrowers in serious financial difficulties.

. Doubtful loans are loans to obligors (other than bankrupt and quasi-bankrupt obligors) with deteriorated financial condition and results of operations from which it is

unlikely that the principal and interest on the loans will be recovered.

Sub-standard loans are loans on which principal and/or interest are past due for three months or more and loans with a concessionary interest rate, as well as

loans with renegotiated conditions in favor of the borrower, including renegotiated schedule and/or waivers, in each case, other than the loans described in notes

1.and 2. above.

4. Normal loans are all other loans.

N

L

Risk-monitored Loans
Not applicable

Accounting Indicators

(Millions of yen)
As of March 31 2009 2010
Insurance claims
Death DENefitS . . oottt ¥ 5,295 ¥ 7,126
Accidental benefits ... ..o 246 251
Disability PayMeENtS . .. ...ttt e e 992 1,358
Maturity BENEfitS . ... 1,241 1,111
(1 T 854 879 =
SUDTOTAl ..ottt 8,630 10,727 %
ANNUILY PAYMENTS . ..ottt ettt e e ettt e e 45 56 =
INSUIANECE DENETIES ..\ttt e e e e e e 4,349 4,657 g
SUITENAET PAYIMENES .. o .t ettt ettt et et et et et e et e et e et e et et e et e e 5,591 5,880 g
Deferred insurance benefits ... ... ... o 23 44
Total, including Others .. ... ... .. ¥19,111 ¥21,424
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(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2009 2010
Policy reserves (excluding contingency reserve)

Individual life INSUrANCE . ... o e ¥3,373,573 ¥3,750,483
(@710 1= = = Talolo 10 £ P 3,129,779 3,419,682
SEPArate @CCOUNTS ... ..ttt ettt ettt e et et 243,794 330,801

INdIVIdUAL @NNUILIES . . o o ettt e e e e e 99,668 114,166
(@7=T0TCT = = Talel o 10 £ P 75,084 81,529
SEPArate @CCOUNTS ... ..ttt ettt ettt ettt et e e e 24,584 32,636

Group Life INSUFANCE . .. .ottt e e e e 142 114
(@7=Ta TS = = Talelo 10 £ P 142 114
SEPArAte @CCOUNES .. ettt ettt et ettt e et e et e e et e e e e e e e - -

L7 (0o =T T 10T P 73,499 72,348
(@710 TS = = Talelo 10 £ PP 73,499 72,348
SEPArate @CCOUNTS ...ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt e ettt e - -

[ =T 0 -
(@710 1= = = Telolo 10 £ PP 0 -
SEPArate @CCOUNTS ...ttt ettt ettt ettt et ettt e e et e e e e e e et e e e e e e e - -

SUDTOTAl ..ttt e e e e e 3,546,884 3,937,113
(@710 TS = = Telolo 10 £ PP 3,278,505 3,573,675
SEPArate @CCOUNTS ...ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt e e e et e e e e e e 268,378 363,437

CONLINGENCY FESEIVE . ...\ttt ittt ettt et e e e e e ettt e e e e e et et e e 45,491 48,497
0] 7 O O PP ¥3,592,376 ¥3,985,610
(@7=T0 1= = = Talolo 10 £ P ¥3,323,997 ¥3,622,172
SEPArate @CCOUNTS ...\ttt ittt ettt ettt ettt et e e et et et e e e e e e e 268,378 363,437
(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2009 2010
Pr MU TSIV ettt ettt e e ¥3,416,915 ¥3,801,870
UNearned PremMiUMS . . ..o ettt ettt ettt e et e e e e e e e e e e e e 129,969 135,242
REfUNA TESEIVE ..ottt e e e e e e e e e - -
CONLINGENCY FESEIVE . ..\ttt ettt ettt et et et e et et e et et e e et e et et e oo e 45,491 48,497
L] ¥3,592,376 ¥3,985,610
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Policy reserves calculation methods and ratios

As of March 31

2009

2010

Calculation method
Policies subject to standard policy reserve method
Pure death-protection iNnSUraNCe . ............coeirinineineneanenennenennnn.

MIXEd INSUMANCE .« .\ttt ettt ettt e e e ettt e e e e et
Pure endowment iNSUMANCE . ... vttt ettt et e e ettt
ANNUIEIES . oo

Policies not subject to standard policy reserve method
Pure death-protection inSUranCe ...............oiuiiiiiiiiiininnean..

MiIXEA INSUMANCE .« .\ttt ettt ettt e e et e et e e et ettt
Pure endowment iNSUMANCE . ...\ttt ettt et e ettt e eiieee e

ANNUILIES oottt e

Net level premium
reserve method
Net level premium
reserve method
Net level premium
reserve method
Net level premium
reserve method

Net level premium
reserve method
Net level premium
reserve method
Net level premium
reserve method
Net level premium
reserve method

Net level premium
reserve method
Net level premium
reserve method
Net level premium
reserve method
Net level premium
reserve method

Net level premium
reserve method
Net level premium
reserve method
Net level premium
reserve method
Net level premium
reserve method

Ratio of "amount of the company’s policy reserves (excluding contingency reserve)”

100.0%

100.0%

to “policy reserves required by regulatory standards” .......... ... ... ... ... ...l

Notes: 1. The calculating methods and ratios are set for individual life insurance and individual annuities. The concept of accumulation method is not targeted at policy reserves
for group life insurance and group annuities, so these insurance policies are not included.
2. The ratio for policies to which the standard policy reserve method is applied is indicated in the method laid down in Ministry of Finance Announcement No. 48 (1996).
The ratio for policies to which the standard policy reserve method is not applied is indicated for premium reserve and unearned premiums calculated with the net level
premium reserve method.

Balance of policy reserves by contract year

(Millions of yen)
Balance of Assumed
policy reserves interest rate (%)

Fiscal year issued

Upto FY 1080 . .o ¥ = -%
FYT1981 t0 FY 1085 .o 30,107 6.00-6.25
FY1986 to FYTOO0 ... 50,895 6.00-6.25
FYT199T to FY100S .. 510,879 2.75-6.25
FYT1996 to FY2000 ... .. 1,147,568 1.90-4.00
FY2007 to FY2005 ... 1,146,162 1.50
FYZ2006 . .. 206,455 1.50
FY 2007 . 160,676 1.50
FY 2008 . . 133,600 1.50
00 P 114,866 1.50

Notes: 1. The balance of policy reserves shows the total of those for individual life insurance and individual annuities, excluding those of separate account assets, contingency
reserve and additional policy reserve.
2. The assumed interest rate shows the assumed interest rate of the majority of policy reserves for each contract fiscal year.

Balance of policy reserves (general accounts)

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2009 2010

Balance of policy reserves (general aCCOUNS) ... ...ttt ittt e ¥23,732 ¥24,519

Notes: 1. Calculations employed in the table above apply to the insurance policies subject to the standard policy reserve method provided for under Article 68 of the Insurance
Business Law of Japan enforcement regulations.
2. Each of the balances of policy reserves of the general accounts show the total of premium reserve related to minimum guarantees and unearned premiums.

Calculating method and coefficient

1. Policy reserves related to minimum guarantees are calculated using the standard policy reserve method based on the Ministry of Finance
Announcement No. 48 of 1996 “Comprehensive Supervisory Guidelines for Insurance Companies. (II-2-1-3-1)"

2. Coefficients used in the calculations are stipulated in Article 5, Paragraph 1-4 of the above announcement. The assumed surrender rates
consist of an annual rate of 5.0% during payment of premiums, and an annual rate of 3.0% after payment of premiums.

Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Annual Report 2010 119

=y
=1
)
=1
0,
=
%
®
a
=2
o
3

661L—-090d

Klesso)n

€02-0024d




(Millions of yen)

2009
Asset-
formation
Insurance,
Individual asset-
life Individual Group life Group formation
For the year ended March 31 insurance annuities insurance annuities annuities Other Total
At the end of the last fiscal year ............. ¥ 2,649 ¥ 492 ¥ 979 ¥384 M= ¥0 ¥4,506
Increase due to interest .................... 33 6 0 - - - 39
Decrease due to dividend payment .......... 59 57 1,077 382 - 0 1,577
Provision for the current fiscal year .......... (1,475) (177) 1,222 0 - 0 (429)
At the end of the current fiscal year.......... 1,148 263 1,124 3 - 0 2,539
[584] [64] [0] [-] [-] [-] [649]
(Millions of yen)
2010
Asset-
formation
Insurance,
Individual asset-
life Individual Group life Group formation
For the year ended March 31 insurance annuities insurance annuities annuities Other Total
At the end of the last fiscalyear ............. ¥1,148 ¥263 ¥1,124 ¥3 ¥ - ¥0 ¥2,539
Increase due to interest .................... 4 0 0 - - - 4
Decrease due to dividend payment .......... 46 53 880 3 - 0 983
Provision for the current fiscal year .......... 2,195 325 993 2 - 0 3,516
At the end of the current fiscal year.......... 3,301 534 1,237 2 - - 5,076
[818] [78] [0] [-] [-] [-] [896]
Note: Figures in [ ] are dividends from reserve for accumulated dividends.
(Millions of yen)
2009 2010
Balance at Balance at Balance at Balance at
the end of the end of the end of the end of
the previous the current Increase the previous the current Increase
For the years ended March 31 period period (decrease) period period (decrease)
Reserve for possible loan losses
General reserve for possible loan losses ..... ¥ 0 ¥ 0 ¥ (0) ¥ 0 ¥ 0 ¥ 0
Specific reserve for possible loan losses ... .. 74 208 134 208 212 3
Reserve for loan losses from borrowers
in specific foreign countries .............. = = = - - -
Reserve for employees’ retirement benefits ... . 11,324 12,727 1,402 12,727 14,989 2,261
Reserve for directors’ retirement benefits ... ... 71 95 24 95 118 22
Reserve for price fluctuations ................ 24,099 3,653 (20,446) 3,653 9,637 5,984
(Millions of yen)
For the years ended March 31 2009 2010
Individual life INSUFANCE . . . ..o ¥642,194 ¥680,105
LUMP-SUM PAYMENT ...ttt ettt ettt et e et e e 30,457 41,072
ANNUAL PAYMENT . ..ttt e ettt e e e e e 158,923 171,417
Semi-annual PAYMENT . ...ttt e 7,880 8,188
Monthly PAYMENT . . ..ottt e e e e 444,933 459,427
Individual @nnUILIes . . . ... .o 11,343 10,977
LUMP-SUM PAYMENT . o ottt ettt et et e ettt et e e e e 4,908 3,894
ANNUAL PAYMENT . . oottt ettt e e e et e e e e e 1,227 1,467
Semi-annual PAYMENT . ...ttt e e 102 108
Monthly PaYMENT . . . ..o e 5,104 5,507
Group life INSUFANCE . . ..ottt et e et e e e 2,886 3,302
GrOUP @NNUITIES . . oottt ettt ettt et ettt et e ettt et ettt ae e et eneens 4,217 3,782
Total, INClUAING OTNEIS . ...ttt ettt et et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ¥660,642 ¥698,168
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(Millions of yen)

2009 2010

Asset-

formation

insurance,

Individual asset-

life Individual Group life Group  formation
For the years ended March 31 Total insurance  annuities insurance  annuities annuities ~ Other Total
Death benefits ........................ ¥38,523 ¥37,204 ¥-  ¥1,606 ¥— ¥— ¥-  ¥38,811
Accidental benefits .................... 729 952 - 0 - - - 952
Disability payments ................... 1,860 2,190 - 158 - - - 2,349
Maturity benefits . ........... ... ... ... 18,217 19,119 - - - - - 19,119
Other ...... ... .. 2,760 3,570 - 52 - - - 3,622
Total oo ¥62,090 ¥63,039 ¥- ¥1,816 ¥ ¥ ¥- ¥64,855

(Millions of yen)

2009 2010

Asset-

formation

insurance,

Individual asset-

life Individual Group life Group  formation
For the years ended March 31 Total insurance  annuities insurance  annuities annuities  Other Total
Annuity payments ............ ... ¥7,111 ¥- ¥5,874 ¥30 ¥1,836 ¥— ¥— ¥7,742

(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
Asset-
formation
insurance,
Individual asset-
life Individual Group life Group  formation
For the years ended March 31 Total insurance  annuities insurance  annuities annuities  Other Total -
Death benefits .................o.o... ¥ 1,380 ¥ 1,472 ¥ 64 ¥- ¥ - ¥- ¥- ¥ 1537 5
Hospitalization benefits ................ 8,086 8,158 - 1 - - 0 8,159 2
Surgery benefits ....... .. ...l 7,126 7,267 - - - - - 7,267 @
[e]
Disability benefits ..................... 200 192 - 2 - - - 194 o
35
Living benefits ............ ... oL 3,169 4,831 - - - - - 4,831
Other ....... ..o, 12,934 8,890 394 - 3,393 - - 12,679
Total ..o ¥32,898 ¥30,812 ¥459 ¥3 ¥3,393 ¥- ¥0 ¥34,670

(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
o
Asset- =
formation P
insurance, =
Individual asset- ©

life Individual Group life Group  formation

For the years ended March 31 Total insurance  annuities insurance  annuities annuities  Other Total I}
Surrender payments ................... ¥168,135 ¥159,838 ¥2,421 ¥- ¥435 ¥— ¥-  ¥162,694 2
Q
<

€02-0024d

Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Annual Report 2010 121



(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
Accu-  Balance at Accu-  Balance at
Depre-  mulated  the end of  Ratio of Depre-  mulated theendof  Ratio of
Acquisition ciation deprecia- the current deprecia- Acquisition ciation deprecia- the current  deprecia-
For the years ended March 31 cost  expenses tion period  tion (%) cost  expenses tion period  tion (%)
Tangible fixed assets ... ¥ 2693 ¥ 316 ¥1520 ¥ 1,173 56.4% ¥ 4387 ¥ 507 ¥1635 ¥ 2,751 373%
Buildings ........... 1,621 149 799 821 493 3,185 299 850 2,334 26.7
Leased assets ....... 206 60 141 64 687 133 42 111 22 836
Other tangible
fixed assets ....... 866 106 579 286 66.9 1,068 166 673 394 63.0
Intangible fixed assets .. 15,736 1,517 3,598 12,137 229 18,818 1,823 5,003 13,814 26.6
Other................ 19 2 9 9 495 24 2 10 13 449
Total ................. ¥18,449 ¥1,836 ¥5128 ¥13320 27.8% ¥23,230 ¥2,334 ¥6,650 ¥16,580 28.6%
(Millions of yen)
For the years ended March 31 2009 2010
Sales and Marketing @XPENSES . . . .. ..ottt et e ¥46,547 ¥46,661
Sales adminiStrative EXPENSES . ... ...ttt et ettt ettt et e e e 12,001 11,984
General adminiStrative EXPENSES . .. ... v ittt ettt e et e et e e e 35,380 38,214
TOtAl . o e ¥93,928 ¥96,860

Note: Contribution to the Life Insurance Policyholders Protection Corporation of Japan prescribed by Article 259 of the Insurance Business Law is as follows:

(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2009 2010

Life Insurance Policyholders Protection Corporation of Japan ....... ¥747 ¥798
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Reconciliation to Core Profit and Non-consolidated Ordinary Profit

(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2009 2010
Core profit (A) e ¥ 38,005 ¥64,517
Capital GAINS .ottt e e e 42,137 29,947
Income from monetary trusts, Net . . ... ... ..ottt = 14,839
Income from trading securities, Net .. .. .......iutit it 1,084 -
Gains 0N 5ale Of SECUMLIES . . . .o\ttt ettt et e 32,115 15,107
Gains on derivatives, NET . .. .. ...t e 8,937 -
Foreign exchange gains, Net ... ... ....ouint ittt e — -
Other capital GAINS . . . .ottt e - -
Capital LOSSES . . . .ottt 63,914 11,355
Losses on monetary trusts, net ... ... ... . 12,842 -
Losses 0N trading SECUTIES, NEL . .« ..o .ottt et et e e et et = -
Losses on sale Of SECUNILIES .. .. ..ottt e 16,157 10,073
Devaluation l0SSeS ON SECUNLIES . .« ..o . vttt ettt et e et et e e 31,899 -
LOSSES ON dEriVAtiVES, NEL . .o ettt ettt ettt e et e et e e = -
Foreign exchange l0Sses, Net . . . ... ...ttt 2,614 833
Other capital lOSSES .. ... ...ttt 399 449

Net capital gains (losses) (B) ottt (21,776) 18,591
Core profit plus net capital gains (losses) (A) 4+ (B) v vt 16,228 83,108
Other ONe-tiMe GAINS . . . ..ottt ettt e et e e et et e e 16,315 -
Gains from FeINSUTANCE ... ..ottt ettt ettt et e = -
Reversal of CONtINGENCY FESEIVE . . .. ..ttt ettt 16,315 -
(13T P - -
Other one-time [0SSES ... .. .ottt e e 134 3,009
LoSses from FeiNSUFANCE ... ...ttt ettt ettt et e e - -
Provision for CONtiNGeNCY MESEIVE ... ...ttt et et e = 3,005
Provision for specific reserve for possible loan losses ........... .. ... . o L. 134 3
Provision for reserve for loan losses from borrowers in specific foreign countries ................ - -
Write-off of l0aNs .. ... . . - -
Oher .o = -
Net other one-time gains (losses) (C) et 16,180 (3,009)
Ordinary profit (A)+ B)+(C) eeeeiee e ¥ 32,409 ¥80,099

Notes: 1. Core profit for the fiscal year ended March 31,2009 (A) includes income gains of ¥11,986 million in income from monetary trusts; other capital losses include impairment
losses of ¥399 million from investment partnership.

2. Core profit for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2010 (A) includes income gains of ¥8,047 million in income from monetary trusts; other capital losses include impairment
losses of ¥449 million from investment partnership.
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Fair Value Information on Securities (General Account)

Valuation gains (losses) on trading-purpose securities

(Millions of yen) -

2009 2010 =

Net valuation Net valuation i

Balance gains (losses) Balance gains (losses) ©

sheet recorded in sheet recorded in 0
As of March 31 amount income amount income
Trading-puUrPoSe SECUMLIES ... ...\t e st e et e, ¥22,871 ¥(4,318) ¥ ¥5,711

Klesso)n

Note: The chart above includes trading-purpose securities included in “monetary trusts,” etc.
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Fair value information on securities
a. Fair value information on securities with market value (except trading-purpose securities)

(Millions of yen)

2009

Carrying Net unrealized Unrealized Unrealized

As of March 31 amount Fair value gains (losses) gains losses
Held-to-maturity securities ............ ... .. .. ..... ¥1,399,011 ¥1,425,713 ¥26,702 ¥28,991 ¥ 2,288
Policy reserve matchingbonds ....................... - - - - -
Stocks of subsidiaries and affiliated companies ......... - - - - -
Available-for-sale securities .............. .. .. .. .. 1,675,529 1,699,732 24,202 56,286 32,083
Domesticbonds .......... ... ..o 1,546,918 1,573,911 26,993 51,624 24,630
Domestic stocks ... 56,950 58,371 1,421 4,510 3,088
Foreign securities ...t 64,210 60,569 (3.641) 150 3,791
Bonds ... 64,210 60,569 (3.641) 150 3,791
Stocks, tC. ... = = = = =
Other securities . .. .......oueeniei e, 7,450 6,879 (570) 1 572
Monetary claims purchased ....................... - - - - -
Certificates of deposit .......... ...t = = = = =
Other . - - - - -
Total . ot ¥3,074,540  ¥3,125,446 ¥50,905 ¥85,277 ¥34,372
Domesticbonds .. .....o.vii i ¥2,904,503  ¥2,958,363 ¥53,860 ¥80,615 ¥26,755
Domestic StOCKS . .« v v et 56,950 58,371 1,421 4,510 3,088
Foreign securities . ...t 105,636 101,831 (3,805) 150 3,955
BONds ... 105,636 101,831 (3,805) 150 3,955
Stocks, etC. ..ot - - - - -
Other Securities . ........vvueinieneeii s, 7,450 6,879 (570) 1 572

Monetary claims purchased ................c.oooiu.. - - - - -
Certificates of deposit . ...t = = = = =

Others .ot - - - - -
(Millions of yen)

2010

Carrying Net unrealized Unrealized Unrealized

As of March 31 amount Fair value gains (losses) gains losses
Held-to-maturity securities .............cooeieininn. ¥2,275,629 ¥2,255,176 ¥(20,453) ¥10,572 ¥31,026
Policy reserve matchingbonds ....................... - - - - -
Stocks of subsidiaries and affiliated companies ......... - - - - -
Available-for-sale securities .............. ... .. .. ... 1,126,543 1,166,944 40,401 42,252 1,850
Domesticbonds ........ ... .. i 1,061,593 1,090,012 28,418 29,677 1,259
Domestic Stocks ... .. 51,723 62,183 10,459 10,956 497
Foreign securities ..............coiiiiiiiiiiiii... 8,084 8,010 (74) 19 93
BoNds ... 8,084 8,010 (74) 19 93
StOCKS, €LC. « vttt - - - - -
Other securities . .........ovuiii .. 5,140 6,738 1,597 1,598 0
Monetary claims purchased ....................... - - - - -
Certificates of deposit ................c.coiiat - - - - -
Others . e - - - - -
TOtal . oot ¥3,402,172  ¥3,422,120 ¥ 19,947 ¥52,824 ¥32,877
Domesticbonds . ... ¥3,295,318  ¥3,295,356 ¥ 37 ¥32,323 ¥32,285
DOmMeStiC SLOCKS . . v vt e et e 51,723 62,183 10,459 10,956 497
Foreign securities ........... ... i 49,989 57,843 7,853 7,947 93
Bonds ... 49,989 57,843 7,853 7,947 93
StOcks, €tC. « ..t - - - - -
Other securities . .........ootiiiiiiiii i, 5,140 6,738 1,597 1,598 0

Monetary claims purchased .......................... - - - - -
Certificates of deposit.............ooiiiiiiat. - - - - -
Others ..ttt e - - - - -

Notes: 1. The above table includes assets such as certificates of deposit which are permitted to be treated as equivalent to securities defined in the Financial Instruments and
Exchange Law of Japan.
2. Carrying amount and net unrealized gains (losses) on monetary trusts, including items other than trading-purpose securities, amounted to ¥288,289 million and ¥2,514
million as of and for the year ended March 31, 2010.
3. Carrying amount represents the amount after deductions for depreciable costs and impairment losses, before mark-to-market.
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b. Carrying amounts of securities without market value

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2009 2010
Held-to-maturity SECURILIES . . . ...ttt e e e e ¥ - ¥ -
Unlisted foreign bonds . . ...t - -
ONErS o = -
Policy reserve matching bonds . ... ... ..o e - -
Stocks of subsidiaries and affiliated companies . ........ ... i 6,047 15,847
Available-for-sale SeCUNItIES .. .. ... .o o et e 24,721 24,883
Unlisted domestic stocks (except OTC SOCKS) ... eueiett ittt 4 42
Unlisted foreign stocks (eXCept OTC SEOCKS) . ...t v vttt ettt et e et et e e e eeees 739 885
Unlisted foreign bonds . .. .. ... = -
ONEIS . . et e e e 23,977 23,955
L] 7 ¥30,769 ¥40,731
c. Fair value information consisting of that stated in the previous table-a and foreign exchange and other gains (losses) for table-b
(Millions of yen)
2009
Carrying Net unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
As of March 31 amount Fair value gains (losses) gains losses
Held-to-maturity securities .......................... ¥1,399,011  ¥1,425,713 ¥26,702 ¥28,991 ¥ 2,288
Policy reserve matching bonds ....................... - - - - -
Stocks of subsidiaries and affiliated companies ......... 6,047 6,047 - - -
Available-for-sale securities .......................... 1,700,251 1,719,894 19,643 56,761 37,117
Domesticbonds ........... .. ... i 1,546,918 1,573,911 26,993 51,624 24,630
Domestic StockS .. ...vuit i 56,954 58,376 1,421 4,510 3,088
Foreign securities ............couerereririinenen.n. 64,950 61,275 (3,675) 150 3,825
Bonds . ... 64,210 60,569 (3.641) 150 3,791
STOCKS, €1C. v vttt 739 705 (33) - 33
Other securities . .........cooiiiiii .. 31,427 26,331 (5,095) 476 5,572
Monetary claims purchased ....................... - - - - -
Certificates of deposit ........... ...t = = = = =
Others .......ouiii .. - - — — -
Total .ot ¥3,105,310 ¥3,151,656 ¥46,346 ¥85,752 ¥39,406
Domesticbonds ......... ... .. i ¥2,904,503 ¥2,958,363 ¥53,860 ¥80,615 ¥26,755
DOMeStiC SEOCKS .« .« v vttt 59,954 61,376 1,421 4,510 3,088
Foreign securities ........ ..ot 109,424 105,585 (3.838) 150 3,988
Bonds ... 105,636 101,831 (3.805) 150 3,955
StOCkS, €1C. .« .ottt 3,787 3,753 (33) - 33
Other SeCUMtIeS . ..o v vttt 31,427 26,331 (5,095) 476 5,572
Monetary claims purchased ................c.cooou - - - - -
Certificates of deposit...... ..o = = = = =
Others ... ..., — — — — —
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(Millions of yen)

2010
Carrying Net unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
As of March 31 amount Fair value gains (losses) gains losses
Held-to-maturity securities .............cooiieinin.. ¥2,275,629 ¥2,255,176 ¥(20,453) ¥10,572 ¥31,026
Policy reserve matchingbonds ....................... - - - - -
Stocks of subsidiaries and affiliated companies ......... 15,847 15,847 - - -
Available-for-sale securities ................... ... ... 1,151,426 1,188,138 36,711 42,946 6,234
Domesticbonds ........ ... ... .. i 1,061,593 1,090,012 28,418 29,677 1,259
Domestic StOCKS .. ..vvviii 51,766 62,225 10,459 10,956 497
FOreign Securities ............eoveenenenenenannnns 8,970 8,809 (160) 19 180
Bonds ... 8,084 8,010 (74) 19 93
SEOCKS, BEC. vttt 885 798 (86) - 86
Other SeCUrities .. .....vver i 29,095 27,090 (2,005) 2,292 4,298
Monetary claims purchased ....................... - - - - -
Certificates of deposit ...............ccooiiiii... - - - - -
Others ... ...ouui it - - - - -
Total . oot ¥3,442,904 ¥3,459,162 ¥ 16,258 ¥53,519 ¥37,261
Domesticbonds . ... ¥3,295,318  ¥3,295,356 ¥ 37 ¥32,323 ¥32,285
Domestic Stocks . . ..ot 62,066 72,525 10,459 10,956 497
Foreign securities ... 56,422 64,189 7,766 7,947 180
Bonds ... 49,989 57,843 7,853 7,947 93
StOCKS, €LC. .« vttt 6,433 6,346 (86) - 86
Other securities . .........oooiiiiin .. 29,095 27,090 (2,005) 2,292 4,298
Monetary claims purchased .......... ... - - - - -
Certificates of deposit................cooooiiii... - - - - -
Others ......oouiii .. - - - - -
(Millions of yen)
2009
Balance sheet Net unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
As of March 31 amount Fair value gains (losses) gains losses
Monetary trusts ......... ..o ¥607,625 ¥607,625 s b e
(Millions of yen)
2010
Balance sheet Net unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
As of March 31 amount Fair value gains (losses) gains losses
Monetary trusts ........... .. . i ¥288,772 ¥288,772 ¥- ¥- ¥—
Note: The table above includes ¥50 million of jointly invested monetary trusts.
Monetary trusts for investment
(Millions of yen)
2009 2010

As of March 31

Balance sheet
amount

Net valuation
gains (losses)

Balance sheet
amount

Net valuation
gains (losses)

Monetary trusts for investment

¥32,020

¥(4,413)

¥681

¥5,711
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Monetary trusts for held-to-maturity and policy reserve matching and other monetary trusts

(Millions of yen)

2009

Carrying Net unrealized Unrealized Unrealized

As of March 31 amount Fair value gains (losses) gains losses
Monetary trusts for held-to-maturity ................. ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥ -
Monetary trusts for policy reserve matching ........... - - - - -
Other monetary trusts ..............c..coevueone.... 567,248 575,554 8,306 17,478 9,172
(Millions of yen)

2010

Carrying Net unrealized Unrealized Unrealized

As of March 31 amount Fair value gains (losses) gains losses
Monetary trusts for held-to-maturity ................. ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥ -
Monetary trusts for policy reserve matching ........... - - - - -
Other monetary trusts ..............c..coovveeo ... 285,525 288,039 2,514 2,968 453

Qualitative information

With regard to investment, Sony Life’s basic policy is to create portfolios that, while mitigating risk, ensure stable revenues and profits
over the medium to long term. To restrain price fluctuation risk, foreign exchange risk and credit risk, Sony Life allocates a relatively small
percentage of assets to stocks and securities denominated in foreign currencies. In addition, although Sony Life provides policy loans, it
does not provide commercial loans.

1. Transactions

When creating portfolios, Sony Life concentrates primarily on Japanese government and corporate bonds. Although Japanese government
and corporate bonds help ensure stable revenues and profits over the medium to long term, they involve asset value fluctuation risk, owing
to interest rate fluctuations. In addition to price fluctuation risk, bonds denominated in foreign currencies involve foreign exchange risk.
Depending on financial market conditions, Sony Life employs such derivative instruments as over-the-counter bond options, stock index
options, and currency options.

2. Policy and purpose of derivative transactions

Sony Life purchases derivative products primarily to hedge existing assets.

3. Risks

The derivative instruments that Sony Life uses are susceptible to fluctuations in market prices and risk, but as Sony Life principally hedges
existing assets, the risk on its total portfolio, including the underlying assets, is offset to some degree by risks on the off-balance-sheet
transactions themselves. Credit risk is inherent to derivative instruments, but as the off-balance-sheet transactions that Sony Life conducts
involve instruments that are listed on Japanese stock exchanges, we believe that credit risks are small. In addition, when conducting over-
the-counter transactions, Sony Life selects parties that we believe pose little risk of defaults.

4. Risk management systems

Sony Life's balance of derivative transactions is within the limits that Sony Life has set in-house. On transactions conducted by the division
in charge of investment, the administrative division receives reports directly from the transaction counterparty. This system enables the
administrative division and the investment division to independently determine derivative positions and transaction profits and losses.
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Quantitative information

@ Gains (losses) on derivatives with and without hedge accounting—Not applicable
@ Interest-related transactions—Not applicable

@ Currency-related transactions—Not applicable

@ Stock-related transactions—Not applicable

® Bond-related transactions—Not applicable

® Other—Not applicable

<Reference> Holdings of securitized papers and other sub-prime related investments

(Billions of yen)

2009 2010

Gains Gains

As of (losses) As of (losses)

March 31, Unrealized recorded March 31, Unrealized recorded

As of March 31 Fair Value 2008 gains (losses)  in income Fair Value 2009 gains (losses)  inincome
Total securitized papers ............. ¥60.4 ¥63.4 ¥(1.6) ¥18 ¥49.8 ¥60.4 ¥7.9 ¥(0.8)
Of which, sub-prime linked .. ...... [ [ [ [ [-] [ [ [
SPES oo = - - = - - - -
CDO oo - - - = - - - -
Other sub-prime or Alt-A exposure .. - - - - - - - -
CMBSS ... = - - — - - - -
Leveraged finance ................ - - - = - - - -
RMBS ... - - - = - - - -
Credit link note/loan.............. — - - = - - - -
Others ..............ccociiin... 60.4 63.4 (1.6) 1.8 49.8 60.4 7.9 (0.8)

Notes: 1. "Others” as of March 31, 2009 consists of CB repackage bonds, market value of ¥19.1 billion and unrealized loss of ¥1.4 billion and principal protected 30-year notes
with Nikkei 225 index-linked coupons, fair market value of ¥41.2 billion and unrealized loss of ¥0.1 billion.
2. "Others” as of March 31, 2010 consists of principal protected 30-year notes with Nikkei 225 index-linked coupons, market value of ¥49.8 billion and unrealized gain of
¥7.9 billion.

Fair Value Information on Securities (Company Total)

Valuation gains (losses) on trading-purpose securities
(Millions of yen)

2009 2010

Net valuation Net valuation

gains (losses) gains (losses)

Balance sheet recorded in Balance sheet recorded in

As of March 31 amount income amount income
Trading-purPoSe SECUMLIES . ...\ v ettt e e e e aeneanns ¥283,272 ¥(77,934) ¥350,302 ¥73,005

Note: The chart above includes trading-purpose securities included in “monetary trusts,” etc.
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Fair value information on securities
a. Fair value information on securities with market value (except trading-purpose securities)

(Millions of yen)

2009
Carrying Net unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
As of March 31 amount Fair value gains (losses) gains losses
Held-to-maturity securities .............c.coeena... ¥1,399,011 ¥1,425,713 ¥26,702 ¥28,991 ¥ 2,288
Policy reserve matchingbonds ....................... - - - - -
Stocks of subsidiaries and affiliated companies ......... = = = = =
Available-for-sale securities .......................... 1,675,529 1,699,732 24,202 56,286 32,083
Domesticbonds ............ .. .ol 1,546,918 1,573,911 26,993 51,624 24,630
Domestic Stocks . ... ... 56,950 58,371 1,421 4,510 3,088
Foreign securities ................cooieiiiiiinann.. 64,210 60,569 (3.641) 150 3,791
Bonds ... 64,210 60,569 (3.641) 150 3,791
Stocks, €C. ..t - - - - -
Other Securities .. ....ovvvr i 7,450 6,879 (570) 1 572
Monetary claims purchased ....................... = = = = =
Certificates of deposit .............cccoiiiiiia.. - - - - -
Others . ...ttt - - - - -
)= PP ¥3,074,540  ¥3,125,446 ¥50,905 ¥85,277 ¥34,372
Domesticbonds ... ¥2,904,503  ¥2,958,363 ¥53,860 ¥80,615 ¥26,755
Domestic Stocks . .. ..ot 56,950 58,371 1,421 4,510 3,088
Foreign securities . .......... .. ... ... ool 105,636 101,831 (3,805) 150 3,955
BONds ... 105,636 101,831 (3.805) 150 3,955
Stocks, €tC. ...t = = = = =
Other SeCUNLIBS . ..o .o tee et 7,450 6,879 (570) 1 572
Monetary claims purchased .......................... - - - - -
Certificates of deposit......... ... = = = = =
Others .ot - - - - -
(Millions of yen)
2010
Carrying Net unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
As of March 31 amount Fair value gains (losses) gains losses
Held-to-maturity securities .......................... ¥2,275,629 ¥2,255,176 ¥(20,453) ¥10,572 ¥31,026
Policy reserve matchingbonds ....................... - - - - -
Stocks of subsidiaries and affiliated companies ......... - - - - - .
Available-for-sale securities .......................... 1,126,543 1,166,944 40,401 42,252 1,850 5
Domesticbonds ......... ..., 1,061,593 1,090,012 28,418 29,677 1,259 o
Domestic StockS . .....iuiii 51,723 62,183 10,459 10,956 497 g
FOreign SeCUrities .. .......oovueireiieinannnann.. 8,084 8,010 (74) 19 93 gr.
Bonds . ... 8,084 8,010 (74) 19 93 =
Stocks, etC. ... - - - - -
Other SeCUrities . .......vueve i 5,140 6,738 1,597 1,598 0
Monetary claims purchased ....................... - - - - -
Certificates of deposit ........... ...t - - - - -
Others .ottt - - - - -
L] = ¥3,402,172  ¥3,422,120 ¥ 19,947 ¥52,824 ¥32,877
Domesticbonds ......... ... i ¥3,295,318  ¥3,295,356 ¥ 37 ¥32,323 ¥32,285
DomMestic SEOCKS . .« v et 51,723 62,183 10,459 10,956 497 =
Foreign securities ........ ..ot 49,989 57,843 7,853 7,947 93 &
BONdSs ... 49,989 57,843 7,853 7,947 93 f
Stocks, €tC. .. v i - - - - - 8
Other securities . .........couiiiiiiiiin 5,140 6,738 1,597 1,598 0

Monetary claims purchased ................coooiin. - - - - -
Certificates of deposit.............cocoiiiiii... - - - - -
Others ... ... - - - - -

o
o
0
0
Q
=
<

Notes: 1. The above table includes assets such as certificates of deposit which are permitted to be treated as equivalent to securities defined in the Financial Instruments and
Exchange Law of Japan.
2. Carrying amount and net unrealized gains (losses) on monetary trusts, including items other than trading-purpose securities, amounted to ¥288,289 million and ¥2,514
million as of and for the year ended March 31, 2010.
3. Carrying amount represents the amount after deductions for depreciable costs and impairment losses, before mark-to-market.

€02-0024d

Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Annual Report 2010 129



O Held-to-maturity securities

(Millions of yen)
2010
Balance sheet
As of March 31 amount Fair value Difference
Held-to-maturity securities whose fair value exceeds balance sheet amount ........... ¥ 266,057 ¥ 276,630 ¥ 10,572
Domestic boNds .. ... 224,152 226,797 2,645
Foreign securities ... ....... ..ot e 41,904 49,832 7,927
Other SECUNMTIES . . . ottt ettt ettt et ettt et et ettt et e ee et anenes - - -
Held-to-maturity securities whose fair value does not exceed balance sheet amount ... . 2,009,572 1,978,546 (31,026)
DOMESEIC DONAS .. vttt ettt e 2,009,572 1,978,546 (31,026)
FOreign SeCUTILI®S . ... ..ttt - - -
Other SECUMTIES . . . oo\ttt et et et e e e e e et e e et et - - -
Note: The above table is disclosed starting from the end of the fiscal year ended March 31, 2010.
O Policy-reserve-matching bonds—Not applicable
O Available-for-sale securities
(Millions of yen)
2010
Carrying Balance sheet
As of March 31 amount amount Difference
Available-for-sale securities whose balance sheet amount exceeds carrying amount ... ... ¥974,336  ¥1,016,588 ¥42,252
Domestic bonds . ... .t 924,153 953,831 29,677
DOMESLIC SEOCKS . . v ettt et ettt e e e e e e 40,242 51,198 10,956
FOreign SECUTILIES . ..o .ttt e 4,805 4,825 19
(@ )1 = Y=Yl U1 11 =< 5,134 6,732 1,598
Monetary claims purchased .............o.iuiitiniit i - - -
Certificates of dePoSIt ... ...ttt - - -
[0 T £ - - -
Available-for-sale securities whose balance sheet amount does not exceed carrying amount . . 152,206 150,356 (1,850)
DOMESLIC DONAS . ..ottt 137,440 136,180 (1,259)
DOMESTIC STOCKS .. v vttt e ettt et ettt e e e e e e e 11,481 10,984 (497)
FOreign SECUMLIES . .o\ttt ettt ettt ettt e e e e e e 3,278 3,185 (93)
(@) g = Y Yel 1 =X 5 5 (0)
Monetary claims purchased . ............o.iuiitiniit i - - -
Certificates of depPoSIt ... ...ttt - - -
[0 T £ - - -
Note: The above table is disclosed starting from the end of the fiscal year ended March 31, 2010.
b. Carrying amounts of securities without market value
(Millions of yen)
As of March 31 2009 2010
Held-to-maturity SECUNITIES . . . ... vttt ettt e e e ettt e ¥ - ¥ -
Unlisted foreign bonds . ... ... e = -
(1T £ - -
Policy reserve matching bonds . .......... .ot e - -
Stocks of subsidiaries and affiliated companies ...... ... .. .. i 6,047 15,847
Available-for-sale SECUITIES . ... ... .ot e 24,721 24,883
Unlisted domestic stocks (€Xcept OTC SEOCKS) .+ .. vttt e et et et etee et e et eeeieananas 4 42
Unlisted foreign stocks (eXcept OTC SEOCKS) ... vnt vt tnetee et e e e e e e eeeeenes 739 885
Unlisted foreign bonds . . ... ...ttt e - -
(@13 T=] PP 23,977 23,955
L PP ¥30,769 ¥40,731
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c. Fair value information consisting of that stated in the previous table-a and foreign exchange and other gains (losses) for table-b is as

follows:
(Millions of yen)
2009
Carrying Net unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
As of March 31 amount Fair value gains (losses) gains losses
Held-to-maturity securities ..................c.ooo... ¥1,399,011 ¥1,425,713 ¥26,702 ¥28,991 ¥ 2,288
Policy reserve matchingbonds ....................... - - - - -
Stocks of subsidiaries and affiliated companies ......... 6,047 6,047 - - -
Available-for-sale securities ......................... 1,700,251 1,719,894 19,643 56,761 37,117
Domesticbonds ......... ..., 1,546,918 1,573,911 26,993 51,624 24,630
Domestic stocks ...l 56,954 58,376 1,421 4,510 3,088
Foreign securities ................coeiiiiiiiiann.s 64,950 61,275 (3,675) 150 3,825
Bonds ... 64,210 60,569 (3.641) 150 3,791
SEOCKS, €1C. v\ v vttt 739 705 (33) - 33
Other Securities . .......oovveienei .. 31,427 26,331 (5,095) 476 5572
Monetary claims purchased ....................... = = = = =
Certificates of deposit ........... ...t — — — — —
Others .. ..ot - — — — —
Total .ot ¥3,105,310  ¥3,151,656 ¥46,346 ¥85,752 ¥39,406
Domesticbonds ............coo i ¥2,904,503  ¥2,958,363 ¥53,860 ¥80,615 ¥26,755
DomMestic SEOCKS . .« v v ettt 59,954 61,376 1,421 4,510 3,088
Foreign securities .......... .ot 109,424 105,585 (3.838) 150 3,988
Bonds ... 105,636 101,831 (3.805) 150 3,955
Stocks, €C. <.ttt 3,787 3,753 (33) - 33
Other SecUrities ... ...ovuerei e, 31,427 26,331 (5,095) 476 5,572
Monetary claims purchased ..................c.oou.a - - - - -
Certificates of deposit...........c.ovoiiiiiienin... - - - - -
Others ... ... ..o, = = = = =
(Millions of yen)
2010
Carrying Net unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
As of March 31 amount Fair value gains (losses) gains losses
Held-to-maturity securities .............c.cooovna... ¥2,275,629 ¥2,255,176 ¥(20,453) ¥10,572 ¥31,026
Policy reserve matchingbonds ....................... - - - - -
Stocks of subsidiaries and affiliated companies ......... 15,847 15,847 - - -
Available-for-sale securities .............. ... ... .. ... 1,151,426 1,188,138 36,711 42,946 6,234
Domesticbonds ........ .. .. ... il 1,061,593 1,090,012 28,418 29,677 1,259
Domestic Stocks . .....iuiiii 51,766 62,225 10,459 10,956 497
Foreign Securities ..............o.vieeineuninannns 8,970 8,809 (160) 19 180
Bonds ... 8,084 8,010 (74) 19 93
SEOCKS, €1C. + v vt e ettt 885 798 (86) - 86
Other Securities . .......ooevein i 29,095 27,090 (2,005) 2,292 4,298
Monetary claims purchased ....................... - - - - -
Certificates of deposit ..............c.coooiiat. - - - - -
Others .. ..ot - - - - -
TOtal et ¥3,442,904 ¥3,459,162 ¥ 16,258 ¥53,519 ¥37,261
Domesticbonds ... ¥3,295,318  ¥3,295,356 ¥ 37 ¥32,323 ¥32,285
Domestic SLOCKS . .. oo vt e 62,066 72,525 10,459 10,956 497
Foreign securities . ....... ..ot 56,422 64,189 7,766 7,947 180
BONds ... 49,989 57,843 7,853 7,947 93
SEOCKS, B1C. v vttt ettt 6,433 6,346 (86) - 86
Other SeCUMtIES .« ..\ v v vttt 29,095 27,090 (2,005) 2,292 4,298
Monetary claims purchased ................c.cooiua - - - - -
Certificates of deposit...... ... - - - - -
Others ... ..., - - - - -

Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Annual Report 2010 131

=y
=1
)
=1
0,
=
%
®
a
=2
o
3

661L—-090d

Klesso)n

€02-0024d




(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
Net Net
unreal- unreal-
Balance ized  Unreal- Unreal- Balance ized  Unreal-  Unreal-
sheet gains ized ized sheet gains ized ized
As of March 31 amount Fair value  (losses) gains losses amount Fair value  (losses) gains losses
Monetary trusts ........ ¥607,625 ¥607,625 ¥— ¥— ¥— ¥288,772 ¥288,772 ¥ ¥— ¥

Note: The table above includes ¥50 million of jointly invested monetary trusts.

Monetary trusts for investment

(Millions of yen)

2009 2010

Net valuation Net valuation

gains (losses) gains (losses)

Balance sheet recorded in Balance sheet recorded in

As of March 31 amount income amount income
Monetary trusts for investment ........... ... ... ¥32,020 ¥(4,413) ¥681 ¥5,711

Monetary trusts for held-to-maturity and policy reserve matching and other monetary trusts

(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
Net Net
unreal- unreal-
ized Unreal- ized Unreal-  Unreal-
Carrying gains  Unrealized ized Carrying gains ized ized
As of March 31 amount Fair value  (losses) gains losses amount Fair value  (losses) gains losses
Monetary trusts for
held-to-maturity . .. ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥ -
Monetary trusts
for policy reserve
matching ......... — — — - — - - - - -
Other monetary
trusts ........ ... ¥567,248 ¥575,554 ¥8,306 ¥17,478 ¥9,172 ¥285,525 ¥288,039 ¥2,514 ¥2,968 ¥453

Qualitative Information

With regard to investment, Sony Life’s basic policy is to create portfolios that, while mitigating risk, ensure stable revenues and profits over
the medium to long term. To restrain price fluctuation risk, foreign exchange risk and credit risk, Sony Life allocates a relatively small per-
centage of assets to stocks and securities denominated in foreign currencies. In addition, although Sony Life provides policy loans, it does
not provide commercial loans.

1. Transactions

When creating portfolios, Sony Life concentrates primarily on Japanese government and corporate bonds. Although Japanese government
and corporate bonds help ensure stable revenues and profits over the medium to long term, they involve asset value fluctuation risk, owing
to interest rate fluctuations. In addition to price fluctuations risk, bonds denominated in foreign currencies involve foreign exchange risk.
Depending on financial market conditions, Sony Life employs such derivative instruments as over-the-counter bond options, stock index
options, and currency options.

2. Policy and purpose of derivative transactions

Sony Life purchases derivative products primarily to hedge existing assets.

3. Risks

The derivative instruments that Sony Life uses are susceptible to fluctuations in market prices and risk, but as Sony Life principally hedges
existing assets, the risk on its total portfolio, including the underlying assets, is offset to some degree by risks on the off-balance-sheet
transactions themselves. Credit risk is inherent to derivative instruments, but as the off-balance-sheet transactions that Sony Life conducts
involve instruments that are listed on Japanese stock exchanges, we believe that credit risks are small. In addition, when conducting over-
the-counter transactions, Sony Life selects parties that we believe pose little risk of defaults.
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4. Risk management systems

Sony Life's balance of derivative transactions is within the limits that Sony Life has set in-house. On transactions conducted by the division
in charge of investment, the administrative division receives reports directly from the transaction counterparty. This system enables the
administrative division and the investment division to independently determine derivative positions and transaction profits and losses.
Quantitative information

@ Gains (losses) on derivatives with and without hedge accounting—Not applicable

@ Derivatives transactions without hedge accounting—Not applicable

@ Derivatives transactions with hedge accounting—Not applicable
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Performance Indicators of Sony Life (Non-consolidated)

Key Performance Indicators for Past Five Years
(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
Policy amountinforce ........ ... .. .. ... ¥30,007,828 ¥31,152,672 ¥32,434,587 ¥33,537,084 ¥34,598,244
Individual life insurance ........... ... ... ... ...... 28,908,802 30,038,118 31,237,078 32,229,100 33,164,100
Individual annuities . ............ ... .o oL 175,735 206,374 260,268 288,559 306,661
Group life insurance .......... ...l 923,289 908,179 937,241 1,019,424 1,127,481
Policy amount in force for group annuities ............ 71,400 72,633 73,307 73,499 72,348
Annualized premiums from insurance in force ......... 474,296 504,691 530,011 547,898 573,331
Of which, medical protection, living benefit
protection and other products ................... 109,432 117,466 122,854 126,662 133,023
New policy amount ..........cooveiniieneenennnn.. 3,401,226 3,437,215 3,808,542 3,888,906 4,056,495
Individual life insurance ............... ... ... 3,361,271 3,396,867 3,744,680 3,834,610 4,017,527
Individual annuities . ........ .. ... oL 30,864 32,590 57,908 39,100 31,709
Group life insurance ......... ..., 9,090 7,757 5,953 15,196 7,258
Annualized premiums from new policies .............. 61,791 65,541 63,475 61,693 68,780
Of which, medical protection, living benefit
protection and other products ................... 14,543 14,479 13,358 13,443 16,264
Ordinary reVenUES .. .........cuuevueiueeneennennnn. 696,426 689,591 741,250 765,910 881,798
Of which, income from insurance premiums ........ 580,516 605,561 648,406 662,011 700,101
Of which, investment income ..................... 108,438 78,722 87,493 98,781 175,397
Ordinary eXPeNSES . ... v vttt ettt 672,067 674,696 701,959 733,500 801,698
Of which, insurance claims and other payments ... .. 231,881 219,347 241,106 274,778 274,278
Of which, investment expenses ................... 4,561 8,184 69,895 133,777 20,584
Of which, operating expenses ..................... 82,040 87,328 94,367 93,928 96,860
Ordinary profit ..o 24,359 14,895 39,290 32,409 80,099
Netincome . ......oiniiii e 9,616 7,494 18,514 33,783 46,138
Core profit ... ...t 28,564 24,366 23,571 38,005 64,517
CommON SEOCK . . ..o ot et 65,000 65,000 65,000 70,000 70,000
Number of shares issued and outstanding
(thousands of shares) ........................... 65,000 65,000 65,000 70,000 70,000
Total @ssets .. ..ot e 3,103,241 3,445,970 3,659,786 3,810,929 4,286,540
Of which, separate account assets ................. 280,682 322,672 321,789 275,160 373,604
Policy reserves ...........coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiann.. 2,739,264 3,088,888 3,375,090 3,592,376 3,985,610
Loans ... 86,918 96,804 108,688 120,462 127,599
SECUMEIES .\ttt e 2,132,216 2,217,902 2,388,932 2,819,638 3,539,114
Solvency marginratio ...........c.oiiiiiiiii 1,547.0% 1,852.0% 1,747.9% 2,060.5% 2,637.3%
Number of employees ...................ocoiu... 5.250 5.253 5372 5,599 5,835

Notes: 1. Policy amount in force is the total of individual life insurance, individual annuities and group life insurance. Policy amounts for individual annuities are equal to the sum
of (a) the funds to be held at the time annuity payments are to commence for policies for which annuity payments have not yet commenced and (b) the amount of
policy reserves for policies for which payments have commenced.

Policy amount in force for group annuity products is equal to the amount of outstanding policy reserves.

New policy amount is the total of individual life insurance, individual annuities and group life insurance. New policy amounts for individual annuities are equal to the
funds to be held at the time annuity payments commence.

. Annualized premiums, which include individual life insurance and individual annuities, are converted to a per-year premium amount by multiplying individual premiums
by a coefficient corresponding to the premium payment method. (For lump-sum payment policies, premiums are divided by the number of coverage years.)

“Medical protection, living benefit protection and other products” is the portion of the annualized premium for medical protection benefits (hospitalization benefits,
surgical benefits, etc.) and living benefit protection (benefits for specific diseases, nursing care benefits, etc.).
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Key Performance Indicators

Policy amount in force
(Millions of yen)

2009 2010

Change Change Change Change

from from from from

March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,

As of March 31 Number 2008 (%) Amount 2008 (%) Number 2009 (%) Amount 2009 (%)

Individual life insurance ..... 4,657,604 106.0% ¥32,229,100 103.2% 4,954,761 106.4% ¥33,164,100 102.9%
Individual annuities ......... 51,192 1123 288,559 1109 55,673 108.8 306,661 106.3
Group life insurance ........ - - 1,019,424 108.8 - - 1,127,481 110.6
Group annuities ............ - - 73,499 100.3 - - 72,348 98.4

Notes: 1. Policy amounts for individual annuities are equal to the sum of (a) the funds to be held at the time annuity payments are to commence for policies for which annuity
payments have not yet commenced and (b) the amount of policy reserves for policies for which payments have commenced.
2. The policy amount in force for group annuities is equal to the amount of outstanding policy reserves.
New policy amount
(Millions of yen)

2009

YoY YoY Increase

change change from

For the year ended March 31 Number (%) Amount (%) New policies  conversion
Individual life insurance ........ ... ... .. . il 526,766 102.4%  ¥3,834,610 102.4%  ¥3,834,610 ¥—
Individual annuities .......... ... 7,372 70.3 39,100 67.5 39,100 -

Group lifeinsurance ............ oo, 15196 2552 15,196 -
Group annUIties .. ..., — — — — — —

(Millions of yen)

2010

YoY YoY Increase

change change from

For the year ended March 31 Number (%) Amount (%) New policies  conversion
Individual life insurance ............... ... . ... 575,712 109.3% ¥4,017,527 104.8% ¥4,017,527 ¥—
Individual annuities . ........ ...t 6,496 88.1 31,709 81.1 31,709 -
Group life insurance ............ oo, - - 7,258 47.8 7,258 -

Group annUIties .. .......oooiieiii it iiiiiaannnn.. - - - - - -

Notes: 1. The new policy amount including increase from conversion for individual annuities is equal to the funds held at the time annuity payments commence.
2. The new policy amount for group annuities is equal to the initial premium payment.

Policy amount in force
(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
Change from Change from
March 31, March 31,
As of March 31 Amount 2008 (%) Amount 2009 (%)
Individual life insurance .......... ... i ¥538,252 103.3% ¥563,002 104.6%
Individual annuities ... ... ..oiuiin ittt 9,646 109.4 10,329 107.1
L] = S P ¥547,898 103.4% ¥573,331 104.6%
Of which, medical protection, living benefit protection
and other products . ..........iiniiii ¥126,662 103.1% ¥133,023 105.0%
New policies
(Millions of yen)
2009 2010
YoY change YoY change
For the years ended March 31 Amount (%) Amount (%)
Individual life insurance .......... ... i ¥60,108 98.1% ¥67,332 112.0%
Individual annuities .. ......... ... 1,585 71.2 1,447 91.3
L] - S PP ¥61,693 97.2% ¥68,780 111.5%
Of which, medical protection, living benefit protection
and other products . ... ..ottt ¥13,443 100.6% ¥16,264 121.0%

Notes: 1. Annualized premiums refer to an amount that is calculated by multiplying individual premium amounts by a coefficient that differs depending on the premium payment
methods, thereby converting the figure to a per-year premium. (For lump-sum payment policies, premiums are divided by the number of coverage years.)
2. "Medical protection, living benefit protection and other products” indicates the portion of annualized premiums for medical protection benefits (hospitalization benefits,
surgical procedure benefits, etc.) and products with living benefit protection (benefits for specific illness, nursing care benefits, etc.).
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Policies and policy amount in force by product
(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
As of March 31 Number Amount Number Amount
Individual life insurance products
Pure death-protection insurance ............ ... ..ol 3,677,273 ¥30,037,466 3,870,831 ¥30,842,528
Variable life insurance (whole life type) ......................... 483,591 2,832,957 511,988 2,895,561
Modified payment whole life insurance ............. .. .. .. ..., 18,124 185,771 17,386 174,634
Limited payment whole life insurance .......................... 366,292 3,138,275 354,323 3,009,950
Family insurance . ....... ..o 1,429 13,402 1,374 12,834
Interest rate-sensitive whole life insurance ...................... 410,979 2,445,758 444,161 2,601,849
Whole life insurance (no selection type) ............coovvenennn.. 5,734 11,052 5,406 10,238
Living benefit insurance (whole life type) ...............ccoooiu.t. 213,936 679,717 252,115 800,586
Variable life insurance (term type) .........oovveiinininenannn. 1,706 59,386 1,678 56,139
Family iNCOME iNSUFANCE . . ..o v e et 106,691 2,641,124 126,133 3,214,133
Living standard insurance ............ ... oo 5,743 117,289 5,043 97,172
Level premium plan term life insurance .......... ... .. ... ...... 123,045 2,700,740 111,294 2,402,005
Decreasing term life insurance ................ ... ...l 55,262 1,093,035 55,085 1,032,262
Living benefit insurance (term type) ..........oovvirerniniin.... 19,658 165,891 26,098 218,466
Level premium plan term life insurance (non-smoker preferred risk) .. 23,459 981,352 22,151 918,464
Decreasing term life insurance (non-smoker preferred risk) ........ 32,163 939,680 33,158 925,035
Family income insurance (non-smoker preferred risk) ............. 60,581 2,181,437 64,247 2,217,742
Increasing term lifeinsurance ......... ... ... o ool 453 25,446 313 18,516
Long-term level premium plan term life insurance
(with disability benefit) .. ........ ... .. ... 15,293 704,516 18,323 826,607
Increasing term life insurance (reduced surrender value) . .......... 4,346 151,822 4,145 146,613
Level premium plan term life insurance (no surrender value) ....... 6,164 120,294 17,076 314,687
Income protection insurance to cover three major diseases ... ..... 2,707 2,609 4,394 3,548
Semi-participating whole life nursing-care insurance .............. 23,091 94,414 33,856 138,180
Cancer iNSUraNCe . .....oiuiitt it 253,769 38,054 241,708 34,992
Whole-life cancer insurance (08) ..........c.oivirirererenennnn.. 11,399 1,504 23,203 2,762
Cancer hospitalization insurance .............. .. ..o - - 15,676 -
Comprehensive medical insurance . ...t 1,414,918 782,014 1,464,870 757,429
Long-term comprehensive medical insurance .................... 16,659 6,629 15,543 6,280
Semi-participating living standard insurance (joint type) .......... 81 1,740 84 1,792
Term riders and others™ .. ... ... . .. [419,779] 7,921,542 [438,914] 8,004,039
Mixed INSUrANCE . ...ttt ettt 294,565 1,096,128 292,819 1,068,528
Variable life insurance (limited term type) ....................... 41,236 124,543 42,950 125,912
Endowment insurance ......... ...t 209,441 832,293 203,880 801,878
Semi-participating endowment insurance ....................... 43,888 139,292 45,989 140,736
Pure endowment iNSUFANCE .. .. ..vuvitentt ittt 685,766 1,095,504 791,111 1,253,043
Semi-participating educational endowment insurance ............ 685,766 1,095,504 791,111 1,253,043
Living benefit rider . ... ... - - - -
Total individual life insurance products® .......................... 4,657,604 32,229,100 4,954,761 33,164,100
Individual annuity products®
Semi-participating individual annuities ............. ... .. .. . ... 18,450 ¥ 93,092 21,690 ¥ 106,760
Variable individual annuities .......... ..., 28,025 152,525 28,728 154,707
Others™ ..ottt 4,717 42,941 5,255 45,193
Total individual annuity products .. .........oiiiiiiiiiiiiaennn. 51,192 288,559 55,673 306,661
Group life insurance products®
Group term life insurance .............coiiiiiii i 97,770 249,798 112,542 252,719
Group welfare term life insurance .............. ...t 127,670 86,095 127,460 82,853
Group credit life insurance ....... ... .. i 2,700,760 683,414 2,430,708 791,822
Annuity payment rider®) .. 157 115 136 86
Total group life insurance products . ...........uuuininnannnn. . 2,926,357 1,019,424 2,670,846 1,127,481
Group annuity products®®
New-type corporate annuities ........... ... ..., 30,774 5,927 29,312 5,318
Defined contribution corporate annuities .. ........ ..., 347,450 67,571 343,982 67,029
Total group annuity products .. .........oouueeenneeaineeanneeanns 378,224 73,499 373,294 72,348
Medical protection insurance (group-type)®? . ... .. ...... 129 0 - -

Reinsurance recipients® ... ... ..o = = - -

Notes: 1. This category includes, in addition to term riders, living benefit whole life policy riders and semi-participating lump sum nursing-care riders every five years.
2. Total number of policies in force for term riders and others, and living benefit riders is excluded from total individual life insurance products.
3. The policy amount in force for individual annuity products and annuity payment riders is equal to the sum of (a) the funds to be held at the time annuity payments are to
commence for policies for which annuity payments have not yet commenced and (b) the amount of policy reserves for policies for which payments have commenced.
. Others under individual annuity products include semi-participating nursing-care riders, semi-participating fixed individual annuity riders, and the policies for which
annuity payments have commenced.
. The number of policies for group life insurance products, group annuity products, medical protection insurance (group-type) and reinsurance recipients reflects the total
number of insured parties.
The policy amount in force for group annuity products is the amount of outstanding policy reserves.
. The amount of medical protection insurance (group-type) is equal to the daily claims for hospitalization.
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New policies and new policy amount by product
(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
For the years ended March 31 Number Amount Number Amount
Individual life insurance products
Pure death-protection iNnSUranCe ................oeiuienuenenennnns 368,310 ¥3,517,412 426,559 ¥3,732,145
Variable life insurance (whole life type) ......................... 61,504 296,186 47,701 196,923
Modified payment whole life insurance ......................... 166 4,508 147 2,679
Limited payment whole life insurance .......................... 1 50 3 63
Family inSUranCe . .......c.oueitonin i 9 53 1 7
Interest rate-sensitive whole life insurance ...................... 49,285 286,808 55,486 315,631
Whole life insurance (no selection type) ...............coovnin... 322 524 302 449
Living benefit insurance (whole life type) ........................ 26,434 86,595 46,319 151,235
Variable life insurance (term type) .........o.vireinirninenninn.. 223 7,294 143 2,623
Family inCOmMe iNSUraNCe . ... ..ouvuene e 14,390 435,313 30,618 962,232
Living standard inSUrance ..............ocoeieininiininiennenen.. - - - -
Level premium plan term life insurance ................... ... ... 5657 100,455 2,539 47,936
Decreasing term life insurance ........... ..., 5,935 124,890 5,176 104,727
Living benefit insurance (term type) ..., 5,978 52,662 8,237 68,962
Level premium plan term life insurance (non-smoker preferred risk) . . 1,603 66,099 685 34,118
Decreasing term life insurance (non-smoker preferred risk) ........ 3,787 123,738 3,030 95,000
Family income insurance (non-smoker preferred risk) ............. 14,260 505,967 8,217 284,082
Increasing term life insurance ............ ..o i = = - -
Long-term level premium plan term life insurance
(with disability benefit) ......... ... 5158 221,684 4,439 180,994
Increasing term life insurance (reduced surrender value) ........... 337 11,045 230 7,653
Level premium plan term life insurance (no surrender value) ... .... 6,239 121,678 11,715 209,127
Income protection insurance to cover three major diseases ........ 986 949 1,915 1,142
Semi-participating whole life nursing-care insurance .. ............ 9,204 38,725 12,291 50,221
Cancer iNSUraNCe . ...ttt ittt it 3,067 367 3,106 294
Whole-life cancer insurance (08) ..........ovvverviiininenenin.s 11,629 1,536 12,646 1,375
Cancer hospitalization insurance ........... ..., - - 15,811 -
Comprehensive medical insurance . ............c..cooiiiiin.. 141,613 67,221 155,442 39,053
Long-term comprehensive medical insurance .................... 516 231 346 156
Semi-participating living standard insurance (joint type) .......... 7 170 14 336
Term riders and others() ... ... ... . . ... [47,284] 962,654 [51,542] 975,116
Mixed INSUFANCE .. ...ttt 36,220 129,339 31,693 107,931
Variable life insurance (limited term type) ....................... 8,396 20,857 3,923 9,445
Endowmentinsurance ............ ..o 22,149 88,758 21,037 79,769
Semi-participating endowment insurance ....................... 5675 19,723 6,733 18,715 =
Pure endowment iNSUFaNCe . . ... .ue ettt ettt 122,236 187,857 117,460 177,450 %
Semi-participating educational endowment insurance ............ 122,236 187,857 117,460 177,450 o
Living benefit rider . ... ... ittt - - - - o
Total individual life insurance products® ......... .. .. .. .. .. ....... 526,766 3,834,610 575,712 4,017,527 gﬁ
Individual annuity products® =
Semi-participating individual annuities .. ............. ... .. . L 3114 ¥ 15755 4,297 ¥ 20,020
Variable individual annuities .......... ... ..o 4,258 23,345 2,199 11,689
Others .o.vouiti it = = = -
Total individual annuity products . .........c.oiiiiiiiiiieeaannn, 7,372 39,100 6,496 31,709
Group life insurance products®”
Group term life insurance ...t 8,262 2,371

Group welfare term life insurance ...t 4,216 15,196 3,188 4,886
Group credit life insurance ... ...t - - - -
Annuity payment rider .. ... ... - - - -
Total group life insurance products .............oiiiiiiiininnnn... 4,216 15,196 11,450 7,258
Group annuity products®
New-type corporate annuities ..................c.oiiiiiiiiion... - - - -
Defined contribution corporate annuities .......................... - - - -
Total group annuity products . ..........c.c.uueiiiiiiiiiininnaaann. - - - -
Medical protection insurance (group-type)4® . ... ... .. ... ... ....... = = - -
Reinsurance recipients®) ... ...t = = - -

o
o
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Notes: 1. This category includes, in addition to term riders, living benefit whole life policy riders and semi-participating lump sum nursing-care riders every five years.
2. Total number of policies in force for term riders and others is excluded from total individual life insurance products.
3. The new policy amount for individual annuity products is equal to the funds to be held at the time annuity payments commence.
4. The number of new policies for group life insurance products, group annuity products, medical protection insurance (group-type) and reinsurance recipients reflects the
total number of insured parties.
5. The new policy amount for group annuity products is equal to the sum of the initial premium payments.
6. The amount of medical protection insurance (group-type) is equal to the daily claims for hospitalization.
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(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2009 2010
Death protection

Ordinary death
Individual life INSUTANCE . . . .. ..o ¥31,133,595 ¥31,911,056
INAIVIAUAL @NNUITIES . ..ttt e e e e e et e e [61,709] [74,242]
Group life INSUFANCE . . .. oottt e 1,019,308 1,127,395
GrOUD ANNUILI ES oo oottt ettt e et et e e ettt ettt et e e e e e e e e e, - -
L] - 32,152,904 33,038,452

Accidental death
Individual life INSUTANEE . . . ..ttt ettt e e e e e e e e [8,304,381] [7,957,074]
INdividual @NNUILIES . ..« .ottt ettt et e e e e = -
Group Life INSUFABNCE . . ..ttt e et e e et et e e e e e e e e e e [3.250] [3,041]
GrOUPD @NNUITIES . o ittt ittt ettt e et ettt et ettt ettt e e et e e e et e et - -
L] 7= P [8,307,632] [7,960,115]

Death protection with other conditions
INdividual life INSUMANCE . . .. .ottt ettt e e e ettt e e e e e [356,036] [834,742]
Individual @NNUILIES . ... ..o e - -
Group Llife INSUFANCE . . . ..ot e e e = -
GrOUP ANNUITI S oottt e e et ettt e et ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e, = -
1<) | P [356,036] [834,742]

Living protection
Maturity and living benefits

Individual life INSUrANCe . ... ...t ¥ 1,095,504 ¥ 1,253,043
Individual annUItIeS ... ... ...t 245,657 261,593
Group life INSUFANCE . . ..o\ttt e e e e 0 -
(@ o U o= 0T U o= - -
Lo} P 1,341,161 1,514,636
Annuities
Individual life INSUrANCe . . ... ..o — -
INAIVIUEL @NNUITIES .+ .+ .ot ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e [36,681] [38,616]
Group life INSUMANCE . . . e .ttt ettt e e e et e e e e e et e [24] [21]
GrOUPD @NNUITIES . oottt ittt et e et ettt ettt ettt ettt e e e e e e e ettt - -
TOMAL © o [36,706] [38,637]
Other
Individual life INSUrANCe . . . .. ..o - -
Individual annUIties . . ... ... 42,902 45,068
Group Life INSUFANCE . . . ..ottt e e e 115 86
GrOUD ANNUIL S ottt ettt ettt e e et e e et e e et et e e e e 73,499 72,348
L] PP 116,517 117,503

Hospitalization protection
Accidental hospitalization

Individual life INSUTANEE . .. ... o ot [16,088] [16,814]
INdividual @NNUILIES . ..« .ottt et e e e - -
Group Life INSUFANCE . . . ..ttt ettt et et e e e e e e e [18] [18]
(@ o U o= 0T 0T o= - -
TOtAL . oo [16,107] [16,833]
Sickness hospitalization
Individual life INSUFANEE . ..o\ttt et e e e e e e e e e [16,088] [16,814]
Individual @NNUILIES . ... ..o = -
Group Life INSUFANCE . . . ..o e e = -
GrOUD @NNUILIES o ottt et ettt ettt ettt e ettt e e e e et e e e e e eae e e - -
TOtAl -\ [16,088] [16,814]
Hospitalization with other conditions
Individual life INSUTANEE . . . .« . oottt ettt [7,112] [7,404]
Individual @NNUILIES . ... .ottt e e e - -
Group life INSUFANCE . . .. o\ttt e e - -
(@ o U o= 0T 0T o= - -
TOTAL & oot [7,112] [7,404]

Notes: 1. Figures in [ | show additional coverage and rider coverage attached to primary policies. However, ordinary death protections and others are recorded under
primary coverage.
2. Figures for maturity and living benefits of living protection show the funds to be held at the time annuity payments are to commence for policies for individual annuities
and group life insurance (annuity payment rider) for which annuity payments have not yet commenced.
Figures for annuities within living protection show annual annuity amounts.
. Figures for other within living protection show policy reserves for individual annuities (after commencement of annuity payments), group life insurance (after commence-
ment of annuity payments of annuities payment rider) and group annuities.
. Figures for hospitalization protection show the daily claims for hospitalization.
. Figures for total in sickness hospitalization within hospitalization protection show the total including primary coverage and rider coverage.
* Figures for primary coverage, if any, are shown without [ . If there is no primary coverage, figures for additional coverage are shownin [ ].
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Individual life insurance

(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
For the years ended March 31 Number Amount Number Amount
Balance at the beginning of the fiscalyear ........................... 4,392,838 ¥31,237,078 4,657,604 ¥32,229,100
New poliCy amOUNt . ...ttt ettt 526,766 3,834,610 575,712 4,017,527
Increase fromrenewal ...... ... 17,573 49,569 17,076 48,861
Increase from reinstatement . ...... ... i 21,867 133,021 21,718 129,474
Increase in policy amount ....... ... .. i = 3,640 - 2,841
Increase from CONVErsSion ............oiuiineiin i — — - -
Increase for Other reasons .................oeiiuiieii i .. 3,284 41,492 3,393 27,809
Decrease fromdeath . ...... ... 6,771 49,075 7,216 51,449
Decrease for maturity . ........ooueie oot 28,463 89,346 28,416 90,986
Decrease in policy @mouNt .........c.coueuintnrenineaninennenennns - 193,314 - 211,238
Decrease from CONVErsioN ...........coutiutiiuinuenniannaneennennn = = - -
SUMTENdEr @MOUNL .« .. e ettt ettt e 216,140 1,819,244 231,857 2,035,463
LaPSE @MOUNT . . o .t ettt ettt ettt e et e e 45,990 303,966 45,810 293,726
Decrease for other reasons .................coiiieiiii i 7,360 615,363 7,443 608,649
Balance at the end of the fiscal year .......... .. ... ... . .. 4,657,604 32,229,100 4,954,761 33,164,100
[INcrease ratio (%)] - . cvneuneinn ittt [6.0%] [3.2%] [6.4%] [2.9%]
NEt INCrEASES ..ottt ettt e 264,766 992,022 297,157 934,999
[Increase ratio (%)) . ... .vnvnen et e [(6.4%)] [(17.3%)] [12.2%] [(5.7%)]
Note: Each amount above is the total of pure death-protection insurance, mixed insurance and pure endowment insurance.
Individual annuities

(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
For the years ended March 31 Number Amount Number Amount
Balance at the beginning of the fiscalyear ........................... 45,568 ¥260,268 51,192 ¥288,559
New policy amount . ......o.uin it 7,372 39,100 6,496 31,709
Increase from reinstatement . ...... ... i 219 1,146 264 1,328
Increases from CONVErsion . ...........ouiriiiinte i iieenneanns - - - -
Increase for Other reasons ...............couiiuiieiiii i 546 2,901 554 2,322
Decrease fromdeath . ........ ... 23 133 51 394
Decrease for maturity .. .......oueeeentnii i = = - -
Decrease in annuity amount ...t — 725 - 1,639
Decrease from CONVersion . .............oouiiiiiieniaeaneannnn.. - - - -
SUIrENder @aMOUNT . ..ottt et ettt 1,776 9,866 1,953 11,056
Lapse @amOUNT . ..ottt e 395 2,102 441 2,218
Decrease for other reasons .................oiuiieiie i .. 319 2,029 388 1,949
Balance at the end of the fiscal year ......... ... ...t 51,192 288,559 55,673 306,661
[Increase ratio (%)] ... ..ovnire it [12.3%] [10.9%)] [8.8%] [6.3%]
N =] A el =T K 5,624 28,291 4,481 18,102
[Increase ratio (%)) . ... .ovnere it [(41.6%)] [(47.5%)] [(20.3%)] [(36.0%)]

Note: The above amounts are equal to the sum of (a) the funds to be held at the time annuity payments are to commence for policies for which annuity payments have not yet
commenced and (b) the amount of policy reserves for policies for which payments have commenced.
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Group life insurance

(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
For the years ended March 31 Number Amount Number Amount
Balance at the beginning of the fiscal year ........................... 3,161,434 ¥ 937,241 2,926,357  ¥1,019,424
New policy @amount .. ...ttt 4,216 15,196 11,450 7,258
Increase fromrenewal . ...... ...t 222,266 324,116 231,450 332,294
Increase from reinstatement ........ ... ... i 28 158 - -
Increase in policy amount (increase by additional purchase of riders) . ... 57,189 168,446 61,423 162,384
Increase in policy amount . ...t 1,521 1,073 5,696 1,270
Increase for other reasons ...............coueiuiiiinnnieanaan. 97 114 248 38,087
Decrease fromdeath ... ... .. .. 12,432 1,294 11,956 1,714
Decrease for Maturity ... ......coueuene ittt 234,806 330,165 224,962 330,776
Withdrawals . ... 270,828 40,908 322,768 56,161
Decreases in policy amount ............ouitit i, 187,381 39,976 238,899 42,347
Surrender @aMOUNT . ..ottt ettt 662 2,278 282 1,360
Lapse @amoOUNt . . ..o .ut e 82 395 10 50
Decrease for other reasons .................cooieiiiiiii i ioan. 63 11,876 104 829
Balance at the end of the fiscalyear ...t 2,926,357 1,019,424 2,670,846 1,127,481
[Increase ratio (%)] ... ..oveer et [(7.4%)] [8.8%] [(8.7%)] [10.6%]
NEL INCrEASES . ..ottt ettt ettt (235,077) 82,183 (255,511) 108,056
[Increase ratio (%)] . ... ovten et [ [182.8%)] [-] [31.5%]
Notes: 1. Each amount above is the total of pure death-protection insurance, mixed insurance and pure endowment insurance.

2. The number of policies reflects the total number of insured parties.
Group annuities
(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
For the years ended March 31 Number Amount Number Amount
Balance at the beginning of the fiscalyear ........................... 393,386 ¥73,307 378,224 ¥73,499
New policy amount .. ...t = = - -
ANNUILY PAYMENT . . .ottt ettt 220,383 1,694 239,185 1,836
Lump-sum payment ......... ... 20,034 2913 20,005 3,393
SUITENEr @MOUNT . ... e ottt ettt et et 563 154 1,071 443
Balance at the end of the fiscalyear ..................c....c it 378,224 73,499 373,294 72,348
[Increase ratio (%)] - ... .oeuneun ettt [(3.9%)] [0.3%] [(1.3%)] [(1.6%)]
NEE INCIBASES . .o v ettt ettt et ettt e et e e (15,162) 191 (4,930) (1,150)
[Increase ratio (%)) ... .ovoveee e [-] [(71.6%)] [-] []

Notes: 1. The amounts at the beginning and end of the fiscal year are equal to policy reserves at those times.
2. New policy amounts are equal to the sum of initial premium payments.
3. The number of policies reflects the total number of insured parties.

1. Standard dividend yields for semi-participating individual life Insurance and individual annuities with policyholder dividends every five years

For the years ended March 31 2009 2010
Policies with assumed interest rates of 2.00% Or [€SS . . ... ..ottt 0.20% 2.80%
Policies with assumed interest rates of more than 2.00% and 2.50% orless .............ccovveennn. 0.10% 2.70%
Policies with assumed interest rates of more than 2.50% . .........ooutiiie i 0.00% 2.60%
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2. Below is an example of policyholder dividends for semi-participating endowment insurance using figures for the fiscal year ended
March 31, 2010.

Example: Semi-participating endowment insurance with policyholder dividends every five years

Entered at age 30, 10-year maturity, male, lump-sum payment, policy amount of ¥1 million

Policies ending

Assumed Ongoing at maturity or

interest policy  death of policy-

Contract Date rate  Years elapsed (yen) holder (yen)
2-AUE-00 L 1.50% 1 year ¥ = ¥11,541
2-AUE-08 .. 1.50 2 = 106
2-AUE-07 1.50 3 = 7,370
2-AUB-06 .. 1.00 4 = 32,111
2-AUE-05 e 1.00 5 39,726 39,726
2-AUE-04 1.00 6 = 17,406
2-AUE-03 L 1.50 7 = 115
2-AUE-02 1.50 8 = 7,874
2-AUE-0T e 1.50 9 = 13,404
2-AUB-00 L. 1.90 10 = 0

Notes: 1. The policies ending at maturity or death of policyholder column shows the amount receivable at maturity or upon death. The number of years elapsed is the number
through August 2, 2010.
2. The above-stated dividend amount is the sum of the pro-rated dividend amount (policy reserve x dividend participation ratio) and interest through August 2, 2010
(excluding dividends already paid).
Note: Dividend participation ratio = Standard dividend yield — Assumed interest rate

3. Standard dividend yield on group annuities
The standard dividend yield on group annuities is 1.05%, using figures for the year ended March 31, 2010.

Note: Dividend participation is calculated as follows:
Dividend amount = Policy reserves x Dividend participation ratio
Dividend participation ratio = Standard dividend yield — Assumed interest rate

4. For group annuities and other products, a reserve for policyholders’ dividends is accumulated in accordance with each product’s
characteristics.

Indicators for Insurance Policies

a
For the years ended March 31 2009 2010 gi'
Individual life insurance . ......... .. i 3.2% 2.9% §
Individual annUities .. ... ... . e 10.9 6.3 §'
Group life INSUMANCE . ..ottt e e e e 838 10.6
GrOUP @NNUITIES & . o v vttt et e e e e e e et e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ettt et e e e e e s 0.3 (1.6)
(Thousands of yen)
For the years ended March 31 2009 2010
Average policy amount for new policies ....... ... ...t ¥7,279 ¥6,978 o
Average policy amount for policiesinforce ........... ... ... i i 6,919 6,693 g
Note: The above figures do not include the increase from the conversion for average policy amount for new policies. @
o
v B
For the years ended March 31 2009 2010 <
Individual life insurance . ......... . o 12.3% 12.5%
Individual @annUIties .. ... ... . e 17.8 12.9
Group life INSUMANCE .. ..ottt e e e e e e e e e e e 1.6 0.7

Note: The above figures do not include the increase from the conversion.
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The lapse and surrender rate is expressed as a ratio calculated by dividing the amounts of cancellations and lapses modified for decreases,

increases or reinstatements by the total policy amount in force at the beginning of the fiscal year.

%
For the years ended March 31 2009 2010
Individual life INSUTANCE . . . .. .ot e 6.98% 7.47%
Individual @nNUILIES .. ... .. .o 5.24 5.53
SUDTOTAL ..ot e 6.97 7.46
Group life INSUFANCE ... ..ot e e 4.42 4.17
The lapse and surrender rate is expressed as a ratio calculated by dividing the amounts of cancellations and lapses not modified for
decreases, increases or reinstatements by the total policy amount in force at the beginning of the fiscal year.
%
For the years ended March 31 2009 2010
Individual life insurance + Individual annuities . ............ ... . . . i i i 6.79% 7.21%
Yen
For the years ended March 31 2009 2010
Average premiums for New POliCIES . ... ... ... .oiuu ittt ¥10,506 ¥10,070
Note: The above figures do not include increase from conversion.
%0
For the years ended March 31 2009 2010
Based on number of PoliCies . ... ... ..ot 1.50%o 1.50%0
Based on policy @amOUNT . . . ...ttt e e e 1.55 1.57
%0
2009 2010
Number of Policy Number of Policy
For the years ended March 31 policies amount policies amount
Accidental death protection ............. .. .o 0.098%o0 0.094%o0 0.097 %o 0.151%o0
Disability protection ........ ..ottt 0.116 0.044 0.117 0.108
Accidental hospitalization protection................ ... ... .. ... 3.616 87.782 3.484 83.792
Sickness hospitalization protection ............ ... .. .. oL 35.396 575.605 34.501 564.366
Lifestyle-related disease hospitalization protection.................... 12.414 334318 12.290 338.946
Sickness and accidental surgery protection.................. ... ..., 40.052 / 39.527 /
Lifestyle-related disease surgery protection .......................... 6.754 7.181
%
For the years ended March 31 2009 2010
Operating eXPeNSE FALIO . .. ..o v vttt ettt e 14.2% 13.9%
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Indicators Related to Asset Management (General Account)

Overview of the asset management for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2010

(1) Investment environment

During the fiscal year ended March 31, 2010, the Japanese economy began to rebound. Real GDP grew at a rate of 6.0% during the April—
June quarter, negative 0.6% in the July—September quarter and 3.8% in the October—December quarter. Real GDP growth is also
expected to have been positive during the January—March quarter. Recovery in China and other segments of the world economy encour-
aged export-centered growth in the Japanese economy.

Following a bond market downturn (yields increased) through June 2009, interest rates fluctuated within the long-term range. An increased
supply of Japanese government bonds (JGBs), coupled with concerns about worsening government finances, caused long-term interest rates
to rise, temporarily exceeding 1.5% at one point. The trend then reversed, with long-term interest rates plunging to around 1.2% as Dubai
government-owned firms experienced cash flow difficulties and concerns about Greece's national finances mounted. Lower House elections
swept the Democratic Party of Japan (DP)J) to power in August, and the Hatoyama Cabinet was established. DP] policies, which called for
greater government spending in many areas, had a negative effect on the bond markets, creating an environment that hindered interest rate
increases. On March 31, 2010, 10-year JGB yields were 1.400%, 0.047 of a percentage point higher than one year earlier.

Stock market conditions improved significantly, reflecting a recovery in corporate performance. In its fluctuations throughout the year,
the Nikkei stock average never fell below ¥8,109.53, the ending average on March 31, 2009, and ongoing buying pushed the average above
¥11,000 in March 2010. Although prices faltered in the face of concerns about the situations in Dubai and Greece, firm overseas stock
market results buoyed Japanese market prices. On March 31, 2010, the Nikkei closed at ¥11,089.94, up ¥2,980.41 from one year earlier.

In foreign exchange markets, the yen continued the previous fiscal year's trend, appreciating against the U.S. dollar. After falling to
¥101.44 in April 20009, the yen continued to strengthen, appreciating sharply to ¥84.83 in November as a result of the Dubai crisis. After
that point, U.S. economic recovery and a rise in long-term interest rates caused the yen to depreciate against the dollar. As of March 31,
2010, the yen was trading at ¥93.04 to the U.S. dollar, up ¥5.19 from one year earlier.

(2) Investment policy

Our basic investment policy on general account assets is to secure stable investment income and target asset soundness. Our investment
focuses on achieving a balance between profitability and market risk. In our bonds investments, which center on JGBs, we are working to
extend the duration of our portfolio by switching over our balance of bonds that have a short time remaining to maturity for bonds with a
longer remaining period.

(3) Results of investment

As of March 31, 2010, general account assets totaled ¥3,912.9 billion, up 10.7% or ¥377.1 billion from March 31, 2009. Within the general
account, domestic bond investment totaled ¥3,032.9 billion (accounting for 77.5% of total general account assets), domestic stocks ¥72.5
billion (1.9%), foreign bonds ¥49.9 billion (1.3%), monetary trusts ¥288.7 billion (7.4%), policyholder loans ¥127.5 billion (3.3%), cash and
deposits, call loans ¥116.4 billion (3.0%) and real estate ¥79.9 billion (2.0%).
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Portfolio of general account assets
General account assets

(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
As of March 31 Amount % of total Amount % of total
Cash and deposits, call loans ......................... ¥ 58,051 1.6% ¥ 116,442 3.0%
Securities repurchased under resale agreements .................... - - - -
Pledged money for bond borrowing transaction .................... - - - -
Monetary claims purchased .......................... = = - -
Securities under proprietary accounts ................. — — - -
Monetary trusts ....... ... o i 607,625 17.2 288,772 7.4
Securities ... 2,559,237 72.4 3,188,812 81.5
Domesticbonds ........... .. ..ol 2,384,467 67.4 3,032,933 77.5
Domestic StOCKS .. .vv vt 50,974 1.4 72,525 19
Foreign securities ......... ... ... 115,279 33 75,285 1.9
Foreignbonds ........... ... ... ool 93,709 2.7 49,915 13
Foreign stocks and other securities ............... 21,569 0.6 25,370 0.6
Other securities . ..., 8,516 0.2 8,067 0.2
Loans ... 120,462 3.4 127,599 3.3
Policyholder loans ..., 120,462 34 127,599 33
Commercial loans ...t — — - -
Realestate ...........cooiuiniiiiiiiniiinnenens 81,754 2.3 79,915 2.0
Deferred tax assets ............c.coiiiiiiiiiininnn. 35,439 1.0 27,686 0.7
Otherassets ........couiuiniiiiiniiiniieninean.. 73,407 2.1 83,918 2.1
Reserve for possible loan losses....................... (208) (0.0) (212) (0.0)
Total .o ¥3,535,769 100.0% ¥3,912,935 100.0%
Of which, foreign-currency-denominated assets .................. 34,299 1.0 21,724 0.6
Changes in general account assets by categories
(Millions of yen)
For the years ended March 31 2009 2010
Cash and deposits, Call LOANS . .. .. ...ttt ¥ (24,055) ¥ 58,390
Securities repurchased under resale agreements ... .......o.. ittt e - -
Pledged money for bond borrowing transaction .................ciiiiiiiii i - -
Monetary claims purchased . . . . ... ... = -
Securities under proprietary @CCOUNES ... ... ...t ettt et ettt ettt et — -
MONETATY TIUSES - .+« e ettt ettt e e e et e et e e et e e e e e e e e e (286,326) (318,853)
SBCUMIEIES .ottt 472,680 629,574
DOMESLIC DONAS .. .ottt e 661,663 648,465
DOMESEIC STOCKS . ..ttt e et e (121,936) 21,551
FOrEIGN SECUMLIES ..\ttt ettt ettt et e e e e e e e e e e ettt et (63,516) (39,993)
FOreign bONdS . ... . (60,485) (43,794)
Foreign stocks and Other SECUMTIES ... ... o.t ittt ettt e et eeen (3.030) 3,800
(@ T Yl 41T (3,530) (448)
o= 11,773 7,137
Policyholder L0ans . . . . ..ottt e e 11,773 7,137
Commercial loans .. ... .o e - -
) 1 T (1,113) (1,838)
DEferred TaX @SSELS . . ..ottt t ettt e et e 35,439 (7,753)
(@ T g 1LYy (10,491) 10,511
Reserve for possible l0an losses .. ... ... ..ot (134) (3)
TOTAL . ettt e e ¥ 197,772 ¥ 377,165
Of which, foreign-currency-denominated @SSetS . . ... .......uuiuin i i eeaiennan... (72,062) (12,574)
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%

For the years ended March 31 2009 2010
Cash and deposits, call loans . ...... ... . . 0.33% 0.08%
Securities repurchased under resale agreements .. .........ouuint it iit i e = -
Pledged money for bond borrowing transaction .................c.iiiiiiiii i - -
Monetary claims PUrChased . . ... ...ttt e - -
Securities under proprietary @CCOUNLS . ... ... uutn ettt ettt e e e e e = -
MONELANY TIUSES . - -+ . ot e e et et ettt e e e e e et et e et e e e e e e e (0.11) 4.76
R Y=Yl <L 0.89 2.16
Domestic boNds ... ... . 1.70 2.12
DOMESTIC SEOCKS - . o v et ettt ettt e e e e e e et et e e e e et et e e e e e e e e (14.69) 13.13
FOTEIGN SECUMLIES .. .o\ttt ettt ettt e e et e e e e e et e et e e e e 137 (2.21)
0N i 4.14 4.05
REALESTALE .. ..ttt t ettt ettt e e e e 5.38 4.73
TOtal. .o 1.11% 2.54%

Notes: 1. The denominator of investment yield calculation is a daily averaged carrying amount, while the numerator is investment income minus investment expenses.

2. Valuation gains for Article 112 of the Insurance Law is not accounted for.

(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2009 2010
Cash and deposits, call loans . .. ... ... ¥ 122,581 ¥ 84,936
Securities repurchased under resale agreements .. ...........oiuiutit it - -
Pledged money for bond borrowing transaction .................ouoiiitiniiiit i - -
Monetary claims purchased . . .. ...... .. it = -
Securities under proprietary aCCOUNTS .. .. ...ttt tntt ettt ettt et et e e a e - -
MORNELAY TrUSES . .ottt ettt et e e e 825,752 481,099
UM S .ot 2,153,056 2,800,103
Domestic DONAS . . ... 1,872,822 2,632,552
DOMESEIC SEOCKS - . oottt e e e e e e e 102,796 53,771
FOrEigN SECUNILIES . ..ottt e et ettt et e et e et e e 168,192 106,286
T T P 114,428 123,266
REALESTALE .. ..\ttt ittt e 80,148 78,123
TOtal . . e ¥3,356,741 ¥3,630,845
Of which, overseas iNnVEStMENt . .. ... ...t e 168,240 106,333
(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2009 2010
Interest income and dividends ......... ... . . ¥55,803 ¥ 70,668
Gains on securities under proprietary aCCOUNLS . .. ... .v ittt ettt ettt ettt e ee e - -
Income from monetary trusts, Net . ... ...ttt e = 22,887
Income from trading SECUTILIES, ML . ... ...ttt e e 1,084 -
Gains 0N sale Of SECUMLIES . . ..o\ttt ettt et et e e e e e e e e 32,115 15,107
Gains on redemption of SECUNLIES . ... ...ttt e 807 3,939
Gains on derivatives, MBL . ... ...ttt ettt et e 8,937 -
Foreign exchange Gains, NEL . . .. ..ottt ettt e e et e e = -
Other iNVeStMeNt INCOME .. .. ..ttt ettt ettt 32 37
TOtAl . .o ¥98,781 ¥112,639
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(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2009 2010
INEErESt EXPENSE . . ..ttt ¥ 42 ¥ 29
Losses on securities under proprietary @CCOUNTS . ... .....tutettttn ettt ae e = -
Losses on monetary trusts, Net .. ... ... ... 856 -
Losses on trading SECUMLIES, NEL . .. ..o . ettt ettt et e e et e e = -
Losses on sale Of SECUMLIES ... ...ttt e 16,157 10,073
Devaluation [0SSeS ON SECUTILIES . .. ..o\ttt ettt et e e e e et 31,899 -
Losses on redemption of Securities . ........ ... ... e 262 361
Losses 0N derivatives, NeL .. ... ...ttt = -
Foreign exchange lOSSES . .. ...ttt ettt e e e e 2,614 833
Provision for reserve for possible l0an losses ............ ... i 134 3
Write-off of l0ans .. ... ... . e — -
Depreciation of real estate for rent and others ........ ... ... . i 2,932 2,763
Other iNVESEMENT EXPENSES . . . ... vttt ettt ettt ettt e e e e e e et 6,664 6,518
TOtAL . .ot ¥61,564 ¥20,584
(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2009 2010
Interest income from dePOSILS .. ...t ut ettt ¥ 0 ¥ 0
Interest income and dividends from securities .. ........ ...t 39,033 54,662
Interest income from domestic bonds .. ... ...t e 30,228 51,554
Dividends from domestic SEOCKS . . . . ..o vttt e 1,995 937
Interest income and dividends from foreign securities . ... 6,242 1,806
Interest income from l0aNns . .. ... .. .. i 4,732 4,991
Income from real estate for rent . ... ... ... .. 11,632 10,942
Total, including Others .. ... ... ... . ¥55,803 ¥70,668
(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2009 2010
Gains on sale of domestic bonds (including JGBS) . ... ..o\ttt ¥18,321 ¥ 4,126
Gains on sale of domestic Stocks ...... ... ..o 12,409 10,614
Gains on sale of foreign Securities .. ..............ouintin ittt 1,384 367
TOtAL . . et e ¥32,115 ¥15,107

(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2009 2010
Losses on sale of domestic bonds (INCUdINg JGBS) ... .o vt ette et e ¥ 316 ¥ -
Losses on sale of dOmMestic STOCKS . ... ..ottt e e e 15,725 7,904
Losses on sale Of fOreign SECUNLIES . . . ... v v vt ettt ettt e et e e aaas 114 2,168
L] ¥16,157 ¥10,073
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(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2009 2010
Devaluation losses on domestic bonds (including JGBS) . . .. ..o vunitt it ¥ - ¥—
Devaluation losses on domestic StOCkS . ... ... ..ottt 30,708 -
Devaluation [0sses on foreign SECUMLIES . . ...ttt ettt ettt et e et e ettt aie e 1,191 -
L] - ¥31,899 ¥—

(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
As of March 31 Amount % of total Amount % of total
Japanese government bonds ....... ... ¥2,138,237 83.5% ¥2,955,399 92.7%
Japanese municipalbonds ........ .. . . 19,494 0.8 19,752 0.6
Japanese corporate bonds ........ ... 226,735 8.9 57,780 1.8
Of which, public corporationbonds ............. ...l 18,455 0.7 37,585 1.2
Japanese Stocks ... ... 50,974 2.0 72,525 2.3
Foreign SeCurities . ...ttt 115,279 4.5 75,285 2.4
Foreignbonds ... ... .o i 93,709 3.7 49,915 1.6
Foreign stocks and other securities ............... ... .. .. ... 21,569 0.8 25,370 0.8
Other SeCUNLIeS . ... u ittt ettt ettt e e 8,516 0.3 8,067 0.3
TOtAl . oot e ¥2,559,237 100.0% ¥3,188,812 100.0%
(Millions of yen)
2009
Due after Due after Due after Due after Due after
Due in 1 year 3 years 5 years 7 years 10 years
1 year through through through through (including no
As of March 31 or less 3 years 5 years 7 years 10 years  fixed maturity) Total
Japanese government bonds ........... ¥ — ¥ 8120 ¥ 44814 ¥196,146 ¥332,126  ¥1,557,030 ¥2,138,237
Japanese municipal bonds ............. 40 1,687 3,307 1,028 13,430 - 19,494
Japanese corporate bonds ............. 64,382 66,445 36,191 16,492 27,629 15,594 226,735
Japanese stocks ......... ... ...l - - - - - 50,974 50,974
Foreign securities ..................... 9,024 19,503 22,604 6,810 11,830 45,505 115,279
Foreignbonds ..................... 8,853 18,350 19,530 1,139 4,213 41,623 93,709 %‘
Foreign stocks and other ............ 171 1,152 3,073 5671 7,617 3,882 21,569 3.
Other securities ..........c.oooeau.... 56 — 398 443 738 6,879 8,516 “;’
Total . oowei i ¥73,504 ¥95,756  ¥107,315  ¥220,920  ¥385,755  ¥1,675984  ¥2,559,237 a
(Millions of yen) s
2010
Due after Due after Due after Due after Due after
Duein 1 year 3 years 5 years 7 years 10 years
1 year through through through through (including no
As of March 31 or less 3 years 5 years 7 years 10 years  fixed maturity) Total
Securities ... ¥4,457 ¥12,438 ¥85,251 ¥274,338 ¥156,490 ¥2,655,835 ¥3,188,812
Japanese government bonds ......... - - 66,085 240,011 142,419 2,506,883 2,955,399
Japanese municipal bonds ........... 1,648 - 4,401 13,702 - - 19,752
Japanese corporate bonds ........... 265 7,997 10,058 10,427 7,306 21,726 57,780 =
Japanese stocks ............ ... - - - - - 72,525 72,525 $
Foreign securities .................. 2,544 4,404 4,063 10,196 6,115 47,961 75,285 =
Foreignbonds ................... 2,068 3,113 - 1,116 1,712 41,904 49,915 ©
Foreign stocks and other .......... 475 1,291 4,063 9,079 4,403 6,056 25,370 o
Other securities . ................... - 36 642 - 649 6,738 8,067 3
Monetary claims purchased ............ - - - - - - - g
Certificates of deposit ................. - - - - - - -
Other ... ..ot - - - - - - -
Total . oovvii ¥4,457 ¥12,438 ¥85,251 ¥274,338 ¥156,490 ¥2,655,835 ¥3,188,812
N
g
S
w
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%

As of March 31 2009 2010
DomEeStIC DONS . . . ..o e 1.83% 2.07%
FOreign bonds . . ... ..o 1.51 0.82
(Millions of yen)
2009 2010
Composition Composition
As of March 31 Amount (%) Amount (%)
Fisheries, agriculture and forestry .............. ... ... ... .... ¥ - —% ¥ 59 0.1%
MINING .« oot 102 0.2 217 0.3
CONSEIUCEION . ..\ttt ettt e 55 0.1 1,175 1.6
Manufacturing industries
Food products ..........c.oiiiiiiiiiiii 1,468 2.9 1,976 2.7
Textilesand clothing . ..., 339 0.7 485 0.7
Pulpand paper........coueiniiiii i 59 0.1 220 0.3
Chemicals ......oovnii i 3,971 7.8 3,524 4.9
Medical products ... .....covvtinini i 3,570 7.0 2,373 33
Oiland coal products ...........oiuiiiiiiiiiinen... 219 0.4 388 0.5
Rubber products ...t 98 0.2 321 0.4
Glass and stone products ... ....ouvvevtinini e, 120 0.2 725 1.0
Steel ..o 1,250 2.5 1,583 2.2
Non-steel metals ............coiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnn.. 2,218 4.4 686 0.9
Metal products .......ouiniit i 439 0.9 428 0.6
Machinery . ...t 1,535 3.0 2,733 38
Electric appliances . ... ...t 5,825 11.4 8,743 12.1
Transportation vehicles ............ ... ..o 4,616 9.1 5,768 8.0
Precision machinery ....... ... 1,734 34 918 13
Ohers ..o 701 1.4 1,521 2.1
Electric and gas utilities ........... .. ... it 1,431 2.8 2,926 4.0
Transportation/Information telecommunications
Ground transportation ..............o.eiiiiiiiiiiiinen.. 1,253 2.5 2,248 3.1
Water transportation .......... ... oo i 14 0.0 313 0.4
Air transportation ... 364 0.7 252 0.3
Warehouses/transportation .............................. = = 141 0.2
Information/telecommunications .................. ... ... 2,514 4.9 3,117 43
Commerce
Wholesalers ........ ... 4,268 8.4 3,235 4.5
Retailers ........c.iiiiiii i 5,130 10.1 5,741 7.9
Financial services/insurance
Banking .. .....ooinii 1,560 3.1 5,353 7.4
Securities and commodity futures trading ................. 5 0.0 1,058 1.5
INSUFANCE ...t 3,697 7.3 11,593 16.0
Other financial services .............cooviiiiiiiiine.n.. 95 0.2 483 0.7
Realestate ...........coiiuiiiiiiiiiiiii i 2,255 4.4 1,327 1.8
Service COMPANIES .. ..ottt ettt 54 0.1 882 1.2
Total ..o ¥50,974 100.0% ¥72,525 100.0%

Note: Categories of stock holdings by industry are based on the classification by the Securities Identification Code Committee of Japan.
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(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2009 2010
Policyholder L0ans . . . ...t ¥120,462 ¥127,599
Premium LOaNS .. ...t 107,291 113,455
Policyholder [0ans ... .....o.uu it e 13,170 14,144
CommErCial loaNS . . ... e - -
[Of which, loans to borrowers located outside of Japan] ..............coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiann... [ [-]
COrPOrate l0ANS . . .« .ottt ettt - -

[Of which, corporate loans—domestic] ...........o.iinieiie e [ [-]

Loans to national, international and government affiliated organizations ...................... = -
Loans to public @ntities .. .. .....c.ou oot e - -
MOTEEAZE OGNS . . .ottt ettt et e e e = -
CONSUMET LOBNS . . ettt et ettt et e et e e e e ettt e — -
Other LOaNS . .. ... e e e e e — -
TOTAL . o ¥120,462 ¥127,599

Tangible fixed assets

(Millions of yen)

2009
Balance at Amount of Balance at
the previous Increase Decrease  depreciation the current Amount of % of
fiscal in the in the in the fiscal accumulated accumulated
For the year ended March 31 year-end  currentyear  currentyear  current year year-end  depreciation  depreciation
Land ..o ¥32,996 ¥ 79 ¥ - ¥ = ¥33,076 ¥ = %
Buildings ...........oo il 49,787 661 58 2,892 47,498 11,401 19.4
[15]
Leased assets ..............coiiinn = 420 1 82 337 196 36.8
Construction in progress................ 84 1,174 78 - 1,179 - -
Other tangible assets ................. 783 145 11 216 701 919 56.7
[4]
Total .oovvie ¥83,651 ¥2,482 ¥149 ¥3,190 ¥82,793 ¥12,517 20.5% T
Q
[20] -
o
(Millions of yen) @
2010 =
Balance at Amount of Balance at =
the previous Increase Decrease  depreciation the current Amount of % of
fiscal in the in the in the fiscal accumulated accumulated
For the year ended March 31 year-end  currentyear  currentyear  current year year-end  depreciation  depreciation
Land ... ¥33,076 ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥33,076 ¥ - -%
Buildings ...........c il 47,498 2,335 103 2,891 46,839 14,026 23.0
(3]
Leased assets ..............ooiiiinn 337 - 0 64 272 188 40.8
Construction in progress ............... 1,179 - 1,179 - - - -
o
Other tangible assets ................. 701 307 15 257 735 1,104 60.0 'g
[0] T
Total ..ovve ¥82,793 ¥2,642 ¥1,299 ¥3,213 ¥80,923 ¥15,318 24.3% 8
3] -
Of which, investment and g
rental properties .................. 79,111 462 120 2,686 76,767 13,683 233 Q
<

Note: Figures in [ ] in the “Decrease in the current year” describe the amount of impairment losses.
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(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2009 2010
Real estate balance ... ... ... ¥81,754 ¥79,915
o o] T ] =1 U] 3,330 3,739
FOr TN Lo e 78,423 76,175
Number of buildings for rent . ......... .o 5 5
Details by assets
(Millions of yen)
2009 2010
As of March 31 Amount % of total Amount % of total
Assets denominated in foreign currency (yen amount not fixed)
Foreignbonds ....... ... . ¥ 13,766 11.0% ¥ - —%
Foreign stocks .. ... 3,753 3.0 3,846 5.1
Cash, depositsand other ............ ... .. o i 16,777 13.4 17,876 23.7
SUBLOtal ..t 34,297 27.4 21,723 28.8
Assets denominated in foreign currency (yen amount fixed)
Foreign bonds .. ... .o - - - -
Cash, deposits and other ..............cooiuiiiiui i - — - -
Subtotal ... = = - -
Assets denominated in yen
Loans to borrowers located outside of Japan ................. ... ..... - - - -
Foreign bonds and others .......... ... .. .. ... .. . o i ... 90,692 72.6 53,600 71.2
Subtotal ... 90,692 72.6 53,600 71.2
Total
Overseas inVeStMeNt .. ... ... ... ..oty ¥124,990 100.0% ¥75,323 100.0%

Note: Assets denominated in foreign currency (yen amount fixed) are recorded under assets on the balance sheets at the fixed yen value that was determined at settlement with

foreign exchange forward contracts.

Overseas investment by region

(Millions of yen)

2009

Of which, Of which, Loans to borrowers

Foreign securities foreign bonds foreign stocks, etc. located outside of Japan

As of March 31 Amount % of total Amount % of total Amount % of total Amount % of total

North America ................ ¥ 20,985 16.8% ¥ 13,766 13.3% ¥ 7,218 33.5% ¥— —%
Europe ... ...l 54,878 44.0 48,465 47.0 6,413 29.7 = =
Oceania.........covvuvvvnnn.. = = = = = = = =
ASia o 3,048 2.4 - - 3,048 14.1 - -
Latin America ................. 38,759 31.1 33,870 32.8 4,889 22.7 = =
Middle East ................... - - - - - - - -
Africa ... 7,102 5.7 7,102 6.9 - - - -
International organizations ..... — — — — — - - —

Total......oooviii i ¥124,774  100.0% ¥103,204 100.0% ¥21,569 100.0% ¥— -%
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(Millions of yen)

2010

Of which, Of which, Loans to borrowers

Foreign securities foreign bonds foreign stocks, etc. located outside of Japan

As of March 31 Amount % of total Amount % of total Amount % of total Amount % of total

North America ................ ¥ 7,174 9.5% ¥ - -% ¥ 7174 283% ¥- -%
Europe ...... ...l 50,264 66.8 43,021 86.2 7,242 28.5 - -
Oceania...................... - - - - - - - -
Asia oo 3,047 4.0 - - 3,047 12.0 - -
Latin America ................. 7,904 10.5 - - 7,904 31.2 - -
Middle East ................... - - - - - - - -
Africa ..o 6,894 9.2 6,894 13.8 - - - -
International organizations ..... - - - - - - - -

L] - ¥75,285 100.0% ¥49,915 100.0% ¥25,370 100.0% ¥— %

Foreign-currency-denominated assets by currency

(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
As of March 31 Amount % of total Amount % of total
US.dollar ... ¥26,201 76.4% ¥12,579 57.9%
BUMO 4,731 13.8 5,762 26.5
Canadiandollar ....... ..ot - - - -
Australiandollar . ... ... - - - -
British pound ... ... . 316 0.9 332 1.5
Danish krone . ... ...t - - - -
NOrWegian Krone .. .. ...ttt - - - -
Philippin@ PeSO . .« o\ v ettt 3,047 8.9 3,047 14.0
Chinese YUaN . ...ttt 0 0.0 0 0.0
New Taiwanese dollar ............ ..., — — 0 0.0
Total .o ¥34,297 100.0% ¥21,723 100.0%
=y
i 2
For the years ended March 31 2009 2010 3
Yield 0N OVErseas INVESTMENTS . ...\ u ittt ettt ettt et e et e et e e e e 1.38% (2.22%) %
Note: Yield on overseas investments is a total of foreign-currency-denominated assets and yen-denominated assets. §'
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Status of Insurance Claims Paying Ability

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2009 2010
(A) Total SOLVENCY MAIGIN . . ..ottt et et e e e e e e e e e et ¥531,321 ¥630,237
ComMMON SEOCK, BEC. ..o\ttt ettt ettt e e e e e 131,190 170,329
Reserve for price flUCLUALIONS .. ... ...ttt e 3,653 9,637
CONELINGENCY FESEIVE . .. .ottt et et ettt e e et e e e e e e e e e 45,491 48,497
Reserve for possible l0an l0SSes . ... ... e 0 0
Net unrealized gains on other securities
multiplied by 90% if gains or 100% if losses .......... ... ... oo 17,679 33,040
Net unrealized gains on real estate multiplied by 85% if gains or 100% if losses .................. 4,899 1,633
Excess amount of policy reserves based on Zillmer method .......... ... ... 302,226 316,510
Unallotted portion of reserve for policyholders’ dividends .............. ... 382 2,346
FULUIE Profits . ..ottt e - 1,022
Deferred taX @SSELS . . ...t u ettt et e e e e e e e 25,797 47,219
Subordinated debt ... ... ... - -
Deductible IteMS . . . ...ttt = -
(B) Total risk
V(R1 + R8)% + (Rz + R3 # R7)2 - R ettt ettt e e e ettt ettt e e e e e e et eeeeens 51,571 47,792
Insurance risk R 18,595 19,199
Third-sector insurance risk RE et 7,008 7,094
Assumed interest rate risk R2 11,241 11,395
Asset management risk R3 o 24,689 18,932
Business management risk Ra 1,375 1,292
Minimum guarantee risk R7 ¢t 7,243 8,023
Solvency margin ratio
[(A) 7 {(B) X /2] X 100 ..ttt e et e e e et e e e 2,060.5% 2,637.3%

Notes: 1. The foregoing figures were calculated based on provisions in Articles 86 and 87 of the Insurance Business Law Enforcement Regulations and the Ministry of Finance
Announcement No. 50 (1996). (Excess amount of policy reserves based on Zillmer method were calculated based on Article 1-3-1 of the Ministry of Finance
Announcement No. 50.)

2. Minimum guarantee risk was calculated based on the standardized approach.

<Reference>
Real net assets

(Billions of yen)
As of March 31 2009 2010
(1) Total amount to be recorded as assets (=D+@+@+@—6) . .....ouerieniuiiaaiananaen .. ¥3,844.1 ¥4,268.7
@ Total assets on the balance sheet ....... ... .o i 3,810.9 4,286.5
@ Difference between fair value and balance sheet amount of securities ........................ 26.7 (20.4)
@ Unrealized gain or loss on tangible fixed assets ...........c.oieiiiiiiiiniiiiiinen.. 6.5 2.6
@ Unrealized gain or loss other than tangible fixed assets ........................ . ..., - -
® Deferred tax assets for available-for-sale securities ..............ooiiiiuiuiuiuiuiuiuaenenen.. = -
(2) An amount calculated based on total amount to be recorded as liabilities (=D-@-@-@-6)) ..... 33114 3,705.3
@ Total liabilities on the balance sheet . ... ... ..o 3,670.1 4,095.2
@ Reserve for price flUCCUALIONS . . . ..ottt et e 3.6 9.6
@ CONLINGENCY FESEIVE . ...ttt ittt ettt e e ettt et ettt e e e 45.4 48.4
@ Part of reserves for future insurance claim payment .............. ... oo 302.6 318.8
Excess of amount equivalent to surrender values (@(a)) .........covvireineriireinanninn. 302.2 316.5
Unallocated amount in reserve for policyholders’ dividends (@(b)) ............cc.coeuiin.... 0.3 23
® Deferred tax liabilities for available-for-sale securities ...........c.coiuiuiuiuiuiuauaeienen.. 6.9 12.8
Real net assets (A) (1)-(2)

(including unrealized gains and losses on held-to-maturity securities) ...........c..coieuienaen... 532.6 563.4
(3) Unrealized gains and losses on held-to-maturity SECUMLIeS . ...\ ou ittt ettt eeaiaananas 26.7 (20.4)
Real net assets (B) (1)—(2)—(3)

(excluding unrealized gains and losses on held-to-maturity securities) . ............ooiuiuanan.n.. 505.9 583.8

Note: According to the “Comprehensive Guideline for Insurance Companies” defined by the regulatory authority, when the amount (actual difference between assets and liabilities
(B)) obtained by deducting unrealized gains and losses on held-to-maturity bonds and on policy reserve matching bonds which are not accounted for in the balance sheets
as mark-to-market from the actual difference between assets and liabilities (A) is positive, and liquid assets are held, the regulatory authority will not, in principle, take early
corrective actions even if the actual difference between assets and liabilities becomes negative.
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Balance of Separate Account Assets
(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2009 2010
Individual variable life insurance and individual variable annuities ................ ... .............. ¥275,160 ¥373,604
GrOUP @NNUITIES ... oot ettt ettt ettt et et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e = -
Total SePArate @CCOUNT . .. ..ttt ettt ettt et e e e et e et e et e e et e e e e e e ¥275,160 ¥373,604

Note: Assets relating to individual variable life insurance and individual variable annuities are jointly invested at Sony Life.

Status of Individual Variable Life Insurance and Individual Variable Annuities

Individual variable life insurance

(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
As of March 31 Number Amount Number Amount
Variable life insurance (whole life type) ...............coviiiin... 483,591  ¥6,404,908 511,988 ¥6,622,140
Variable life insurance (limited term type) ......................... 41,236 136,557 42,950 141,951
Variable life insurance (termtype) ..............cc.ooiiiiiiii. .. 1,706 62,517 1,678 58,800
Total .o 526,533 ¥6,603,983 556,616 ¥6,822,892

Note: Amounts include the rider portion of variable life insurance.

Individual variable annuities

(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
As of March 31 Number Amount Number Amount
Individual variable annuities ............... .. i 28,025 ¥152,525 28,732 ¥154,718

Note: The figure indicated in the amount column is for annuity resources.

(Millions of yen)
2009 2010

o
As of March 31 Amount % of total Amount % of total g
Cash and deposits, call loans ................. ...l ¥ 12923 4.7% ¥ 21,064 5.6% 0
Y=Yl =S 260,401 94.6 350,302 93.8 §
DOMESHIC BONAS ..ottt et 111,806 406 118,824 31.8 5
DOMeStIC STOCKS ...\ttt e 19,645 7.1 30,572 8.2
Foreign securities ...t 74,147 26.9 110,758 29.6
Foreignbonds ...... ... 35,566 12.9 38,931 10.4
Foreign stocks, €1C. ..o vvvu e 38,581 14.0 71,826 19.2
Other SECUMEIES . o v vttt e e e e e e e e e et 54,801 19.9 90,147 24.1
LOaNS .. = = - -
O T e 1,836 0.7 2,237 0.6
Reserve for possible loan losses .. ............ oo = = - -
Lo} ¥275,160 100.0% ¥373,604 100.0%

Note: Assets relating to individual variable life insurance and individual variable annuities are jointly invested at Sony Life.
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(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2009 2010
Interest income and dividends . ... ... ... . ¥ 5,854 ¥ 6,063
Gains 0N Sale Of SECUMILIES . . ... . et e ettt e e e 1,865 1,955
Gains on redemption Of SECUMLIES .. ...ttt ettt ettt et et e 77 410
Valuation gaiNs 0N SECUMLIES . .. ...ttt ettt ettt ettt e et e et e et e e e ens 22,727 93,561
Foreign exchange Sains, NEt . . . .. ...ttt e e e e e e = 0
Gains ON deriVatiVes, MET ... ...ttt e e e e et et e e e e 85 82
Other iNVeStMENT INCOME . . ..o\ttt ettt e et et e e e et e et et et 0 0
Losses on sale of SECUILIES .. ... ... et 3,712 8,959
Losses on redemption Of SECUMILIES . ... .. ...ttt e e 236 50
Devaluation l0SSeS 0N SECUITLIES . . ...\ v vttt ettt ettt ettt e e e 96,344 26,268
Foreign exchange l0SSes, ML . . ... ..ottt e e et e e 2,298 3,831
Losses 0N derivatiVes, Net . . ... ...ttt ettt e e e e e - 0
Other iNVESTMENT EXPENSES . . . ...ttt ettt ettt et e et e e e e e et e e e 232 205
Net investment aiNs (LOSSES) . . . ... vttt ettt ettt et e e e e e e e ¥(72,212) ¥62,757

Note: Assets relating to individual variable life insurance and individual variable annuities are jointly invested at Sony Life.

Valuation gains (losses) on trading-purpose securities

(Millions of yen)

2009 2010

Net valuation Net valuation

gains (losses) gains (losses)

Balance sheet recorded in Balance sheet recorded in

As of March 31 amount income amount income
Trading-purpose SeCUMties ... .....o.iuiu i s ¥260,401 ¥(73,616) ¥350,302 ¥67,293

Note: Assets relating to individual variable life insurance and individual variable annuities are jointly invested at Sony Life.

Fair value information on monetary trusts
Not applicable

Fair value information on derivative transactions (total of derivatives with hedge accounting and those without hedging accounting)
Qualitative Information

With regard to investment, Sony Life’s basic policy is to create portfolios that, while mitigating risk, ensure stable revenues and profits over
the medium to long term. To restrain price fluctuation risk, foreign exchange risk and credit risk, Sony Life allocates a relatively small per-
centage of assets to stocks and securities denominated in foreign currencies. In addition, although Sony Life provides policy loans, it does
not provide commercial loans.

1. Transactions

When creating portfolios, Sony Life concentrates primarily on Japanese government and corporate bonds. Although Japanese government
and corporate bonds help ensure stable revenues and profits over the medium to long term, they involve asset value fluctuation risk,
owing to interest rate fluctuations. In addition to price fluctuations risk, bonds denominated in foreign currencies involve foreign
exchange risk. Depending on financial market conditions, Sony Life employs such derivative instruments as over-the-counter bond
options, stock index options, and currency options.

2. Policy and purpose of derivative transactions

Sony Life purchases derivative products primarily to hedge existing assets.
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3. Risks

The derivative instruments that Sony Life uses are susceptible to fluctuations in market prices and risk, but as Sony Life principally hedges
existing assets, the risk on its total portfolio, including the underlying assets, is offset to some degree by risks on the off-balance-sheet
transactions themselves. Credit risk is inherent to derivative instruments, but as the off-balance-sheet transactions that Sony Life conducts
involve instruments that are listed on Japanese stock exchanges, we believe that credit risks are small. In addition, when conducting over-
the-counter transactions, Sony Life selects parties that we believe pose little risk of defaults.

4. Risk management systems

Sony Life's balance of derivative transactions is within the limits that Sony Life has set in-house. On transactions conducted by the division
in charge of investment, the administrative division receives reports directly from the transaction counterparty. This system enables the
administrative division and the investment division to independently determine derivative positions and transaction profits and losses.

Quantitative information

@ Gains (losses) on derivatives with and without hedge accounting—Not applicable
@ Interest-related transactions—Not applicable

® Currency-related transactions—Not applicable

@ Stock-related transactions—Not applicable

® Bond-related transactions—Not applicable

® Other—Not applicable
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Number of Agencies
As of March 31

2009 2010
NUMDETr Of @EENCIES . . .« .\ttt ettt et e et e et e e e e e e 2,112 2,089
Number of Employees and Recruits
As of March 31 2009 2010
Office @MPlOYEES . . . .ottt 1,237 1,318
[MalE] .o [767] [807]
[FEMalE] ..ot [470] [511]
Sales BMPLOYEES . ...ttt e e 4,362 4,517*
[MalE] .o [4,336] [4,486]
[Female] ... ..o [26] [31]
* Number of Lifeplanner sales employees is 4,036 as of March 31, 2010.
For the years ended March 31 2009 2010
Office @MPLOYEES . . . ..o 164 117
IMalE] .o [85] [49]
[FEMALE] ..o [79] [68]
SaAleS EMPLOYEES . ..ttt 404 389
IMalE] .o [393] [378]
[Female] . ... [11] [11]
2009 2010

As of March 31

Average age

Average years
of services

Average age

Average years
of services

Office employees ..., 38.1 8.2 384 8.5
Male] ... [39.7] [8.6] [40.2] [9.0]
[Female] ........................................ [35.6] [7.5] [35.6] [7.6]

Salesemployees ... 445 8.8 44.2 9.1
Male] ... [44.5] [8.8] [44.2] [9.2]
[Female] ................ ... ... .. ... [39.4] [2.2] [39.7] [2.5]
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Average Salary

(Thousands of yen)
For the years ended March 31 2009 2010
Office @MPlOYEES . . . ..ottt e ¥467 ¥469

Note: The average monthly salary is the tax-inclusive standard salary in March for each fiscal year, excluding bonuses and overtime pay.

(Thousands of yen)
For the years ended March 31 2009 2010
SaleS BMPLOYEES . ...ttt ettt e e ¥595 ¥584

Note: The average monthly compensation is the tax-inclusive compensation in March for each fiscal year, excluding bonuses and commuting allowances.
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Sony Assurance Financial Data

wv
o) Balance Sheets
3
> Sony Assurance Inc.
& As of March 31, 2009 and 2010
s
>
z
m (Millions of yen)
2009 2010
Amount (%) Amount (%) Change
Assets:
Cash and deposits .. ......ovveinineiiiiiianns ¥ 2,819 3.25% ¥ 3,507 3.57% ¥ 688
Cash .o 0 0]
Deposits .. ..o 2,819 3,507
Securities ... 64,309 74.18 73,234 74.47 8,924
Japanese governmentbonds ................ .. ... 14,502 29,333
Japanese municipalbonds ............ ... L 31,870 25,656
Japanese corporate bonds ........... ... ...l 13,797 12,101
Foreign securities .......... ... . ... oL 1,097 997
Other securities ............coeiiieiriiennenn. 3,040 5,144
Tangible fixed assets ...t 270 0.31 325 0.33 55
Buildings . .....oo i 220 223
Other tangible fixed assets ...................... 50 102
Intangible fixed assets ............. .. .ol 1,898 2.19 1,912 1.94 14
Software ... 744 1,250
Software in progress .. ......oveeriiiiiiiiiinin. 1,134 648
Other intangible fixed assets .................... 20 13
Otherassets ..........oooviiiiniiiniinininnn.. 12,139 14.00 13,553 13.78 1,413
Accrued premiums ... 1,018 1,021
Due from reinsurers ...........c.coeeineinin... 38 85
Due from foreign reinsurers ..................... 1 -
Accounts receivable .......... ... . ol 8,384 9,326
Accrued iNCOME . ... ov it 149 149
Deposits ...t 356 405
Deposits for earthquake insurance ............... 22 23
Suspense payments ........... .o 2,169 2,540
Deferred tax @ssets ............oeiuiiiiiiinnenn 5,260 6.07 5,807 5.91 546
Total ASSetS . ..o vt ¥86,698 100.00% ¥98,340 100.00% ¥11,642
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(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
Amount (%) Amount (%) Change
Liabilities:
Underwriting reserves ................oooeiinin... ¥66,520 76.73% ¥ 75,851 77.13% ¥ 9,330
Reserve for outstanding losses ................... 15,729 17,725
Underwriting reserves ....................c.o.... 50,791 58,125
Other liabilities .......... ... ... ..ot 5411 6.24 5,809 5.91 398
Duetoreinsurers .................ooiiiiin... 158 125
Due to foreign reinsurers .............cocoeiuen.. 3 10
Income taxes payable ......... ... .. ..ol 556 565
Depositsreceived ............iiiiiiiiiiiiin.. 5 7
Accounts payable ........... ... 1,847 2,076
Suspense receipt ... ... 2,839 3,024
Lease obligations ............. .. oo, 1 -
Reserve for employees’ retirement benefits .......... 462 0.53 552 0.56 90
Reserve for directors’ retirement benefits ............ 37 0.04 28 0.03 9)
Reserve for employees’ bonuses .................... 575 0.66 589 0.60 14
Reserve for price fluctuations and others ............ 12 0.01 27 0.03 14
Reserve for price fluctuations .................... 12 27
Total Liabilities .. ... 73,020 84.22 82,858 84.26 9,838
Net Assets:
Common Stock . ..... ... 20,000 23.07 20,000 20.34 =
Capital SUrplUS .. ..o 20,000 23.07 20,000 20.34 -
Capitalreserve ........ .o 20,000 20,000
Retained deficits . ............coieieeiii . (26,147) (30.16) (24,543)  (24.96) 1,604
Other retained deficits ......................... (26,147) (24,543) -
Unappropriated retained deficits . .............. (26,147) (24,543) 3
Total shareholders’ equity ...............c..oo.... 13,852 15.98 15,456 15.72 1,604 é
Net unrealized gains (losses) on other securities, Q
Net Of tAXES .. .. ...\ (173) (0.20) 25 0.03 199 =
Total valuation and translation adjustments ......... (173) (0.20) 25 0.03 199 =
Total Net Assets . .........ovuieiii i, 13,678 15.78 15,482 15.74 1,804
Total Liabilities and Net Assets ....................... ¥ 86,698 100.00% ¥ 98,340 100.00% ¥11,642
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Statements of Income

Sony Assurance Inc.
For the years ended March 31, 2009 and 2010

(Millions of yen)
2009 2010 Change
Ordinary REVENUES ... ...ttt ettt e e e ¥61,882 ¥68,174 ¥ 6,291
Underwriting iNCOME .. ...ttt ittt 61,137 67,468 6,330
Net premiums Written . ... ...t 61,106 67,440 6,334
Interest and dividends on deposits of premiums ........................ 31 27 (3)
INVESEMENT INCOME .. . o\ttt e et et 717 681 (36)
Interest income and dividends ......... ... . ... .o i 684 688 4
Gains on sale of SECUMLIES .. ..o\ttt 61 7 (53)
Gains on redemption of SECUrties . ..........ouiiie i nennene... 3 12 9
Transfer to interest and dividends on deposits of premiums .............. (31) (27) 3
Other ordinary iNCOME .. ......ouui it 28 24 (3)
Ordinary EXPENSES . . ..o .v ettt et e 59,704 65,609 5,904
UNderwriting @XPENSES . . . ..ottt ettt 44,211 49,185 4,974
Net [0SSES PaId .. .v ettt 29,952 34,573 4,620
Loss adjuStMeNt EXPENSES . . ... .vu et ittt et et et e 3,632 4,009 377
Net commissions and brokerage fees ......... ... .. ..o il 1,063 1,271 208
Provision for reserve for outstanding losses ...................c.ooa.. 1,482 1,996 513
Provision for underwriting reserves . ................eeueunineinenainns 8,079 7,334 (745)
Other underwriting @XPenSes . . .. ...o.utuut it 0 0 0
INVESEMENT EXPENSES .. .o\ttt ettt ettt et e e et 177 13 (164)
Losses on sale of SECUMLIES ... ...ttt 143 12 (131)
Devaluation l0SSes 0N SECUMtIeS . .. .o vu vt vt et eeeeeeennn, 29 - (29)
Losses on redemption of securities . .............cooviiininiiiain.. 4 1 (3)
Operating, general and administrative expenses .................c.oouue.. 15,308 16,389 1,081
Other ordinary eXPeNSES ... .. ....uuuin ittt 7 20 13
Ordinary Profit ... ... 2,178 2,565 386
EXEraordinary GaiNs . ... ..o ettt et ettt e e e 23 - (23)
Reversal of reserve for price fluctuations and others ...................... 23 - (23)
Reversal of reserve for price fluctuations .............. ... 23 - (23)
EXEraordinary LOSSES . .. ... .v et ettt ettt e e e e 3,819 863 (2,956)
Losses on sale or disposal of fixed assets ..................c.coiiiL. 3,819 848 (2,970)
Provision for reserve for price fluctuations and others ..................... - 14 14
Provision for reserve for price fluctuations ............................. — 14 14
Income (Loss) Before INCOMETAaXES ... .v'vniniri i eeeeeaennn, (1,617) 1,702 3,319
INCOME TAXES—CUIMENT . . ¢ .o e ettt et e et e et e e e e e 765 658 (107)
Income Taxes—deferred .. ... ... .o (826) (561) 265
TOtal INCOME TAXES .o\ e vttt et ettt et e e e e e e e e e et e eeeas (60) 97 158
NEt INCOME (LOSS) ... v e vttt e e e e e e et ¥ (1,556) ¥ 1,604 ¥ 3,161
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Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Sony Assurance Inc.
For the years ended March 31, 2009 and 2010

(Millions of yen)
2009 2010

Shareholders’ Equity
Common stock
Balance at the end of the previous period . ......... ... i ¥ 20,000 ¥ 20,000
Changes during the period

Total changes during the period ......... .. ....iiiiuiniiiiiin .. - -

Balance at the end of the current period ........ ... ... .. .. .. . i i 20,000 20,000
Capital surplus
Capital reserve
Balance at the end of the previous period .......... ... . i 20,000 20,000

Changes during the period

Total changes during the period ..............c.iiiiuiniii .. - -

Balance at the end of the current period ........... ... .. .. .. .o i 20,000 20,000
Total capital surplus
Balance at the end of the previous period ......... ... ... ... i 20,000 20,000

Changes during the period
Total changes during the period ..............c.oiiiuiiniiinin .. — -
Balance at the end of the current period . ....... ... ... .. .. .. .. il 20,000 20,000
Retained deficits
Other retained deficits
Unappropriated retained deficits for the period

Balance at the end of the previous period . ...........c..ouiriiiinniiiiiiiianann (24,591) (26,147)
Changes during the period
Net iNCOME (lOSS) . . vttt et e e e e e e e (1,556) 1,604
Total changes during the period ........ ... .. .. o i (1,556) 1,604
Balance at the end of the current period . ......... .. ... iuiiiii ... (26,147) (24,543)

Total retained deficits -
Balance at the end of the previous period ... ........ ..ot (24,591) (26,147) §
Changes during the period o

Net iNCOME (lOSS) ..\ttt e e e e e e e (1,556) 1,604 3
Total changes during the period ............ ... . . it (1,556) 1,604 §'
Balance at the end of the current period ............. ..o oo (26,147) (24,543)
Total shareholders’ equity
Balance at the end of the previous period ........ ... 15,408 13,852
Changes during the period
Net iNCOME (lOSS) .. .o v ettt et e e e e e (1,556) 1,604
Total changes during the period ........... ... ... .. i (1,556) 1,604
Balance at the end of the current period .......... .. ... . o i 13,852 15,456

(Continued on next page)
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Statements of Changes in Net Assets (Continued)

(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
Valuation and Translation Adjustments
Net unrealized gains (losses) on other securities, net of taxes
Balance at the end of the previous period ..............ooiiiiiiiiiniiiieann.s. ¥ (23 ¥ (173)
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity .............................. (150) 199
Total changes during the period ........... ... ..o iiiiiiii ... (150) 199
Balance at the end of the current period . .............oiiiiiiiiiii i, (173) 25
Total valuation and translation adjustments
Balance at the end of the previous period . ......... ..ot (23) (173)
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity .............................. (150) 199
Total changes during the period ....... ... ... .. .. i, (150) 199
Balance at the end of the current period ......... ... oo, (173) 25
Total Net Assets
Balance at the end of the previous period . ........ ... 15,385 13,678
Changes during the period
NEt INCOME (LOSS) - -« v vttt ettt e e ettt e e e e (1,556) 1,604
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity . ............... ..., (150) 199
Total changes during the period ............ ... .. .. . i i (1,706) 1,804
Balance at the end of the current period . .......... ... .. .. i ¥ 13,678 ¥ 15,482
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Statements of Cash Flows

Sony Assurance Inc.
For the years ended March 31, 2009 and 2010

(Millions of yen)

2009 2010 Change
Cash flows from operating activities
Income (loss) before income taxes ................cooiiiiiiiiiiiii.. ¥ (1,617) ¥ 1,702 ¥ 3,319
Depreciation and amortization ... i 501 509 8
Increase in reserve for outstanding losses . ........... ... oot 1,482 1,996 513
Increase in UNAErWriting rESEIVES ... .. ....ouurnete e, 8,079 7,334 (745)
Increase in reserve for employees’ retirement benefits .................... 50 90 40
Decrease in reserve for directors’ retirement benefits ..................... (M) (9) (8)
Increase in reserve for employees’ bonuses .......... .. ..., 45 14 (31)
Increase (decrease) in reserve for price fluctuations ....................... (23) 14 38
Interest income and dividends .............. i (684) (688) (4)
(Gains) LoSSes ON SECUMLIES . ..o\ttt t ettt 113 (7) (120)
Losses on tangible fixed assets ......... ... 2 8 5
Losses on intangible fixed assets ............. ..., 3,816 840 (2,976)
Increase in other assets
(excluding those related to investing and financing activities) ............. (1,392) (1,412) (20)
Increase in other liabilities
(excluding those related to investing and financing activities) ............. 123 390 267
SUBLOtAl ..o 10,497 10,782 285
Interest and dividendsreceived ......... ... i 801 852 50
INCOME tAXES PAIA . . .o v e ettt e et e e e e e e (769) (651) 118
Net cash provided by operating activities ........... ... .. ..o ... 10,529 10,983 453
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases Of SECUMLIES .. ..o\ttt et (37,590) (26,309) 11,281
Proceeds from sale and redemption of securities ......................... 28,338 19,546 (8,792)
Total of net cash used in investment transactions ...................... (9,251) (6,763) 2,488
[Total of net cash used in operating activities and investment transactions] . . [1,278] [4,220] [2,942]
Purchases of tangible fixed assets ............ ..., (98) (134) (36)
Proceeds from sale of tangible fixed assets ................c..oiiiat. - 0 0
OLhErS, NEE ..ot (2,078) (1,293) 784
Net cash used in investing activities ...............c..coeiiiiiniiin.... (11,427) (8,191) 3,236
Cash flows from financing activities
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities ........................ - - -
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents ................ - - -
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ........................ (898) 2,792 3,690
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the fiscalyear .................... 6,757 5,859 (898)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the fiscalyear ......................... ¥ 5859 ¥ 8,652 ¥ 2,792
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Loans by Borrower Category

(Millions of yen)
As of March 31 2009 2010
Bankrupt and quasi-bankrupt loans ........ ... ¥— ¥-
Doubtful loans . ... ..o - -
SUb-standard L0@NS . ... ..o e = -
NOMMALLOANS . . ..ttt e e e e e — -
TO8Al . et ¥— ¥—
Risk-monitored Loans

(Millions of yen)
As of March 31 2009 2010
Bankrupt Loans . . .. ..o ¥— ¥-
Non-accrual delinquent loans . . ... .ot e = -
Past due loans (3 MONths OF MOTE) ... ...ttt et - -
RESTIUCLUIEd LOANS . . . . o\ttt e e e e e e e e — -
L ¥— ¥—

Notes: 1. Bankrupt loans
There are loans that have been in arrears on principal or interest payments for a considerably long period of time, or loans (before deductions for reserve for possible loan
losses) on which principal or interest payments are considered unlikely to occur in the future for other reasons and on which accrued interest income is not recorded. Of
these, bankrupt loans are loans with reasons defined under Article 96-1-3, i through v (allowed limits for uncollectible accounts) of the Corporate Income Tax Law
Enforcement Guidelines (Enforcement Order 97 of 1965), or 96-1-4 of the same guidelines.

. Non-accrual delinquent loans

Non-accrual delinquent loans are loans on which accrued interest income is not recorded, excluding bankrupt loans and loans on which interest payments are deferred in

order to support the borrowers’ recovery from financial difficulties.

Past due loans (three months or more)

Past due loans are loans to which the repayments of principles of interests are past due date over three months or more and which are not classified to bankrupt loans or

non-accrual delinquent loans.

. Restructured loans
Restructured loans are loans on which terms and conditions have been amended in favor of the borrowers (e.g. reduction of the original interest rate, deferral of interest
payments, extension of principal repayments or debt waiver) in order to support the borrowers' recovery from financial difficulties, excluding bankrupt loans, non-accrual
delinquent loans and past due loans (three months or more).

~nN

w

I

Assets and Liabilities

Reserves for outstanding losses

(Millions of yen)
As of March 31 2009 2010
FIr ¥ 0 ¥ 0
7= ] T PP 5 6
Personal aCCideNt . . . ...ttt e e 666 753
Voluntary automobile . . .. ..o 14,875 16,750
Compulsory automobile liability .. ... ..o 182 215
(O T — -
TORAL . o ettt ¥15,729 ¥17,725
Underwriting reserves

(Millions of yen)
As of March 31 2009 2010
FIrE o e ¥ 105 ¥ 84
=TT 191 56
Personal aCCIAENT . . ..o e ittt e e e e e 14,731 18,382
Voluntary automobile . . . ... ..o e 34,539 38,267
Compulsory automobile liability .. ... ... 1,223 1,333
ORI . . — -
L ¥50,791 ¥58,125
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Breakdown of the balance of underwriting reserves
(Millions of yen)

2009
Unearned Reserve for
premium Catastrophe Contingency Refund policyholders’
As of March 31 reserve reserve reserve reserve dividends Total
Fire oo ¥ 101 ¥ 4 ¥0 ¥— ¥— ¥ 105
Marine ... 183 7 = = = 191
Personal accident ..................... 13,784 939 3 3 - 14,731
Voluntary automobile ................. 25,012 9,527 - - - 34,539
Compulsory automobile liability . .. . .... 1,223 = = = = 1,223
Other ... ... .. = = = = = =
Total oo ¥40,304 ¥10,478 ¥3 ¥3 ¥— ¥50,791
(Millions of yen)
2010
Unearned Reserve for
premium Catastrophe Contingency Refund policyholders’
As of March 31 reserve reserve reserve reserve dividends Total
Fire oo ¥ 78 ¥ 5 ¥0 ¥— ¥— ¥ 84
Marine ... i 48 8 - - - 56
Personal accident ..................... 17,204 1,168 5 3 - 18,382
Voluntary automobile ................. 27,555 10,712 - - - 38,267
Compulsory automobile liability .. . ... .. 1,333 - - - - 1,333
Other ... - - - - - -
Total .o ¥46,220 ¥11,895 ¥6 ¥3 ¥— ¥58,125
Note: The underwriting reserves for earthquake insurance and compulsory automobile liability insurance are included in the unearned premium reserve.
For the years ended March 31 2009 2010
Calculation method
Policies subject to the standard underwriting reserves .. ..... Standard underwriting reserves Standard underwriting reserves
Policies not subject to the standard underwriting reserves ... - -
Rate of reservefunding ................... ... il 100.0% 100.0%

Notes: 1. The calculation method and the rate of reserve funding are not applied for policies as pertaining to the classes of insurance listed in Article 3 Paragraph 5 Item 1 of the
Insurance Business Law of Japan and those whose principal insurance is pertaining to such classes of insurance.
2. The calculation method is described for refund reserve for insurance due reserves and deposits of premiums because the concept of a calculation method does not exist
for other items.
3. Calculation rate = (Unearned premium reserves actually accumulated + Refund reserves) / (Sum of (1) — (3) below)
(1) Insurance due reserves and refund reserves calculated by the method stipulated in the 1996 Ministry of Finance Official Notification No. 48 for policies subject to the
standard policy reserve (limited to policies as defined in Article 68 Paragraph 2 of the Insurance Business Law of Japan enforcement regulations).
(2) Insurance due reserves for policies of which terms started after July 1, 2001 calculated by the net level premium reserve method for policies not subject to the
standard policy reserve, refund reserves for policies of which terms started after July 1, 2001 and for policies other than policies as defined in Article 68 Paragraph 2 of
the Insurance Business Law of Japan enforcement regulations, and underwriting reserves and refund reserves for policies of which terms started before July 1, 2001.
(3) Prepaid premiums for policies of which terms started after July 1, 2001.

(Millions of yen)

2008 2009

For the year ended March 31
As of Decrease Decrease As of
March 31 Increase —specific —other March 31

Reserve for possible loan losses
General reserve for possible loan losses ........... ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥— ¥ -
Specific reserve for possible loan losses ........... - - - - -
Reserve for loan losses from borrowers

in specific foreign countries .................... = = = = =
Total oo - - - - -
Reserve for directors’ retirement benefits ............ 39 8 9 - 37
Reserve for employees’ bonuses .................... 529 575 529 - 575
Reserve for price fluctuations ...................... 36 12 36 — 12
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(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
For the year ended March 31
As of Decrease Decrease As of
March 31 Increase —specific —other March 31
Allowance for loan losses
General allowance for loan losses ................ ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥- ¥ -
Specific allowance for loan losses . ................ - - - - -
Allowance for loan losses from borrowers
in specific foreign countries .................... - - - - -
Total .o = - - - -
Reserve for directors’ retirement benefits ............ 37 6 16 - 28
Reserve for employees’ bonuses .................... 575 589 575 - 589
Reserve for price fluctuations ...................... 12 14 - - 27
Profit and Loss
(Millions of yen)
2009 2010
Devaluation Devaluation
For the years ended March 31 Gains on sales  Losses on sales losses Gains on sales  Losses on sales losses
Japanese government bonds, etc. . .. .. ¥61 ¥143 ¥29 ¥7 ¥12 ¥
Japanese stocks ............. ... - - - - - -
Foreign securities ................... = = = - - -
Total ..o ¥61 ¥143 ¥29 ¥7 ¥12 ¥-
Not applicable
(Millions of yen)
For the years ended March 31 2009 2010
PersonNEl EXPENSES . . . ..ottt et e e ¥ 57252 ¥ 5819
NON-PEISONNEL EXPENSES .. .. ettt ettt et ettt ettt e et e et e et e et e e 13,154 13,985
TaXES et 509 566
Contributions to fire prevention and traffic accident prevention ............... ... .. . .. ... 0 0
Contribution to Non-life Insurance Policyholders Protection Corporation of Japan ................... 23 27
Net commission and brokerage fees . .......... ... .. i 1,063 1,271
TOtAL . . et ¥20,004 ¥21,671

Note: The totals of operating expenses above include loss adjustment expenses, operating, general and administrative expenses, and net commission and brokerage fees for the

statements of income of Sony Assurance.

(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
For the years ended March 31 Gains Losses Gains Losses
Land and buildings ........ ... ¥— ¥ 1 ¥— ¥ 5
Other tangible fixed @assets ............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiian... - 1 - 2
Intangible fixed @ssets ............. .. — 3,816 - 840
Total . o ¥ ¥3,819 ¥- ¥848
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Market Value Information, etc.

[For the year ended March 31, 2009]
Trading-purpose securities
Not applicable

Held-to-maturity securities with fair value

(Millions of yen)

2009
Balance sheet

As of March 31 amount Fair value Difference
Fair value is higher than balance sheet amount

Domestic boNds . ... s ¥42,106 ¥42,618 ¥512

FOreign SECUNItI®S ... ... ..ttt 488 504 15

SUBLOtAl ..ot e 42,594 43,122 527
Fair value is lower than balance sheet amount

DOmMeStiCc DONAS . ... 1,571 1,570 (1)

FOrEIGN SECUMLIES . ..o\ttt ettt e e e e e e e e e e et e e e 609 605 (3)

SUDTOTAl ..ttt s 2,181 2,175 (5)

0Tl . o ¥44,776 ¥45,298 ¥522

Stock of subsidiaries and affiliated companies with fair value
Not applicable

Available-for-sale securities with fair value

(Millions of yen)

2009
Balance sheet

As of March 31 Acquisition cost amount Difference
Balance sheet amount is higher than acquisition cost

Domesticbonds ......... . ¥12,151 ¥12,213 ¥ 62

Foreign securities ....... ... ... ... . . i — — —

SUDLOTAl ..t 12,151 12,213 62
Balance sheet amount is lower than acquisition cost

DOMESEIC DONAS .ottt 4,514 4,278 (235)

FOreign SECUILI®S ... ... ..ottt et = = =

Subtotal ... 4,514 4,278 (235)

TOtAl . .o ¥16,666 ¥16,492 ¥(173)

Note: As of March 31, 2009, Sony Assurance recorded ¥29 million in impairment losses on its holdings of available-for-sale securities with market value. Sony Assurance posts
impairment losses on investment securities when their market value has declined by 30% or more from the acquisition cost.

Available-for-sale securities sold during the year

(Millions of yen)

2009

Amount of Total gains Total losses

For the year ended March 31 sales on sales on sales

Available-for-sale seCUrities ...............oiuiuiiuin it ¥5,674 ¥61 ¥143
Balance sheet amount of major securities that are not marked to market

As of March 31 2009

1. Held-to-maturity SECUMITIES . . . .o\ ottt et e et e e et Not applicable

2. Stock of subsidiaries and affiliated companies .......... ... Not applicable

3. Available-for-sale SeCUMtIes .. ... ... .. ..o Other 3,040 million yen
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Expected redemption value of available-for-sale securities with maturity and held-to-maturity securities

(Millions of yen)

2009
More than More than
1 year and 5 years and More than
As of March 31 1 year or less 5 years or less 10 years or less 10 years
Japanese governmentbonds ......... ... oo ¥ 2,502 ¥ 9,887 ¥ - ¥2,111
Japanese municipalbonds ....... ... .. . i 9,948 19,266 953 1,702
Japanese corporate bonds .......... . .o 4,586 7,452 585 1,172
Foreignsecurities . ... .. ... . .. i i 99 801 = 196
Total .o ¥17,137 ¥37,408 ¥1,538 ¥5,184
[For the year ended March 31, 2010]
Trading-purpose securities
Not applicable
Held-to-maturity securities
(Millions of yen)
2010
Balance sheet
As of March 31 amount Fair value Difference
Fair value is higher than balance sheet amount
DOMESLIC DONAS . ..ottt ¥50,936 ¥51,543 ¥607
FOreign SECUTILIES ... ... ..ttt 598 616 18
SUBLOTAl ..o 51,534 52,159 625
Fair value is lower than balance sheet amount
DOMESEIC DONAS . ..ot 3,526 3,476 (50)
FOr@IgN SECUMLIES . ...\ttt et e et et ettt e e e e e e et 399 392 (6)
Subtotal .. ... 3,926 3,869 (56)
L 7= ¥55,460 ¥56,028 ¥568
Stock of subsidiaries and affiliated companies
Not applicable
Available-for-sale securities
(Millions of yen)
2010
Balance sheet
As of March 31 amount  Acquisition cost Difference
Balance sheet amount is higher than acquisition cost
Domestic DONAS .. ... ¥10,063 ¥ 9,983 ¥79
FOreign SeCUNITIes ... ... ... ... ..ttt - - -
SUDTOTAl ..ot 10,063 9,983 79
Balance sheet amount is lower than acquisition cost
DOMESLIC DONAS . ..ottt 2,565 2,605 (39)
FOreign SeCUTtI®S ... .. ... it 5,144 5,144 -
SUDLOTAL . 7,710 7,750 (39)
7= ¥17,773 ¥17,733 ¥ 40
Available-for-sale securities sold during the year
(Millions of yen)
2010
Amount Total gains Total losses
For the year ended March 31 of sales on sales on sales
Domestic bonds ... ... ... ... ¥249 ¥7 ¥12
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Performance Indicators of Sony Assurance

Principal Indicators of Operating Performance

(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
Net premiums written ............. ... .. .. ... ¥45,278 ¥50,467 ¥55,001 ¥61,106 ¥67,440

Year-on-year change ............oouiiiiiiennean... 19.6% 11.5% 9.0% 11.1% 10.4%
Underwriting profits (losses) .............c.ocooviun..s (1,108) 1,610 2,277 1,665 1,979

Year-on-year change ............cooiuiiiiinan... = = 41.4% (26.9%) 18.9%
Ordinary reVenues .............ocueeuenenrenenennnn.. 45,703 51,020 55,649 61,882 68,174

Year-on-yearchange ..................cooiiiia. 19.8% 11.6% 9.1% 11.2% 10.2%
Ordinary profit (l0SS) . ......oovvireiiieiiiiann.n. (764) 2,044 2,817 2,178 2,565

Year-on-year change ....................i..l. - - 37.8% (22.7%) 17.8%
Net income (l0SS) .« .. vvernieeiei e (447) 1,598 2,185 (1,556) 1,604

Year-on-year change .............cooveiiiriinann... - - 36.7% (171.2%) -
Net loSS ratio ......oeveiii i 52.3% 53.6% 53.5% 55.0% 57.2%
Net expense ratio ..............ccooiiiiiiiia.. 30.3% 26.3% 26.7% 26.7% 26.1%
Interest income and dividends ....................... 298 442 578 684 688

Year-on-yearchange ....................ooiiil. 8.9% 48.2% 30.9% 18.2% 0.6%
Yield on investments (income basis) .................. 0.71% 0.86% 0.99% 1.06% 0.93%
Yield on investments (realized basis) .................. 0.86% 0.96% 1.02% 0.89% 0.94%
Securities ... 44,067 51,155 56,237 64,309 73,234
Loans ... = = = = -
Underwriting reserves . ..............oouiuiiiiiini.... 29,785 36,104 42,711 50,791 58,125
CommON StOCK .. ..o vv e 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000

Number of shares issued and outstanding (shares) . . .. 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000
Total net @ssets ............oeviiiiiiiiiiininn... 11,709 13,320 15,385 13,678 15,482
Total @assets ......o.vuiiriii i 56,103 67,468 78,645 86,698 98,340
Assets accounted for as deposit premium accounts ... .. - - - - -
Capital adequacy ratio .............cooiiiiiiiii... 20.9% 19.7% 19.6% 15.8% 15.7%
Dividend payoutratio ..., - - - - -
Solvency marginratio ........... ... oo 976.1% 1,009.7% 1,073.9% 993.0% 1,018.5%
Number of employees .............................. 532 593 651 752 814
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Underwriting Performance

(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
For the years ended March 31 Amount Composition YoY change Amount Composition YoY change
Fire c oo ¥ 379 0.6% 38.6% ¥ 278 0.4% (26.6%)
Marine ............ oo = = = - - -
Personal accident ................... 6,653 10.9 5.4 6,941 10.4 4.3
Voluntary automobile ............... 53,835 88.4 12.0 59,849 89.2 11.2
Compulsory automobile liability . .. ... - - - - - -
Other...............cooiii... - - - - - -
Total ..o ¥60,868 100.0% 11.4% ¥67,069 100.0% 10.2%
Direct net premiums written
peremployee ..................... ¥ 80 (3.6%) ¥ 82 1.8%
Notes: 1. Direct premiums written = Direct premiums written — (Returned premiums based on cancellations + Other returned premiums)
2. Direct net premiums written per employee = Direct net premiums written / Number of employees
3. Sony Assurance has no deposits of premiums.
(Millions of yen)
2009 2010
For the years ended March 31 Amount Composition YoY change Amount Composition YoY change
Fire oo ¥ 18 0.0% 15.7% ¥ 12 0.0% (32.9%)
Marine ......ooviiiiiii 41 0.1 (21.6) 2 0.0 (94.2)
Personal accident ................... 6,932 113 6.6 7,168 10.6 3.4
Voluntary automobile ............... 53,619 87.7 12.1 59,604 88.4 11.2
Compulsory automobile liability . . .. .. 493 0.8 (15.7) 651 1.0 32.0
Other....................co ... — = — - - -
Total ..oovvi ¥61,106 100.0% 11.1% ¥67,440 100.0% 10.4%
Note: Net premiums written = Direct net premiums written + Assumed net premiums written — Ceded net premiums written
(Millions of yen)
2009 2010
For the years ended March 31 Amount Composition Net loss ratio Amount Composition Net loss ratio
Fire oo ¥ 0 0.0% 69.4% ¥ 0 0.0% 75.9%
Marine ... 12 0.0 30.8 2 0.0 125.4
Personal accident ................... 1,368 46 22.4 1,479 4.3 22.9
Voluntary automobile ............... 28,088 93.8 58.8 32,555 94.2 61.1
Compulsory automobile liability .. .. .. 484 1.6 98.0 535 1.5 82.1
Other.................ooi... — — — - - -
Total .. oovvie ¥29,952 100.0% 55.0% ¥34,573 100.0% 57.2%

Notes: 1. Net losses paid = Direct net losses paid + Assumed net losses paid — Reinsurance losses recovered
2. Net loss ratio = (Net losses paid + Loss adjustment expenses) / Net premiums written
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(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2009 2010
Expenses related to UNderwriting .. ... ...ttt e ¥16,323 ¥17,573
Operating and general administrative expenses related to underwriting ......................... 15,259 16,301
Net commissions and brokerage fees ......... ... ... 1,063 1,271
NEet XPENSE FALIO . ...ttt ettt e 26.7% 26.1%

Note: Net expense ratio = Expenses related to underwriting / Net premiums written

(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2009 2010
Underwriting INCOME .. .. ... .t ¥61,137 ¥67,468
UNErWIiting XPENSES . . ..ottt ettt et et e e e e e e e e 44,211 49,185
Operating and general administrative XPENSES . .. .. ...ttt ittt e e 15,259 16,301
Other iNCOME (BXPENSES) . . . ...ttt e ettt e et e e e e e e e (0) (0)
Underwriting Profit .. ... ..o ¥ 1,665 ¥ 1,979

Notes: 1. Operating and general administrative expenses is the amount related to underwriting in “Operating and general administrative expenses” in the statements of income of
Sony Assurance.
2. Other income (expenses) is the amount equivalent to the corporate income taxes for compulsory automobile liability insurance, etc.

Underwriting profit by type of policy
(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2009 2010
T ¥ 32 ¥ 43
MaMINe . 228 167
Personal @CCIAENT . . .. .ottt e 353 277
Voluntary automobile . . .. ... e 1,050 1,491
Compulsory automobile liability .. ... = -
OheT Lo — -
L] 7 ¥1,665 ¥1,979
o
3
% 2,
Q
2009 2010 7
Net expense Combined Net expense Combined ﬁ
For the years ended March 31 Net loss ratio ratio ratio Net loss ratio ratio ratio §
Fire oo 69.4% (341.3%) (271.8%) 75.9% (152.5%) (76.6%)
Marine ...l 30.8 (348.9) (318.2) 125.4 (1,456.9) (1,331.5)
Personal accident ................... 224 19.4 41.7 22.9 21.1 44.0
Voluntary automobile ............... 58.8 283 87.1 61.1 27.0 88.1
Compulsory automobile liability ... ... 98.0 - 98.0 82.1 - 82.1
Other.......... ..., — — — - - -
Total .o ovv v 55.0% 26.7% 81.7% 57.2% 26.1% 83.3%

Note: Combined ratio = Net loss ratio + Net expense ratio
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Ass

et Management

The goal is to assure stable mid- to long-term returns taking into consideration the market environment and asset management risk, as
well as current level and future fluctuations of interest rates.
Investments are primarily made by Japanese yen-denominated bonds. Investments are also made based upon the consideration of
diversification of timing of investments as well as the timing of re-investments. Thus, the investment portfolio is built in such a way that
stable returns are assured.

(Millions of yen)

2009 2010
Composition Composition
As of March 31 Amount (%) Amount (%)
Cash and deposits . .......ouuintiu i ¥ 2,819 33% ¥ 3,507 3.6%
Callloans .. ... - - - -
Bond trading with repurchase agreement ............... .. ... ..., - - - -
Bonds paid for transactions in debentures ................ ... .. ... = = - -
Monetary claims purchased ......... ... - - - -
Securities under proprietary accounts ..............c.c..iiiiiiin.. = = - -
MONEY TrUSES ...ttt = = - -
SECUMLIES .o 64,309 74.2 73,234 74.5
Loans . = = - -
Land and buildings .......... ... .. . o 220 0.3 223 0.2
L1 67,348 77.7 76,964 78.3
TOLAl @SSELS . .. e vttt e e ¥86,698 100.0% ¥98,340 100.0%
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(Millions of yen)

2009 2010

For the years ended March 31 Amount Yield (%) Amount Yield (%)

Cashand deposits .......... ...t ¥ 3 0.20% ¥ 1 0.05%
Callloans ... ..o = = - -
Bond trading with repurchase agreement ............. ... .. ... - - - -

Bonds paid for transactions in debentures ........... ... ... ... - - - -
Monetary claims purchased ............ ..o = = - -
Securities under proprietary accounts ...............oiiiiiiii.. — — - -
Money truStS .. ... = = - -
SIIIAE3 a00600000600000000000006000060006006000060000006000000 680 1.09 686 0.97

Yield on investments (realized basis) ................cooviiii.. 0.89% 0.94%
(Reference) Yield on investments (market value basis) ............... 0.65 1.24

Notes: 1. Total revenues are equal to interest income and dividends of statements of income of Sony Assurance.
2. In principle, average balance of investments is calculated by adding either acquisition cost or amortized cost at the end of each month, then divided by 12.
3. Calculation method for yield on investments
(1) Yield on investments (income basis)
The results of investment in assets are indicated as income revenues (interest income and dividends). Interest income and dividends on investment assets is the
numerator, and acquisition cost is the denominator.
+ Numerator: Interest income and dividends
+ Denominator: Average balance of either acquisition cost or amortized cost
(2) Yield on investments (realized basis)
The results of investment in assets are indicated as the contribution to net income (loss) for the period (statements of income).
Realized profit and loss is the numerator, and acquisition cost is the denominator.
+ Numerator: Investment income + Interest and dividends on deposits of premiums — Investment expenses
+ Denominator: Average balance of either acquisition cost or amortized cost
(3) (Reference) Yield on investments (market value basis)
An indicator of investment efficiency based on market value. Realized profit and loss plus net unrealized gains is the numerator, and market value is the denominator.
+ Numerator = (Investment income + Interest and dividends on deposits of premiums — Investment expenses) + (Net unrealized gains at end of period* — Net
unrealized gains at end of previous period*)
+ Denominator = Average balance according to the acquisition cost or amortized cost + Net unrealized gains on other securities at end of previous period*
* Amounts before tax deductions

=
o
(Millions of yen) ﬁ
2009 2010 =
As of March 31 Amount (%) Amount (%) =
Foreign currency denominated
Foreignbonds ....... ..o i ¥ - —% ¥ - -%
Foreign stocks . ...ttt - - - -
Other . - - - -
Subtotal ... - - - -
Yen denominated
Loans to borrowers outside Japan ............ ... ..o = = - -
Foreignbonds .. ... ... i 1,097 100.0 997 100.0
Oher .o - - - -
SUBtOtal ... 1,097 100.0 997 100.0
Total .o ¥1,097 100.0% ¥997 100.0% o
Yield on overseas investments g
Yield on investments (income basis) .............. .. ... .. ... 2.18% 2.22% 3
Yield on investments (realized basis) ............................ 2.18% 2.22%
(Reference) Yield on investments (market value basis) ............. 2.18% 2.22%

Notes: 1. Yield on investments (income basis) within “yield on overseas investments” is calculated by dividing interest income and dividends by the average balance of either the
acquisition cost or amortized cost for assets relating to overseas investments.
2. Yield on investments (realized basis) within “yield on overseas investments” is calculated by dividing (investment income + interest and dividends on deposits of
premiums — investment expenses) by average balance of either acquisition cost or amortized cost for assets relating to overseas investments.

€02-0024d

Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Annual Report 2010 173



Solvency Margin Ratio

(Millions of yen)
As of March 31 2009 2010
(A) Total SOIVENCY MAIGIN . ..ttt e e e e e e e e e e e e e ¥24,195 ¥27,444

Capital or treasury
(Net assets, excluding the amount of expected outflow from the company

and the amount of valuation and translation adjustments and deferred assets) .................. 13,852 15,456
Reserve for price flUCLUALIONS .. .. ... .ot e 12 27
CONLINGENCY FESEIVE . ..ottt ettt ettt ettt e ettt e et e e ettt et et aae 3 6
CatastrOPhe MESEIVE .. ...ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt e 10,500 11,918
Reserve for possible [0an loSSES ... .. ...t e - -
Net unrealized gains on other securities multiplied by 90% (100% if losses) ..................... (173) 36

Net unrealized gains on real estate multiplied by 85% (100% if losses) . .............c.cooiien... - -
EXCESS refUNd FESEIVE .. ..ttt e e e e e e s - -
Subordinated debt ... .. . . = -
Deduction by intentional POSSESSION . .. ... ...ttt ettt e - -

ONEr o - -
(B) Total risk
V(R14+ R2)Z 4 (Ra 4 Ra)2 4 Rs 4 R6 oot e e e e e 4,872 5,388
Ordinary insurance risk ) Rt 4,097 4,599
Third-sector insurance risk (R2) et 0 0
Assumed interest rate risk (R3) et 8 10
Asset management risk (Ra) ettt 294 288
Business management risk (RS) et 150 165
Major catastrophe risk (RO vttt 614 614

(C) Solvency margin ratio
IAVA(B) X /21 X 100 .. .o 993.0% 1,018.5%

Note: The foregoing figures were calculated based on provisions in Articles 86 and 87 of the Insurance Business Law Enforcement Regulations and the Ministry of Finance
Announcement No. 50 (1996).

Solvency Margin Ratio
Non-life insurance companies maintain reserves to ensure their ability to pay claims when accidents occur and return contracted amounts
at maturity on savings-type insurance. Non-life insurance companies must also maintain sufficient ability to pay in the event of a major
catastrophe or a dramatic drop in the value of the assets they hold—risk events outside the normal scope of expectations.

Total risk (item (B) in the table above) indicates dangers outside the general scope of expectations. The solvency margin ratio (item (C) in
the table above) is an indicator of an insurer’s ability to pay, calculated as prescribed by the Insurance Business Law of Japan, based on its
percentage holdings of capital and other reserves (in other words, the total solvency margin: as indicated by (A) above).

Ability to pay, indicated by such factors as capital and reserves
Solvency Margin Ratio (%) = x 100
Risk events outside the normal scope of expectations x 1/2

e “Risk events outside the normal scope of expectations” refers to the total of the amounts represented by the following risks:
@ Insurance underwriting risk (Ordinary insurance risk, Third-sector insurance risk)

Risk outside the scope of risk incorporated into the rate of accident occurrence (excluding major catastrophe risk)
@ Assumed interest rate risk

Risk that actual investment yields will fall below the investment yield assumed when calculating premiums
@ Asset management risk

Risk arising from such factors as unexpectedly large fluctuations in prices on held securities and other assets
@ Business management risk

Unexpected risk to business management other than @ through @ above and ®
® Major catastrophe risk

Risk arising from major catastrophes (such as the Great Kanto Earthquake and the Ise Bay Typhoon)
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o A non-life insurer’s ability to pay (total solvency margin), as indicated by such factors as its capital and reserves is the total of the
insurer's net assets (excluding the amount of expected outflow from the company), reserves (such as the reserve for price fluctuations
and catastrophe reserve) and a portion of its net unrealized gains on real estate.

e The solvency margin ratio is one of the objective indicators used by the insurance regulatory authorities to supervise insurers. If this ratio
is 200% or higher, an insurer is judged to have sufficient ability to satisfy claims and other payments.

® Breakdown of Solvency Margin

1. Capital or treasury
Net assets of the balance sheet, excluding the amount of expected outflow from the company, such as dividends to shareholders and
directors’ bonuses, deferred tax assets, and the amount of valuation and translation adjustments.

2. Reserve for price fluctuations
The reserve for price fluctuations shown on the balance sheet.

3. Contingency reserve
The contingency reserve included in underwriting reserves shown on the balance sheet.

4. Catastrophe reserve
The total amount of both the catastrophe reserve, which is included in underwriting reserves shown on the balance sheet, and the
catastrophe reserve concerning residential earthquake insurance.

5. Reserve for possible loan losses
The general reserve for possible loan losses included in the reserve for possible loan losses shown on the balance sheet. This does not
apply to Sony Assurance.

6. Net unrealized gains on other securities
Net unrealized gains on other securities (marketable securities other than securities held for trading purposes, held-to-maturity
securities, stock of subsidiaries and affiliated companies).

7. Net unrealized gains on real estate
Net unrealized gains on real estate, representing the difference between the fair value of land, leaseholds and other properties and their
respective balance sheet amount (amounts shown on the balance sheet). This does not apply to Sony Assurance.

8. Excess refund reserve
Excess refund reserve refers to the surplus refund reserve included in underwriting reserves shown on the balance sheet. This does not
apply to Sony Assurance.

9. Subordinated debt
Subordinated debt refers to those funds raised by taking out subordinated loans, issuing subordinated bonds or through other means
that meet a certain set of conditions. This does not apply to Sony Assurance.

10. Deduction by intentional possession
If an insurance company owns the stock of other insurance companies, financial institutions or possesses other such means of raising
funds, and that ownership qualifies as “intentional possession” as governed by the overall supervisory guidelines for insurance
companies, then those funds must be deducted from the solvency margin. This does not apply to Sony Assurance.

11. Other
Other refers to deferred tax assets related to other retained deficits included in the net assets section of the balance sheet. This does
not apply to Sony Assurance.
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Sony Bank Financial Data (Consolidated)

] .
= Consolidated Balance Sheets
; Sony Bank Inc., and a consolidated subsidiary
= As of March 31,2009 and 2010
~
(Millions of yen)
2009 2010
Assets:
Cash and due from banks. .. ... ... e ¥ 12,164 ¥ 51,501
Callloans and bills bought . . ... ... e 49,909 55,079
Monetary claims purchased . . .. ... e 16,163 3,292
Monetary TrUSES . . ... 1,220 11,970
SBCUNIEIES . . oo 820,174 877,133
0N 477,072 586,870
Foreign exchanges ... ... ... . i 6,355 5,100
OhEr @SSELS . . .ottt ettt 16,129 15,964
Tangible fixed @SSELS. . . ..o\ttt 521 649
BUILAINGS . . . o et 58 102
LEASEA @SSEES . . o ettt ettt e e e e e 1 1
Other tangible fixed @SSELS . .. ...ttt 460 545
Intangible fixed @SSets. . .. ...t 2,668 3,385
SOFEWAIE « . et e e 2,665 3,382
Other intangible fiXxed @ssets. ... ...ttt 3 3
Deferred tax @SSELS . . ...ttt et e e e 9,106 1,364
Allowance for loan LOSSES . . . .. ..ottt e e (456) (807)
TOtALASSEES . . .ottt e ¥1,411,029 ¥1,611,506
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(Millions of yen)

2009
Liabilities:
DEPOSITES. . o ¥1,325,320
Callmoney and bills SOld . . ... ..o 10,000
BOIrOWEd MONEY . . ..ottt ettt ettt e e e e e e e 2,000
FOreign eXChanges . . . ..ottt et e e e e e 8
Other liabilities. . . .. ..o 27,699
Reserve for employees’ bonuses . ... ... oo 291
Reserve for employees’ retirement benefits. .. ... .. ..o 213
Reserve for directors’ retirement benefits .......... .. .. 61
Reserve under SPeCific LaW. . . ... ..uuuu it 1
Total Liabilities . . . .. ..ot 1,365,596
Net Assets:
COMMON SEOCK . .« .ottt ettt e e e e e e e 31,000
Capital SUMPLUS . . . .ot e 21,000
RELAINEd BAININGS. . . o ettt e et e e e e e e e e e e e e 4,754
Total shareholders’ €qQUILY. . . .. ...ttt e 56,754
Net unrealized gains (losses) on other securities, net of taxes. ...........c.vvvirinererenennn... (9,688)
Net deferred losses on hedging instruments, net of taxes ............. .. ... (1,633)
Total valuation and translation adjustments. .. .............iueineun e .. (11,322)
TOtAl NEL ASSES . . .ottt ettt e e 45,432
Total Liabilities and Net ASSELS. . .. .. v .ttt e e et ¥1,411,029
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Consolidated Statements of Income

Sony Bank Inc., and a consolidated subsidiary
For the years ended March 31, 2009 and 2010

(Millions of yen)

2009

Ordinary REVENUES . . . .o ettt et e e e e e e e e e e ¥33,378
INteresSt INCOMIE . . ...ttt ettt e e et e e e e 22,045
Interest iNCOMeE ON L0ANS .. .. ..ottt 9,293
Interest income and dividends on securities. . ......... ...l 10,452
Interest income on call loans and bills bought . .......... ... . 2,021
Interest income on deposits with banks ......... ... 8
Other interest iNCOME ... ...ttt e e e e 268

Fees and COMMISSIONS. . . . ..ottt ettt e et e e e et et et et e 2,180
Other operating iNCOME . . ..ottt ettt e e e e e 9,035
Other ordinary INCOME . .. ..o u ittt ettt e et et et en 118
Ordinary EXPENSES . . ..ottt ettt e et e et e e e 33,449
INEEIEST EXPENSES . . .. ettt ettt et e e 15,394
Interest eXPenses 0N dePOSIES . .. ... v .ttt ettt e 14,501
Interest expenses on call money and bills sold. ... 58
Interest expenses on borrowed MONEY .. ... ..ottt 38
Other INtEreSt EXPENSES . . .« v vttt ettt ettt e et et e e e 796

Fees and COMMISSIONS. . ... ..o ot e 1,902
Other Operating EXPENSES. . . . . .t u ettt et e e ettt e e e 5,107
General and administrative eXPENSES . . ..« .o vttt ettt e e 10,768
Other ordinary @XPENSES. . . ..« vttt ettt et e ettt e e 275
Provision of allowance for [0an [0SSes .. ..........ooiuiiii i 223
Other Ordinary EXPENSES . .. ..o v et ettt ettt e e e e e e e 52
Ordinary Profit (LOSS). . . ..o v ettt et e e e e e e e e e (70)
EXEraordinary LOSSES. . . ..o u ettt et e e -
Losses on disposal of tangible fixed @ssets. .. .............ouuuuiin i -
Income (Loss) Before INCOME TAXES. . . ..o\ v ettt et e e et et et e et (70)
INcome TaXeS—CUITENT . . ... i 4
Income Taxes—deferTed . . ... ...ttt e e 1,121
TOtal INCOME TAXES . . . oottt ettt e et e e e e e e e e e 1,125
NEE INCOME (LOSS) .+ v vttt ettt et e ettt e e e e e e et e ¥(1,196)
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
Sony Bank Inc., and a consolidated subsidiary
For the years ended March 31, 2009 and 2010

(Millions of yen)
2009
Shareholders’ Equity
Common stock
Balance at the end of the previous period. ......... ... ¥25,000
Changes during the period
ISSUANCE Of NEW SNAIES. . .. ..ottt e e 6,000
Total changes during the period .. ... ... .. i 6,000
Balance at the end of the current period. ............ .. .. . o, 31,000
Capital surplus
Balance at the end of the previous period. ....... ... 15,000
Changes during the period
ISSUANCE Of NEW SNAIES. . ...\ttt 6,000
Total changes during the period .. ... ... .. i 6,000
Balance at the end of the current period. ....... .. ... .. ... 21,000
Retained earnings
Balance at the end of the previous period. . ...... ... 5,951
Changes during the period
Net iNCOME (LOSS) . . . v e ettt e e e e e e (1,196)
Total changes during the Period .. ... ... ...o.u it e (1,196)
Balance at the end of the current period. ... ... ... oo, 4,754
Total shareholders’ equity
Balance at the end of the previous period. . ...... ...t 45,951
Changes during the period
Issuance of new shares. . ... ... . i 12,000
NEt iNCOME (LOSS) . . . o\ v ettt ettt e e e e e e e e e (1,196)
Total changes during the period . ........ ... .ot 10,803
Balance at the end of the current period. ......... ... ... .. i i 56,754

(Continued on next page)
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets (Continued)

(Millions of yen)
2009
Valuation and Translation Adjustments
Net unrealized gains (losses) on other securities, net of taxes
Balance at the end of the previous period. .. ...........oiuieiiini e ¥ (9,055)
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity................... ... ... (633)
Total changes during the period ... ......... ... e, (633)
Balance at the end of the current period. . ........ ..o (9,688)
Net deferred losses on hedging instruments, net of taxes
Balance at the end of the previous period. ......... ... (1,529)
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity................... ... .co... (104)
Total changes during the period .. ... .. ... i (104)
Balance at the end of the current period. ..............oiiiiiii i (1,633)
Total valuation and translation adjustments
Balance at the end of the previous period. ......... ...t (10,584)
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity................ .. ... ..o ... (737)
Total changes during the Period ... ... .. ..ottt (737)
Balance at the end of the current period. . ........ .. ... .. it (11,322)
Total Net Assets
Balance at the end of the previous period. . ........ ... 35,366
Changes during the period
Issuance of new shares. ... ... . 12,000
NEt INCOME (LOSS) . v v ettt ettt e e e e e e e e e (1,196)
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity................. ... ... . .. ... (737)
Total changes during the period .. ...... ... .. . i 10,065
Balance at the end of the current period. ........... . .o i ¥ 45,432
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Sony Bank Inc., and a consolidated subsidiary
For the years ended March 31, 2009 and 2010

(Millions of yen)
2009
Cash flows from operating activities
Income (loss) before INCOME taXES .. . ... .o\ttt ettt ¥ (70)
Depreciation and amortization . ... ...ttt e 886
Increase in allowance for l0an l0SSeS .. ... ....iuiuii i 203
INEEIESE INCOME - . o\t ettt e ettt et e e e e e e e e et e e e e (22,045)
INEErEST EXPENSES . . ..ottt ettt e e e e 15,394
LOSSES ON SECUILIES . . . . .ottt ettt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e 3,211
Gains on monetary truStS. . ... ... o =
EXChange lOSSeS . . . ..o e 6,034
Losses on disposal of tangible fixed @ssets. . ............o.iiiiiiiiii i -
Net INCrease N LO@NS. . .. ..ottt e et e e e e e e (130,007)
Net iNCrease in dePOSIES . . . ..ottt ettt e e e 182,175
Net (increase) decrease in call loans and bills bought............. ... ... ... .. 302,659
Net (increase) decrease in foreign exchange (sSets). ... .....o.euneiunein e, (4671)
Net increase in foreign exchange (liabilities). . ........ ... 8
INTEreSt INCOME . . . .. e et e e e e e 22,021
INEEIESE EXPENMSES . .+ . e\ttt ettt ettt e et et e e e e e e (14,524)
Ohers, NEL . .o e 2,390
SUDLOTAL . . e 363,668
INCOME TAXES PAIA « . o v ettt ettt e ettt e e e e e e e e e e (4)
Net cash provided by operating activities . ......... ... ... . i 363,663
Cash flows from investing activities
PUIChases Of SECUMILIES . ... v\ttt ettt ettt e e e e e e (728,522)
Proceeds from sale of securities ........ ... .o 79,227
Proceeds from redemption of SECUMILIeS. . . ... ..ottt e 277,318
Investments in monetary trusts. . ... .. ..o =
Proceeds from sale of monetary trusts. ...........o.ouuiuin i 499
Purchases of tangible fixed assets. .. ... ....ooniuiin et (190)
Purchases of intangible fixed @ssets ... ... ...t (1,748)
Net cash used in investing aCtiVIties. . . ... ... ..ttt (373,416)
Cash flows from financing activities
Increase in subordinated borrowings .. ...t 2,000
Proceeds from issuance of new shares. ....... ... ..ot 12,000
Payments for leased obligations . ........ ... c..iiuiiu i (0)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities .. .................oiuiinein e, 13,999
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents .................................. -
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents. . ...... ... . . i 4,246
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the fiscalyear.......... ... .. .. ... .. .. .. .. ... 7,917
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the fiscalyear.............. ... . i i, ¥ 12,164
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Sony Bank Financial Data (Non-consolidated)

Non-consolidated Balance Sheets

Sony Bank Inc.
As of March 31, 2009 and 2010

(Millions of yen)

2009

Assets:

Cash and due frombanks. ..... ...
Due frombanks ... ... ... o i
Callloans. . ..o
Monetary claims purchased......... ..o
Monetary trustS . .. ...
SBCUNILIES . . o ettt
Japanese government bonds ... ... ...
Japanese municipalbonds ........ ...
Japanese corporate bonds ....... ...
Japanese Stocks .. ...

Other SeCUMLIES . . .ottt

Loansondeed ... .. ...t
OVerdrafts. . ..o
FOreign exChanges . .. ..ottt e
Due from foreign banks . ...... ...
Other @ssets .. ..ttt
Domestic exchange settlement account debit.................. ... ....
Prepaid @XPENSES . . ... v ettt e
ACCrued INCOME ... oottt e
Initial margin of futures markets. ......... ... ... .. o ool
Derivatives . ... ...

Tangible fixed @ssets. .. .......ouiu it
BUIlINGS . . .o
Le@Sed @SSELS . . . e ettt e
Other tangible fixed @ssets ....... ...t

Intangible fixed @ssets. . ........ouiuiii i
SOFEWAIE . . e
Other intangible fixed assets. ...

Deferred tax @ssets .. .......ouuriniii i

Allowance for l0an loSses .. ............coouiiiiiii i

¥ 11,705
11,705
49,909
16,163

823,174
288,348
5,305
303,353
3,000
223,168
477,072
468,975
8,096
6,355
6,355
16,095
51

35
3,140
2,831
8,099
933
1,004
504

53

:

449
2324
2321

3

9,106
(456)

TOtal ASSEES . . o

¥1,411,956
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(Millions of yen)

2009
Liabilities:
DEPOSIES. . . ¥1,326,360
Ordinary dePOSILS . . ..ottt ettt et 280,297
TIME dEPOSIES . . o v ettt et ettt e 763,161
Other EPOSIES . . o .t ettt ettt e e e e 282,901
Call MONEY . .o e 10,000
BOITOWEd MONEY . . .. ettt et ettt e e e e e e 2,000
BOITOWEd MONEY . . . o ettt ettt e e e e e 2,000
Foreign exChanges . . .. ..o 8
Foreign bills Sold . ... ..o -
Foreign bills payable . .. ... 8
Other liabilities. . . .. ..o 26,773
Unsettled exchange payable . ... e -
Income taxes payable ... ... ... . 84
ACCTUBA BXPENSES. . . . e e ettt e ettt e e e et e e e e e e e 6,788
UNEAINEA TEVENUE . . . . ettt ettt et et et et et e et e et e e et e e e e 1
Initial margins of futures Markets. . ... . ..ot 7,328
DeriVatiVes . .. .. 9,392
Leased obligation. . .. ... 1
Other. 3,176
Reserve for employees’ bonuUSES .. ... ..ot e 274
Reserve for employees’ retirement benefits. .. ... .. ..o 213
Reserve for directors’ retirement benefits ........... ... ... . i 61
Total Liabilities . . . ..ot e 1,365,692
Net Assets: -
COMMON SEOCK . . . e ettt ettt et et e et e e et e et e e e e e 31,000 §
CaPItAl SUTPIUS .+ . o vttt ettt et et e e e e 21,000 o
CapItal FESEIVES . . o ettt e et 21,000 §
RetaiNed @aMMINGS. . . ...\ttt e ettt et e et 5,586 §'
Other retained arniNGS . . .. ....out ittt 5,586
Unappropriated retained arnings . . ... ........euu ettt 5,586
Total shareholders’ eqQUIty. .. ......c.ouon it e e e 57,586
Net unrealized gains (losses) on other securities, net of taxes...............coovviiiininann.... (9,688)
Net deferred losses on hedging instruments, net of taxes .................cooiiiiii ... (1,633)
Total valuation and translation adjustments. ......... .. ... ... ouiiiiuiiii . (11,322)
Total NEt ASSETS . .. .ottt 46,264
Total Liabilities and Net ASSets. . ... ... u it ¥1,411,956
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o
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Non-consolidated Statements of Income
Sony Bank Inc.
For the years ended March 31, 2009 and 2010

(Millions of yen)

2009

Ordinary REVENUES . . ..ottt e

¥33,361

INterest INCOME ... ...ttt et e
Interest income on loans ...... ...
Interest income and dividends on securities.......... ...l
Interest income on call loans and bills bought.............. ... ... ...
Interest income on deposits withbanks ....... .. ... .. . L
Interest income on interest rate SWaps .. ....... ..ottt
Other interest iNCOME ... ...t e

Fees and ComMmMISSIONS. ... ... oottt
Fees and commissions on domestic and foreign exchanges.....................
Other fees and commIisSiONS. . ... ...t

Other operating iNCOME . . . . ..ottt
Gains on foreign exchange transactions ..............c..oevuiiineininennenn.
Gainsonsalesofbonds ....... ... i

22,044
9,293
10,452
2,021
7

10
258
2,171
197
1,973
9,035
7,938
250

0

846
111

111

Ordinary EXPENSES . . ..ottt

32,947

INterest eXPeNSES . . . ...
Interest eXpenses o depPOSItS ... ... .vu ettt
Interest expenses on call money and billssold.................... ... . ...
Interest expenses on borrowed money .............coiiiiiiiiiiiii i
Interest expenses on iNterest rate SWapS. .. ......vuuen et er et nnenennenenn.n.
Other iNterest EXPENSES . .« ..ttt et et

Fees and COMMISSIONS. . . ... vttt e e
Fees and commissions on domestic and foreign exchanges. ....................
Other fees and COMMISSIONS. . .. ... ..ottt

Other Operating EXPeNSES. . . ..o\ttt ettt ettt et e
Losson sales of bonds ....... ...
Loss on redemptionof bonds ... ... .. .
Expenses from derivatives other than for trading or hedging. ...................

General and administrative eXPeNSES . ... ...vu ettt

Other ordinary EXPENSES. . . ..« vttt ettt e e e e
Provision of allowance for loan losses .............c.coiiiiiiiiiiiiina...

15,397
14,503
58

38

796

1,857

76
1,780
5,107
2,634
2,473

10,309
274
223

Ordinary Profit ... ...

EXtraordinary LOSSES. . . ...ttt e
Losses on disposal of tangible fixed assets............. ... .. ... o i

Income Before INCOME TaXeS . . ..ottt e e e

INCOME TAXES—CUITENT . . oottt ettt e et e et e et e e e e
Income Taxes—deferred .. ...

TOtal INCOME TAXES . . . v\ttt ettt e e e e e e e e

NEt INCOME (LOSS) « v v ettt ettt e ettt e e e e
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Non-consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Sony Bank Inc.
For the years ended March 31, 2009 and 2010

(Millions of yen)
2009
Shareholders’ Equity
Common stock
Balance at the end of the previous period .......... ... i ¥ 25,000
Changes during the period
IsSUANCE Of NEW SNArES ... ...ttt e 6,000
Total changes during the period. ...... ... ... .. i 6,000
Balance at the end of the current period ......... ... . ... . . i 31,000
Capital surplus
Capital reserve
Balance at the end of the previous period ............. .o 15,000
Changes during the period
Issuance of new shares .......... ... ittt 6,000
Total changes during the period. . .............iuiiiiiiii .. 6,000
Balance at the end of the current period .......... ... ... ... ..o i i 21,000
Total capital surplus
Balance at the end of the previous period ...... ...t 15,000
Changes during the period
Issuance of new shares .......... ...ttt 6,000
Total changes during the period. .. ............iuiiui i .. 6,000
Balance at the end of the current period ........ ... ... .. .. .. . i i 21,000
Retained earnings
Other retained earnings
Unappropriated retained earnings
Balance at the end of the previous period ...... ...t 6,296
Changes during the period
Net iNCOME (lOSS). . . v vttt e e e e e e e (710) -
Total changes during the period. . ........... ... i (710) §
Balance at the end of the current period .......... ... ... ... ... .. oo ool 5,586 ni
Total retained earnings &
Balance at the end of the previous period ......... ... 6,296 §'
Changes during the period
Net iNCOME (lOSS). . .\ttt ettt e e e e e (710)
Total changes during the period. . ... ... .. ... ... i (710)
Balance at the end of the current period .......... ... ... ... .o il 5,586
Total shareholders’ equity
Balance at the end of the previous period . ....... ..o, 46,296
Changes during the period
Issuance of new shares .. ... .. 12,000 o
Net iNCOME (LOSS). . . .« .o v ettt e e e e e e (710) é
Total changes during the period. ......... ... .. .. i i 11,289 o
Balance at the end of the current period ............ ... .. . . i i 57,586 ©

(Continued on next page)
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Non-consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets (Continued)

(Millions of yen)

2009
Valuation and Translation Adjustments
Net unrealized gains (losses) on other securities, net of taxes
Balance at the end of the previous period .............ooiiiiiiiiiiiii s, ¥ (9,055)
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity .............................. (633)
Total changes during the period. .. ......... ... .., (633)
Balance at the end of the current period ......... ... oo, (9,688)
Net deferred losses on hedging instruments, net of taxes
Balance at the end of the previous period . ........ ... (1,529)
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity .............................. (104)
Total changes during the period. ........ .. ... .. i (104)
Balance at the end of the current period ......... ... oo, (1,633)
Total valuation and translation adjustments
Balance at the end of the previous period . ........ ... (10,584)
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity .............................. (737)
Total changes during the period. .. .........o.uu it (737)
Balance at the end of the current period . ............ ... .. ... i i (11,322)
Total Net Assets
Balance at the end of the previous period . ......... ... i 35,712
Changes during the period
Issuance of new shares ... ... ... .. 12,000
NEt INCOME (LOSS). .+ v vttt et e e et et e e (710)
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity .............................. (737)
Total changes during the period. .......... .. .. i, 10,551
Balance at the end of the current period ......... ... . .. i ¥ 46,264
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Loans by Borrower Category

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2009
Category
Bankrupt and quasi-bankrupt loans . ... ¥ 154
DOUDTIULL0ANS . . oot 584
Sub-standard LO@NS . ... ...t 225
NOMMALLOANS . . oottt e e e e e e e e e e e 485,603
L0} ¥486,568

Notes: 1. Fractional amounts of less than ¥1 million are discarded.
2. The above table is based on “The law concerning Emergency Measures for the Revitalization of the Financial Functions.”

Risk-monitored Loans

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2009
Bankrupt loans . ... ... e ¥ 64
Non-accrual delinquent loans .. ...t 674
Past due l0ans (3 MONThS OF MOTE) . . ..o\ttt -
RESTIUCTUIEd LOANS . . . . .\ttt 225
TOtal . .o ¥964

Profit and Loss

(Millions of yen)

2009
Domestic International Domestic International
For the years ended March 31 division division Total division division Total
Net interest income................. ¥ 6,724 ¥ (77) ¥ 6,647 é"
[386] 2
Interest income .................. 15,093 7,337 22,044 n;’
[386] 8
Interest expenses................. 8,368 7,415 15,397 s
Net fees and commissions ........... (778) 1,091 313
Fees and commissions received. . . .. 1,074 1,096 2,171
Fees and commissions paid ........ 1,853 4 1,857
Net trading income ................. = = =
Trading income................... - - -
Trading expenses ................. - - -
Net other operating income. ......... (2,762) 6,690 3,927
Other operating income........... 939 8,095 9,035 §
Other operating expenses. ......... 3,702 1,405 5,107 i
Gross operating profit . .............. 3,183 7,704 10,887 8
Gross operating profit ratio........... 0.28% 2.70% 0.80%

Notes: 1. The Domestic division deals with transactions denominated in Japanese yen, whereas the International division deals with transactions denominated in foreign currencies
(foreign currency deposits, foreign securities). Non-resident transactions denominated in Japanese yen are included in the International division.
2. Interest expenses excludes estimated interest expenses on monetary trusts (Not applicable—FY2008, ¥11 million—FY2009).
3. Amounts in [ ] indicate interest on borrowed funds between the Domestic division and the International division.
4. Gross operating profit ratio = Gross operating profit for the period / Average balance of investment accounts x 100
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Domestic division

(Millions of yen)

2009
For the years ended March 31 Average balance Interest Yield (%) Average balance Interest Yield (%)
Investment accounts ................ ¥1,132,451 ¥15,093 1.33%
Of which, loans .................. 399,537 9,282 2.32
Securities .............. 530,951 4,599 0.86
Callloans .............. 198,696 1,192 0.59
Due from banks......... 3,264 7 0.23
Monetary claims
purchased............. - - -
[56,218] [386]
Financing accounts.................. 1,096,313 8,368 0.76
Of which, deposits................ 1,025,596 7,088 0.69
Callmoney............. 12,989 58 0.45
Borrowed money........ 1,506 38 2.52

Notes: 1. Amounts in [ ] indicate the average balance or interest of borrowed funds between the Domestic division and the International division, and the total is presented in net.
2. In the investment accounts, the average balance of non-interest-bearing deposits (¥7,327 million—FY2008, ¥1,785 million—FY2009) is excluded. In the financing
accounts, the average balance of funds for investing monetary trusts (Not applicable—FY2008, ¥1,773 million—FY2009) and the estimated interest expenses on

monetary trusts (Not applicable—FY2008, ¥11 million—FY2009) are excluded respectively.

International division

(Millions of yen)

2009
For the years ended March 31 Average balance Interest Yield (%) Average balance Interest Yield (%)
[56,218] [386]
Investment accounts................ ¥284,735 ¥7,337 2.57%
Of which, loans .................. 476 10 2.29
Securities .............. 195,541 5,852 2.99
Callloans .............. 21,295 828 3.89
Due from banks......... - - -
Monetary claims
purchased............. 5,947 230 3.87
-] -]
Financing accounts.................. 260,770 7,415 2.84
Of which, deposits................ 260,764 7,415 2.84
Callmoney............. - - -

Borrowed money........

Note: Amounts in [ ] indicate the average balance or interest of borrowed funds between the Domestic division and the International division, and the total is presented in net.

Total
(Millions of yen)
2009
For the years ended March 31 Average balance Interest Yield (%) Average balance Interest Vield (%)
Investment accounts ................ ¥1,360,968 ¥22,044 1.61%
Of which, loans .................. 400,014 9,293 232
Securities .............. 726,493 10,452 1.43
Callloans .............. 219,992 2,021 0.91
Due from banks......... 3,264 7 0.23
Monetary claims
purchased............. 5.947 230 3.87
Financing accounts.................. 1,300,864 15,397 1.18
Of which, deposits................ 1,286,361 14,503 1.12
Callmoney............. 12,989 58 0.45
Borrowed money........ 1,506 38 2.52

Note: In the investment accounts, the average balance of non-interest-bearing deposits (¥7,327 million—FY2008, ¥1,785 million—FY2009) is excluded. In the financing accounts,
the average balance of funds for investing monetary trusts (Not applicable—FY2008, ¥1,773 million—FY2009) and the estimated interest expenses on monetary trusts

(Not applicable—FY2008, ¥11 million—FY2009) are excluded respectively.
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Interest spread

%
2009
Domestic International Domestic International
For the years ended March 31 division division Total division division Total
Yield oninvestment................. 1.33% 2.57% 1.61%
Yield on financing. .................. 0.76 2.84 1.18
Interestspread ..................... 0.56 (0.26) 0.43
Domestic division
(Millions of yen)
2009
Increase Increase Increase Increase
(decrease) (decrease) Net increase (decrease) (decrease) Net increase
For the years ended March 31 due to balance due to yield (decrease) due to balance due to yield (decrease)
Interest income. ............c.o...... ¥4,846 ¥ (604) ¥4,241
Of which, loans .................. 1,896 349 2,245
Securities .............. 2,287 (32) 2,255
Callloans .............. 23 (162) (138)
Due from banks......... (0) 0 (0)
Monetary claims
purchased............. (36) - (36)
Interest expenses ................... 2,262 1,117 3,380
Of which, deposits................ 1,774 1,022 2,797
Callmoney............. (59) (15) (74)
Borrowed money........ 38 - 38
International division
(Millions of yen)
2009
Increase Increase Increase Increase
(decrease) (decrease) Net increase (decrease) (decrease) Net increase
For the years ended March 31 due to balance due to yield (decrease) due to balance due to yield (decrease)
Interest income. .................... ¥3,363 ¥(2,361) ¥1,001
Of which, loans .................. 2 0 2
Securities .............. 1,552 (675) 876
Callloans .............. (295) (191) (487)
Due from banks......... - - -
Monetary claims
purchased............. - 230 230
Interest expenses ................... 3,509 (3,186) 322
Of which, deposits................ 3,507 (3,181) 326
Callmoney............. - - -
Borrowed money........ — — -
Total
(Millions of yen)
2009
Increase Increase Increase Increase
(decrease)  (decrease) due Net increase (decrease) (decrease) Net increase
For the years ended March 31 due to balance to yield (decrease) due to balance due to yield (decrease)
Interest income. .................... ¥7,073 ¥(2,182) ¥4,891
Of which, loans .................. 1,898 349 2,248
Securities .............. 5,408 (2,277) 3,131
Callloans .............. (32) (593) (626)
Due from banks......... (0) 0 (0)
Monetary claims
purchased............. 452 (259) 193
Interest expenses ................... 4,923 (1,573) 3,350
Of which, deposits................ 4,885 (1,761) 3,123
Callmoney............. (59) (15) (74)
Borrowed money........ 38 = 38

Note: Where the reason for increase or decrease is overlapping between “due to balance” and “due to yield,” the amount of increase or decrease is included in “due to yield.”
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(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2009
SAlAMIS . . et e ¥ 1,742
Employee retirement benefits ... .. ... ... e 63
Fringe benefit @XPenses. . . ... ... e 197
Depreciation and amortization . ... ..........oin ittt 809
Leases on land, buildings and machinery . ... ... ... i e 620
Maintenance fees. ... .. . 1,771
Repairs and ULIlItIES . .. ..o e ottt e 8
SUPPLIES EXPENSES. .« . e ettt ettt ettt e et e e e e e e e e e 139
Heat, light @and wWater. . ... ..o 31
Travel @XPENSES . . . ..ottt et et e e e e 3
CommUNICALION EXPENSES. . ..ottt ettt ettt e et e e 626
AQVEIEISING EXPENSES . . . o vttt et ettt et e e e e e 807
Membership fees, donations and social eXpenses. .. ..........ouiuiit it 14
OUESOUICING. .« ettt ettt ettt e e e e e et e et e e et e 1,883
Taxes and pUblic dUBS . .. ... 516
DEPOSIt INSUIANCE . . . .o ettt et e e e e e e e e e 587
ONET 484
TOtAl . .o ¥10,309

Fair Value Information

Besides “securities” in the balance sheets, “commercial paper” in monetary claims purchased is included.

Trading-purpose securities
Not applicable

Held-to-maturity bonds

(Millions of yen)

2009

Balance sheet

Difference of

Difference of

As of March 31 amount Fair value Difference which, gain which, loss
Japanese government bonds............. ...l ¥19,916 ¥20,396 ¥479 ¥479 ¥ —
Japanese corporatebonds. ........ .. . il 1,895 1,906 11 21 10
Total ... ¥21,812 ¥22,303 ¥490 ¥501 ¥10
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(Millions of yen)

Balance sheet
As of March 31 amount

Fair value

Difference

Held-to-maturity bonds of which fair value exceeds balance sheet amount
Japanese government bonds . ... ...
Japanese corporate bonds. ... ... ...

SUDOtal. . ..

Held-to-maturity bonds of which fair value does not exceed non-consolidated
balance sheet amount

Japanese government bonds ... ... ...
Japanese corporate bonds. ... ...

SUBtOtal. . ...

Notes: 1. Fair value is based upon the value measured at the year-end.
2. "Difference” consists of “Difference of which, gain” and "Difference of which, loss” as of March 31, 2009.
3. The table includes only held-to-maturity bonds with fair market value as of March 31, 2009.

Available-for-sale securities

(Millions of yen)

2009

Acquisition Balance sheet  Unrealized gain Unrealized Unrealized

As of March 31 cost amount (loss) gain loss
Bond. ... .o ¥577,109 ¥575,194 ¥ (1,915) ¥2,419 ¥ 4,334
Japanese government bonds ....................... 270,860 268,431 (2,428) 1,187 3,615
Japanese municipalbonds ......................... 5318 5,305 (13) - 13
Japanese corporate bonds. ............ .ol 300,930 301,457 526 1,232 705
Other ..o 250,864 237,331 (13,532) 561 14,094
Foreignbonds........ ... oo 227,356 215,319 (12,036) 560 12,597
Other.. ... 23,507 22,011 (1,495) 1 1,496
Total .o ¥827,973 ¥812,525 ¥(15,447) ¥2,981 ¥18,428
(Millions of yen)

Balance sheet Acquisition  Unrealized gain

As of March 31 amount cost (loss)

Available-for-sale securities of which balance sheet amount exceeds acquisition cost

Japanese government bonds ... ... .
Japanese municipalbonds . ... ...

Japanese government bonds . ... ...
Japanese municipalbonds . ... ...

Notes: 1. Fair value is based upon the value measured at the year-end.
2. “Unrealized gain (loss)” consists of “Unrealized gain” and “Unrealized loss” as of March 31, 2009.
3. The table includes only available-for-sale bonds with fair market value as of March 31, 2009.
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Securities without fair market value

(Millions of yen)

2009

As of March 31 Balance sheet amount

Stocks of subsidiaries and affiliated companies

Stocks Of SUDSIAIANIES. . . . oot s ¥3,000
Available-for-sale securities

INVESTMENT TTUSES . . . . ettt ettt et e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2,000

As of March 31, 2009
Not applicable

(Millions of yen)

Of which, Of which,

balance sheet balance sheet

Balance sheet Acquisition amount exceeds amount does not

As of March 31 amount cost  Difference acquisition cost  exceed acquisition cost

Other monetary trusts. . ............oouuieeenaon ..

Note: "Difference” consists of "Of which, balance sheet amount exceeds acquisition cost” and "Of which, balance sheet amount does not exceed acquisition cost.”

Interest rate derivatives
[For the year ended March 31, 2009]

(Millions of yen)

2009

As of March 31 Notional Valuation

Category Type amount Fair value gains (losses)
oTC: Interest rate swaps

Fixed rate receive/Floating rate pay ...............cooviiiiiiiiiiiina. ¥ 32,820 ¥ 375 ¥ 375

Floating rate receive/Fixed rate Pay .. ............uoueeninenenenananan.. 137,044 (5,114) (5,114)

TOtAL . oot ¥ - ¥(4,738) ¥(4,738)

Notes: 1. The above transactions are evaluated at fair market value, and valuation gains (losses) are recorded in the statements of income.
The above table excludes derivatives for which hedge accounting is applied in accordance with “Accounting and Auditing Treatments on Application of Accounting
Standard for Financial Instruments in the Banking Industry” (Industry Audit Committee of Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants No. 24).
2. Fair market value is calculated using discounted present value.

[For the year ended March 31, 2010]
Derivatives for which hedge accounting is not applied

(Millions of yen)

Notional
As of March 31 Notional amount Valuation
Category Type amount over 1 year Fair value gains (losses)
OoTC: Interest rate swaps
Fixed rate receive/Floating rate pay ......................
Floating rate receive/Fixed ratepay ......................
Total . ...

Notes: 1. The above transactions are evaluated at fair market value, and valuation gains (losses) are recorded in the statements of income.
2. Fair market value is calculated using discounted present value.
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Derivatives for which hedge accounting is applied
(Millions of yen)

Notional
As of March 31 Notional amount
Method Type Hedged item amount over 1 year Fair value
Deferred hedge Interest rate swaps
accounting Fixed rate receive/
Floating rate pay loans ............ ...,
Fair value hedge Interest rate swaps
accounting Floating rate receive/
Fixed rate pay Available-for-sale securities (bonds) . ..
TOtal . o

Notes: 1. The above table includes derivatives for which deferred hedge accounting is applied in accordance with “Accounting and Auditing Treatments on Application of Accounting
Standard for Financial Instruments in the Banking Industry” (Industry Audit Committee of Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants No. 24) and derivatives for
which fair value accounting is applied.

2. Fair market value is calculated using discounted present value.

Currency derivatives
[For the year ended March 31, 2009]

(Millions of yen)

2009
As of March 31 Notional Valuation gains
Category Type amount Fair value (losses)
OTC: CUITENCY SWAPS. + e ettt e ettt e et e e e e et e e e e ¥ 1,791 ¥ (1) ¥ (1)
Forward foreign exchanges
SOl 115,880 (1,053) (1,053)
BoUght . ..o 268,513 4,716 4,716
Foreign exchange margin transactions
SOl 15,668 451 451
BOUght . . 14,009 393 393
Currency options
S0ld L 404 (13) (5)
BOUGNt. .. — — —
TOtAL . . et ¥ - ¥ 4,482 ¥ 4,490

Notes: 1. The above transactions are evaluated at fair market value, and valuation gains (losses) are recorded in the statements of income.
The above table excludes currency swaps for which hedge accounting is applied.
2. Fair market value is calculated using the discounted present value or the option pricing model.

[For the year ended March 31, 2010]
Derivatives for which hedge accounting is not applied

(Millions of yen)

Notional
As of March 31 Notional amount Valuation gains
Category Type amount over 1 year Fair value (losses)

oTC: Forward foreign exchanges
SOl

Sold .o

Sold .o

Notes: 1. The above transactions are evaluated at fair market value, and valuation gains (losses) are recorded in the statements of income.
2. Fair market value is calculated using the discounted present value or the option pricing model.
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Derivatives for which hedge accounting is applied

(Millions of yen)

Notional
As of March 31 Notional amount
Method Type Hedged item amount over 1 year Fair value
Fair value hedge Currency swaps
accounting Available-for-sale securities (bonds) . ..
TOtal . .o
Notes: 1. Fair value hedge accounting is mainly applied.
2. Fair market value is calculated using discounted present value.
Credit derivatives
[For the year ended March 31, 2009]
(Millions of yen)
2009
As of March 31 Notional Valuation gains
Category Type amount Fair value (losses)
OTC:  Credit default options
SOld ¥ 981 ¥ (223) ¥ (223)
BoUBhL . .. .. 10,837 1,135 1,135
TOtal . e ¥ = ¥ 912 ¥ 912
Notes: 1. The above transactions are evaluated at fair market value, and valuation gains (losses) are recorded in the statements of income.
2. Fair market value is calculated using the discounted present value.
3. "Sold” represents transactions in which the credit risk is accepted; “Bought” represents transactions in which the credit risk is transferred.
[For the year ended March 31, 2010]
Derivatives for which hedge accounting is not applied
(Millions of yen)
Notional
As of March 31 Notional amount Valuation gains
Category Type amount over 1 year Fair value (losses)
OTC:  Credit default options
Sold .
Bought. ... ... ...
TOtAl . et

Notes: 1. The above transactions are evaluated at fair market value, and valuation gains (losses) are recorded in the statements of income.
2. Fair market values are calculated using the discounted present value and other methods.
3. "Sold” represents transactions in which the credit risk is accepted; “Bought” represents transactions in which the credit risk is transferred.

Derivatives for which hedge accounting is applied
Not applicable
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Performance Indicators of Sony Bank (Non-consolidated)

Key Performance Indicators

(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2006 2007 2008 2009
Ordinary reVenUES . ..........euineeuenennenenennen.. ¥ 17,225 ¥ 19470 ¥ 250988 ¥ 33,361
Ordinary profit . ......ooii 2,228 1,354 2,746 414
Net (l0SS) INCOME. ..o it 3,258 1,023 4,492 (710)
CommON StOCK ..o .v et 25,000 25,000 25,000 31,000
Number of shares issued and outstanding (shares) ...... 500,000 500,000 500,000 620,000
Netassets ..ottt 34,715 36,878 35,712 46,264
Totalassets ........coovuiiiiiiiiiiiii 754,768 806,848 1,211,000 1,411,956
Deposits. ..o 599,952 752,366 1,144,398 1,326,360
Loans . ... 239,467 284,712 347,065 477,072
Securities . ... 449,549 381,234 488,777 823,174
Non-consolidated capital adequacy ratio. .............. 9.24% 11.49% 9.15% 13.37%
Dividend payoutratio .............ccoiiiiiiiiiiin - - - -
Number of employees. .............................. 120 152 165 205
Status of Operation (Deposits)
Average balance
(Millions of yen)
2009
Domestic International Domestic International
For the years ended March 31 division division Total division division Total
Floating deposits ................... ¥ 255515 ¥ 82,655 ¥ 338,170
Time and saving deposits ............ 770,044 178,108 948,153
Other deposits ..................... 36 0 37
Total......oooiiiiiiiii, ¥1,025,596 ¥260,764  ¥1,286,361
Year-end balance
(Millions of yen)
2009
Domestic International Domestic International
As of March 31 division division Total division division Total
Floating deposits ................... ¥ 280,297 ¥ 99,097 ¥ 379,395
Time and saving deposits ............ 763,161 183,781 946,942
Other deposits ..................... 22 — 22
Total......oooiiiiiiii i, ¥1,043,481 ¥282,879  ¥1,326,360

Note: Floating deposits of the Domestic division include deposits from the parent company and its subsidiaries in the amount of ¥1,045 million and ¥756 million as of March 31,

2009 and 2010, respectively.
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(Millions of yen)

2009
Fixed rate Floating rate Fixed rate Floating rate
As of March 31 time deposits time deposits Total time deposits time deposits Total
Lessthan3months ................. ¥324,922 ¥— ¥324,922
3 months or more, less than 6 months . . 272,477 - 272,477
6 months or more, less than 1 year. ... 261,450 - 261,450
1 year or more, less than 2 years. ... ... 27,061 = 27,061
2 years or more, less than 3 years. .. .. 18,746 - 18,746
3yearsormore. .................... 18,912 = 18,912
Total ...l ¥923,570 ¥ ¥923,570
Note: The table above does not include thrift saving deposits.
Status of Operating (Loans)
Average balance
(Millions of yen)
2009
Domestic International Domestic International
For the years ended March 31 division division Total division division Total
Loansonbills. ...................... ¥ - ¥ - ¥ -
Loansondeeds..................... 391,745 476 392,221
Overdrafts ...........cooviiioan. 7,792 - 7,792
Bills discounted..................... — — —
Total ..o ¥399,537 ¥476 ¥400,014
Year-end balance
(Millions of yen)
2009
Domestic International Domestic International
As of March 31 division division Total division division Total
Loansonbills. ...................... ¥ - ¥ - ¥ -
Loansondeeds..................... 468,420 555 468,975
Overdrafts ..., 8,096 - 8,096
Bills discounted..................... — — —
Total ... ¥476,517 ¥555 ¥477,072
(Millions of yen)
2009
Fixed Floating
As of March 31 interest rates interest rates Total
Less than T year . ... ¥ 25 ¥ 8151 ¥ 8176
Over 1 year, Not exceediNg 3 YEars . .. ...ttt ittt et e 439 402 842
Over 3 years, Not eXCeediNg 5 YearS . .. ..ottt ettt ettt 1,273 1,164 2,437
Over 5 years, N0t eXCeediNg 7 YEaIS . .. ..ottt ettt e 2,100 2,121 4,221
OVEI 7 YRAIS . .ttt ettt ettt e e ettt e 233,727 227,666 461,394
7= ¥237,565 ¥239,506 ¥477,072
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(Millions of yen)

Fixed Floating
As of March 31 interest rates interest rates Total
LSS than T Year . .. e ettt e
Over 1 year, not exceeding 3 Years. ... ...o.uunu ettt i
Over 3 years, not exceeding S Y ars . ... ...ttt
Over 5 years, Not eXCeediNg 7 YOS . . .« .v vttt ettt et
Over 7 years, not exceeding T0 Years . . . ...ttt i
OVEN TO VOIS . . ettt et ettt et e
TOtAl . . e
(Millions of yen)
As of March 31 2009
Pledged deposits at Sony Bank. .. ...t ¥ =
Pledged SECUMLIES . . . . . v ettt et ettt et et et e e e -
Pledged receivables . . .. .. ... -
Pledged merchandise. . ... ...ttt e =
Pledged real @State. .. .. ...ttt et e e e 371,485
Pledged superior obligation. . ... ... ...t -
Oher Lo =
SUDLOTAL. . . et e 371,485
GUAMANTEEA . . . ettt e e e e e 19,586
Credit . oottt e 86,001
TOtAl . e ¥477,072
%
2009
Domestic International Domestic International
For the years ended March 31 division division Total division division Total
Attheyear-end..................... 45.66% 0.19% 35.96%
Annual average..................... 38.95 0.18 31.09
Nt Do i SIS )
(Millions of yen)
For the years ended March 31 2009
Allowance for loan losses balance at the year-end.......... .. i ¥456
Allowance for loan losses increase (decrease) duringtheyear.................coociiiiii ... 203
(Millions of yen)
For the years ended March 31 2009
TOtAl. .o ¥0
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Status of Operation (Securities)

Besides “securities” in the balance sheets, “commercial paper” in monetary claims purchased is included.

Not applicable

(Millions of yen)

2009
Over Over Over Over
1 year, not 3years,not 5years,not 7 years, not
Less than exceeding exceeding exceeding exceeding Over  Unspecified
As of March 31 1 year 3 years 5 years 7 years 10 years 10 years term Total
Japanese government bonds. . . . ¥ 57,240 ¥ 80,343 ¥ 25374 ¥ - ¥0044 ¥115445 ¥ —  ¥288,348
Japanese municipal bonds. . . . .. - 3,193 - - 2,112 - - 5,305
Japanese corporate bonds.... .. 40,219 178,610 80,760 2,865 = 896 = 303,353
Japanese stocks. . ............. - - - - - - 3,000 3,000
Other securities .............. 65,887 107,281 52,959 3,239 2,115 = 7,848 239,331
Of which, foreign bonds. .. .. 49,723 107,281 52,959 3,239 2,115 = = 215,319
Other............ 16,163 = = = = = 7,848 24,011
Total........coooiiiiiil ¥163,348 ¥369,428  ¥159,093 ¥6,105  ¥14,171  ¥116,342  ¥10,848  ¥839,338
(Millions of yen)
Over Over Over Over
1 year, not 3years,not 5years,not 7 years, not
Less than exceeding exceeding exceeding exceeding Over  Unspecified
As of March 31 1 year 3 years 5 years 7 years 10 years 10 years term Total
Japanese government bonds. . . .
Japanese municipal bonds. . . ...
Japanese corporate bonds.... ..
Japanese stocks. ..............
Other securities ..............
Of which, foreign bonds. .. ..
Other............
Total ................. ...
Average balance
(Millions of yen)
2009
Domestic International Domestic International
For the years ended March 31 division division Total division division Total
Japanese government bonds. ......... ¥292,393 ¥ - ¥292,393
Japanese municipal bonds. ........... 649 - 649
Short-term corporate bonds. . ........ 668 = 668
Japanese corporate bonds............ 222,947 - 222,947
Japanese stocks. ........ ...l 3,000 - 3,000
Other securities .................... 11,294 201,489 212,783
Of which, foreignbonds........... - 195,541 195,541
Other.................. 11,294 5,947 17,241
Total ... ¥530,951 ¥201,489 ¥732,441
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Year-end balance

(Millions of yen)

2009
Domestic International Domestic International
As of March 31 division division Total division division Total
Japanese government bonds. . ........ ¥288,348 ¥ - ¥288,348
Japanese municipal bonds. ........... 5,305 - 5.305
Short-term corporate bonds. .......... = = =
Japanese corporate bonds............ 303,353 - 303,353
Japanese stocks. ........ .. ...l 3,000 - 3,000
Other securities .................... 7,848 231,483 239,331
Of which, foreignbonds........... - 215,319 215,319
Other.................. 7,848 16,163 24,011
Total ... ¥607,854 ¥231,483 ¥839,338
%
2009
Domestic International Domestic International
For the years ended March 31 division division Total division division Total
Attheyear-end..................... 58.25% 76.11% 62.06%
Annual average..................... 51.77 74.98 56.47

Note: Deposit-securities ratio =

Securities balance at the year-end (annual average)

x 100

Deposit balance at the year-end (annual average)
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Glossary (in Alphabetical Order)

Assumed interest rate (life and non-life insurance)

® |nsurance companies anticipate a certain return on invested
assets in advance and discount insurance premiums only by this
amount. This discount is called the assumed interest rate.

Bank sales of insurance products

(life and non-life insurance, banking)

® A bank serves as an insurance agency to solicit insurance. There
were previously restrictions on what products could be sold, but
these restrictions were abolished on December 22, 2007, and
banks can now sell a variety of insurance products.

Benefits (life insurance)
® Money paid by an insurance company to a beneficiary in the event
of hospitalization, surgery, or others involving the insured.

Capital adequacy ratio (banking)

® An indicator of whether a bank has enough capital, including
common stock, versus credit risk assets (of total assets, those
which could become non-performing).

If a bank is unable to recover a large amount of loans, it can
draw on capital and write off these loans. A sharp decrease in
capital creates difficulties in bank management.

Capital adequacy ratio regulations ensure that banks are
soundly managed by keeping the capital adequacy ratio above a
certain level. This ratio is therefore an important indicator to
show financial soundness.

Combined ratio (non-life insurance)

® The sum of an insurance company’s net loss ratio and net
expense ratio. Indicates an insurance company's efficiency based
on income and payments.

Compulsory automobile liability insurance

(non-life insurance)

® Compulsory automobile liability insurance is legally required for
all vehicles and provides protection for victims of traffic acci-
dents resulting in injury or death. Compulsory automobile liabil-
ity mutual aid is similar. With compulsory automobile liability
insurance (mutual aid), indemnity payments per person per
accident are capped at ¥30 million for death, ¥40 million for
serious residual disability, and ¥1.2 million for injury. It should be
noted that benefits are not paid for vehicle or property damage.

Contingency reserve (life and non-life insurance)

® Reserve to prepare for abnormal payments in the future resulting
from various factors, including insurance risk and assumed inter-
est rate risk. Insurance companies list contingency reserve at
every account closing as one component of policy reserves in the
financial statements.
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Core profit (life insurance)

® An indicator of profits in the primary insurance business over a
one-year period. It is derived by subtracting from ordinary profit
any profits earned from operations other than the primary insur-
ance business, including profits from the sale of assets owned by
the insurance company. Profit categories subtracted from ordi-
nary profit include gains and losses on the sale of securities and
one-time gains and losses.

Direct premium income (non-life insurance)
® Premiums received by insurance companies based on direct
insurance policies.

Direct premiums written (non-life insurance)

® Premiums received from policyholders, calculated by subtracting
various refunds (excluding maturity refunds) from direct
premium income (gross).

Embedded value (life insurance)
® An indicator of the corporate value of a life insurance company.
For details, see pages 44 to 55.

Endowment insurance (life insurance)

® Endowment insurance entitles a beneficiary to receive death or
serious injury benefits upon the death or serious injury of the
insured within an insurance period specified when the policy is
purchased, or to receive maturity benefits upon policy maturity.

Expense ratio (non-life insurance)

® The ratio of expenses for soliciting, maintaining, and managing
insurance to insurance premiums. Used as an indicator of busi-
ness efficiency at insurance companies. The ratio is normally
derived by adding operating, general, and administrative
expenses related to insurance underwriting to net commissions
and brokerage fees, and then dividing by net premiums written.

Financial products intermediary service (banking)

® Service in which a bank is entrusted by a securities company to
open general securities accounts for customers, solicit trading
orders for stocks, foreign bonds, and other securities, and pass
applications to the securities company partner.



General accounts (life insurance)

® Accounts for managing financial assets not included in separate
accounts. This account guarantees policyholders a certain
assumed interest rate.

Gross operating profit (banking)

® Gross operating profit is the total income from the four compo-
nents of banking services income: net interest income, net fees and
commissions, net trading income, and net other operating income.
Equivalent to gross profit (sales minus purchases) and an indicator
of the amount of profits a bank generates from its main services.
Sony Bank does not currently generate net trading income.

Group credit life insurance (life insurance)

® Insurance provided to mortgage loan borrowers and other
debtors. Upon death of the insured, the creditor will be paid
death benefits equivalent to the loan balance at that time,
thereby paying off the loan.

Individual annuities (life insurance)

® Policyholders are eligible for receiving annuity payments from
funds accumulated by paid insurance premiums at a certain age
prescribed in the policy. There are a variety of types depending
on the period for receiving the annuity, structure of the annuity,
method for paying premiums, and death protection prior to
receiving the annuity.

Insurance Act

(life insurance, non-life insurance)

® Previously, rules concerning insurance policies were stipulated in
the Insurance Chapter of the Commercial Code, which was
enacted in 1899. In April 2010, the Insurance Act entered into
force as a new law independent of the Commercial Code. Because
no substantive amendments to rules concerning insurance policies
in the Commercial Code had been made for over a century, the
Insurance Act contains substantial changes from the standpoint of
protecting policyholders and others. In addition, the Act has been
written in language reflecting modern usage, among other revisions.

Insurance Business Law (life and non-life insurance)

® Insurance business has a public aspect and the Insurance Business
Law, as noted in Article 1, is intended to protect policyholders and
contribute to stable lives of citizens and to sound national eco-
nomic development by ensuring sound and appropriate business
practices and fair insurance solicitation.

Insurance claims (life and non-life insurance)

® Money paid by an insurance company to the insured upon the
death or serious injury of the insured or policy maturity in the
case of life insurance; upon damage caused by a compensation
event according to the insurance policy in the case of non-life
insurance; and upon hospitalization or surgery of the insured in
the case of third-sector insurance.

Insurance premiums (life and non-life insurance)

® Money paid by policyholders to an insurance company based on
the insurance policy. Even after submitting an insurance policy
application, no protection or compensation is provided unless
premiums are paid.

Insured (life and non-life insurance)

® A person who receives insurance protection and compensation
or a person who has insurance coverage for their life, illness, or
injury. This can be the same or different person from the
policyholder.

Lapse (life insurance)

o Life insurance policies require that premiums continue to be paid
until a certain date, according to the payment method, to remain
effective. If a policyholder stops paying premiums, the policy will
lapse after a payment grace period (a lapsed policy no longer
provides protection), and the policyholder will be not eligible to
receive benefits.

Lapse and surrender rate (life insurance)
® Lapse and surrender rate is the ratio of lapses and surrenders to
policies in force.

Loss adjustment expenses (non-life insurance)

® Expenses incurred by an insurance company in examining an
insured event. These include personnel and non-personnel
expenses.

Loss ratio (non-life insurance)

® The ratio of insurance claims paid to premium income. Used in
analyzing the business of an insurance company and in calculat-
ing insurance premium rates. The net loss ratio is the ratio
derived by adding loss adjustment expenses to net losses paid,
then dividing by net premiums written.

Losses on the disposal of fixed assets

(life and non-life insurance, banking)

® In the sale of assets other than securities, including real estate
and movable assets, should the sale price be lower than the total
of carrying amount and transfer costs, the difference is recorded
as a loss. This item also includes the retirement of assets other
than securities through demolition or other means, losses caused
by disaster or theft, and losses on the transfer of receivables,
including loans to debtor countries.

Klesso)n

Medical insurance (life and non-life insurance)

® Medical insurance provides policyholders with hospitalization
and surgical benefits in the event of hospitalization or surgery
due to illness or injury.
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Negative spread (life insurance)

® A negative spread occurs when the investment of assets by an
insurance company yields an actual return that is lower than the
assumed interest rate.

Net fees and commissions (banking)

® Fees and commissions charged for providing services. These refer
to income generated by providing services, such as bank transfer
fees and investment trust sales commissions, less the costs
associated with providing these services.

Net interest income (banking)

® Net interest income accounts for the largest percentage of the
four income components of gross operating profit. Banks gener-
ally use the deposits received from individuals and the funds
raised in interbank markets to provide loans to individuals and
companies and to invest in securities. Net interest income is the
difference between the total interest received from loans and
other items (interest income) and the total interest paid for
deposits and other items (interest expenses). Net interest
income is affected by changes in interest rates (e.g., if deposit
interest rates rise while loan interest rates stay the same, net
interest income will decrease), and by deposit and loan balances.

Net other operating income (banking)

® Net other operating income is derived from services other than
the primary banking services income categories of net interest
income, net fees and commissions, and net trading income. One
example is buying and selling in dollars and other foreign curren-
cies. In this case, after purchasing foreign currency at a certain
price, any gain from subsequent sale at a price higher than the
purchase price would be recorded in other operating income, and
any loss from subsequent sale at a price lower than the purchase
price would be recorded in other operating expenses.

Net premiums written (non-life insurance)

® Premiums received directly from policyholders (direct premiums
written), adjusting for reinsurance premiums (subtracting direct
reinsurance premiums paid and adding direct reinsurance
premiums received), and subtracting deposits of premiums.

Non-performing assets

(life and non-life insurance, banking)

® Non-performing assets are claims against parties in bankruptcy,
claims against parties in effective bankruptcy due to poor
business or other reasons, and claims against parties at risk of
bankruptcy. Non-performing assets also include loans for which
principal or interest payments are past due by three months or
more, and loans for which repayment on initial terms is impos-
sible and interest has been reduced or exempted and the repay-
ment of principal has been extended.
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Operating expenses (life and non-life insurance)

® The practical expenses of insurance companies. Similar to the
selling, general, and administrative expenses of general business
corporations. Life insurance companies record the expenses
required for soliciting new policies, maintaining policies in force,
and paying claims and other items. Non-life insurance companies
use the general categories of loss adjustment expenses; operating,
general, and administrative expenses; and net commissions and
brokerage fees.

Policy amount in force (life insurance)

® Total amount of protection provided by life insurance companies
to individual policyholders. This is different from the total
amount of premiums paid by policyholders (premium income).

Policy reserves (life and non-life insurance)

® Reserves that insurance companies accumulate in advance,
funded by premiums, investment income, and other sources, to
prepare for future liabilities resulting from insurance policies,
including payments of claims, annuities, and benefits. Policy
reserves include ordinary policy reserves, catastrophe reserve,
contingency reserve, refund reserve, and reserve for policyhold-
ers’ dividends.

Policy reserves and others (life and non-life insurance)

® Reserves recorded in the liabilities section of the balance sheets
for which insurance companies are required in the Insurance
Business Law to accumulate to prepare for the payment of future
claims and other items to fulfill their obligations for paying
claims and other actions based on insurance policies. Policy
reserves and others include reserves for outstanding claims,
policy reserves, and reserve for policyholders’ dividends.

Policyholder (life and non-life insurance)

® A person that signs up for an insurance policy with an insur-
ance company and has various rights (e.g., request of changes
in the policy details) and obligations (e.g., payment of premi-
ums) based on the policy.

Policyholder loans (life insurance)
® |oans provided up to a certain level of the surrender payment on
life insurance policies.

In general, policyholders retain insurance protection and rights
to receive dividends during the period of the policyholder loan.
However, policyholder loans may not be available depending on
the type of insurance.



Reinsurance (life and non-life insurance)

® The insurance agreement that insurance companies conclude
with domestic and overseas reinsurance companies for some of
the insurance policies they underwrite, mainly large ones, in
order to diversify risks on insurance policies.

Reserve for outstanding claims

(life and non-life insurance)

® Reserve for the estimated amount of unfixed insurance pay-
ments and unpaid insurance claims at the end of the fiscal year,
among payment obligations for insurance claims, surrender
value, and other benefits.

Reserve for price fluctuations

(life and non-life insurance)

® This reserve is set aside to prepare for losses caused by price
fluctuations in stocks, bonds and other assets held by an insur-
ance company.

Riders (life and non-life insurance)

® Riders can enlarge the scope of protection in the primary policy
by adding provisions to the primary coverage. Riders do not
constitute a policy by themselves. Multiple riders can be added
to the primary policy. Riders are canceled when the primary
policy is canceled due to maturity, surrender, or other reasons.

Risk segmented automobile insurance

(non-life insurance)

® Automobile insurance that segments the risk factors on which
insurance premium calculations are based. The Insurance Business
Law Enforcement Regulations recognized nine risk segment
categories: age, sex, driving history, purpose of use, conditions of
use, region, vehicle model, presence of safety equipment, and
number of vehicles owned.

Separate accounts (life insurance)

® Separate accounts are used for variable life insurance, variable
annuities, and other insurance products to invest assets separately
from the other financial assets owned by an insurance company
in order to pay investment returns directly to policyholders.

Solvency margin (life and non-life insurance)

® The solvency margin indicates payment ability. Life insurance
companies accumulate policy reserves to prepare for the pay-
ment of future claims, allowing them to adequately respond to
risks within a normally anticipated range. However, unforeseen
events can occur, including major disasters and substantial
declines in stock prices. The solvency margin ratio is one measure
used by regulatory authorities to determine whether an insur-
ance company has the ability to pay in response to the risk of
such unpredictable events. If this ratio falls below 200%, the
Financial Services Agency will take steps to quickly restore
financial soundness.

Surrender (life and non-life insurance)
® Cancellation of an insurance policy for the future. Surrender
cancels the policy and ceases insurance protection.

Surrender payments (life and non-life insurance)

® Money refunded to the policyholder in the event that the
insurance policy is surrendered or cancelled due to concealment
or other reasons. Surrender payment amounts vary depending on
several factors, including the type of insurance, insurance period,
and years elapsed. Normally, a shorter payment period would
result in a smaller amount compared with total insurance
premiums paid.

Term insurance (life insurance)

® Term insurance entitles a beneficiary to receive benefits in the
event of death or serious injury of the insured within an insur-
ance period specified when the policy is purchased.

Third-sector insurance (life and non-life insurance)

® Third-sector insurance refers to insurance positioned between
life insurance (first sector) and non-life insurance (second sector).
It encompasses a variety of types of insurance, including medical
insurance, cancer insurance, nursing care insurance, and personal
accident insurance. Regulatory easing allowed both life and
non-life insurance companies to handle all third-sector insurance
products from July 2001.

Underwriting profits (non-life insurance)

® Underwriting profits are calculated by subtracting from under-
writing income (e.g., net premiums written) any underwriting
expenses (e.g., net losses paid and loss adjustment expenses) and
operating, general, and administrative expenses associated with
underwriting, then adding or subtracting other income and
expenses (e.g., corporate taxes associated with compulsory
automobile liability insurance).

Variable individual annuity (life insurance)

® Individual annuity product in which assets are invested mainly in
stocks and bonds, and annuity and surrender payments increase
or decrease depending on investment returns. The individual
assumes the investment risk.

Variable life insurance (life insurance)

® |nsurance product in which assets are invested mainly in stocks
and bonds, and claims and surrender payments increase or
decrease depending on investment returns. The individual
assumes the investment risk.
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SFH's Website Information

SFH actively uses its website to provide timely disclosure to
promote a better understanding of SFH and the SFH Group.
Please visit our website to view the variety of information.

@ http://www.sonyfh.co.jp/index_en.html
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IR Library

IR-related materials shown below
are available:

+ Earnings Releases

+ Presentation Materials
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Disclaimers:

This annual report contains statements concerning the current plans, expectations, strategies and beliefs of the SFH Group. Any statements contained herein that pertain to future operating performance and that
are not historic facts are forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements may include—but are not limited to—words such as “believe,” “anticipate,” “plan,” “strategy,” “expect,” “forecast,” “predict,” and
“possibility” that describe future operating activities, business performance, events or conditions. Forward-looking statements, whether spoken or written, are based on judgments made by the management of the
SFH Group, based on information that is currently available to it. As such, these forward-looking statements are subject to various risks and uncertainties, and actual business results may vary substantially from
the forecasts expressed or implied in forward-looking statements. Consequently, investors are cautioned not to place undue reliance on forward-looking statements. The SFH Group disclaims any obligation to
revise forward-looking statements in light of new information, future events or other findings. The information contained in this annual report does not constitute or form part of any offer for sale or subscription
of or solicitation or invitation of any offer to buy or subscribe for any securities, nor shall it or any part of it form the basis of or be relied on in connection with any contract or commitment whatsoever.
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Sony Financial Holdings Inc.

Head office:1-1, Minami Aoyama 1-chome, Minato-ku, Tokyo, Japan
Tel:+8'|-(0)3-5785-'|074
URL: http://www.sonyfh.co.jp/index_en.html
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